
2009 
FREE WILL BAPTIST 

OOK 

FWBBC LIBRARY 
© 2009 The Executive Office 

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

PO Box 5002, Antioch, Tennessee 37011-5002 

5233 Mt. View Road, Antioch, Tennessee 37013-2306 
Telephone: 615-731-6812 FAX: 615-731-0771 

Printed by Randall House Publications 

A-1 



utes 
of the 

Seventy-second Annual Session 

of the 

National Association 
of 

Free Will Baptists, Inc. 
when convened in 
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July 20-23, 2008 

Future Sessions of the Convention 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Cincinnati, Ohio 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
Charlotte, North Carolina 
Memphis, Tennessee 
Tampa, Florida 
Fort Worth, Texas 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 
Kansas City, Missouri 
Louisville, Kentucky 
tittle Rock, Arkansas 
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July 19-22 
July 18-21 
July 17-20 
July 15-18 
July 21-24 
July 27-30 
July 19-22 
July 17-20 
July 16-19 
July 15-18 

Officers and Board Members 
General Officers 

Moderator .................................................................................................................................. Tim York 
Assistant Moderator ......................................................................................................... William Smith 
Clerk .................................................................................................................................. Randy Bryant 
Assistant Clerk ....................................................................................................................... Ernie Lewis 
Executive Secretary-Treasurer .......................................................................................... Keith Burden 

General Board 

2009 
North Carolina: Billy Keith 
Northeast Dist.: Jim Nason 
Northwest Oist.: Brent Nix 
Ohio: Mike Stokes 
Oklahoma: Mike Wade 
South Carolina: Todd Smith 
Tennessee: Glenn Poston 
Texas: Keith Woody 
Virginia: Glen Johnson 
West Virginia: Luther Morgan 

Executive Committee 

2010 
Alabama: Rick Cash 
Arizona: George Harvey, Jr. 
Arkansas: Tim Campbell 
Assn. of Mexico: Luis Felipe Tijerina 
Atl. Canada: Fred Hanson 
California: Millard Sasser 
Colorado: Mark Thomas 
Rorida: Paul Smith 
Georgia: Wayne Miracle 
Idaho: Gene Kissinger 
Illinois: David Shores 

Moderator: Tim York, 623 Knollwood Drive, laVergne, TN 37086 
Assistant Moderator: William Smith, P.O. Box 507, Colquitt, GA 39837 
Clerk: Randy Bryant, 2156 54th Avenue, Vero Beach, FL 32966 
Assistant Clerk: Ernie Lewis, Route 1, Box 52A, Cisne, ll 62823 

2009 
Glen Johnson (VA) 
Mike Wade (OK) 
Keith Woody (TX) 

2010 
Tim Campbell (AR) 
Rick Cash (AL) 
Fred Hanson (Atlantic -Canada) 

2011 
Indiana: Chris Clay 
Iowa: Jim Martin 
Kansas: Zane Brooks 
Kentucky: Chris Sturgill 
Mexico Assn.: Bud Bivens 
Michigan: Gene Norris 
Mid-Atlantic Wayne Hale 
Mississippi: J.L. Gore 
Missouri: Gary Fry 
New Jersey: William Brown 
New Mexico: Mark Shores 

2011 
Chris Clay (IN) 
Gary Fry (MO) 
J.L Gore (MS) 

Board of Trustees of Free Will Baptist Bible College 
Chairman: Terry Pierce, 763 CR 931, Tupelo, MS 38804 

2010 
Steve Ashby (OK) 
Billy Hanna (GA) 
Terry Pierce (MS) 

2012 
A. C. Allen (SC) 
Ken Simpson (MO) 
Mark Stripling (AR) 
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2014 
Bob Bass (TN) 
Richard Hendrix (AL) 
Rusty Russell (NC) 



Board of International Missions 
Chairman: Danny Williams, 235 Meadowlark Road, Winfield, Al35594 

2010 
Sherwood lee (SC) 
Tom McCullough (MI) 
Danny Williams (Al) 

2012 
Nelson Henderson (AR) 
Jerry Norris (MO) 
Randy Wilson (OK) 

Board of Home Missions 
Chairman: Randy Wright, P.O. Box 4, Guin, Al35563 

2009 
loyd Locklear (MI) 
Ron Parker (LA) 
James Puckett (OK) 

Board of Retirement 

2011 
Harold Blankenship (TN) 
Robert Thebeau (MO) 
Randy Wright (Al) 

Chairman: Jack Daniel, 1900 lullwater Road, Albany, GA 31707 

2009 
Jack Daniel (GA) 
William Ferguson (MI) 
James lowe (OH) 

Board of Master's Men 

2011 
Ron Barber (OK) 
Tim Hall (KY) 
Milburn Wilson (TX) 

Chairman: Cliff Donoho, 4029 Calumet Drive, Antioch, TN 37013 

2009 
Cliff Donoho (TN) 
Johnny Fowlkes (AR) 
Rick Stone (KY) 

2011 
B.J. Morgan (MO) 
Mike Mounts (GA) 
Ernie Taylor (ll) 

2014 
Paul Creech (GA) 
Jeff Manning (NC) 
Rob Morgan (TN) 

2013 
Jerry Atwell (MS) 
Bobby Shepherd (AR) 
Matt Upton (CA) 

2013 
Rick Cason (GA) 
Craig Cook (TN) 
Jack Ward (NC) 

2013 
Ken Oleson (OK)) 
Rudy Taylor (MI) 
Jason Vinson (Al) 

Board of Trustees of the Free Will Baptist Foundation 
Chairman: Waymon Fields, P.O. Box 174, Millport, Al35576 

2009 
len Blanchard (GA) 
Rick Locklear (MI) 
Phil Whiteaker (AR) 

2011 
Waymon Fields (Al) 
Mark Price (OH) 
Melvin Worthington (NC) 

2013 
Brian Hurst (TN) 
Donnie Miles (SC) 
Wendell Walley (CA) 

The Foun~ation Board also indudes the following directors of national agencies: 
James Forhnes (IM); Matt Pinson (FWBBC); larry Powell (HM); Dan ita High (WNAC); 
Kenneth Akers (MM); Ron Hunter (RHP); Ray l ewis (BOR); Keith Burden (EXEC) 
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Board of Randall House Publications 
Chairman: Michael Waddell, 1980 CR 112, Florence, Al35633 

2010 
Tim Eaton (OK) 
Tim Owen (Fl) 
Michael Waddell (Al) 

2012 
Mark Braisher (OK) 
Edwin Hayes (OH) 
David Womack (ll) 

Commission for Theological Integrity 
Chairman: Leroy Forlines, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205 

2009 Steve Ashby (OK) 
2010 Craig Shaw (OK) 
2011 Paul Harrison (TN) 

Historical Commission 

2012 leroy Forlines (TN) 
2013 Matt Pinson (TN) 

Chairman: Darrell Holley, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205 

2009 Robert Picirilli (TN) 2012 Jack Williams (TN) 
2010 Darrell Holley (TN) 2013 David Crowe (TN) 
2011 Jeff Cockrell (SC) 

Media Commission 
Chairman: Keith Fletcher, P.O. Box 17306, Nashville, TN 37217 

2009 Keith Fletcher (TN) 
2010 Travis Penn (IL) 
2011 Monte McKenzie (GA) 

Music Commission 

2012 Kevin Norris (MI) 
2013 Mark Ousley (TN) 

Chairman: Chris Truett, 1936 Banks School Road, Kinston, NC 28504 

2009 Daron Dwyer (NC) 2012 Doug little (TN) 
2010 Chris Truett (NC) 2013 James Stevens (TN) 
2011 Donnie Burke (GA) 

A-17 

2014 
Danny Dwyer (NC) 
Steve lindsey (TN) 
Randy Scott (AR) 



r 

Proceedings 

The 72nd annual session of the National Association of Free Will Baptists met July 20-23, 2008, at the Charles­
ton Civic Center in Charleston, West Virginia. "Walking in the light" was the theme of the meeting. Keith Burden 
served as convention manager and Chris Truett was music coordinator. 

Sunday School- July 20,2008 

Sunday School began at 10:00 a.m. with Gary Goodfellow leading the congregation in singing "Blessed Assur­
ance" and "Great Is Thy Faithfulness." Roger Tolliver led in prayer and introduced the Sunday School teacher. Jim 
Hutchison taught the lesson from Luke 12:4-12 on "In God We Trust." 

Sunday Morning-July 20, 2008 

Morning worship began at 11:00 a.m. with Gary Goodfellow leading the congregation in singing "All Hail The 
Power," "Glorify Thy Name," and "Majesty." Roger Tolliver led in prayer and called for the offering. The offering 
was received while Leslie Wright sang "0 What A Reason." The congregation sang "Praise Him, Praise Him," 
"I Sing Praises," and "Because He lives." Roger Tolliver introduced the speaker and Leslie Wright sang "God 
Speaking." Ivan Asbury, pastor of Camp Creek Free Will Baptist Church in Huntington, West Virginia, preached 
on "Walking by Faith" from 2 Corinthians 5:7. "He Leadeth Me" was sung as the invitation and the service dis­
missed. 

Sunday Evening -July 20, 2008 

Evening worship began with the McCorkle Free Will Baptist Church Choir singing "Oh My, My" with "I'll Fly 
Away" and "The Blood-Bought Church." The Mass Choir under the direction of Donnie Burke sang "We Have 
Come Into This House." Russell Cooper led as the congregation sang "All Hail The Power" and "Who Can Sat­
isfy." Billy Hanna welcomed the body to Charleston and introduced the Mayor of Charleston, Danny Jones, who 
brought greetings on behalf of the city. Billy Hanna called for the offering and led in prayer. The McCorkle Free 
Will Baptist Church Choir sang "Something Happens" as the offertory. "The Days Of Elijah," "Blessed Be The Lord 
God Almighty," and "I Will Sing Praise" were sung by the congregation. Billy Hanna introduced the speaker and 
The Georgia Boys Quartet sang "Redemption Draweth Nigh." William Smith, Executive Secretary of the Georgia 
State Association of Free Will Baptists, brought the message on "Walking in the Spirit" from Galatians 5:16-26. 
"May The Love Of Jesus" was sung as the invitation. Rebecca Pugh named the committees for WNAC and the 
service was dismissed. 

Monday Evening -July 21, 2008 

Evening worship began with the National YET Team singing "In The Cross Alone I Will Glory." Chad Donoho led 
the congregation in singing "The Solid Rock," "Forever,""Through It All," and "It Is Well With My Soul." The Mass 
Choir sang "In Christ Alone" under the direction of Chris Truett Clerk Randy Bryant called the meeting to order 
and introduced the moderator, Tim York. The moderator appointed the following committees: 

Credentials Committee: 
Gene Norris (MI), Chairman 
Chris Clay (IN) 

Luther Morgan (WV) 

Paul Smith (Fl} 

Rick Cash (Al} 
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Resolutions Committee: 
Edwin Hayes (OH}, Chairman 
Danny Dwyer (NC) 

Glen Johnson (VA} 

Don Matchett (AR} 

Keith Woody (TX) 

• 

Nominating Committee: 
Gary Fry (MO), Chairman 
Randy Riggs (TN) 
Chris Sturgill (KY) 
Billy Hanna (GA) 
Mike Wade (OK) 
Sherwood Lee (SC) 

David Shores (IL) 

Dennis Kizzire (MS) 

Obituary Committee: 
J.L. Gore (MS), Chairman 
Zane Brooks (KS) 
Millard Sasser (CA) 
George Harvey (AZ) 
Jim Martin (lA) 

. . . I d the body to West Virginia. He then called for the 
Jim Cox, Promotional Secretary for West Vlrgml\~e.comne "It's Still The Cross" for the offertory. "To God Be 

offering a~~,prayed the o~ert~ry pr~r%~~~ M~::ce" ~e~: s~ng by the congregation. Jim Cox mtroduced the 
The Glory~ Yo~ A.re My Kmg, and A ; Fellowshi Free Will Baptist Church in Cocoa, Florida, brought the 
speaker. Jim Chnstlan, pastor of the New Hop "T k : L'f A d Let It Be" was sung as the invitation and the 
message on "Walking in Truth" from 3 John 2-8. a e y I e n 
service was dismissed. 

Tuesday Afternoon - July 22, 2008 

30 Th moderator brought a devotion from Moderator Tim York called the business session to order at 1:. p.m. e 
PhT ·ans 2·5-11 on "The Example of Christ" and concluded With prayer. 

~::~lerk r~ad the Credentials Committee report. Motion carried to receive the report and seat the delegates. 

Motion carried to receive Item 1 from the General Board report. . Offi dONE Magazine Auditor Terry 
K . h B den gave the reports for the Executive ce an . 

Executive Secretary e1t ur N . 
0 

nized for his years of service on the Executive Hill gave the financial reports of the office. Gene orns was rec g 
Committee. Motion carried to receive the reports and approve the budgets. . 

Director Ken Akers gave the report for Master's Men. Motion carried to receive the report and approve the 

bu~~:~or Ray Lewis gave the report for the Board of Retirement and Insurance. John Brummitt gave the finan-
cial re ort Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. . . 

. p . 'd B the report of the Free Will Baptist Foundation. Richard Davis gave the finanoal Director Dav1 rown gave 
report Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. . d' . 2011 

· . , t f General Board members w1th terms en mg m · 
The clerk read the Nominating Committee s repor :r . ated Brent Nix was elected to fill the unex-

Motion made to receive the report a~d ~lect th~ mem ~rs no:nas el~cted to fill the unexpired 2010 term for 
pi red 2009 term for the Northwest Dlstnct and eorge arvey , 

Arizona · d. · 
The c;erk read the Nominating Committee's report for Executive Committee members With terms en mg m 

20~~~:~ :::ri~~~~ ~~~~~:et~~~~c:~~:~i~~a:p(~:~::r;o e~~:::~r IV, Section 1 of the Treatise from the table. 

Mol~;~ c;;~~e:::~:~~:~:;:~:~~:; Commission for Theological Integrity. Motion carried to receive the report 
and ado t the budget Matt Pinson was elected to the 2013 term on the commiSSion. 

Jack ;illiams gave ~he report of the Historical Commission. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the 
budget. David Crowe was elected for the 2013 term. 

Motion carried to adopt Item 2 of the General Board report. 

Motion carried to adopt Item 3 of the General Board report. . 

Motion carried to table Item 4 of the General Board report until the 2009 convention. 
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Tuesday Evening -July 22, 2008 

Evening worship began at 7:00p.m. with the Mass Choir singing, "Through The Fire" under the direction of 
Chns Truett. Donald Myers led the congregation in singing "How Great Is Our God" and "How Great Thou Art." 
Larry Powell welcomed the assembly, called for the offering, and led in prayer. The Mass Choir sang "Jesus, 
What A Savior You Are" as the offertory. "'Tis So Sweet To Trust In Jesus," "My Savior's Love," and "My Jesus, I 
Love Thee" were sung by the congregation. Larry Powell introduced the speaker and The Temple Quartet sang 
"The Blood Will Never Lose Its Power." Dr. Stanley Outlaw, pastor of Cornerstone Free Will Baptist Church in 
Murfreesboro, Tennessee, preached from Ephesians 5:15-21 on "Walking Circumspectly." "Have Thine Own Way" 
was sung as the invitation and the service was dismissed. 

Wednesday Morning - July 23, 2008 

The morning business session opened with Assistant Moderator William Smith reading Philippians 2:1-4 and 
leading in prayer. 

Director Larry Powell gave the report of the Home Missions Department. Shane Wilson was presented a 
plaque and recognized for leading his church to self-supporting status. Motion carried to receive the report and 
adopt the budget. 

President Matthew Pinson gave the report of Free Will Baptist Bible College. Tom Sass gave the financial re­
port. Ralph and Margaret Hampton were recognized with a standing ovation in appreciation of their tenures of 
service at the college. Archie Ratliff and Gene Outland were presented plaques in appreciation for their 12 years 
of service on the board. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. Bob Bass (TN), Rusty Russell 
(NC), and Richard Hendrix (AL) were elected to the board for 2014 terms. 

CEO/ Director Ron Hunter gave the report of Randall House Publications. Clarence Lewis gave the financial 
report. David Reece was presented a plaque in appreciation for his years of service on the board. Tim Hall from 
Lexington, Kentucky, was recognized as the Clear Teacher of the Year. Motion carried to receive the report and 
adopt the budget. Steve Lindsey (TN), Danny Dwyer (NC), and Randy Scott (AR) were elected to the board for 
2014 terms. 

Tim York gave the report from the committee to evaluate the International Mission's Restructuring Plan and 
the Together Way Plan. Motion carried to receive the report. 

Director James For lines gave the report of International Missions. Rob Conley gave the financial report. David 
Williford and Bill Van Winkle were recognized for their 12 years of service on the board. Jerry and Carol Pinker­
ton were recognized for their 36 years of service in the Ivory Coast. As a tribute to R. Eugene Waddell, his wife, 
Genevieve, and son, Michael, were presented a Bible and a Christian flag. The establishment of the Eugene and 
Genevieve Waddell Scholarship Fund for missionary children was announced. 

Wednesday Afternoon - July 23, 2008 

The afternoon business session began with Assistant Clerk Ernie lewis reading Galatians 6:1-10 and leading m prayer. 

Director James Forlines resumed the report from International Missions. Motion made and seconded to re­
ceive the report, adopt the budget, and endorse the restructured funding plan. Motion carried to amend the 
motion by including Item 1 from the Resolutions Committee report. The motion, as amended, carried by a vote 
of 375 for and 58 against. Jeff Manning (NC), Paul Creech (GA) and Robert Morgan (TN) were elected to the board 
for 2014 terms. 

Chris Truett gave the report of the Music Commission. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the 
budget. James Stevens (TN) was elected to the 2013 term on the Commission. 

Keith Fletcher gave the report of the Media Commission. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the 
budget. Travis Penn (ll) was elected to fill the unexpired 2010 term and Mark Ousley (TN) was elected to the 2013 
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term on the Commission. h rt for the Women Nationally Active for Christ. Damta 
Executive Secretary Marjorie Workman gave t_ e ~epo t for WNAC Motion carried to receive the report. 

Hi h was introduced as the newly elected Executive ecre ar~ . 
g Hunter ave the report for NYC. Motion carried to rece~ve the report. . 
~~n derk re;d the report for the Registration Committee. Motion carried to rece~ve the report. 

e lutions Committee report. Motion carried to rece1ve the report. 
The clerk read Item 2 from the Reso f h B d et Committee. Motion carried to receive the Executive Secretary Keith Burden gave the report o t e u g 

report and adopdt thhe budrtgeotfst.he Obituary Committee. Motion carried to receive the report. A moment of silence The clerk rea t e repo . 

was held in memory ofthese individuals and.J.L. Gore led'" p;:~:~in were elected: Moderator, Tim York (TN}, 

The clerk read the fiwn~I II _Nomsin~tt~n(~~o) ~~;~te:a~~;~t;yTahn~ (FL), Ass~stant Clerk, Ernie Lewis (IL). Assistant Moderator, I 1am ml ' ' 
Motion carried to adjourn. Bill Evans dismissed in prayer. 

Wednesday Evening - July 23, 20°8 

. . entation on "Impact Charleston." The service began with 
The evening worship was preceded b~ a _video pre sA . D el Keith Burden welcomed the body. The congre-

Truth and Peace singing "Every Day, Lord. dlrec:ed ~"H~~i:lu.:h . To The Lamb" directed by Ben Crabtree. Home 
gation sang "Take The Name Of Jesus_With You an M J Ch, . ng "In All The Earth." James Forlines and 
and international missionaries were mtroduced as the . a.ss _Oir sRaandy Wright chairman of the Home Mis-

. · · · rvice for new m1ss1onanes. ' . 
Larry Powell led m a commlSs!o~m~ se . h Burden introduced the speaker and called for the offermg. 
sions Board, prayed the com~ISSIOnmg pray~h K~lt "0 What A Savior" as the offertory. Tim York, pastor of 
Under the direction of Doug Little, the ~ass ~~r sang , ou ht the message from Ephesians 5:8-14 on 
the Woodbine Free Will Baptist Church m NashvllleL, T~~nessee,nbgr as ~he invitation. The service concluded with 
"Walkin as Children of Light." "People Need The or was su . 
the Mas; Choir presenting a "Finale Medley" under the direction of Chns Truett. 

Credentials <;ommittee Report 

We, the Credentials Committee, have examined the letters from the following states and local churches and 

find them to be in order as presented_ b~low : . entitled to be represented by five delegates: Alabama, 
1. From th~ foll_owing. state ass~oatiO~s ~~~c~sa~~diana, Kansas, Kentucky, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, 

Arkansas, Callforma, Flonda, Georgia, ~d; oi· Te~nessee Texas Virginia and West Virginia. 
North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Sout aro ma,. '. , , sented b three delegates: Arizona, 

2. From the following district_ as.sociat~on~ ~hl~h a~e e~~:!:~ ~e~ ~e::i:o, North:ast, and Northwest. 
Canada, Colorado, Mexico Association, Ml~- t antiC, . ew , resented b one delegate: Waipahu Free Will 

3. From the following local church~s whlc~ are entl~le~ ~~ ~e r~ Virgin lsla~ds, and the Twin Valley Free Will 
Baptist Church of Hawaii, the Free Will Baptist Churc o . rol , 

Baptist Church of Wisconsin. . rons district associations, and the local churches 4. We recommend that the delegates from the state assooa I ' 
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lis~e~:;::.~~:::~::; :~i::;~:~.::::;:.:~:;::';:t~:; delegates who are properly registered 
be seated if properly registered. P ent by vrrtue of therr posrtrons on standing boards 

. 6. The Association of Mexico has reported but their fees have not . 
tron be seated contingent upon these fees being paid. been pard. We recommend that the de/ega-

Submitted by the Credentials Committee: 
Gene Norris (MI), Chairman 
Chris Clay (IN) 
Paul Smith (Fl) 
luther Morgan (WV) 
Rick Cash (AU 

General Board Report 
The General Board of the National Association of Free Will B . 

the Marriott Town Center in Charleston, West Virginia. aptrsts met July 21, 2008, in the Grand Ballroom of 

As a result of this meeting, we offer the following recommendations: 
1. We heard the reports of the Executive Office ONE M . 

and Insurance, Free Will Baptist Foundation Ho M.a~azrne, WNAC, Master's Men, Board of Retirement 
Publications, International Missions Com~· . met ~~~ons, F~ee Will Baptist Bible College, Randall House 
Commission/ Media Commission an'd Bud r~s~on or_ eologrcallntegrity, Historical Commission, Music 
budgets adopted. ' ge ommrttee. We recommend their reports be received and 

2. We recommend little Rock, Arkansas, as the site for the 2018 convention 
3. We rec~mmend that the moderator of the National Association . . . 

the Natrona/ Association of Free Will Baptists at th I . be desrg~ated as the officral observer for 
January 1, 2009. e nternatronal Fellowshrp of Free Will Baptists beginning 

4. W~ recommend the following procedures for the nom in . . 
thrs be tabled until the 2009 convent· atrng process of the Natrona/ Association and that ron. 

Election of Officers 

. Section 10. No person shall fill more than one office at the s . 
rng board/ except as he may become a member of th G I a me trme, or any office and a place on any stand­
on more than one standing board at the sa t" e enera Board by virtue of his office. No person shall serve 
· me rme, except as he may becom b f vrrtue of being chairman of the board ofwh· h h . I e a mem er o the General Board by 

b rc e rs an e ected member No m b f h E . 
may e. a member of any standing board except the General Board. . em er o t e xecutrve Committee 

S~ctron 11. The procedure for the election of officers f . . . 
nomrnating committee shall be appointed b th d o the Natrona! Assocratron shall be as follows: The 
of seven members shall meet at least th y e ~o ~rator one year in advance. The committee shall consist 
for each vacant office excepting the Gen;,:~ ;ondt s pdrrExor to t~e annual session and present at least one name 

t h I oar an ecutrve Secretary The f d. f h 
come .rom t e convention fund. A brief resum . h II b b . . . un rng o t e committee shall 

N . . e s a e su mrtted wrth each nomination 
. omrnatrons for the General Board shall be made on Tuesd . 

trons for other offices on Tuesday or Wednesday. ay afternoon of the annual session, and nomina-

A- n 

After the committee's report the floor shall be open for further nominations and the election shall proceed 
in regular manner . 

The above section is taken from the National Association's By-Laws and details the policies and procedures 
that relate to nominations for officers, boards, and commissions. While the process may be adequate to ac­
complish the task, it is not detailed enough to prevent flaws that allow inequality. These weak spots have been 
observed in this process. 

1. Nominating Committee members are able to place themselves into nomination. (Whether anyone would 
deem this ethical or not is not the question. The truth is that there is no prohibition against such action.) 

2. Nominating Committee members can be placed into nomination by an outside party. 
3. Nominees are often submitted without resumes. 
4. Board or agency endorsements are typical. 
5. Nominations are "leaked" and not officially "released." 
6. Personal calls to Nominating Committee members are commonplace. 
7. No official deadline is observed. 
8. Nominations from the floor ofthe national convention are accompanied by gratuitous endorsements. 
In our opinion, these are flaws in the process. This is not to say that the abuses are criminal or that the people 

engaging in one or more of these actions are shameful (although some are), but they simply allow too much 
license. 

Our suggestions for restructuring are as fo llows: 
1. No Nominating Committee member's name shall be submitted for a position being considered by the com­

mittee. 
2. If a Nominating Committee member is placed in nomination by a third party, then they should immediately 

resign (not recuse) from the committee or refuse the nomination. Consequently, the national moderator 
shall appoint a replacement. 

3. The Nominating Committee must at all times function as a body. Therefore, all discussions and consider­
ations should be resolved exclusively during committee meetings. 

4. Soon after the national convention, a nomination schedule for the upcoming national convention should 
be published in ONE Magazine.ln the communique the Nominating Committee chairman's address shall be 
published, and it should be stated that submissions for possible nominees must be in the chairman's hands 
by a set date before the Leadership Conference. 
a. These submissions must be made in writing with the resumes attached, or they will not be considered. 
b. The source of these submissions should be withheld by the chair. In other words, the committee would 

not know the source of the nominations, but would consider them only on the merit of the person's 
credentials. 

5. The Nominating Committee's recommended nominations will be published in an issue of ONE Magazine 
early in the year. 

6. Any other nomination after the December meeting would have to be submitted on the floor ofthe national 
convention. 
a. Anyone could submit a name from the floor, but it must be accompanied by a resume to be read by the 

clerk. 
b. If a nomination is made from the floor, the resume of the committee's nominee will also be read by the 

clerk. 
c. If a resume is not available, only the nominee's name, occupation, address, and church membership may 

be stated. 
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Nominating Committee Report 
Free Will Baptist Bible Colleg 
2014 Replacing Bob Bass (TN).......... e 

Replacing Gene Outland (IL) ...... ::::: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ... Bob Bass (TN) 
Replacing Archie Ratliff (NC) ... . ....... : · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·: Rusty Russell (NC) 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · R1chard Hendrix (AL) 

International Mission Board 
2014 Replacing Jeff Manning (NC) ........... . 

Replacing Bill Van Winkle (TX) . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·· · · · . Jeff Manning (NC) 
Replacing David Williford (TN) . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · • · · · · · · · · · · · · . . Paul Creech (GA) 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ... · · . Robert Morgan (TN) 

Randall House Publications 
2014 Replacing Nuel Brown (CA) ........ . 

Replacing Danny Dwyer (NC) ... . .. . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. Steve Lindsey (TN) 
Replacing David Reece (TN) . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. Danny Dwyer (NC) 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . Randy Scott (AR) 

Commiss.ion for Theologicallnte rit 
2013 Replacmg Matt Pinson (TN) . . . . . . . . . . . . g Y 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . Matt Pinson (TN) 

Historical Commission 
2013 Replacing David Crowe (TN) ........ . 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. · · .... David Crowe (TN) 

Media Commission 
2010 Replacing Doug Kite (NC) . .... .. . .. . 
2013 Replacing Mark Ousley (TN) . . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. · · · · . . Travis Penn (IL) 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .... · · · · . Mark Ousley (TN) 

Music Commission 
2013 Replacing James Stevens (TN) ......... . 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·James Stevens (TN) 

General Board 
2009 N~rthwest District (replacing A. Darrell Smith) 
2010 Anz.ona (replacing Charles Marshall) . . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · .. · · · · · · · · · · ....... Brent Nix 
2011 lnd1ana ( replacing Chris Clay) . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ... George Harvey 

Iowa (replacing Jim Martin) ......... ::: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. · · · · · · · · · .... Chris Clay 
Kansas (replacing Zane Brooks) . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ... · · · · ...... Jim Martin 
Ken~ucky (replacing Chris Sturgill) ..... ·. ·. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ... · · · · · · · · · ... Zane Brooks 
MeXICO Association (replacing Bud B' ) ................................ Chris Sturgill 
M. h' 1vens ~c 1gan (replacing Gene Norris) ......... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ... Bud Bivens 
M~d~At!an~ic (replacing Wayne Hale) ...... ::: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ····· ... Gene Norris 
M~ss1ss1ppl (replacing J.L. Gore) . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · ... · · · · · · · · · .... Wayne Hale 
M1ssouri (replacing Gary fry) ........ · .· .·.·.· .· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. · · · · · · · · · · ...... J.L. Gore 
New Jers~y (replacing William Brown) ..... ·. ·. ·. ·. ·. ·. ·. · · · · · · · · · · ... · · · · · · · · · · ·::. Gary fry 
New Mex1co (replacing Mark Shores) . . . . . . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. W1lham Brown 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. Mark Shores 
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Executive Committee 
2011 Replacing Gary fry (MO) .............................................. Gary fry (MO) 

Replacing J.L. Gore (MS) .............................................. J.l. Gore (MS) 
Replacing Gene Norris (Mt) ............................................ Chris Clay (IN) 

General Officers 
Moderator: Replacing Tim York (TN) ......................................... Tim York (TN) 
Assistant Moderator: Replacing William Smith (GA) ...................... William Smith (GA) 
Clerk: Replacing Randy Bryant (FL) ...................................... . Randy Bryant (FL) 
Assistant Clerk: Replacing Ernie Lewis (ll) ................................... Ernie lewis (IL) 

Nominating Committee: 
Will Harmon (AR), Chairman 
Glenn Poston (TN) 
Chris Clay (IN) 

Rick Dement (MO) 
Rick Cason (GA) 
Dennis Kizzire (MS) 

Approved Treatise Appendix on Marriage 

The following will be an appendix to Chapter IV, Section 1 of the Treatise: 
"Both Scripture and nature as designed by God affirm the lifelong, covenantal union of one man, being male 

as created by God, and one woman, being female as created by God, in a one-flesh relationship. This one-flesh 
relationship is emblematic of the union of Christ and His church. It is the sole and beautiful context of the divine 
plan for the marital relationship of man and woman as image-bearers of God, as well as the foundation for the 
family as the basic, divinely ordained unit of human society. Violations of this one-flesh union, whether hetero­
sexual or homosexual, premarital or extramarital, contravene the divine plan for the family and for the concep­
tion and rearing of children, bringing spiritual despair, guilt, and death to individuals and cultures." 

Genesis 1:26-28; Genesis 2:18, 20-25; Exodus 20:14; Deuteronomy 5:18; Matthew 19:4-6; Romans 1:18-32; 1 
Corinthians 7:1-5; Ephesians 5:21-33; 1 Thessalonians 4:3-5; Hebrews 13:4. 

Evaluation Committee on the International 
Missions Proposed Funding Plan Report 

The Committee met on December 4, 2007, at the Millennium Maxwell House Hotel in Nashville, Tennessee, 
and on July 1, 2008, at the National Offices in Antioch, Tennessee. As a result of these meetings, the Committee 

offers the following statement: 
Having reviewed the International Missions Board's plan for restructuring missionary funding adopted by the 

Board in April of 2008 and as provided to the committee in writing, the committee deems that the plan does not 
violate the Together Way Plan as adopted by the National Association in 1992. The Together Way Plan is designed 
to allow for cooperative and/or designated giving to denominational agencies and does not specify how the 

agencies manage the funds. 

Committee Members: 
Tim York (TN), Chairman 
William Smith (GA) 
Randy Bryant (FL) 
Ernie Lewis (IL) 
Melvin Worthington (NC) 

Danny Williams (AL) 
Randy Wilson (OK) 
Tom McCullough (Mt) 
Keith Burden (TN) 
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Resolutions Committee Report 

I. WHEREAS, there are six attached resolutions from . . 
re-structuring of funding by the International M' . Bstates and drstrrct associations regarding the proposed 

W . rssrons oard and 
. HERE~S, rt would serve this body well to discuss thi . . 

thrs essentral priority of the Great Commission. s rssue rn order to reach a denominational consensus on 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOlVED, that the concerns of the . 
complete discussion at the International Missions repor/e resolutrons be addressed by this body in a full and 

."· WHEREAS, the West Virginia State Association of Fr . . 
thrs 72nd session of the National Association of Free Will~ea~,i~t~~ptrsts has done an outstanding job of hosting 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOlVED that this bod . . . 
Virginia. ' y grve a rrsrng vote of thanks to our brethren in the state of West 

Respectfully submitted 
I 

Resolutions Committee 
Edwin Hayes (OH), Chairman 
Danny Dwyer (NC) 
Glen Johnson (VA) 
Don Matchett (AR) 
Keith Woody (TX) 

Resolution to the Northern Quart 
Will Baptists erly of the Cumberland Association of Free 

Wher~a~ the Free Will Baptist International Missio ( . . 
to our mrssronaries, and n FWBIM) rs rn the process of changing the format of giving 

Whereas the FWBIM Board, FWBIM S ff . . . 
ch:ge, and ta and mrssronarres have given much prayer and thought to the proposed 

hereas the proposed change will positively benefit all our F . . . 
Whereas the proposed change will e WB mrssronarres and their accounts, and 
Wh ncourage our people to give to m. . . . 

ereas the vast majority of our FWB . . . . rssrons, not JUSt mrssionaries and 
Wh mrssronarres are rn favor of this d ' 

ere as people will still be able to desi . . . propose change, and 
projects, and gnate therr grvrng to a particular missionary through his/h . . 

er mrssronary 
Whereas the proposed change is expected to enable the accou . . . 
Whereas it is acknowledged that the d nts of our mrssronarres to stay in the black and 

out, and propose system may have some possible conflicts that need to be ~orked 
Whe.rea5 we believe that through prayer, the leadin of . . 

Staff wrll be able to work out any possible confl' t g the Holy Sprrrt and wise counsel, the FWBIM Board and 

. ~e it therefore resolved, that we, the Norther'~ .. ~a 
grvrng our support to the FWBIM Board and FWBl~ Strt~!Y ohf !he Cumberland Associaton of FWBs, go on record as 

Be it furth 
1 

a rn t rs endeavor 
er reso ved that a coopy of this resolution be s . 

our FWB denomination, meeting July 20-23 in West Virgin:~t to the FWBIM Department and the General Board of 

The Northern Quarterly of the Cumberland . . 
FWB Church, Joelton, TN. Assocratron, meeting Saturday, July 12, 2008, at the Harper Road 
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International Missions Giving 
Whereas the Lord Jesus Christ gave us the command to go ye into all the world and preach the Gospel to every 

creature (Mark 16:15) and to "teach all nations" (Matthew 28:19), providing us a clear communique relative to 
international missions, and 

Whereas, over time and by God's grace, the Free Will Baptist denomination has developed the agency of 
the International Missions Board and offices (those serving in such capacities being selected by Free Will Baptist 
churches and ministering at the discretion of these churches across our denomination), and 

Whereas, our International Missions Board and offices are understandlably concerned about the current 
under-funding of many of our missionaries and also are wisely seeking a solution to the potentially chronic under­
funding challenge of upcoming missionaries, and 

Whereas, the lnternaional Missions Board (under the leadership of its current director) has chosen to make a 
major decision relative to its method of addressing this financial crisis without the vote, and therefore, the consent 
ofthe local Free Will Baptist churches, and 

Whereas, Free will Baptist churches have historically given financially to the missions departments/causes in 
conjunction with their personal beliefs, consciences, and philosophies (including providing "designated" gifts), 
and 

Whereas this novel plan does not include an avenue whereby those choosing to "designate" their giving are 
guaranteed their "designated" desires will be fully honored, thus forcing such congregations/individuals to forfeit 
a traditional and cherished right/privilege, 

Therefore, we, the North Carolina Coastal Association of Free Will Baptists, do sincerely implore the Inter­
national Missions Board and Director to continue seeking a plan of giving that will include all of our churches 
with their respective giving philosophies (including "designated" giving) and not needlessly alienate any of our 
churches by refusing to honor in full the designated gifts, and thereby potentially hurting both the cause of Christ 
and the missionaries themselves. 

N.C. Association of Free Will Baptists 
Rudolph Outlaw, Moderator 
Tim Thompson, Clerk 

This resolution was adopted by the North Carolina Association by a vote of 66 to 22 to be sent to the Executive 
Department, National Resolutions Committee for the National Association meeting in Charleston, West Virginia, 
and the International Missions Department. 

Resolution 
We the members of the resolutions committee recommend to the Kentucky State Association of Free Will Baptists 
that we approve and support the recommendation of the International Missions Board to restructure the funding 
system of the missions board . 

Resolutions Committee Members: 
Rev. Arthur Click, Rev. Sheldon Wheeler, Rev. Matthew D. McKinney 

To Whom It May Concern: 
Brother this is the motion and the vote on the proposal. Rev. Jim Patton made the motion and Rev. Chris Sturgill 
seconded the motion. It was brought before the body of the Kentucky State Association of Free Will Baptists for a 
vote. The vote took place and was passed unanimously by the body. 

Rev. Jeremy K. Estep, Kentucky State Clerk 
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Resolution Regarding the Proposal of Restructured Giving from the Board of International Missions 

Whereas the proposal from the Board of International Missions to restructure the denomination's method of 
support for all international missionaries has met strong and mixed response from the churches and pastors of North Carolina, and 

Whereas the proposal appears to contain issues that raise questions regarding the autonomity of the local 
church, the integrity of designated giving, and a philosophy of missions that appears to be inconsistent with a great number of our churches, and 

Whereas the date for the implementation of the proposed restructuring has been set arbitrarily by the Board of 
International Missions without approval of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, and 

Whereas there are alternative, workable solutions that would resolve the divisions about the new program and 
advance the cause of the Great Commission with better stewardship of our resources, 

Be it, therefore, resolved that the North Carolina Association of free Will Baptists appeal to the National Associa­
tion of free Will Baptists that the proposal from the Board oflnternational Missions be postponed from its January 1, 2010, implementation date, and 

Be it further resolved, that the Board of International Missions begin an extensive study to receive proposals 
from pastors, churches, and veteran missionaries for a plan of missions support that would meet the challenges 
of modern international missions as well as harmonize with both the doctrinal and church polity positions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. 

This resolution was adopted by the North Carolina Association by a vote of 77 to 1B to be sent to the Executive 
Department, National Resolutions Committee for the National Association meeting in Charleston, West Virginia, and the International Missions Department. 

Resolution to accompany the letter from the Texas State Association 
The Texas State Association of free Will Baptists, meeting at the 94th Annual Session at Collin Creek fWB Church 
in Plano, voted unanimously to extend our complete support to the International Missions Vision and Plan to fund 
our missions program and to forward this resolution to the National Convention in ChaOe>ton, West Virginia, as information. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Marcus A. Brewer, Clerk, Texas State Association of Free Will Baptists 

Resolution Regarding the Approved International Missions Board Restruc­tured Plan of Giving 

The Commonwealth of Virginia free Will Baptists appreciate the International Missions effort to hear from 
local pastor sail over the country. The churches of Virginia also applaud the obvious burden for souls by the Inter­
national Missions Board. It is evident the restructioning process desired by the I.M Dept is being implemented 
because projected giving for future missionaries will not be sufficient to keep them on the field. It is unfortunate 
our generation faces such apathy concerning the Great Commission. Yet after reading the report from Interna­
tional Missions, the Home Missions Board of Virginia proposes the following resolution to be presented at the 
2008 Free Will Baptist National Convention: 

1) Whereas we believe the autonomy of the local church should not be challenged in any manner and: 
2) Whereas the proposed plan currently faces much adversity from many local churches in Virginia and; 
3) Whereas the redistribution of/ocal church contribution distorts the intent ofthe donor and; 
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b I. ve the new proposal will create an unhealthy distance between churches and missionar-4) Whereas we e" . 

h. ng missionanes (those ies and; ld promote a socialistic work et 1c amo 5) Whereas we believe the ~ew pro~ ram cou 

with no initiative prospermg) and, f t from dissenting churches and; 

6) Whereas the missionaries will suffer by a loss o suppor . ·ssionaries should not be usurped by National 
7) Whereas the local church pastor's desire to support certam ml . . 

employees or boards. . f Vir inia would like to propose an immedtale diS-
The Home Missions Department representing the St~n~:;nati:nal Missions Board allocate sufficient time to 
. al of the already approved plan. We sugge~t the P posals that would appeal to all Free Will Baptists miSS . I from Free Will Baptist pastors. ro receive alternatiVe proposa s . 

and meet the future missionary needs. . . ·a's astors love every person involved With 
The Commonwealth of Virginia, the Missions Board, :~:o~~~;"'con~icts, but a result of challenged biblical 

International Missions This proposal is not a resu~t ~:~ge itsel/but we do oppose change when we feel It ~ 
convictions. We do not oppose change because o c . this n:w proposalis wrong and will not be_ supporte 
wrong. Free Wll Baptist leaders, we go on recordf ~ sa_yl_ng Thank you in advance for reading and consldermg our 
by many local churches in the Commonwealth o lrgmla. 

resolution. Signed by Virginia Officers, Executive Board, and Home Missions Board. 

. issal of the International Missions plan. w~thout an 
The Commonwealth of Virginia wou~d not propose a d;~m representatives from International MISSions they 

alternative. In the meeting with the dtrector and two o er . 

asked for another plan. Here is our suggestion. . th nd implement a hiring freeze (excludmg 
. h d by 50% in the next SIX mon sa 1) Reduce admininstratlve over ea . h d 

f d t Pport 5 year wave 1sreac e · B · t tates missionaries) until un s o su f h -giving areas in Free Will aptls s 
2) Ask state moderators to urge con er r tioned 60% of churches do not give any f ence moderators o t e non · thing to 

to meet challenge of global missions (Bro. For mes men 

International Missions). 20% of total budget) is used as efficiently as 
3) Look at areas like Japan an~ Fra_nce to make sur~ ~on~d~~v~ussia be more profitable for Jesus Christ and 

possible. Would the redistnbutlon of funds to u a, ' 

the Kingdom work. h h computers) to keep informed of progress in lieu of 4) Use computer technology (global conferences t roug 

paying regional directors. . . . t ff raising all administrative expenses by year 
5) Incorporate mentality of Home Missions by admmlstratlve s a 

2011. . biblical convictions held by any church. The mobilization 
We do not believe the above suggestions VIolate any I tionships with local pastors and churches. It should 

of the director and retained staff will help b~ild s:on~~s~~e churches. And lastly, we believe the newproposal 
also eliminate the "always askmg for "!o~ey ~'" ~eth more than the current one being Implemented m 2010. 
will bring more finances for future mlsslonanes. uc 

d H me Missions Board of Virginia: Signed by the Moderator, Assistant Moderator, an o 

Moderator: Marty Puckett 

Assistant Moderator: Wayne Perry 

Board Chairman: Hal Jones 0 N bles David Neitch, and Jack Blanton 
Board Members: Glen Johnson, ave o ' 
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Minutes 
of the 

Seventy-third Annual Session 

of the 

Women Nationally 
Active for Christ 

Convention 
of the 

National Association of 

Free Will Baptists 
when convened in 

Charleston, West Virginia 
July 21-22, 2008 
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Women Nationally Active For Christ 
P.O. Box 5002 

Executive Committee 

President 
Rebecca Pugh 
298 Andy Drive 
Drummonds, 1N 38023 
901-840-2100 
rccpugh@yahoo.com 

Vice President 
Shirley Jackson 
428 Kimberly 
St. Peters, MO 63376 
636-397-6399 
rsjacksson105@juno.com 

Secretary 
Phyllis York 
623 Kno\lwood Drive 
LaVergne, 1N 37086 
615-947-2576 
phy\\is3459@comcast.net 

Antioch, 1N 37011 -5002 

Members-at-large 
Linda Harvey 
19225 N. 30th Place 
Phoenix, AZ 85050 
602-569-6874 
nvfwbc@qwest.net 

Diana Bryant 
2156 54th Avenue 
Vero Beach, FL32966 
772-567-1956 
bryantfwb@bellsouth.net 

Jan Clay 
8102 Amarillo Drive 
Indianapolis, IN 46237 
317-862-0533 
okiejan@sbcglobal.net 

Executive Secretary-Treasurer 
Dan ita High 
P.O. Box 5002 
Antioch, TN 37011 
615-471-4123 
danita@wnac.org 

Theme: Taught by the Bible, Led by the Spirit 

Scripture: 1 Corinthians 1:11-13 
Music Coordinator/Worship Leader: Abby Jarrell 

Pianist: Phyllis Smith 
Keyboardist: Jody Sullivan 

Proceedings 

WNAC Seminar 
Monday, July 11 . 

. the Marriott Town Center Pavilion for tea to hst~n as Laura 
Mothers, daughters, and granddaught~rs gathe~e~ m e Miley shared stories of amazing grace in the hves o~ free 

Thigpen, Mary Ruth W~se~art, Amanda Kilgore, :~e B~~~~rd, Mabel Willey, Trula Cronk, and Lorene Miley. President 
Will Baptist pioneer miSSionary women Laura B 
Rebecca Pugh presided over the tea. 
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Business Session 
Tuesday, July 22 

Women Nationally Active for Christ met Tuesday morning, July 22, 2008, at 8:30a.m. in the Civic Center Coliseum 
in Charleston, West Virginia. President Rebecca Pugh presided over the meeting. The session opened with singing 
by a trio from Woodbine fWB Church in Nashville, Tennessee. Congregational singing followed, led by Abby Jarrell. 
The welcome was given by Jody Sullivan, West Virginia's WAC president, by saying hello in different ways. Rebecca 
Pugh called the 73rd session to order. Jan Clay led the convention body in prayer. The Credentials Committee, Chair­
person linda Harvey, Al; Nell Money, OK; Shelia Williams, WV; Tenie C. Heath, TN, submitted the following report: 

The following 19 state conventions have submitted reports and paid fees: Alabama, Arkansas, California, florida, 
Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Caro­
lina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, West Virginia. 

The following two districts with no state conventions have submitted reports and paid fees: first Arizona and New Mexico. 

The following three local groups with no district orstate conventions have submitted reports and paid fees: First 
Topeka, Kansas; St. Croix, Virgin Islands; Cheyenne, Wyoming. 

In addition, there are 30 delegates from local groups in good standing with their representing higher body (dis­
trict or state) who have paid their $10 representation fee. 

MSC to accept the report and seat the delegates. 

A special tribute, "Postcards from the Journey" was presented to honor Marjorie Workman for her 10 years of 
service as executive secretary/treasurer of WNAC. The tribute highlighted her many years and multiple avenues of 
ministry. Testimonies were given by family, friends, and coworkers praising her life ofleadership. WNAC's executive 
committee presented Marjorie with a symbolic banner and a cash gift for future travels. 

Mrs. Workman began the executive secretary/treasurer's report by sharing a few words of encouragement to the 
women of free Will Baptists to serve the lord. She reported on the work of theexecutivecommittee in interview­
ing and nominating a new executive secretary-treasurer. She recognized the WNAC office staff for their encour­
agement and competence. She thanked the women for their response to special projects in Central Asia (Women's 
Prayer fellowship and the Joy of Christmas), and for theircontinued support of WNAC's foreign Student Scholarship 
fund and the Missionary Provision Closet. She challenged the women to support thel0/20/20 Building for the 
future project. Mrs. Workman thanked WNAC women for allowing her to serve them for the past ten years. 

Motion carried to accept the report and adopt the Budget for 2009. 

Sarah fletcher, editor of Together With God magazine, presented the Creative Arts Awards. The winners were as follows: 

Programs 

1st: Sink or Swim, Pamela Hackett, Boiling Springs, SC 

2nd: "That You May Know," Amanda Kilgore, Greeneville, TN 
Plays/Skits 

1st: Look to the light - Jesus is the Light, Cheryl Akers, Jacksonville, FL 
2nd: A Heart That Gives All, Sandy Forman, Warren, AR 

3rd: It's All About Choices, Joan Wilkes Shields, Florence, AL 
Photography 

Art 

1st: El Capitan, Yosemite National Park, Fay Carrol Reid, Mantachie, MS 
2nd: Mono Lake, Lee Vining, CA, Fay Carrol Reid, Mantachie, MS 

3rd: Yaguina Head Lighthouse, Newport, OR, Fay Carrol Reid, Mantachie, MS 

1st: Woman Within, Jeannie Cool, Piketon, OH 
2nd: Living Water, Janis Williams, Antioch, TN 

3rd: First Snow, Janice D. Jones, Smithfield, NC 
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Devotional . M' ht Assume, Tracy Payne, Holdenville, OK 1st· Heav1er Than One 1g 

2n~· On Thin Ice, Tracy Payne, Holdenville, OK_ . . SC 
3rd:.The Harvest is Great, Pamela Hackett, BOihng Spnngs, 

Poetry . Christ Cathy Nethercutt, Charles Town, WV 1st: Forever m ' 
2nd: I Am, Vicki Turner, Carterville, MO 

3rd: The Scrap Book, Ruth Bivens, Pharr, TX 

Articles 
. p 's Miracle Pamela Hackett, Boiling Springs, SC 

lst. enny ' !denville OK 
2nd: The Master Garden, Tracy Payne, Ho . ' 

3rd: Giver of Life, Pamela Hackett, Boiling Spnngs, SC 

Scrapbooking AR 
1st: Sending the Light, Kay Brown, Charleston, 

2nd· Harmony, leslie Nichols, Warren, AR 
3rd:.lnside the Fire, Kimberly Koch, North little Rock, AR 

. d to accept the report and vote item by item. 
The Resolutions Committee Report was read. Moti:~:~;:: Pursell foreign Student Scholarship fund as follows: 
1. We recommend that scholarships be. gJven from h I student(s) studying at Semina rio Bautista l lbre de 

a International Mission Scholarship ($2,100) to e p 

· M · Bible Panama in Chame, Panama. . training for ministry at our two exlco 
b Home Missions Scholarship ($1200) to help s~dents~~hl; Cross in Reynosa at $600 to each Institute. 
.Institutes: Altimira Bible Institute and the Semmary o d the "Steward Provision Closet" in memory of 

· · Closet be name 2 W
e recommend that the Missionary Pr~vlslofn h . any years of labor for the Provision Closet. 

. d f Michigan or t eJr m F d, 
lucille and Wendell Stewar rom d th "Marjorie Workman Endowment un . 

3 We recommend that WNAC Endowment Fund be na~e d a~ainst same sex marriage and support an amend-
4: We resolve as the FWB women that we reaffirm our: b~~n a union between one man and one woman .. 

ment to the US Constitution deslgnatmg mamage a . g th ·s committee were Rev a Baker, MO, cha~rper-
ndations. Those servmg on 1 Motion carried to accept the recomme . 

son· Dottie Wright, CA; Elfrieda Monday, SC. I' da Adair AR· Brenda Hoilman, VA, submitted the fol-

;he ~~p:~ia~," ~:~;~::~:a;~~ri:~~~/t~~ ~~t~~~ ~:c~gniz::s~:n~~~~~:~~;~:o~:~;~~::e ~~~ ~~;;:.N~~ :~:~~~rt~eir ;fforts and success i~ coordi~~:\~~ :~~ ~~;~t"~~~~~~ir President Jody Sullivan for the:r :~::~~~~. :~: 
~:~:s::~~:~e~~:s ~he:i: ~~~;~::uty

0

f:r~~e WNAC conventio~~a~: ;;:, ~~a;~:u~ ~::~~;f ::~:~:'::S~i~n and service: ~hose who participated in the Mo~day a~:r~~~::~~r':~n;xtend sincere heartfelt gratitude to out~o;;~h~~~~:n 
and in the WNAC Fellowship lunc eon. rs of faithful leadership and exemplary servlc ecutive secretary Marjorie Workman for her many yea 
Nationally Active for Christ. . , rt 

Motion carried to adopt the Appreciation Co~mhlttewe srdepB~Ibl~ study theme - "Taught by the Bible; le~ byht~e 
h 

Together m t e or . d r n and relat10ns 1p. Sarah Fletcher launched t e new "!I lead us back to the basics: revelatiOn, re. emp IO ' h eminded 

Spirit" (h1 Cor~~:~~~~~:~~;~~ ~~~h:hs:~:=~ truths that form thh e fou;::~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~ ~~~;:~~~~~ ~ro~ require 
These t ree Plan book is available for pure ase a the convention that the Program . d 

'b'l' H Ch · Kuhn Ml subm1tte a par-a code for accessl llty. . k MO chairperson; Sue Keener, 0 ; ns ' , The Registration Committee Sh~rley Jac son, ' 
tial report as follows: 
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Number of persons registered: 
WNAC National Officers (Standing Delegates) - 5 

State Presidents (Standing Delegates)- 12 
State Field Workers (Standing Delegates)- 14 
State Delegates (Elected Delegates) - 137 
Local WNAC Delegates (paying $10 representation fee) - 30 
Total Delegates - 198 

Non-Voting Attendees: 
Visitors - 626 
Missionaries (U.S. & International) - 51 

Grand Total Registered - 879 
Motion carried to accept the partial report of the Registration Committee. 
Miscellaneous business items presented by the executive committee and actions taken were as follows: 
1. The executive committee recommends Dan ita High for the position of executive secretary/treasurer. MSC to 

accept the recommendation. 
2. The executive committee recommends that we appoint a membership study committee. Members will be 

Jonda Patton, Chairperson, Sandy Forman, Carmen McKenzie, and Heather Moody. This committee will explore 
how to increase membership. MSC to accept the recommendation. 

Mrs. Workman charged Dan ita to be faithful in fu lfilling her responsibilities as executive secretary-treasurer and 
to be an example of the believer in word, in conversation, in charity, in faith, and in purity. She led in prayer and 
presented her a gift. Dan ita gave a few words in acceptance of the position. 

MSC to adjourn. 

10:30 A.M. Missionary Service 

Soul Purpose Trio called the assembly to worship with singing, congregational singing followed. Shirley Jackson 
challenged the attendees to give generously to the morning offering, and prayed the offertory prayer. Soul Purpose 
Trio sang during the offering. Rebecca Pugh introduced missionary Becky Derby. "Bless the Lord 0, my soul: and all 
that is within me, bless his holy name. Bless the Lord, 0 my soul, and forget not all his benefits," Psalm 103:1-5. A 
passage Becky claimed as she battled breast cancer. Becky recounted her story of how God blessed her and how He 
was good to her and provided grace during her diagnosis and treatment. The morning offering totaled $2063.28. 

Fellowship Luncheon 
Tuesday, July 22 

12:00 - 2:00 
The Fellowship Luncheon was held in the Marriott Town Center Grand Ballroom. Kristi Johnson, missionary to 

Alpedrete, Spain. She began by describing the town they lived in as having cobblestone streets, mom and pop 
stores, a pharmacy, a town like so many found in the United States. Alpedrete means "heart of stone" and this was 
a reminder of the spiritual hearts of the people in Spain. Kristi told of their outreach "encounters." Encounters with 
English, food, crafts, and Jesus and how their church came into existence so quickly. She feels as if they're pushing 
a boulder that won't move but this is what God is asking of them. They have been in Alpedrete for 10 years, serving 
this village with a "heart of stone." George Harvey dismissed in prayer. Each person received a treasure from vari­
ous mission fields around the world provided by the West Virginia WNAC. Hostesses and missionaries at each table 
shared requests and fielded questions concerning these designated places. 

State Presidents and Field Workers Reception 
A reception for state presidents and field workers was hosted by the WNAC staff in the Marriott Town Center 

Hawks Nest following the Tuesday evening service of the National Association. 
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. f WNAC Executive Committee Meeting 
S nopsis of the Mmutes o 
y Wednesday, December 5, 2007 

M b present were: Marjorie 
. met in the WNAC conference room. em ers 

The executive commtttee of WNAkC Phyll.ts York Linda Harvey, Diana Bryant, and Jan Clay. 
p h Shirley Jac son, ' 

workman, Rebecca ug ' . h 2oo8 Ridgecrest retreat. 
Plans were finalized for the 2008 Conventton and t e . 2 The audit proposal from Bellenfant. & Miles, 

The committee approved: (1) Board m9em~:lr ~~~Beu~~~~;~~r ~~e Future 20/20/20" effective immedtaptely. A!l 
tin a project for 2008-200 en t ~ . . d between Villaba Spain, Chama, ana~ ' 

P.C. (~) :::~gn;ted for the 20/20/20 project wtll be equa~ly dt:~i~ar (5) Honorariums for convention semt~ar 
mo;~NAC endowment fund (4) Speakers for the cfonve~t~~~e~s 2·1 to I Corinthians 2:12-13 (5) Recommendmg 
an . the scripture for the retreat rom e . 
speakers (6) Changmg .t. of executive secretary-treasurer. 
Oanita High for the post ton 

. fWNAC Executive Committee Meeting 
Synopsis of the Mmutes o 

Sunday, July 20, 2008 

. Room of the Marriott Town Center in Charleston, ~est 
The Executive Committee met in the Executtv~ B~~r~lis York, Linda Harvey, Shirley Jack~on, Jan Clay, Otan~ 

Virginia Members present were: Rebecca Pug ' . y secretary/treasurer nominee. Prestdent Rebecca Pug 
. k d Oanita High executtve f God 

Bryant, Marjorie Wor man, an ' e the devotion concerning five lessons rom . . 
called the meeting to order. Shirley Jackson g~v. 73rd Annual Session of WNAC was reviewe~. MotiOn 

An overview of the scheduled events pertammg to the f on The procedure for electing the executtve secre­
carried to send recommendations on to the WN~C c~nven ' a~d expenses 2008 Convention budget, as well as 

. d The 2007 Conventton mcome ' . . w kman gave her final 
tary/treasurer was dtscusse . . d Ex cutive Secretary-Treasurer Maqone or . h 
the 2009 WNAC office budget, were revtewe . e ndations from the Executive Commtttee on to t e 

M · nied to send recomme report to the committee. otton ca 
WNAC convention. 
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST REPORT 
J ULY 2008 

WOMfTA !'l NAJlONAUy 

ACTIVe F<»CH'<IST "TRAVEL U GHT," thil> year'!.. theme. hardly del>cribe:, the WNAC 
Executive Cornmiuee·~ ucriviries over rhe pa<,t few months. Newly-elecred pre~idenr. Rebecca Pugh, and newly clecrcd mcmhers- Jan Clay and Diana Bryanr- along with 

other Execurivc Conunitlec members Lindu Harvey. Shirley Jackson and Phylli1. York have had 
the re~pon!>ibili ty to seek our. interview and nominme a new executive ~ecretary-treasurer. In 
addition to thi!> extremely important task. they have planned a convenrion and a retrear. They 
dc'icrve our thanks and gratitude for many hours \pent lovingly serving our women. 

'Taught by the Bible: Led by the Spirir" ( I Corinthians 2: 12. J 3). our new Together in the 
Word Bible ~rudy theme to be launched ar thi!> convenrion. will lead us back ro the basics­
revelation. redemption. and relationship. These rhree R · 1> will remind us of those ba~ic truths thar 
form the foundation of our faith. 

Lookmg back over ten years of serving WNAC a~ executive secretary. I have orne R 's to 
remember also. 1 have been rescued many rime!.. by a very competent staff- Yvonne Harnpron, 
Sarah Aetcher. Diane Conn-and former staff en. Wanda Powell. Marrha Harri:., Rhonda 
McReynold:. and Suzanne (Franks) Barbol>a. Togerher we have been a team , laboring ro ex rend 
lhe Kingdom and always seeking ways to improve the WNAC mjnil>try. They have supported 
me. pampered me- with cbocolare-and encouraged me often . 

Mrni\try i., not without its rewards. The fin.r ever Women'11 Prayer Fellowship in Central Asia 
wa., l>ponsorcd by WNAC in 2005. The need was presented: Women raJJjed to the cause: funds 
came. More than 500 women from five Ccmral A'ian countrie~> came together to pray for the 
nation:. of Central Asia. WNAC senr our her very fir111 oversea~ mi!.sion team ro the conference. 
A ~econd trip followed in 2007. This time. the reward Will> the face~ of smjJiog children as they 
received their Joy of Christmas gifts. Over 5000 gi fh were provided for orphans, handicapped, 
hlind. sick. and poor children and some adults. 

Knowing lhnr recipients of WNAC' ~ Foreign Studcnr Scholarships have graduated and are 
serving in ministry positions around l11e world is also rewarding. 

I rejoice over the progress in technology. We have gone from handwriring checks to a 
completely computerized bookkeeping -;ysrcm: from a hlack and white magazine to four color; 
from literally taking copy ro the primer to transmitting copy via the internet and from snail mail to email. 

The gcnerol>ity of our women causes me to rejoice. They keep the Mi1.!>ionary Provision Closer 
well stocked; funnel more than hal f a million dollars each year to missionary causes: keep an 
office open and operating; and network together ro fund ~pecial projects- an organ for fWBBC. 
furni11hingl> for the Missionary in Residence house, the 50150 Project. and now the 20120/20 
Building for the Future project. 

Though I do not understand it, I rejoice £hat God permined me to serve you-WNAC women 
and my denomination. Thank you for ten wonderful yean.. 

Marjorie Workman 
Executive Secretary!frea~urer 
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BELLENFANT +MILES, -~~c;~ 
I " '" o\,(ll""' L~l\ H l 

INOEPENDt: NT ALIOITOI-tS' REPOR'I 

To the Executive Corrumttee of, the 
Women NatJonally Acuve for C hn:.t 

Anttoch. Tennessee W men Nauonall)' Acu'e for 
f li . al po,u,on of the o of 

We ha\e audit~ the accom~;;~~=l s~:::~~:~o~ 0;
11

;~ec~ Well Oaptbts) (~ ;~:~r~;ttho:~:~,'~~~~e~cd 
Chnst (an au'Cehary of t~6 nd the related statemenh of acmllles ~nd cas' ment Our responslbthl} "' to 
December 31. 2007 and 2 . a ... let~ of the Org.anwJllon' man<~ge . . rc the respon""1 > 
These financial statements a . 

1 
nt~ based on our audus. 

0 thl!se linanc1a stateme ress an op1mon o f 

Clip d . the United Stdtcs o 
d \b , . crall) ac~epte 10 . . . dance "lth auueung \IJn ar gcn . reasonable assurance about 

We conducted our a: ~~~~~r~r that we plan and pcrfoml the aud~ to o::~~:cludcs ex.amiOing. on a tc~t 
Amenca Those stan free of matenal mlsstatcmenl n au An audit also encludcl> li 1 statements are . 

1
- 1 statements. 

whether the 1nancta 1 •nd disclosures 10 the mancla 
1 

as well as evaluaung n ·ng the amoun!. u • d b managemcn . 
basis, evidence sup~ l . . I sed and Significant estimates rna e y . . reasonable basis for our 
assessing the accounting pnnclp es u . We believe that our audus pro\lde a 
the overall financial statement presentation. I 

. . . II matenal respects. the financ•a opmiOn. . catements referred to alxwc prc~cnt fmrly. m a 2006 and the changes m its 
In our opmion, the liNmat~c~~~~~ Active .for Christ, as of Dccemb~r 31. 200~h a:~counting principles generally 
position of Women a •o h rs then ended m conlorrmty we 

h flows for t e yea net assets and 1ts cas 
t d n tho United States of Amcnca. accep e 1 ~ 

March I 0. 2008 
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. W0\1£1\ XATIO' . . 
(A'\ AUXILJARY OF THE . ALL\ \ C fl\ E FOR CHRI T 

:\ATIOI\AI. ASSOCIATIO~ OF 
STATEMENTS OF FI~ANCI FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

DE ' AL POSITION 
C'EMBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Account~ r<.'ccrvablc 
Inventory 

Note~ rcccrvahJc net of all · owance for 
doubtful accounts of$-().. ($2 £28 . 

A • ·" rn 200fiJ 
~;crucd rntcrcst rccervahle 

Propcny & cqurpment. at cost 

lc~s occumulared depreciation of$ I 9 07 I 
CS:?.2.903 rn 2006) . 

TOTAl ASSETS 

ASSETS 

s 

liABILITIES AND NFT ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Account;, payable and accrued expe 
Deli• nses 

erred reH:nue - Note 7 

Total habrhttes 

COMMITMENTS 

NF.T ASSETS 

Unrest ricted_ (deficit) 

Temporari ly restricted 

Pcnnanent I y restricted 

Total ncr ru.sct~ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

s 

s 

s 

2007 

274.663 
9.067 
3,527 

5.670 

192 

4.570 

297.789 

36.601 
34.74 1 

71.342 

(4, 746) 

207.588 
23.605 

226.447 

297,789 

The accompanying notes are an rnte I 
gra pan of these financial statements 
~- . 
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2006 

$ 269.469 
10.449 
4. 197 

5.608 
2.541 

5.478 

s 297.742 

s 36.433 

37.707 

74, 140 

4. I 53 
199.801 
19,648 

223.602 

s 297.742 

WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR C HRIST 
(AN AUXILIARY Of THE l'ATIONAL AS OC'IATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

STATEMEN fS OF ACTIVITIES 
FORTH£ YEARS EJ\DED DECE~BER 31.2007 and 2006 

UNRESTRICTED 
REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT: 

Dues and fees 
Designated contributions 

Magazine and Literature sales 
Convention and retreat income 

Grfts and offen ngs 

Interest rncome 

Rem mcome 
Gain (loss) on value of rnvestment 

Ncr asset~ released from restrictions: 

Satrsfactioo of program rcstnctrons 

Total rc\enue 

EXPENSES 
Sa lanes and ~>tages 
Payroll ta.xes and employee bene lit~ 

Cost of magazine and literature pnnung 

Travel and promotion 

Conventions and retreats 

Office expense 

Postage 

Rent expense 

Professional fees 

Depreciation 

Bad debts 
Insurance expense 

Dues and subscriptions 

Special projects 

Continuing education 

Dei>ignatcd contribution!> 

Total experu.es 

Increase (decrease) in unre!>tncted net a!>!>etl> 

2007 

$ 79.956 
369,696 

84,063 
25.469 
68.677 

9.129 
3.632 
2.435 

1.191 

644.24R 

II ~.863 
25.::!5.2 
42.602 

3.291 

37.4% 
8,808 
3,242 

27.552 
5,725 

1.50!\ 
2.102 

707 
439 

12.618 
185 

369,086 

653.426 

(9.178) 

The accompanying notes are an rntegral pan of these financ1al statements. 
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2006 

$ 82.173 
346.126 
!!4.261 
16.5:1 I 

I 09.009 

tl.267 
3.629 
:uuo 

5.405 

65R.211 

I 03.39'> 
22.71 Q 

46.822 
3.340 

30.020 
9.724 

5.629 
27.66] 

5. 170 
1.534 

933 
16 

47.538 

566 
346.224 

651.293 

6.938 



\\-OMEN NATIO:\ 
(A \ AUXlLJAR\' OF TR . • ALL\ ACl l\'t; FOR C . 

E :'\ATJO:\"AL ASSOC HRISl 
. IATION OFF 

FORTH£ y:TATEl\IENTS OF ACTIVITIES REE WTLL BAPTISTS) 
ARS EI\D£0 DECEMB 

ER 3 1, 2007 and 2006 

TI:"JJPORARILY RESTRICTED 
(Jifh and otTenng~ 
lnlcrcM Income 

Net a~l>ets released fi rom restrrctro11s· 
Satrsfacllon of prot,tram rcstnctio·n~ 

Increase (decrease) HI . 
tempo ran ly restncted ner 3\~Cis 

PERiiMNENTLJ' RES TRICTED 
Grth and otfenng~ 

Increase 10 Pl:llllaJ 1 lent )' restrrcted ner as~eh 

Total rncrease rn net assets 

No.:t 3l>l>Ct;, - bc·"nn·· r o• ng o year 

'Jet a\'>Ch - ond f · ~ o year 

2007 

$ 8.97ll 

279 

( 1,191) 

8.066 

3.957 

3.957 

2.845 

223.602 

s Wi.447 

The accompa · nymg notes are an mtegraJ 
-6- pan of the!.e tinancral statements. 
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2006 

$ I 4.299 

294 

(5.405) 

9.188 

780 

780 

16.906 

206.696 

s 22.1.602 

WOMEN ~ATIONALL\ ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 
(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

STATEMENTS OF CAS II FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1, 2007 and 2006 

2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIF.S: 

Increase in net assets 
$ 2.845 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net as~ets 10 net 
cash provided (used) by operatrng acuvities: 

Depreciation 
1.508 

Bad Debts 
2.102 

Loss on disposition of property & equrpment 
Changes in operaung assets and habihtrcs: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts rccervable 1.382 

(Increase) decrease in inventory 670 

(Increase) decrease in accrued interest recervable 115 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 168 

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (2,966) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operaung Acmuies 5.824 

CASH fLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTlVITIES: 

Collection on loans receivable 
1.470 

Ne\\ note made 
( 1.500) 

Purcha~es of property and equipment 
(600) 

Net Cash Pro"~<ided (Used) By Investing Activuies (630) 

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUTV A LENTS 5.194 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years 269,469 

Cash and cash cqurvalents at end of years $ 274,663 

The accompanyrng notes are an mtegral part of these financial statements. 
-7-
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2006 

s 16,906 

1.534 

1.245 
1.24() 
(2Q5) 

7 .I 65 
(3,3071 

24.497 

360 

360 

24,857 

244,612 

s 269.469 



WOMEN~AT 
(AN AUXILIARY OF THE ~A TfOIONNALL y ACTIVE FOR CHRJST 

ALASSOCIAT 
NOTES T? THE FINANCIAL S~~~~F FR_EE WILL BAPTISTS) 

I. 

DECEMBERJI 2007 M£Nrs 
• and 2006 

SUM\1ARY OF S • 
IC.''II F'ICA '\T ACC ' 

0 . . OLf'iTING PRINCIPI F:S 
rgan•zatJoo and Purpose: ~ ~· 

The Women Natlonall . 
Nat1ona/ A Y Acuvc for Chns1 i' 

. . SSOCiaUon of Free WI I/ B . . . a nonprofit organtzanon . 
?rganllatJOn is lo publish lh f llptlsls, Inc. /ocaled In Anlloch T and an aUJohary of the 
funds t; e ree W1J1 B • · ennessee Th or miSSIOnaries and aptJsts magazine fo · e Purpose of the 
s up prov1de other r WOITII.:n 10 re . 

pon COilll.:s pnman/y fr services lo Free Will B . Celve and disburse 
om donor co b · aptlst womc Th 

mn uuons. dues and ft:e . d . n. e Orgama~t~on's 
The 0 , s. an magazmc sales. 

l'£amzauon 15 e~em t li 
Rc .. enuc Code under a p rom federal income t;u und . 

addnion. lhe Orgaruzali!~o~~ ~empuon of the National Ass~:~~:.:~~o; /0/(c)~J) of lhe lmemal 
foundmJOn" wnhin the mean en determmed by the Internal Reve o ree WJ// Baptists, Inc In 
busmess Income for 2007 dmg Of SOl}( a) of the Internal Re . n.ue Service not to be a "pn~ate 

an 2006. \enue (ode There . 
was no unrelated 

The folio" lng M, .li . gm lcam accuum . 
slatement~ · mg rohc1e' have been r II 

· •o owed i h 
n I e prepamtiOn of the financial 

Bas is of Accounting: 

!he Organization prepares ~~~ . 
10\.0/'.~s the apphcalion of U financial staremenls usmg the ace . 
and gains are recogni.ted wh .S.' generally accepted accounting rua/ ba~l!> of accounrmg, which 

en earned. and expenses and I pnnclples; consequently. re\e 
osses arc reco , · d nues 

Basis of Presenta tion : grtiZC when incurred. 

F'inancla/ sraremenrs s presentatto r. 11 tandards Board in ils Statel n o OY.:. the recommendatiOn . 
Stalements of Nor-for-Prolil ~~;:~ ~f ~manclal Accounting Stan~r~f(~~~ ;mancial Accounltng 
repon int'ormarion regard· nlz.1ttons. Under SFAS No 117 h S} No. 117. Financial 
a mg Its linanc ·a1 · · . t e Orga · 
SSels; unrestricted nel asset I . rosmon and acuvitles ac d ntzatlon IS reqUired to 

assels. :.. tcmporan/y restricted ocl co~ mg to three classes of 
assc1s. and ncr 

pcrmancol/y restricted ncl 
Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of financial 
pnnciples mcludes the use /larements Ill conformity With U S 
resuhs could differ from rh o es~lmares thai a #feel the !inane ·a·/ . generally accepted accounting 

ose csuma1es 1 Stalemenrs. Acco·d· 
1 •· mg Y. actual 
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR C HRJST 
(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I. 

DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

SUMMARY Of S IGNIFICAI\T ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES- CONTI~UEO 

Contributions: 

The Organization accounts for contnbuuons m accordance with the recommendauons of the 
Fmancial Accounting Standards Board in SFAS No. 116. Accounting for Contributions Rcce1ved 
and Contribuuons Made. In accordance with SF AS No. 116, contributions received arc recorded as 
unrestricted. temporarily restricted. or pennanently restncred suppon. depending on rhe e;~.istence 

or nature of any donor restricuons. 

All donor-rcstnctcd support is reponed as an mcreasc m temporarily or pennanently rcstncred net 
assets depending on the nature of the restricllon. When a restriction expires (that is. when a 
stipulated ume restriction ends or purpose restnction is accomplished), temponmly restncted net 
assets are re-elassJficd to unrestricted net assets and reported in the srarements of acu.,iues as net 
assers released from restrictions. 

Proper() and Equipment and Depreciation: 

The Organization follows the practice of capita lizing. at cost. all expendttures for property and 
equipment tn excess of $500 with a useful hfe of at least lwo years. Oeprecmtion is computed on a 
strmght-line basis over the useful lives of the assetS generally as follows: 

Equtpment 5-20 years 

The net property and equ1pment balance has been recorded as a separate component tn unrestricted 
net assets. 

lo,•estments: 

Investments are composed of equtry sec unites and are valued at quoted market price. 

Accounts a nd Notes Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

The Organization tssues credi t to churches and individuals for the purchase o f magazines and 
ltterature. These churches and individuals are l<>eated all acros~ the Uruted States. 

The Organrzatton loans money to Bible college students for the payment of college tuiuon. The 
student is reqUired to sign a note for the money. These notes are uncollateralized. These students 
are located across the United States. There are numerous loans wtth varymg tnterest rates and 
matunry dates. Accordingly, the fair value of these notes approximates the carrying value net of 
the allowance for doubtful accounts. 

Management considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly. no allowance for 
doubtful accounts is required for accounts receivable. Management considers the notes receivable 
that are overdue to be only partially collectible and accordingly has recorded an allowance for 
doubtful accounts in the amount of S-0- (S2,628 m 2006). 
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J. 

4. 

2. 

WOMEN "'A TION 
(A"' AUXJLJARY OF THE NATIO ALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 

NAL ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATiF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

DECEMBER 31 2007 MENTS 

I. 

' and 2006 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT 
Cash Equivalents INC PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED 

The Organizar · . •on considers all hi hi . . . 
when purchased lobe h . g y flqUJd Jnvcslmenrs w· I . 

cas cqUJvafenrs . It 1 a malunry of th I . . ree months or less 
nventory · 

Inventory is stated at th I e ower of cost ( li · 
rsr •n. first our method) . 

Ol market 
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT . 

A summary of pro . 
perty and eqwpmem is as follows : 

Equipment 

Less: Accurnul t d d . a e eprec1a11on 

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS 
Tern ·1 poran Y restricted net asset . 

s are available for the folio 

Student Loan 

s 

s 

2007 

23.641 
(19.071) 

4.570 

wmg purposes: 

2007 

101,119 Foreign Scholarship S 
Prov1sion Closet 5.553 

91.279 

9,637 
Free Will Baptist Bible College MISSIOn How~e 

s 207.588 

s 

s 

s 

2006 

28.381 
(22,903) 

5,478 

2006 

I 00,938 
3,448 

85.778 

9,637 

Permanently · restncted assets are restr· d •cte to: 

199.801 

Endowment Trust 
s 23,605 

LEASE 
s 19.648 

~e Orgamzation emered into 
W•ll Baptists Inc for a year-to-year lease agreement 
($27.663 for ~e y~r e~!ec:d storage space. The rem expe;;hf~he:ational Association of Free 

ember 31. 2006). r e year amounted to $27,552 

-10-
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 
(AN AUXILIARY Of THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Of FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

s. 

6. 

DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

PENSION PLAN 
The Organization participales in the master pens1on plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance 
of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. The plan is a defined contribution plan. The 
Organization contributes 5% of gross salary for all employees with five or more years of service and 
3% of gross salary for employees with less than five years of service. Employees are allowed to 
contribute to the plan but are nol required to contribute. Pension expense for the year amounted to 
$5,162 ($4.830 in 2006). Under the plan. an account is maintained for each participant and upon 
retJrement the participant can either rece1ve a lump sum distribution or purchase one of several 

types of annuity accountS. 

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

The Orgamzation mamtams cash depo'IIIS at a financial mstuutlon located m the United States. 
Accounts at the Institution are msured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to 

$100.000. At December 31. 2007 and 2006. the cash deposits were fully insured. 

The Organization also has $21 7,981 ($208.529 m 2006) on deposit with the Free Will Baptist 

Foundation. These funds are unmsured. 

7. DEFERRED REVENUE 

Deferred revenue resulted from magazine subscnpuons receiVed for 2008 issues. 

8. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Organization in estimating its fair value 

disclosures for financml instruments: 

Cash, accounts receivable, accrued interest rece1vable and payables: The carrying 
amountS reported in the statements of financial posit1on approxunate fair values 

because of the short maturities of those instruments. 

Notes receivable: Based on currcn1 mtcrcst rates, the carrying value approximates 

the fair value of the notes receiVable at December 31. 2007 and 2006. 
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WOMEN NAT IO NAl L y 
(AN AUXILIARY OF TH E I"ATIO N•'AL. ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 

ASSOCIATION OF F 
NOTES TO T HE FINANCIAL STATEME~: WILL BAPTISTS) 

9. 

DECEMBER 3 1, 2007 and 2006 

COMM ITME!\TS 

TheO · · rgamzatiOn entered into a lease for office " 
and will expare on October 31 2008 T cqu•pmenl The lease began on November I 2005 

• · he lease has a fixed . hi · · 
expense for 2007 was $1 ,982 ($ 1.982 for 2006). mont y payment of $165. The lease 

Future minimum re 1 1 n a payments r..:quired arc as follows: 

Year ended December 3 1. 
2008 

Total 
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Amount 
$ 1.651 

$ 1.651 

2007 TOP TEN CONTRIBUTORS TO WNAC OFFICE SUPPORT 

GENERAL FUND 
1. Arkansas 
2. Tennessee 
3. North Carolina 
4. Missouri 
5. Georgia 
6. Alabama 
7. Kentucky 
8. Ohio 
9. Michigan 

10. Florida 

$ 15,102.92 
$ 7,771 .09 
$ 4,389.01 
$ 2,492.15 
$ 2,053.20 
$ 1,479.99 
$ 1,175.00 
$ 859.72 
$ 849.00 
$ 785.00 

EMPHASIS OFFERING 
1. North Carolina $ 2,306.60 
2. Arkansas $ 1,380.58 
3. Missouri $ 1 ,050.83 
4 . Tennessee $ 810.00 
5. Georgia $ 663.00 
6. Alabama $ 543.00 
7. Illinois $ 525.00 
8. South Carolina $ 494.00 
9. Virginia $ 218.20 

10. Oklahoma $ 198.00 

PER CAPITA GIVING 
1. Tennessee $ 24.95 
2. Arkansas $ 22.91 
3. North Carolina $ 12.29 
4. Florida $ 9.46 
5. Missouri $ 8.59 
6. Georgia $ 6.95 
7. Alabama $ 6.72 
8. Ohio $ 5.70 
9. Kentucky $ 5.65 

10. Kansas $ 5.22 

2007 Cash and Non-Cash Gifts 
to Missions/Missionary Objectives 

Cash gifts Sent Through WNAC 
Sent Direct to International Missions 
Sent Direct to Home Missions 
Provision Closet (Non-Cash) 

TOTAL 
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$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

530,427.16 
77,291 .58 
18,584.14 
33,384.15 

659,687.03 



r 

2009 WNAC SALARIES AND BENEFITS BREAKDOWN 

2008 
2009 

Executive Secretary-Treasurer 

Salary 
$ 44,437.00 $ 44,437.00 

Soctal Secunty/Medicare 
$ 3,399.00 $ 3,465.00 

Rettrement 
$ 2,222 00 $ 1,333.00 

Insurance 
$ 6,210.00 $ 6.295.00 

TraveVLife 
$ 225.00 

$ 200.00 

Hospital 
$5,600.00 

$5,700.00 

Dental 
$ 385.00 $ 395.00 

Chnstmas Bonus 
$ 855.00 $ 855.00 

Total Salary and Benefits 
$ 57.123.00 $ 56,385.00 

executive Assistant 

Salary 
$ 33,602.00 $ 34 ,602.00 

Social Secunty/Medtcare 
$ 2,571 .00 $ 2 ,698.00 

Retirement 
$ 1,680.00 $ 1,730.00 

Insurance 
$ 6.160.00 $ 6,245.00 

Life 
$ 175.00 $ 150.00 

Hospital 
$5,600.00 

$5,700.00 

Dental 
$ 385.00 

$ 395.00 

Christmas Bonus 
$ 646.00 $ 665.00 

Total Salary and Benefits 
$ 44 ,659.00 $ 45.940.00 

Editor 
Salary 

$ 29,525.00 $ 30,525.00 

Soctal Security/Medicare 
$ 2,259.00 $ 2,380.00 

Retirement 
$ 1,476.00 $ 1,526.00 

Insurance 
$ 6,160.00 $ 6,245.00 

Life 
$ 175.00 $ 150.00 

Hospttal 
$5,600.00 

$5,700.00 

Dental 
$ 385.00 

$ 395.00 

Christmas Bonus 
$ 568.00 $ 587.00 

Total Salary and Benefits 
$ 39,988.00 $ 41 ,263.00 

Bookkeeper 
Salary 

(16 hours per week @$10.71 an hours) 
$ 10,400.00 $ 8,911 .00 

Social Security/Medicare 

$ 697.00 

Christmas Bonus 
$ 200.00 $ 200.00 

Total Salary and Benefits 
$ 10,600.00 $ 9 ,808.00 

Grand Total of Salaries and Benefits 
$ 152,370.00 

$ 153,396.00 

NOTE: Editor's hospttal insurance is presently not a WNAC incurred expense. 
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 
2009 Proposed Budget National Youth Conference Report 

Estimated Income: 2007 Budget 2007 Actuals 2008 Budget 2009 Budget Registration General Fund Income $ 50,00000 $ 32.927.90 $ 45,000.00 $ 45.000.00 
2,138 NYC Adults 

Convention Offenng $ 3.000 00 $ 5 .016.56 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,311.00 

1,820 
Convent1on Expense Grft $ 12.000.00 $ 12,500 00 $ 13,000.00 $ 13,000.00 

NYC Youth Delegale Fees $ 200.00 $ 320.00 $ 400.00 $ 400.00 Dues $ 80.000 00 $ 79,636.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 81 ,000.00 Interest Income $ 4,000.00 $ 9,12900 $ 4,000.00 $ 4.000.00 

Total NYC Registered 3,958 
Literature Sales $ 14.500.00 $ 9,613.72 $ 15,000.00 $ 12.000.00 TWG Magazrne Subscnptions $ 80.000.00 $ 73,525.48 $ 85,000.00 $ 83,000.00 MISCellaneous $ 1.088.00 $ 17 40 $ 2,000.00 $ 1,000.00 

Truth and Peace Leadership Students 84 
Rest of the Family Otfenng $ 3.000.00 $ 814 57 $ 3,000.00 $ 2.000.00 Emphasis Offering $ 9.500 00 $ 8 ,403.75 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 Postage & Handling $ 1.000.00 $ 923.46 $ 2,000.00 $ 1,500.00 

909 
Together Way $ 2.000.00 $ 1,503 62 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

Competitive Entries Endowment Trust Interest $ 1,000.00 $ 2 ,434.56 $ I .500.00 $ 3,000.00 Conventron Luncheon Tickets $ 9.000.00 $ 9.450 00 $ 9,500.00 $ 9 .500.00 Travel Income $ 1.000.00 $ 1,455.36 $ 1.000 00 $ 3,000.00 
Total Income $ 271 ,288.00 $ 247,671 .38 $ 276,900.00 $ 274,211.00 Reach That Guy 

2,763 Volunteer hours Estimated Expense: 

Volunteers over three-day period 464 Sa lanes $ 113,827 00 $ 110,674.03 $ 117,964.00 $ 118,475.00 Employee Benefits 

86 Units of blood donated Payroll Tax Expense $ 8 .041 .37 $ 8 ,641 97 $ 8.229 00 $ 9,240.00 Employee Retrrement $ 4.934 83 $ 5,161 79 $ 5,378.00 $ 4,589.00 Health, dental. life insurance $ 16,625.00 s 11 ,448 72 $ 18,530.00 $ 15,000.00 

Buck-A-Week Offering $8,821.71 Chnstmas Bonus $ 2,189.00 $ 2.189 00 $ 2,269.00 $ 2,307.00 Insurance Gen & Workers' Comp. $ 1.000.00 $ 652 14 $ 800.00 $ 800.00 Legal and Professional Services $ 5,500.00 $ 5.725.00 $ 6.000.00 $ 6,200.00 Convenlton Expense $ 20,000.00 $ 22.596 63 $ 20.000.00 $ 25,000.00 Executrve Commrttee Expense $ 5,000.00 $ 3,3 I 7.84 $ 5,000.00 $ 4,500.00 TWG Magazine Expense 
Marling $ 3,000.00 $ 2,510.84 $ 3.000.00 $ 3,000.00 Writers $ 600.00 $ 840.00 $ 600.00 $ 1,000.00 Printing $ 30,000.00 $ 28,620.00 $ 32,000.00 $ 31,500.00 Postage $ 3,000.00 $ 4,528.98 $ 4,000.00 $ 5.000.00 Miscellaneous Expense $ 470.80 $ 856.48 $ 130.00 $ 1,000.00 Office Rent $ 28,600.00 $ 23.919.96 $ 28,600.00 $ 26,000.00 Offrce Supplies and Materials $ 6,000.00 $ 2,233.59 $ 5,000.00 $ 3,000.00 Phone $ 3,000.00 $ 1,919.66 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 Postage $ 3.50000 $ 3.172.54 $ 4,500.00 $ 4.000.00 Pnnt1ng $ 4,000.00 $ 476 50 $ 3.500.00 $ 1,000.00 Servrce Contracts $ 4.000.00 $ 3.703.15 $ 2.000.00 $ 4,000.00 Subscnptrons $ 200.00 $ 438.91 $ 200.00 $ 500.00 Travel and Promotion $ 2,500.00 $ 3,072 53 $ 2.000.00 $ 4.000.00 Contrnurng Educabon $ 1,800.00 $ 184.89 $ 1.500.00 $ 1.000.00 Equipment (add•trons and repairs) $ 3,000.00 $ 95.00 $ 3.000.00 $ 500.00 Spec1al Prorecls $ 500.00 s 63.84 $ 20000 $ 100.00 

Total Expenses s 271,288.00 $ 247,043.99 $ 276,900.00 $ 274,211 .00 
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Registration Report 

National Convention 
B_oard/Commission Member 
l1censed Minister · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .......... 41 
local Church Deleg~t~ ·: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ......... 37 
NAFWB Attendee ............... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . . . . . 16 
NAFWB Staff ..... : ................... ···················· ...... :: 2425 
Ordained Deacon · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ........... 32 
Ordained Minister.:::··· · ································· ......... 145 
State Delegate ...... : : · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. .. ..... . 653 
Total .. · .. · .. · .. · .. · · I ' • • • ••• • • • • • • • ••. • . • •••• ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' • · • • · · • · • •• 68 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • . . .........•.••............ 3417 

Nattonal Youth Conference 
NYC Attendee 
NYC Child Atte~~i~e·: ................. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. . ...... 2145 
NYC Grades 1-3 .... : : : : : : · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .......... 134 
NYC Grades 4-6 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . . . 298 
NYC Grades 7-12.:::::: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. :::::: :375 
NYC Preschool Worship · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ....... 815 
NYCStaff ·· · ·· ···································· 112 
T ... • .. • . . ......... • . . • • . 
• otal . . . . . . . . . . . • . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ................ 90 

••••••••• ............................ 3969 

Women Nationally Active For Christ 
WNAC Attendee 
WNAC local Dele·g~t~· : : : : : : : : : · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ......... 626 
WNAC Missionary ............ : : · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ........... 32 
WNAC National Officer · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ....... 51 
WNAcstaff 

............ .. 
0 • • • • • • • • • • • • • 5 

• 0 •• 0 • • • • • • • ••••••• 

WNAC State D~le·g~t~· : : : : : : .... . ....... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .......... 4 
WNAC State Field Worker . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ....... 148 
WNAC State President · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ........ 14 
Total ...... · ........ II • • • • • • • • • • • • • • . ...•..•..•...••..••.•.•.•.•.• . 12 

• • • • • • • • • • • • .......................... 892 

Total Unduplicated Attendance: 5834 
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Budget Committee Report 
The National Association of Free Will Baptists. Inc . has approved in this convention the following 

budgets for 2009: 

Executive Office {Includes:) 
$ 735,674.00 

Administrative 
$ 411 .174.00 

Convention 
324,500.00 

Free Will Baptist Bible College 
6,432 ,800.00 

(Includes $1,425,000.00 in unrestricted gifts) 

Free Will Baptist Foundation 
463,198 00 

Home Missions 
5,000,000.00 

International Missions 
8,184,538.00 

Masters Men 
155,400.00 

Retirement and Insurance 
545,000.00 

Randall House Publications 
4 ,446,900.00 

Commission for Theological Integrity 
4,120.00 

Histoncal Commission 
4,100.00 

Media Commission 
3,600.00 

Music Commission 
5,615.00 

TOTAL 
$ 25,980,945.00 

All these ministries receive funds through The Together Way Plan except Randall House 

Publications which is self-sustaining. 
The Budget Committee recommends that gifts received through The Together Way Plan be allocated 

to the national ministries on the following basis: 

1. Underwrite the Executive Office Administrative Budget above 
designated gifts, not to exceed 45% of cooperative gifts. 

2. Disburse the balance of cooperative gifts to the following 
national ministries according to these percentages: 

Free Will Baptist Bible College 
International Missions 
Home Missions 
Retirement and Insurance 
Masters Men 
Free Will Baptist Foundation 
Commission for Theological Integrity 
Historical Commission 
Music Commission 
Media Commission 

TOTAL 

Respectfully Submitted, Your Servants, 

Keith Burden. Executive Secretary 
Matt Pinson, President of Free Will Baptist Bible College 
David Brown, General Director of Free Will Baptist Foundation 
Larry Powell, General Director of Home Missions Department 
James Forlines, General Director of International Missions Department 
Kenneth Akers, General Director of Masters Men Department 
D. Ray Lewis, General Director of Retirement and Insurance Department 
Ron Hunter, General Director of Randall House Publications 
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23.0% 
23.0% 
18.0% 
14.0% 
14.0% 

6.0% 
0.5% 
0.5% 
0.5% 
0.5% 

100.0% 



Obituary Committee Re 
The following deaths were reported for the year of !?o? rt 

Alabama 

Maxwell Harper, minister 

Duane Taylor, minister 

J.D. Wales, minister 
Arkansas 

Gilbert Pixley, minister 

Albert Cox, deacon 

Curtis Dixon, deacon 

John Edington, Jr., deacon 
Georgia 

Hubert l. Arnold, minister 

Larry E. Williams, minister 

Floyd Beecher, deacon 

Malcolm Freeman, deacon 

E.A. Welch, deacon 
Kansas 

Clifford Ball, minister 
Missouri 

Joe McDonald, minister 

Loy Smith, minister 

Doyle E. Williams, minister 

Lewis Ferrell, deacon 

Royce Hollis, deacon 
Ohio 

Jack Blackburn, minister 

Charlie Bowman, minister 

Billie McCarty, minister 

George Kiser, minister 

Harrison Webb, minister 

Eugene Justice, deacon 
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Oklahoma 

J.B. Chism, minister 

Malcolm Fry, minister 

Edward Lance, minister 
South Carolina 

Carl Barker, minister 

Herman Hyman, minister 
Tennessee 

Lowell Ramsey, minister 
Texas 

Allie Ferguson, minister 

Robert D. Davidson, deacon 

Ernie Fielding, deacon 

Alvin Halbrook, deacon 

Harold Trant, deacon 
Virginia 

William Steele, minister 
West Virginia 

James Adkins, minister 

Gernia Bailey, minister 

Jesse Chaffin, minister 

Marion "Hob" Crabtree, minister 

Ralph Hendrick, deacon 

Sal Workman, deacon 

Obituary Committee: 

J. L. Gore (MS), Chairman 

Zane Brooks (KS) 

Millard Sasser (CA) 

George Harvey (AZ) 

The Executive Secretary's Report 
2007 

1 passed the five-year mile marker in 2007 as execuuve secretary. During that 
time I have covered a lot of miles and witnessed many changes and significant 

developments within the denomination . 
• FINANCES - The executive office has witnessed an incredible turnaround 

fi nancially. Deficits ha'vc been erased and debts retired because (I) r rce Will 
Baptists were faithful to give, and (2) good stewardship and sound management 
principles were applied. The auditor's report will confirm these conclusions. We 

remain humbly grateful. 
• ONE Magazi11e- When we launched this denominational publication in 2004 we 

were convinced it was a step in the right direction and would become a strategic 
communication tool. It has far exceeded our expectations. Eric Thomsen is doing 
a fantastic job as managing editor. The "proof' is in the numbers. More than 
6,100 new readers have been added to the mailing list. More than 58,000 
mdivtduals or families currentl y receive the bi-monthly publication. The 2009 
magazine budget is based on income projections which call for no cost increase to 
participating departments for the fourth consecutive year. We remain pleasantly 

surprised. 
• CONVENTION - We are experiencing growmg pains. ome cities that once 

hosted our annual meeting can no longer accommodate our logistical needs. 
Formidable challenges have been encountered this year. particularly in the area of 
housing. Effo rts are ongoing in an attempt to address these problems: however, 
there is no perfect solution. future venues should present fewer difficulties. 
Additionally. escalating costs make maintaining the level of quality we've come 
to expect increasingly challenging. We remain cautiously optimistic. 

• T RAINlNG-Effective leadership at the local church level rematns a vital 
component in the success of our movement. This is especiall y true in the area of 
pastoral leadership. The executive office is committed to providmg the resources 
and training our pastors need to be more effective. Beginning this faJI state leaders 
will have the opportunity to participate in the Palmer Leadership Institute. 
Eventually, this tool will be available to local pastors on a regional basis. We 

rema in committed to equip. 
• ST AF'F- The executive office staff deserves a Jot of credit for what has been 

accomplished. These "over achievers" have servant hearts. Despite the challenges 
faced. they have maintained positive attitudes and been highly productive. I 

remain deeply indebted. 

I am grateful for the members of the executive comrrUttee. These men provide 
wisdom, support. vision, and encouragement for this office. Special thanks to Gene 

Norris for serving four consecutive full terms. 
I appreciate the opportunity to serve you. 

Keith Burden, CMP 
Executive Secretary 
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Statistical Summary 
1993-2007 

Beginning 
Year Membership llaptistn'i Members Members 

Totals Added Lost 
1993 232.1 ::!4 8JW! 12.246 6.0 II 
1994 23!U59 7,804 12.393 7.508 
1995 243.24-t 8.089 12.70 I 6.232 
1996 249,713 8.436 12. 155 5.985 
11)97 255.883 8.971 I 1.946 6.660 
1998 261.169 10.169 14.089 6.345 
1999 268.913 10,21X) 13.965 7.715 
:woo 275.163 10.549 12.932 5,841 

2001 282,254 8.982 12.252 5.365 
2002 289.141 8.924 11,329 6.233 
2003 294,::!37 8.7 13 10,968 6.904 
2004 298.30 I 8.407 11.084 5.494 
2005 303.891 7.779 9.954 5.629 
2006 308.216 7.261 10.236 5,008 
2007 313.444 7.044 10.008 5.330 

Totals 130,156 178.258 92,260 

Tracking The Together Way Totals 

Designated Co-op 

2001 3.170,082.84 -3.62% 736.040.45 3.89 %-
SICK 19%-

2002 3,253.772.40 2.64% 738.744. 13 0.37~ 

8 1 Ck l9o/r 
2003 3.515,300.09 8.04~ 770.780.99 4.34%-

82lk 181k 
2004 3,631.305 .92 3.30"k 782,642.76 1.541h-

82Ck 18% 
2005 3, 946.786.84 8.69% 813.333.89 3.921h-

83%- 17lk 
2006 4,193.622. 91 6.25% 832.178.34 2.32% 

83c:t 17'k 
2007 4.168,077.00 -0 .61 % 874,548.07 5.09% 

83% 17% 
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Ending 
Net Membership 

Increase Totals 
6.::!35 238.359 
4,885 243.24-t 
6.469 249,713 
6 .170 255,883 
5.286 261.169 
7.744 268.913 
6.250 275.163 
7.091 282.254 
6.887 289. 141 
5,096 294.237 
4.064 298.301 
5.590 303.89 1 
4.325 308.216 
5,228 3 13.444 
4.678 3 18, 122 

85,998 

Total 

3.906,123.29 -2.29 'k 

3,992.516.53 2.21 CK 

4.286,081.08 7.35'k 

4,413,948.68 2. 98'X-

4.760, 120.73 7.84o/c 

5,025,801.25 5.58% 

5,042.625.07 0.33% 

Terry A Hill 
Ern<'>t R. Harper 

Independent Auditors' R_qtort 

t::x:ecutivc Committee of the . 

G 
\ Board of the ;.iattonal 

.enera . 1 c 

761 Old H~ekory Boulc"ard 
Su•l~ 2i)t, ,. 
Brl'ntwood, T]'.. 17~·' 
TEL t;l5i3i7-34S~ 
FA X: 1>15/377·3488 

. . f Free Will Baptists. n . 
Assoctahon ° . . · , Off1ce ol the 

· · • ot the E"-ccutt\t: . . I poSttiOh . "'()()7 
·
0

, "l'ttements of hnanc•a . 1 ... tlf tkcemhcr ~ l .. -
d h c ·ompatw• 1! ' • - •an11a11110 •"' 1 We h:\\e authtc I e a_c w ·ll " 'tt111<il~ Inc ~~ nonprollt or~ ' ., . and cash tlo,,s lor 11~ 
·, t'on ot l·r.:e I I>• . • d I •'S tn net JSS\: s. r .. 

N;llional 1\SS(ICta 1 . , 115 of activ•tie<; an c 'an~" . T f the F'ecuuve 01 tcc s 
ami ~006. and thcl· rcl;~c~s;l~~~~~~~~~~l statements are the rc<;~t:ns•~:~:~~ci~l slatements based on our 
, ears then end.:t · tc, . . . . '"-Pr~s an ,,puuon ''" I "s.: 
• • ·nt\nStbthl\ ~~ to '-'· 
manag.:ment. Our rt.:>,..·· . 

. d 
audib. •cncralh accc:pted In lht! llntte 

. n accordance "ith audmng stJndards_ g the ~udits to obtaiO reasonable 
\\c conducted our aud•~ ' dards requ•re thai ''e pl.tn and pcrl~7" . stalement. 1\n audit includes 
Stalt:' of Amcnca. rh<l~t.: ~~;~,am;•al stat.:ments are free ol matena ;;s thsclusurcs in the ftnanc•al 
assurance ;tboul "hcthcr ~he c\l<icncc <;upporting the ."mou~~~~ a ~ ,sed and signi ticant esllmates 

.:,amimng. on a ~.:;st ~~::~·~~~tude> asscssin!! the accounttn~ P~'~c·~~cn~cnt pre,enlation We behe'e 
statentc\115 An au II ·' . I . tine. the overal l lin:mcta ., 

.ls"cllas~'au.t , 
m:~dc b> mana~em~nt . '-1 ba.,,s for t>ur opmion 

-' o' tdc 'l r..:asona<• t: - th , thai our auull~ pr ' . · . 11 matenal rcspcc1'· ~ 
l,xl '5Cill ta1rh. Ill ,\ f 

, ·ial statement'> rdcrred Ill a -..: pr~ . - '' o.f Free Will Baptists. Inc. as o 
ln our opinion. the 1inanc . '(.)tli~:e or the National 1\sso<:tatlll . ·I 11<1\\~ for thC )Cars then · ,r the 1:."-ccut"" . ,15 and 1ts ca.'' . 
linuncwl fKlStliOn ( d ~006 and the ..:hangcs in liS nel as~c d . 1 . Umt.:d Slates of Amenca 
Dcccmb.!r 31. :?.()(\7 an - . . ·indples g.:naall~ accepte tn I lc 

d 
. ont'onnit\ , .. ith accounung P1 

o!nde 10 c • 

;k~~'-' t' ~ 
I 

April 30. 2008 
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EXECUTIVE OFFIC 
ASSOCIA TIO; OF FR: OF THE NATIONA L 

. E WILL BAPTISTS. INC. 
Stalemeot r L " ' l> o r1nanc1al Pt ·1• lltl 10 0 

Decem ber .H . 2001 and 2006 

( 'urrcnt as.~ers: 

Cash and cash equivalent~ 
Fund' held by Free Will B 
Rccc r vahlc~ : apll.\1 Foundallon 

Hymnal ~ale~ 
Other dcpanmental and . agency charge\ 

Inventory dt low'r f :rota! receivables 
. c o co~t (IJrsr-· fi or market · rn. •r~t·out method) 

Prcpard cxpcn,es 

Total current assets 

Fixed &$Sets: 

Office equipment and fumi 
Automobile Lure 

Le" accumulated deprec•ation 

Net fixed as_~ets 

Assets 

Current liabilities: Liabilities and Net Assets 

Account<, F payable and accrued expe 
und' held for Church on the Rid e nse.s . . 

Relief contnhution~ fo 1- . g butldmg rmprovemcnt., 
· r uture drsastcrs 

Total current liabilities 

Net assctl>: 

Unrestricted: 
F.x~cuuve Office 

~ct r~vc~tment in cqurprnent 
Spccral Project!> 
C'nnvenuon Fund 

Total net a.~ts 

See accompanying notes to nnancial s tatements. 

2 
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s 333.304 
1.81.l 

2.681 
179 

2.860 

926 
21.385 

360.2H8 

130.052 
25.720 

155.772 
144.401 
I 1.371 

s 371.659 

s 
12.286 

12.286 

260.750 
11.371 
70.637 
16.615 

359.373 

.s 371.659 

261,246 
1.728 

862 
3.557 
4.419 

4.26X 
20.499 

292.160 

129.687 
25.720 

155A07 
135.51!6 
19.821 

311.981 

1.442 
4,032 

16.368 
2 1,842 

230 . .W7 
19.82! 
72.225 

(32.354) 
290.139 

311.981 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS. INC. 

Statements of Activities and Cll~&nges in Net Al>Sd S 

For the }ears ended December 3 1.2007 and 2006 

Executive Special Convention 2007 2006 

Qllke Projects £uruj I ota Is T~tJlls 

Revenues: 
The Together Way Plan $ 5.(142.625 5.042.625 5.025.801 

Di~hurscd to agcncie~ 
and departments (4.629.4]4) (4.629.434) (4.632.270! 

Executive Office ponion 
of Together Way 4t:l. l9 1 41:\.1 9 1 393Sll 

Building Kingdom Stewards Seminar' 2.1150 
2.850 17.071 

Sale~ of hymnals 
11.577 II ,577 19.80 I 

Gift~ and offering' 1.062 8.0!18 9.150 10.2311 
544 

ln\·esuncnt ~amings 
Con~<cntion fees 

305.922 305.922 304.689 

Other income 2.930 960 2.657 6.547 20.285 

Total revenues 420,033 125.'7 316.667 749,237 766.159 

Cost of hymrutl sales: 
Beginnang in"entory 

4.268 4.268 14.545 

Other CO'ih 
10.082 10.082 9.575 

T otal cost of in,·entory I-U50 14.350 24.120 

Lcs~ endmg mvcntory 
926 926 4.261! 

Cost of hymnal sales 
13,424 13.424 19.852 

G ross profit 420.033 (887) 316.667 735.813 746.307 

Expenses of operations: 
Executive Office 39!!.11!0 

398. 11!0 393.91!! 

Special Projects 
701 701 554 

Convention Fund 
267,698 267.698 264.636 

Total expenses 398.1110 701 267.69R 666,579 659,108 

Increase in net assets 21.853 ( 1,51111) 48.969 69.234 87.11)() 

Net assets, beginning or year 250.268 72.225 (32.354) 290.139 202.940 

Net assets. end of year 272.121 70.637 16.615 359.373 290.139 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Expenses of operations: 
Salanc~ 

ll<luMng allowanre 
Employee fringe heneftts 

and heallh in~u rancc 
Payroll taxt·, 
Travel 
Executive Commanee 

:and General Board 
Office rental 
Dcprcciauon 
Legal and :tudit 
Supplie,, office expenc;e 
Pnnllng md pmmotaon 
Po,la~c I m:ul ~crvice~ 
Telephone 
Auduorium and other 

con~entaon ~crvice~ 

lmemataonal Fellow,hip 
The Together Way Plan 
Copaer lea\c 
Church darectory 
Publication~ Commiucc 
Chun:h ~n the Ridge expense 
Nomanaung Committee 
Suppon to One Magazine 
Building Kingdom Stewards Se . . 
Other mmar~ 

Total expense' 

~ 

See accompanying notes to nnancial stateme ts n . 

Executive 
Offil'e 

111.137 
2:1.667 

26.0]4 
20,009 
32.562 

449 
33.479 
KH14 
3.920 
9.099 
4.]10 

85H 
1.663 

240 
IO<J 

4.953 

110.407 
5.856 

614 

398.180 

4 
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Special Convention 
Projects fund 

67.52 1 

4.462 
39 

37.597 

6.390 

J .t<57 
10.179 
2XA72 

20-1 
JJO 

97.924 

701 

8l.l7 
3.565 
3.146 

.1, 145 

701 267.698 

2007 
Totals 

17!1.65l.l 
23.667 

30,496 
20.04l.l 
70.159 

6.839 
3:l.479 
8.814 
7.777 

19.278 
32.782 

1.062 
1.973 

97.924 
240 
109 

4.953 
701 
1!87 

3.565 
3.146 

110.407 
5.856 
.1.759 

666,579 

2006 
loLa Is 

175.174 
24.000 

25.506 
21.960 
74.726 

8.215 
33.479 
5.H06 
4.044 

17,997 
32.942 

1.33 I 
2.513 

94.552 
240 
139 

5.057 
517 

1.155 

110.407 
17,429 
1.919 

659.108 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL 
ASSOClA TlON OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Statements of Clll>h Flows 

Years ended December 31. 2007 amd 2006 

CamfloW-.S. from~rating Act.ivi.tks 
Increase in net assets 

s 69.234 

Adju~tments to reroncile change in net a'~els 10 
net operating activiues: 

Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease an: 

Rcccivahlc~ 

Inventories 
Prepaid expcn\e\ 

Increase (decrea~c) in: 
Convention revenue~ collected in advanrc 
Fund' held for Chun:h on the Ridge building Improvement ~ 

Relief contributions for future di~a$tCr-
Account' payable and accruals 

Net operating acuvalle' 

Cash flows from lnvestin&: Activities 
Purcha.\C of capital a.sseh 
Net Investment in funds bcld by Free Will Bapu't Foundation 

increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Ca~h and cash equivalents, at begjnnin~ of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year 

See accompanying notes to fmandal statements. 
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s 

8.815 

I .559 
3.342 
(886) 

8.254 
( 16,368) 

( 1.442) 

72.508 

(365) 
(85) 

(450) 

72.058 
261.246 

333.304 

&7.199 

5.1!05 

1.6X8 
10.277 
(6,1231 

(30.()(X1l 

4.032 
1.647 
(744) 

73.781 

( 18.652) 
I 1.7281 

(20.3!10) 

53.401 
207.845 

261,246 



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Not~ to ,..in11ocilil Statements 

l>ecernber J J. 20()7 and 2006 

Thl' Ellecutivc Office operates under the au~pic:e~ of the N.Jtional A'~onallon of Free Will Baptht,, Inc. and '' 
govemed by the Exe('Utive Committee of the General Board of the Na11onaJ A"ociation of Free Will Baptl\h, Inc. 

( I) Summary of SIJ:oifican! Accouolinr: PolldCoS 
Basis o( Presrnlation 

The financial ~tat ement\ of the E~ecut1ve Office ha"e been preparl'd on the accru.U ba,,~ of account mg. 

The EAecuti,·c Ollicc folio"'' provi"on~ of Statement of Finanl'ial At'Countmg Standard, CSFAS) No. 117. 
Financial Statement~ of NQ(-for-Prolit Organ,..:ation,". Under 51-AS No I 17. the E-<ccutiq~ Ollice ~~required 
to report 111fomta11on fl'~anlmg "·' fin annal po~itmn and acti\ IIIC\ accurd111g to three cla,~c~ of nt:t U\Sl't\: 

unrestricted net U\SCI!., temporan ly re,tricted net 3\\ets. and permanent!) restricted net a'~'' In addition. the 
Ext•cuuvc Ollicc '' requirt:d lo present a Slate~nt of ca~h no"''· 

Further. the Exccut1ve Office follow, the provi,ion~ of SFAS No. 116. "Account111g lor Contnhuuon' Recehed 

and Contnhution, Made." wh1ch requ1re!> contribution, recei\t:d to be recorded a~ unrc~tr•cted. tcmporanly 
rc,tncted. or permanently rc\trictcd \Uppon depending. on the cxi~tcncc and I or nature of any donor re,tnctiom 

The Executive Office abo follow:. the prov,~i ons of an Interpretation of SF' AS No. 116 ( Ac<:ounting lor 
Contribution' Received and Contnbullon' Made), lnterprclallon No. 42. "Tr-amfe" of /h~ets 10 Wh1ch a Not­
for-profit Organ,zalion Acts as an Agent, Trustee. or lntem1cdiary". In accordance with lnterpre1at10n No. 42. fund~ received from donor~ wh1ch arc designated by the donor to he tr.lmlerred to third panic, are accoumcd for a, hab1h1y tran\dClion, (~ee note 7) 

Fixed Assets 

Office cqu,pmcnt and furniture arc stated a1 l'O~t. Depreciation •~ prov1ded over the u'cful lite of the a.~~ct 
U.\ing lhe straight-line method. Expendilure; lor ma101enance and repair\. renc'~<al.,_ and bettem~en" that do 
nO( ••gnificantly extend the U\eful ll\e' of asseh are expensed a, incurred. 
Jncome Taxes 

The E~ecutive Office i> C\cmpl from Federal and 'tate mcome taxc.: accordingly. no proVJs1un lor income taxes i' made 10 the account.,. 

Cash and Cash Equjyaleot~ 

Por purpo>c> of the >l.11emcnt of l'a.\h now~. lht' Execu1ive Oflice cun,ider, all ca,h fund\. ca-.11 b;ml. accoum, 
and highly liquid dcht in, lrumem, pureha,cd with an orig10al matunty of three months or les., to he ca,h and cash equivalents. 

Use o( EstimatCoS 

The preparation of financial ~lalement, reqUires management to make e'timlltc' and a ... ~umplion~ th<JI affect the 

reponed arnounl.\ of a_,\Cb and liabihtie.\ and dhclosurc of con1ingenr a'~t' and liahililie, at lhc dale of the 
finaocml Malements and the reponed amounts of revenue:. and expense' during the reponmg period. Actual re ... ults could d1ffer from tho,e estimate.\. 

~coun~ Receiruk 

Accounl' receivable are deemed to be fully colleclible by management and no re~"·e ,,.. con,idercd ncce.\\aty 

Cbanees in Presrnta!lon or f inancial Statemeors 

Certain amount, as reponed 10 the :!006 fi nancial 'latemenr,. m11y have been red~.\ified to t·onfoml to current year pre~entation. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATI~NAL , 
• • OF FREE WILL BAPTIS rS. INC. ASSOCIATION t- ·d 

• r · .· I Statements, con muc Notes to IDUnCIB 

. . Ci:O.UnHng Polic~ continued 

(I) Summaa.oiS•Im•ficlliiLA d "cl. da)'" ,md pl'r,onal day' ufl. 
Compensated Abse~c~~ ti\C Office are cntHied to p.ud vacauon. ~·"' Impractical to e\tllllatc the amount Employee~ of the )l,cc~ I th of -.en ICC and other factorl-. t ' ·been recor·'ed in the accompanying ·ob cla-.,,hcatwn. eng I b luy ha' u h 
depcndmg. on J d Jccordmgly. no •a ' of compcn~alcd ab,cncc' .,.. en Of compcn,auon for luturc ab,.:n.cc' Oaln'ti ''\ pohcv b w rccogn•ze the co'' 

The Exccuuvc tcc · financ1aJ ~tatt!lllCnt~. 

actual!) paJd lo the employee' 

un:h Trainmg and Randall Hou<.e (2) Jnywntl.Jl( Hym~als n <~ recment v.uh Sunda} School and Ch. · Lnbute~ Free Will Baptl\l h) mnab. Th
e E~ecuti\e 011Jcc ha.' u gh b R·a,,·'all Hou~c warchou'e~ and das . . Ofl't•·e $6 ~2 for each 11 H e") w ere Y • u · the Executl\c ~ Publication~ ("Randa • Qu> .. ~ lhe customer. collect~ fund~ and remn-. to S9"6 and $-1.261! at December 31. 

Further. Rand.tll Hou'c IOVOice h d hymnal\ valued at a co't nf -
R dall Hou~c ware ou'e hymnal 'old. an 

2007 and 2006. I"C\pecllvely. 

B • d f Reurcment and lruuranc<' ot the (3) Pcnsilw . . h! 10 the ma,ter pcn,ion plan of the <Mr o . mulched up to a maximum of 
Tbe Executive Office paructpa ~ Inc The plan '' comnbutory and '' pcn'c amounted to . · f Free Will Bapu,ts, · . 

1 
mem Pen>~on ex 

National A~>ocmtmn 
11 

participalc at date of emp oy : · 
1
. Under thc plan. an 

· Employee~ mav d li ,d l'ontnbut•un p an. 
5lf of compcn,auon. ?()()6 The pen"on plan " a c an.: . . euher receive a lump 'um 
$6 B:l Ill 2007 and $5.720 Ill - • d U"'111 reli rcmenl the partll'tpam can .• • . . . . d for each par11c1pant an , .. 
account " mau11ame . 

1 1 
rpe<; of annuit) contract' 

di~tribulion or purcha'c one of ,e.,era > 

h Total ' rclatmo to a copy mac tnc. (4 ) Operating Leases d . llo noncancelable lca'e arr.Jngemcnt. . .,. ual payments rcqutred are The Executive Office has entcre " 7 d $5 057 in 2006. I'hc m•mmum ann 
ed S4 95 ~ m :!00 an • · -.o ., cxperu.e' amount 

10 
· - h ..,

0 1 1 . ~nd ~l 460 for - I_. 
$6 919 for each of the }Cars 2008 throug - . ' • • locatetl tn Anuocb. 

· N al Office Butldmg 
ffi " space from the auon 

1 
pcnse amountct.l to f-urther. the E;~.ecumc Oflicc rent' o . ".c I with 90 day wnttc:n nottce. Office ea>t: ex . The lea.'e ·tureemcnl " cancel,tb e Tenne"cc. •"' 

533.479 10 2007 and :!006. 

. . . . fonnauon '" tQ(al but nol by Comparative ln(Qrrn.a~ c:cnain pnor-ycar ~urnmari7.ed compa~me 10 a resentation in confonnity 
The financial 'tatemcnh mclude d . not include ~ul'ticicot dc taiJ to con~~Huteh ~d be read in conjunction I 

Such informauon oes . 
1 

h mfnnnauon ' ou . . 
net a.s\et c a'~· . principle' Accordmg y. sue . h . mmariled mformauon wa' h generally accepted accounung De L-

11 
.,

006 
from wh1ch 1 c su 

.,.. " h . ended cemo ..,r . . ~ . with financial ~tatcmcm~ for l c year 

(5) 

deri"ed. 

. ional Association oU:ne Will.B~p~ists . mbine the publicauon' of cerram r~ee 
One Maga~me. oC the .~a~e publicauon - One MagaLin~ - '" -~ to _co ribut ions from each of thc\c agencte' 
l'hc denommauon began . . One Maga.~:ine ·~ funded by cont ~ d ' lor "Cl07 and 2006 
Will Bapti't agencie' and organiLallnn~. 'ded SIIOA 07 as their ~hare of the un mg -

. Th Execuuve Office pmv• and organi7.Uilon' c 

C6) 

. I nnin" and Olhcr · f c ecft Risk . . ' th ,peel to convenuon P a ,. 
Concenll]ltion o r• h F c Will Bapti~t denOtmnauon ':'' ~· f I . to the extent of unsecured 
The Execulive Office \Crve~ t cE ~ live Office ha\ an accoun ting m l. o o;~l()() 000 ;, ~ubJcCt to ri'l of admim~trati,·e service!.. The x~cu f the amount of FDIC in,urance o . 

. C ·h funds 10 C>tCCSS 0 accounl\ rcce•vable. a~ · 

(7) 

accountmg los\. 

7 

A- 63 



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statem ents. continued 

(!!) The l'ogetller WJU Pl1l!l 

!be E:~.ecutive Office ~~ rc,pon~lblc for rcce1ving and d1\hur-111~ fund' ro:l·e1\ etl from The Together Way Plan 
program. De\ignared conrrihutions are disbur-.ed to the named Depanmenr or agcnc). and cooperat i'e fund~ are 
di,hul"\cd ba~cd on the proponionate ~haring arrangement. 

The lullowtng \ummari/ed Lhe~e transactions for tho: )c<tr ended Del·o:mhcr 3 I. 2007 a~ compared to 2006 torab . 

2007 2006 Receipl~; 
IHsigruu~ Coo~rativ~ Ilrutt Th.m! Alahama 

$ 4.696 2.31J 7 .()()9 8.579 Ar~an~a~ 
704.41!9 224.256 928.745 858.667 California 

]() I 1.889 11.919 14,993 Honda 
943 20.0 Ill 20.96 1 15.556 Georgia 

456.480 19.026 475.506 467.018 lllinoj, 
11!5.462 30.692 216.154 202.111 lntl1ana 
23.634 1.474 25.108 19.614 Kan~a' 

899 1.181! 2.0!!7 2.894 Kcntuc~> 
1.40(1 1!.525 9.925 17.487 Mlchtg;m 

222.053 :!0.406 242.459 262.225 Mt"i~"PPi 
1.591 10.1!16 12.407 10.229 M•~o;ouri 

51!1U.l0 221.659 1!09.91!9 1! 16.554 Nev. M e:( tco 
6.1!68 469 7.337 6.014 Nunh Carohna 

22.769 50.648 73.417 76.744 Ohto 
219.891! J6.0<n 255.901 335.240 O~lahoma 
7()6. 11!5 160.256 866.441 83!!.521! South Caroltna 
677.081! 430 677.511! 686.758 Tenne\\cc 
175.539 29.337 204.1!76 217.531 Texa, 
84.4 1 y 6.508 90.927 101.692 Utah 

],]44 3.144 1.817 Vtrgm1a 
29.31!0 12 .. UJ 41 .753 19,434 We\( Vtrgmia 
7.]02 1. 186 8.488 8.683 Canada 

4R.327 766 49.093 35.666 Conrnbutions totaling 52,500 or le~s 
295 966 1,26 1 1.767 

Total reccipL~ $ 4. 168.077 1!74.548 5.042.625 5,025.80 I 
l>lsbursemenl~; 

Executive Office 
$ 19.644 .:193,547 413.191 393.531 Free Will BaptiM Bible College 

257.91 4 100.630 358544 37U192 FWB Foundation 
2.429 21!.860 31.289 29.993 Horne Mis~ionJ> 

1.01!3. 747 !!6.580 1.170.327 1.107.383 lnremuuomtl Mi,) iOO) 
2.655.729 I I 0.6]1 2.766.360 2.833.673 Ma.~tcr·~ M en 

7.R75 67.340 75,215 74.053 Ret1remenr & Insurance 
3.1!51 67,]40 71.191 68.594 Commi,~ion for Theological lntegnt) 
I .246 2,405 3,651 3.098 Hr,torical Cornmi,~ion 

526 2.405 2.931 2.810 M cdta Comrrussion 
665 2,405 3.070 3.212 Music Cornmi~sion 
831 2.405 3.236 3.204 Htll~alc Free Will Baptist College 

36.644 36.644 37.803 Other 
96.976 96.976 96.455 

Total disbursemenu s 4.168.077 864,548 5,032.625 5.025.801 
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executive Office 

2009 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGETS 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 

Salaries 
Housmg 
Soc1al Security 
Rehrement 
Employees Insurance 

VD. abllini/Health/Life!Travel ) (Denta ts .. , 
Convention Reimbursements 
Audlting;Legal 
Copter lease 
Equ1pment Maintenance 
Computer SupplieS 
Execubve Comrn.ttee 
General Insurance 
tnrl Fellowship of FWB Churches 
Leadership Conference 
OffiCe Rental 

($1 16 per SQ ft. x 2.491) 
OffiCe Supplies/Expense 
Other 
Postage 
Pnntlng 
Promohon 
Books/Dues1Aeg1stranons 
Telephone · 
Tog. Way Plan/Stewardship Education 

Travel . W k's Salary) 
Christmas Bonus (Extra ee k 

W k Ret in 11eu of 4th wee 
Extra ee .....,.,.l.nmng 16th year ol service 

vacauon """ 
One Magazine 
Contingency Fund 

Totals 

2007 
Budget 

$156.437 29 
40.000 00 
24,13706 

7.82186 
23.732.66 

(71 431 57) . 
3.500 00 
4 .80000 

50000 
2 500 00 
2.60000 
2 750 00 

24000 
25000 

33.47900 

2 25000 
1 500 00 
1.500 00 
2.500 00 
1,500.00 
1,700.00 
3.000.00 

300.00 
27.500 00 

1,516.82 
1.5 16.82 

110,406 80 
6,023..53 

m2..5.3U.21 

2007 
Actuals 

2008 
Budget 

$172 764 72 $159.026.31 
23:666.67 40,000 00 
20 008 95 24.533.18 

6.332 76 7.951.31 
17:838.45 26.069 49 

(65 478 93) (76.4 77 83) • 

3 .919 50 3.500 00 
4,953 23 5 .000 00 

50000 50000 
7,018 08 3 000 00 

44907 2 600 00 
1 862 83 280000 

240 00 240.00 
0 00 25000 

33.479 04 34 07688 

1.088 37 2 75000 
113 80 1 500 00 
857 88 1 700 00 
722 57 2.000.00 

3,587 08 2.500.00 
99280 2000.00 

1,662 79 3 .000 00 
109 18 300.00 

35,6 11 .87 35.000.00 
2,334.61 1,516 .82 
1,5 16.82 1.516.82 

110,406.84 110.406.80 
000 5.47~ 

$386.556.9a ~02.739.48 

$393.546 76 $375.443.22 
19 644 31 21 .29626 
3 .050 11 2.000.00 

Budgets 

2009 
Budget 

$166.352 74 
40,000.00 
25.41 7 40 

8.31 7.63 
27.757.62 

(79 083 00) ' 
4.00000 
7.500 00 

50000 
4,000 00 
2 .600 00 
2.500.00 

240.00 
10000 

34 .674 72 

2 .000 00 
25000 

1.20000 
2.000.00 
3.500.00 
1.500.00 
2.500.00 

200.00 
37,500.00 

1.577 49 
1.577.49 

110 .406.80 
~~ 

$41] 171.26 

PROJECTED INCOME 

The Together Way Plan 
CooperaiiVe Gifts 
DeslQnated Gifts 

Travel Retmbursement 
Other Income 

$368,081 59 
20.678 69 

0 .00 
3.569.99 3,962 21 4 QQQ.OO 

$382,952.06 
21 722.18 

2.00000 
4 ,5QQ.OO 

Totals 
739 48 $411 • .174.26 $392~530 27 $420.203 39 $402~ 

t consists of the following: 
Included In Convention Budge d Ranls1ratlon Coordinator . ·expenses Compensation Package an _, Convention Manager 
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Executive Otflce 

SALARY BREAKDOWN 

Executtve Secretary 
Salary 
Hous~ng and Uhhties 
Soc•al Secunry 
Reuremenl 
Insurance (Health/DentaUltfeJ 
Dtsabtlllyff ravel 
NOTE· Othce car rurntshed. 

Execulive Admtntstrator 
Salary 
Housing and Utilities 
Soctal Security 
Reuremenl 
Insurance (Heallh/DentaUltfe) 
Dtsabillryffravet 
NOTE· Offtce car furmshed. 

Execuuve Accountant 
Salary 
Soctal Secunry 
Retlfement 
Insurance 

Health/ltfe 
Dental 

D•sabthry 
Chnstmas Bonus 

Yearbook Coordtnator/ 
ReglstratJon Coordinator 
Salary 
Soc•al Secunry 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Healthlltfe 
Dental 

D•sabllity 
Chnstmas Bonus 

5 138 18 
592.32 

5, 138.1 8 
59232 

2007 

$42 525.00 (2.5%) 
20,000.00 
9,566 33 (15.30'Yo) 
2,126.25 (5%) 
5,518.46 

41MQ 

80,154.94 

35,037.91 (2.5%) 
20,000.00 
8,420.80 (15.30%) 
1 '751 .89 (5%} 
5.494.22 

374.72 

71.079.54 

42,848.93 (2 5%) 
3,340 98 (7.65%) 
2,142.45 (5%) 
5,730.50 

252.81 
824...02 

55.139.69 

36,025.45 (2.5%) 
2,808.95 (7.65%) 
1,801.27 (5%) 
5,730.50 

5.652.00 
651 55 

5,652.00 
651.55 

2 12.55 
692,80 

47,271.52 
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2008 

$43,462 88 (1 5%) 
20.00000 
9.709.82 (15.30%) 
2 173 14 (5%) 
6 070 31 

4.63..0S 

81,879.23 

36,689.05 (3.0%) 
20.000.00 
8,673 43 ( 15 30%) 
t 834 45 (5%) 
6043 64 

420.05 

73660 62 

42.848 93 
3.340 98 (7.65%) 
2 142 45 (5o/oj 
6.303 55 

252.81 
824.02 

55.712.74 

36,025 45 
2,808.95 (7.65%) 
1.801.27 (5%) 
6,303.55 

5.804.17 
756 49 

5,804.17 
756.49 

212.55 
692,80 

47.844 57 

Salary Breakdown 

2009 

$45,366.77 (3.0%) 
20,000.00 
10,001.12 (15.30%) 
2.268.34 (5%) 
6 .621.36 
~!I 

84,732.74 

38.956.61 (4.0%} 
20,000.00 
9,020.36 (15.30%) 
1,947.83 (S'Yo) 
6,621.36 

434.45 

76.980.61 

44,562.89 (4.0'Yo) 
3.474.62 (7.65%} 
2.228 .14 (5%) 
6,560.66 

262.92 
a56 . .9a 

57,946.21 

37,466.47 (4.0'Yo) 
2 ,921.30 (7.65%) 
1,8 73.32 (5%) 
6,560.66 

221.05 
Z20,51 

49,763.31 

convention 

CONVENTION BUDGETS 
Financial Report 

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

PROJECTED RECEIPTS 
Booth Fees 
Host State (West Virginta) 
Local Church Representation Fees ($100) 

Offerings 
Printtng Income 
Retmbursements 
State Representation Fees ($1 00 per church) 
Truck Retmbursement 
Other 

TOTALS 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 
Auclitonum 
Pnnttng and Promouon 
ConventiOn Otftce 
ConventiOn Personnel 

Meals 
Travel 
Lodgtng 

ConventiOn Offtetals 
Volunteer Staff 
Honoranums 
Decorator Servtces 
Meal Funchons 
Executive Commtttee 

Meal and Motel Expenses 
Pre-Convention Expenses 

Sub-Totals 

Nattonal Commttlee Expenses 
Surplus Revenue 

(Operating Capital lor Future COnventiOnS) 

TOTALS 

July 2G-23, 2008 
Charleston, WV 

2007 
Budget 

$29.000.00 
30.000 00 

1 000.00 
8.50000 

10,450 00 
12.500 00 

235.000 00 
3 000 00 
2.500 00 

JJU50..ll0 

87 45000 
31 160 00 
73029.98 

4 22800 
8,171 17 
5.589 20 
5.451 70 
6.40034 
1.225 00 

10,300 00 
3.220.00 

3,600.00 
17..55134 

257,476.73 

17,000 00 
5Z.4ZJ.2Z 

2007 
Actuals 

$31.950.00 
30,000.00 

700.00 
8.088.10 

10,013.01 
707.58 

233 258.69 
1.57214 
W35 

316 .666.87 

79.853.83 
28.495.58 
93.713 75 

4 .228.00 
3,984 99 

704 28 
6.056.54 
5,324 99 
1,400 00 
7,976.53 
3.723 77 

3,600 00 
10,003,69 

249.065.95 

17,886.56 
1l!.Zl 4,36 

$316.66§.87 

'Realized losses relating to the 2008 Convention In Charleston, West VIrginia, will be funded 

by a prlof period convention surplus. 

-
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Budgets 

2008 
Budget 

$28,000.00 
32.000 00 

1,000 00 
8,000.00 

10.000 00 
11 ,500 00 

232.000.00 
1.500.00 

S(KLOO 

324,50Q.QQ 

128.440.00 
29.030.00 
97 511 24 

4,39200 
5,639 13 
8.922 48 
5.814 60 
7,938 96 
2,183.28 

15.173.00 
2.993.00 

3,600.00 
11,700,00 

323.337.69 

24 ,700 00 
!2J ~Z.§l!l ' 

S324,50Q.OQ 



Convention 

Budgets 

CONVENTION BUDGETS 
. Financial Report 

National Association of Free Will B f 
July 20-23, 2008 ap tsts, Inc. 

Charleston, wv 

PROJECTED RECEIPTS 

2007 2007 
Budget 2008 

Boolh Fees 
Actuals Budget 

Host Slale (Wesl Virginia) 
local Church Rep . 

$29,000.00 $31 .950.00 

Offerings resentatlon Fees ($100) 
30,000 00 30,000.00 

$28,000.00 

Printrng Income 
1.000 00 700.00 

32,000.00 

Reimbursements 
8 .500.00 1.000.00 

10,450 00 
8,088.10 8.000.00 

~late Representation Fees ($100 12.500 00 
10,013.01 10,000.00 

rucl< Re1mburseme t per church) 
707 58 

Other n s 
235.000.00 233,258.69 

11.500 00 

3.000.00 232.000.00 

TOTAlS 
2.500.00 

1.572.14 1.500.00 
3V.35 SQQ.OO 

W~9®..® 3..16.6§6.8Z 32!,500,00 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 
AUDITORIUM 
Rental 
Rowers 8.00000 
Other 

11 ,303 75 

F~rsl Aid Staff 
50000 535.98 

40.000.00 
500.00 

lJabthty. ASCAP BMI 
Mus1c/E · • · CCLI Insurance 

2,750.00 1,890.00 
QUipment 1 000 00 3.840.00 

Offl!flng Buckets 7.500 00 
425.46 1,000.00 

Signs 
7,918.16 

Sound SystemtAV Equipment 

10000 7,500.00 

2 ,000 00 
0.00 0.00 

Un1on Personnel 50.000 00 
50517 500.00 

Usher/Other Badges 6,000 00 
51 ,905.81 65,000.00 

Pollee Secunty/Badge Checkl!fs 600.00 
0.00 6.00000 

TOTAlS 
9,QOO,OO 

17.00 100.00 
5,352.50 4.QOO.OO 

PRINTING AND PROMOTION 

87,450.00 79,853.83 

Convenlion Malerials 

128,440.00 

Digest of Reports 
Programs 8.950.00 

Photos 
8,265 74 

Pre-ConventiOn Pnnting/Art 
2 ,510 00 2,752.11 

9,300.00 

ONE Magazme 
100.00 2395 

2.080.00 

3.000.00 50.00 

TOTAlS 
16,600 00 

892.70 1.000.00 
16 561 08 l!!.600,QQ 

31,160.00 28,495.58 29,030.00 

A- 68 

convention 

C()HVENTION OFACE 

Audit 
eonventiOn Manager Package 
Courtesy Car 
EQuipment Rentals 

Compu1ers. Pnnters 
Copiers (2)/Paper 
Tables/Cha1rs/T rash Cans. etc 

OffiCe Expense/Supplies 

Poslage 
Pre-Registration Salaries 

Payroll Taxes 
Pre-Registration Staff 

Payroll Taxes 
Pre-RegtstratiOn (Supplies Postage) 
Regislrabon (Supplies) 
ReQ~stration Computers/Pnnters 

Telephone 
Two-Way RadiOS 

TOTAlS 

CONVENTlON PERSONNEl 
MEAlS 
Debbie Burden (27 meals@ $12 00 each) 
Ketth Burden (36 meals@ $12.00 each} 
Vernon Rorence (21 meals@ $12.00 each) 
Dan Goodfellow (24 meals@ $12.00 each) 
Melody Hood (30 meals@ $12.00 each) 
Steve Pate (18 meals@ $12.00 each) 
Eric Thomsen (30 meals@ $12.00 each) 

Roy Harns 
Convent1on Interns (9 ) 

TOTAlS 

TRAVEL 
Debbie Burden 
Keith Burden 
Vernon Florence 
Dan Goodfellow 
Melody Hood 
Steve Pate 
Enc Thomsen 
Roy Harns 
Convenbon Truck (Fuel/Meals/Trader Rental) 

Staff Expense Money 

TOTALS 

LODGING 
Ke1th Burden 
Vernon Florence (6 mghts@ $139.28) 
Dan Goodfellow (7 mghts@ $180 48) 
Melody Hood (11 nights@ $139.28) 
Steve Pate (7 mghts@ $139.28) 
Eric Thomsen (9 mghts@ $139.28) 
Roy Harris 
Convention Interns (14 mghts@ $139.28) 
Comp Rooms 

TOTAlS (Includes applicable tax and part<lng) 

2007 
Budget 

$3.500 00 
32.75898 

100 00 

600 00 
4,500 00 

300.00 
3,000.00 

450.00 
14,000 00 

1,071 .00 
2 ,500.00 

20000 
5,000 00 
1,000 00 
2 ,500.00 

65000 
90000 

73 ,029.98 

324 00 
432.00 
28800 
32400 
360.00 
216 00 
25200 
432.00 

l.WQ..OO 

4,228.00 

0 .00 
339.50 
334.17 
339.50 
339.50 
33950 
339.50 
339.50 

5.100 00 
700.00 

8 ,171.17 

15000 
658 70 
70640 
794.70 
658.70 
564.60 
150.00 

1,906.10 
Q.QO 

5,589.20 

A-69 

Budgets 

2007 2008 

Actuals Budget 

$3.857.10 $3 750 00 

53.534 07 57.043.04 
23.16 5000 

588.20 600.00 

4.17680 3.000.00 

260.40 300.00 

4,053.30 3.00000 
204.49 300.00 

15.241.49 16.000.00 
1,165.97 1.224 00 

2 ,042.00 2 .800.00 

103.66 21 4.20 

3.452.81 5,000 00 
1,938.86 1.000.00 

1,800.00 2.000.00 

310.44 150 00 

9.jiLQO 1.000 QQ 

93,713.75 97,511 .24 

324.00 324.00 

432.00 43200 

28800 25200 

324.00 28800 

360.00 360.00 

216 00 21600 

252.00 360.00 

432.00 000 

1,600.00 2 160,00 

4,228.00 4,392.00 

0.00 0 .00 

43.50 391 .88 

334.17 439.00 

339.50 391 .88 

0 .00 531 .00 

339.50 391 .88 

339.50 521 49 

74.25 0.00 

1,893.72 2.272.00 

620.85 ZQO,OO 

3,984.99 5 ,639.13 

3.20 0 .00 

762.72 835.68 

637.83 1.263.36 

784.97 1.502.08 

592.55 974.96 

632.55 1,253.52 

101.01 0.00 

1,813.36 3.092.88 

14,623,91) Q.QO 

704.28 8 ,922.48 
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BUfl, DING SERVICK~ FUND OF THE 
NA TlONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Staremen~ of firumchll f>osilion 

December 3 I. 2007 and 2006 

Current asset~: 
Ca\h and lnlCTC~t bean"no .1 • e ucposu~ 
1\<:t:nunt~ rct·civable 

Tolal current assets 

f>ropcrty, plane and equipment: 
U!ntl and land improvement\ 
Bu1ltlu1g 

Bu!ltlmg ~en ICC' equipment 
Dcpanmcntal worbt.ttions 

Lc.,, ac.:umulated depreciatiOn 

Assels 

Net prope~ 1 • ' J • P ant and equipment 

Liabilities: 
ACt:OUnt\ payahlc 

Note~ payable and long-tenn debt 

Total liabilllies 

Net as.~cls: 

Opt•nttton .. 

Net invc~tmcnt in pro"-'rt 1 _ 
· ·~ y. P ant and equ1pment 

Tot.al net assets 

See llccompanying notes to financial stat ements. 

2 

A-76 

$ 

s 

s 

Z®1 l006 

150.1:!99 101:!.464 
11 . 175 27. 182 

162.074 IJ5.6-J6 

214.296 214.296 
1.542.760 1.519.574 

104.594 103.304 
77.228 77.221:! 

1.\131(871:! 1.914.402 
1.11!2.684 1.105.958 

756.194 801!.444 

91R.268 944.090 

8.112 
3.753 

I I .865 

162.074 127.534 
756, 194 804.69 I 

918.268 932.225 

9 1!!.268 944.090 

BUILDING SERVICF:S FUNO OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS. INC. 

Statements of A<.-tivitiel> and Changes in Net A~oSt't~ 

for the years ended Oecember 31.2007 and 2006 

Revenues: 
BUilding rental 
Re1mbun.cmcnt from departments 

Interest 1ncome 
Other 
Net 3\SCI~ relea . ..ed from 

departmental reimbursement'-

Net revenues 

Ex-penses: 
Ex-penses incurred for departments: 

Employee hcnefiL'i 
Stcv.ardship office ex pen~ 
Lcadcr'\hip Conference 
Property and liability in,uraoce 

Telephone 
Mailroom and other 

Building operating expenses: 

Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefit~ 
Janitorial services 
Depreciation 
Audit and legal 
General insurance 
Supplies and office expense 
Ut ilitic~ / telephone 
Repair\ and maintenance 

Interest expense 
Mai lroom and other 

Total eltpenses 

Decrease in net assets 

Net assets at Mginning or year 

Net assets at end or year 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

2007 
Services for 

QIIWllJ!UIS 0~ 

$ :!74,633 
4K 1.823 

1.802 
1.508 

4!< 1.823 (481.!!23) 

75"J.766 

108.51.)() 
4.118 

23.406 
46.159 
16.591 
83.003 

481.867 

64.787 
-1.!!21 

23.426 
29.873 
76.726 

5.878 
22.376 

9.834 
33.530 
10.047 

316 
10.242 

291.856 

773.723 

( 13.'>57) 

932.2'> 'i 

s 91!!.268 

3 

A- n 

2006 

Totals Totals 

274.633 273.222 

481.823 447.12!! 

1.802 1.556 

1.508 355 

759.766 722.261 

308.590 :!68.666 

4.118 3.650 

23.406 22.812 

46,159 43.572 

16.591 18.!!25 

83.003 84.099 

481.867 4-11.624 

64.787 60.962 

4.821 5.503 

23,426 22.004 

29.873 :!9. 180 

76.726 82,475 

5.878 4.252 

22.376 18.515 

9.834 I 1.26--1 

33.530 3 1.984 

10.047 11.422 

316 1.055 

10.242 12.353 

291.856 290.969 

773.723 732.593 

( 13.957) I HU32> 

932.225 942.557 

918.268 932.225 
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BUILO .. NG SERVICES FUND OF THJ< 
NA liONAL ASSOCIATION OF , 
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Statements of Cash Flo"'s 

Years ended Dece 
mber Jl, 2007 and 2006 

{;aslJ tlQ)t~ ,_ 0 . 
, . ....uQmperafio.: t\<:tirirjgs 

De, rea,c '" net <l\SCh 

AdJustment\ to reconcik de ... , . 
trcasc '" net .J\\ 'I I 

c' v net nperaung acuvitle, · 
Deprcc1at1on · 

rlncreasc 1 d . . · ccrea~e 1n rcceivahles 

Decrcas' · 
c '" a~:counb payable and a~:crudh 

Net operating act I viue~ 

Cash , 
fu.»:£from lovestiol.' Act; ' t · 

Purchal>e of ~ YU~ 
p openy and equipment 

Net invc,ting activitic, 

.Cash flows fro F ' . 
. - JDtnanctng Actiyjti 

Repayment of debt es 

lncrea,e (decrca~e) m ~:a,h 
C:~~h aud c~h euui~ 

1 
and ca~h f.XJUivalent, 

., a enL,, at begmning of year 

Ca~h and ca•h · 
·• equivalent\. at end of year 

S upplementaJ d isd osures: 

Interest paid 

See accompanying llOte.<~ to finan 'aJ . 
c1 s tatements. 

4 
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s 

s 

~7 -$ (/ :1.\157) 
(10,332) 

76.726 82.475 

16.007 (24.90 I) 

0!.112} (I 1.522) 

70.664 35.720 

l24A76) (48.643) 

124.476) (48.MJ) 

0.753) (6.950) 

0.753) (6.950) 

42.435 (19.873) 
108.464 128.3J7 

150.8<)<) 108,464 

316 1.055 

BlllLDING SERVICES FUND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December . .H , 2007 and 2006 

The Fund operate\ under the au,piCC> of the National As'lll'iauon of Free W1ll Bapll,b. Inc and i' gu~cmed by a 
management commlltee ~ha1rcd h} the F.>teeuuw Secreta!) of the National A"l'll:iatinn of Frl·e Will Bapll~t\, lm .. 
The management commiuee i' compo\Ct.l nf the t.lirct:tnr~ of the Dcpanmcnt~ which occupy the Naunnal Otllce' 

Facility. 

( 1) Summa0-Qf.SiJW!fitltnt Acc:wn~foli!:ks 
Basis of fresc:ntation 
The financial \t:ltemcnh uf the Fund ha' e heen prepared on the accrual ba'i' of accountmg 

The Fund adhere' tn the pro\ 1\iom uf St.Jtemt·nt of hnanci<tl Accounting Standard~ (SFAS\ No. 117. 
"Financ1al Statement' ol Not-for-Prolit Organintu1n," Under SFAS No 11 7. tho: Fund i' rc4u1red w repon 
information regarding it' financial fl\l~illon and acuvlliC\ according to three cfa,,e, of net a'"t' unre,tricted 
net asseL<;. tempornnly re,!ncted net a,~el\. and permanent!} rc'tncted net a,,et,. if any. In addition. the Fund 
i~ fe(JUJrcd lO prc\ent a \tdtement Of C3\h no~\ . 

fl:operty, PlanlJUl~lti®mmt 
Propeny. plant and cqu1pmcnt and furniture arc ~tated a t c1N Depreciation j, provided over the e'timated 
u-;eful hfe of the a'~ets u,ing the straight-line mcthcxl. b.penditurc~ for maintenance and repair\. renewal,. 

and bcncrmenl\ that do not '1gnilicantly extend the u~efulli-.c' of a"'cb arc e>tpen,ed a' incurred. 

Income Taxes 

The Fund 1' exempt from Federal and state income taxes: .Jccordingly. no provhion for income wxe' is made 
in the accounts . 

Cash and Cash Equh:aJrots 
For purpo'e~ of tht• statement o l ca,h llow,, the Fund con,lder~ all ca'>h fund,, ca'h ban i.. accoun1' and 
highly liqu1d debt in~trumenl\ purcha,cd w1th an onginal maturity of three month~ or leo;, to be ca~h and cash 
C(Juivalcnl\. 

1lst of Estimates 
The preparauon of finanl'ial \tatcmenl\ require' management to make C\timatcs und a~surnptions !h.Jt al'tect the 
rcf)\>rtcd amount~ of a.s\ct~ and habilllie' and di,do~ure of contingent o.L~eh and liabili t ie~ <II the d.Jte of the 
fmanc1al statement\ and the reponed amount\ of rc~enue' and expcn~e' during the reportin!l period Actual 
~ulh Cl'llld differ from tho~e estimate'. 

Compensated Absences 
Ernplo}'ees of the Fund arc entitled to paid vacauon. paid ~icl.. day~ and personal day~ off. depending on Job 
cla~silication. length of 'e~1ce and o1her factor, h 1, unpractical to e~umate the amount of compcn,ation 
for fu ture ahscnce~ and accordingly, no liability ha~ been recorded in the accompanying linancial • taternents. 
The Fund'~ policy i ~ to recogma: the co\tuf compen~atcd ab,t•ncC\ when actually paid to employee<,. 

Accounts Receitllbk 
Account~ receivable arc deemed 10 be fully collectible by management and no reserve 1' con~u.lcred 

necessary. 

C.banges in Pre.'>tnlll!i!uuttfioa.ntial.St.at~e.n.ts 
Cenain amount\ a' reponed 111 the 2006 linancial \Latemenl\ ma) have heen rccla,.!'.ilied to cunforrn tu current 
year prc,emation 
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BlJ ILDING SERVICES FlJND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 
Notes to .l<lnandal Statements. continued 

(2) Notes Payable and Long-term Debt 
Summary of note' payable and lung-tcnn debt payable tn Free Will Uapll't t'oundatwn i' a~ il•lkm'. 

Equipment prO\ idcr: 
14 5'W anstallmcnt note 'ccurcd by phone ~y,tcm and ,·o•~e mail upgmdc. 
~hJCh requ•rc' monthl) payment~ of ~::! incluc.hn!! princip:ll and interc't 
~llh tin:ll pa)'mcnt due ~eptcmher :!007. 

I.e'' current poninn of note' payahk anc.llong-tenu c.leht 

Long-tcnn c.lcht 

(J l (>ens jon 

$ 3.753 

3.753 

3.753 

The Fund pan1c1pat c~ 10 the maMcr pen~•on plan of the Buard ol Rcurement and ln,urancc ol the 
N.nional 1\~~<X:iauon of I rce Will Bapll~t~. Inc. !'he plan ·~ rontnbu10ry and •~ matched up w a m;u.imum of 
5'~ of compcn,allon Emplo>ec' ma) panicipatc at date of cmplu)mCnl. Pen,•on cxpcn'c amounted tn $3.370 
an 2007 and $2.715 in 2006. The pension plan i' a defined contrihuuon plan. Under the plan. an account i' 
maintained for each panrc1ptmt and upon retirement the participant c.:an either ren~ive a lump-sum dbtributton 
or purcha'e one of ~r~crall}'JlC' of annuit~ contract' 

(41 Opuatin& Leases 
The rund ha' entered mto noncancelahle lca'c arrangcmem> rclaung to mailmg equipment. Total rent expense 
cxpen~e amounted to $5.028 for ::!007 and S5.68X lor 2006. The muumum payment~ required are: S5.02X in 2008 
.rnd ~2.514 in 2009. 

(5) Hentlll lncomc 
The Fund rent'> oflice .~pace of the Natinnal Office Building located in Antioch. Tenne~~ec to ,·ariou'> 
denominauonal agencies. The lease cm crs the pcnod from Scptcmher I thruugh Au guM 31 uf each year. to 
he reno::gutiatcd and renewed by mutual agreement fmm )'Car tu }Car. Each lca~c agreement ~~ l.'uncelable by 
c11her pany w1th n 90 day wnltcn not1cc. Rental income amounted to $274.63_, in 2007 and $273.222 for 2006. 

(6) CoMWlOltlon of Credit Risk 
The Fund hold~ real propeny which i' u~cd to hnu.;c ccnain dcpanment' and agcnc1cs of the Nauonal 
A''><x:iatmn of Free W1ll Bapti~b . Funhcr. the Fund pnlVIdC~ group bene lit and other ~crviccs which i~ hiUcd to 

the re-.pecti ~e depanmenl\ at the appropriate cu't~. Cenain re~civahle~ rernam fmm year to year relating to 
thc~e aforementioned sen icc' TI1e Fund ha' an accounung ri~k of los<. to the e;o.tcnt of the halancc~ of these 
unsecured accuunr- recetvablt: . Ca~h fund-. in exec'~ \lf t.hc amount ol FDIC in\ur.rncc of $100,000 •~ ~ubjcc.:t to 
n'l. nf accounting lo''· 

(7) Comp11ratjye JnCormatjon 
The linancial >latemcnt., tncludc ccnain pnor-ycar •ummaritcd comparative infonnation in total but n\>1 b)' 
net a'sct cia_''· Such mfonnauon doc~ not include ,uffic1ent de tail to constitute a pre'\Cntauon in conformity 
willl generally accepted accounting principle' Accordingly. such infonnauon ~hould be read in conjunction 
w1Lh financial s tatement' for Lhc year ended December 31. 2006. from which the 'ummanLed infonnauon wa.' 
dcmcd. 
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Building Services 

2009 
BUILDING SERVICES 

BUDGETS 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

Budgets 

2007 
Budget 

2007 
Actuals 

2008 
Budget 

2009 
Budget 

PROJECTED INCOME 1 76 $274,632.96 $28~9.60 
1 16 = $23.745.20 mo }R"U..?L - ~~><><= 

$284M_2,AQ 

$284 ,942.40 Square Footage (20.470 @ $ . 76 $274 632 96 $W.Q29.60 
$273,221 . -- - ' ' 

Total Income 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 
$5.877.50 $6.500 00 $6.500.00 

$6,500.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 

Aud1t & Legal 0.00 0.00 
5,000.00 5.000.00 

Replacement Reserve 4,500.00 3,860.31 
25.000.00 25.643.14 

20.055.73 
General Supplies 22,630.62 26.750.00 32,000.00 
Insurance (Employee} 24,200.00 22,376.46 38,500.00 

35,000.00 29.872.88 38.500.00 
3.500.00 Insurance (Plant) 3 .500.00 

Janttorial Services 3,500.00 2,361.64 12.500.00 
8,430 47 12.500.00 

Janitorial Supplies 12.500.00 4 ,000.00 4,000.00 
2.000.00 1.263.82 21,326 01 Matl Room 36.251.92 29,306.67 

Mall Truck . Fund 40.078.12 
4 ,599.19 7,500 00 7,500.00 

General Maintenance/Conttngency 7,500.00 5,217.03 
4 ,821.26 5,016.05 

Network Expense 4,869 96 500.00 500.00 
Payroll Taxes (Employer"s S.S.} 500.00 1.886.93 

2,887 66 3 .609.74 
2,803.55 3,369.81 67,041.41 Postage Meter/UPS 

63,708.66 64.458.58 
Retirement 62.581 15 

4 409 41 6 ooo.oo 6,000.00 

Salanes 5,000.00 • o.oo 0.00 

Telephone . 3,980.07 4 ,068.51 
34.500.00 37,950.00 

Telephone Voice Matl Lease 32.000.00 29,120.58 
1.110.64 1 '155.07 

Utilities · s 1 1,078.29 1,078 29 
1 .ooo.QQ 1 ,ooo.oo 

549.26 Chnstmas Bonus/Extra Weeks a ary 2.000.00 

Other 76 $247 962 63 $280.029 .60 
$284,942.40 

$273.221 . • • 
Total Expenses 
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Building Services 

BUILDING SERVICES 
SALARY BREAKDOWN 

Ma•nlenance Soperonlendent 
Maol Room Sopernsor 

Saiaty 
Socoal Secunry 
Insurance (Denial Heall/l,Lote) 
Dlsabfl•ly 
Rohremont 
Chnslmas Bonus 

Receploonosi!Phone Syslem 
Adm•noslrator 'Assoslanl Bookke 

Salary eper 

Socoal Se<:uroly 
Insurance 
Donia I 
Heallh 'Life 

Dosablloly 
Reuremenr 
Ch11s1mas Bonus 

Pan ~orne Worl<e< 
Salary 
Soc.aJ Securory 

379.02 
6,52078 

2007 

$29 445 07 (2 5%) 
2.295 87 (7 65%) 

15 400 00 
173 73 

1,4 72 25 (5%) 
5§§~~ 

49353 17 

26,626.08 (2 5%) 
2.076 07 (7 65%1 
6,899 80 

157 09 
1 331 30 (5%) 

~ 

37602 38 

75days 
6.510 00 12 5%:10 85 ht) 

il!M2 (7 65%) 

7 008 02 
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416 92 
7,17286 

$30,328 42 (3 0%) 
2.364 74 (7 65%) 

16,94000 
17894 

1.516 42 (5'·' 
sa~ 24 

51,911 16 

27.424 80 (3 00~) 
2,138 35 (7 65%) 
7,589 78 

161 81 
I .371 24 (5"•1 
ID~ 

39213 44 

75 days 
6·705 30 ,3 ~II 18 hr) 

512 Soli ( 7 65 ... ) 

7,218 26 

458 61 
7890.15 

Salary Breakdown 

531.541 56 (4 O"r.) 

2.459.33 (7.65%) 
16,940.00 

186.10 
r.5n oa 15%1 
m,s7 

53,310.63 

28,521.85 (4.0%) 
2.223 88 C7 65%) 
8.348.76 

16828 
1,426 09 (5%) 

~ 

41.237.36 

75days 
6 978.00 (4 ()'Y..,11 52 ht) 

maz 1765%) 

7 511 82 

Terry A Hill 
Emcsl R. Harpt-r 

~ Hill, Harper & Associates 
Ct>rllfted Pubhc Accountants 

lndept!ndent .\udito r,· Report 

Executive Committee of the 
General Board of the National 

Association u f Free Will Raptists, Inc . 

7t) l Uld Ht(:i..c)t~ (X,uJ..!'\ trd 
Su1t~ 206 · 
Brentwood, Tr-; 370Z~ 
TCL 615/377-3-185 
FAJ(:615/377-J4ijS 

\\ ~ ha'.: Juditcd the: accomp:111~ing '1:11cm.:111' <I I linanu.rl 1''"11~<•11 ol On~ \ la)!:vin.: of rho: 
'lalional Associ;nionol I 11.:c Wrll Rapti'"· lm 1.1 no11prolit nrt!J1111.,ltonl "" ol l)c~~mbcr \I. ~007 md 
2006 . .on<.lrhc rdat<'d ''~tcm.:nl\ ol a~•" 111e' ,md ch.Jnge> 111 net ,1ss.:Ls. ,md c.tsh lllms for rhe \cap, then 
~ndcd. These tinanctal ~r:uemcnh .u.: rhc 1esp•m"h1ltt' ••I the Org.an11a1ion'~ m;m.tgem~nl Our 

rcsponsibilir: is to e.\prc" an op11111111 110 rhc'c lin.mdal ,tarem••nt> b,1,cd nn our audib. 

\\ c con<.lucrcd our aud1b 111 :ll:curtl.ulLC 1\lth .nt<.l111ng '"'ndJrds ,t.:cm:rall~ an.:ph:d 111 the L nur<.l 
State' of -\menca Thtl'i~ 'tandanh ,,·quuc rh.ll 1\C pl.ln .md f"'rlt>mt the audtlS 10 oht.tin rcastmahlc 
.ts~tw.utc.: a hour "her her the tinan~1al 'talelllt'llh <~re tree ut matcn,tl lllhSIJtcmcnL An audit indud.:' 
c\amming. nn a r.:st ba'i' . ._., 1Jcnce >llppnnlnc the .unvunh .md Jt,do,ure' 111 the 1in.m~ial ,r,lt.:menh 
-\n audit aho includ..:, ol>'<'"111!,! the accottntlll!! pnttetplcs u,cd anJ -.gnilicant cstunare' maJ.: ll) 
manag.cmcm. :c. "ell a-; C\:lluaun;; rhc '"er.tll linan~tal slatcmcnt pr.:,.:ntation \\'c hd1<''<-' thai uur 

audi~ prt" i<.l.: a r~:c.onahlc lx1s" lur our optlllllf1 

In our upinion. the financial starcmcnh rctcrrcJ Ill al~l\t! ptc":nt larrl~. m all material r.:spc<~- rhc 
tinam:ial position uf On.: Magallnt: Lll the N~ll\)1\,11 1\'""-'IJtiOII of rn.:c \\,ill f3apti'"'- Inc .• 1~ <>I 
IJeccmbcr 31 . 2007 and 2006. and the chiln!!e~ in it~ net J~wt~ anJ i~s cash tlo\\s for rh.: ~car~ tht"n 
ended in confonml) \\ tlh acLounung pnn,iplc:) !,!encr<~ll~ allcptc<.l 111 the Unit~d States t)f A~nerica 

April JO, 211011 
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ONE MAGAZINE 
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Current 11ssets: 
('a,h and intcrc~t bearino d . 

Statements of Financial Position 

December 31 , 2007 and 2006 

~ 

r 
e- CpOS itS 

und~ held hy Free W' ll B . I apllst Fo d · 
Aceuunl\ rcceivahle un auon 

Total current assets 

Fixl'<f assets: 
~urmture and equipment 

Lc" accumulated depreciation 

Net fixed assets 

Liabilities: Uabilitie:ut.rnllkt Assets 

Account' P3>ablc 

Total liabilities 

Net asset~: 
Unre,tncted • operation' 
Permanently rc~tncted . end owmcnt funds 

Total net assets 

See accompanying notes to financ' I 18 statements. 

2 
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z.oo.z ~ 

203.8 19 11 3.131 
15.399 24,110 
7.790 22.63 1 

237,00H 159.872 

12.624 8.457 
(.1,16-1) (2. I 4 I) 

8.460 6.316 

245A68 166.188 

$ 43.8 I I 3.706 

4-UI I 3.706 

I &0.657 141.4&2 
21.000 2 I ,000 

201.657 162.482 

$ 245.468 166.188 

ONE MAGAZINE 
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOClA TION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS. INC. 

Statements of Acthities 11nd Chllngel> in Net Assets 

For tbe years ended December 31. 2007 and 2006 

Revtnues: 
Asses~mcnts to publish One Magazine from 

Free Will Baptist departments and agene ie~ 
Rcvcnw:~ from addi tional page~ printed 

Contribution~ 

Endowment earning~ 

Other 

Total revenues 

Ex])fnses: 
Direct cost of publication: 

Prinung 
Po-.tage and mailing sef\'ice<> 

De:.ign 
Graph1c' expcn!.e 
Writer\ fee' 

Total direct cost of publication 

Employee compensation: 
Salary 
Payroll Taxel> 
Retirement 
Other employee benefits 

Total employee compensation 
Operating expen!>es: 

Supplies and other ollice expense 

Travel 
Depreciation 

TotaJ operating expenses 

Total expenses 

Increase in net asset~ 

Net assets at beginning of year 

Net assel<; at end of year 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

2007 

Unrestricted Endowment 
Operations Funds 

41lJ.657 
2,500 

2,..13 1 
31\ll 

424.977 

177.274 
8!1.53 I 
31.752 

931 
1.634 

300.122 

57.968 
4J69 
2,647 
6.185 

71. 169 

1),154 
:U34 
2.023 

14.5 II 

385.802 

W.175 

141.482 21.000 

$ I !10.657 21,000 

3 

A-SS 

419.657 
2.500 

2,431 
389 

424.977 

177.274 
88.53 I 
31.752 

931 
1.63-1 

300.122 

57.968 
-U69 
2.647 
6,185 

7 1.169 

9,154 
3.334 
2.023 

14.5 II 

385.802 

39.175 

162.482 

201.657 

2006 
Total 

419.657 
14.166 

494 
2.896 

437.213 

163.626 
76.81)9 
:!6.605 

1.:!98 
1.632 

270.()6(1 

53.309 
4.432 
2.615 
5.813 

66.169 

6,227 
2A43 
1.472 

I 0.142 

346.371 

90.!142 

71.640 

162.4!12 
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ONE MAGAZINE 
OFTHFNAT " 

, • ~ IONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
fREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

S tatements of Cash ,..10~ , 

Yea.-.; ended De<'cmber J J 2007 d 
· an 2006 

lncrca't' cdc • , t:rea,c) m accnun1 hi 
~ paya e 

Net operalinJ( ac tivities 

Citih t:l!!~ fJ:of1lln.yW!_l!J: &:lhi ti . 
Purcha,e of liKed a'-.eto; ~ 

See nccompnnyin 

Net in,·estins: acti ,·ities 

Increase in ca.~h and cash e . 1 
Ca~h and ca sh • . I qw,·a coLo; 

' (QW\ti eots . at bcj:inninJ( of .vear 

C ash and <'ash equhalents a t end of 
• year 

g notes to finandal statem Is en . 
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2Q07 

J\1.175 

2.023 
( 1.289) 

I ~.1!4 J 

~0. I 05 

94.X.'i5 

(4.1fl7) 

(4.167) 

90.61!1! 
113.1.11 

203.819 

l~ 

90.842 

1,472 
(1.819) 

C22.6J I) 

C l2.5R6) 

35.278 

( 1.769) 

( 1.769) 

3.1.509 
79.622 

113,13 I 

ONE MAGAZINE 
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to l'inand al Statements 

Oe<:ember 31.2007 and 2006 

One Magatine operate' under the au,picc' of lhe Nauonal A'~OCIJiion nf Free V. 111 Bapll'l~. Inc. and 1s go,erncd b~ 
an o~ers1gh1 comminec chaired hy lhe r.:~eculive Secretary of 1he NatiOnal AsMll:1a1u1n of t-ree Will Bapti'~'· In~. 
'The ovcrsighl com mince 1s comJXl'cd of the director' pf the Department' wh1ch panu:ipalc in One Magannc 

0~ Magazme "'a.' forn1ed a' folio'~'· 
AI 1hc 2004 conven1ion ol the Na1innal A~~o~:muon of Free Will Ba('lli\IS. Inc .. arpmv·al wa\ given I<> t:ca\C 
publieauon t>f Conlacl Magannt• (the vffinal publicalion of lhe Elleculi~e Office of the N;uiom1l A"ocialltlll of 
Free Will Baru~ts. Inc} cffecuvc Deccmh<"r 200~ . Further, arproval wa' given 10 bcgm One Mago.vinc lo pn•,ide 
infonnauon for 1hc dennmina11on regardmg 1hc act•vitie' of the 'anou~ mini,lrie' of Free Will Bapti''' 

Fun.her. effecti'e !Xcemhcr .11 . 2004. the Execulive Oflice of 1he Natumal A~sOC1aLinn of Free Will Baru'''· 
Contact Magatme diVJMon. tran,lerrcd fund' amounting to S:! 1.000 held by Free Will Bap1i'1 Found.lllon "'hich 
were de,ignaled :u. Lndowmcnl fund\ 

One Maga7me is funded by monthly a~~e~~mcm' 10 lhc vanous Free W11l Bapl1M orgJn11a110n~ .tl> ind1catcd at noll: ::!. 

(1) Summary o( Sienificaol Accounting Policies 
Basis of Presentation 
The finantml ~latemcnl\ of the Fund have been prepared on I he at:crual b:t~i' of accounling. 

One Maga,rine adhere' 10 1he prm i'ion' of Sli!temenl of Financ1al Accouming Slandards (SFAS I No. 117. 
"Financial Statement~ of Nol-lor-Profil Orgamtation' ". Under SFAS No 117. the Fund 11> rcquucd 10 report 
mformalion regardmg iL' financial posilion and ac1ivitie' at:cording 10 1hrcc l'la."c~ of net a''cts: unre~lricleJ 
net a"ct,, lemporarily re,lncted net a"e''· .llld Jl<!nnanentl) re,lric:led nel a"el\. 1f an)' ln addiuon. a 
\lalemenl ol cash now' 1\ required 

EJ:xed Assets 
FurnilUre and eqUipmenl arc \lalcd a1 el>\L Deprccialion j, provided mer the e'umatcd u,cful file of 1hc 
~set\ u~ing the 'lraighl-hnc melhod. ExJl<!ndilures fur mamtenant:e and repa1rs. renewal~. and bcHt·nnenl' that 
do nnl ~•gn1fican1ly Cltlcnd the u,efulli"c' of a\\el~ are cxpcn,ed a' mcurred 

Income Taxes 
One Maga11nc i~ exempl from Federal and \late income taKe>. accordmgly. no provi~•on for meome ta;~~e, is 
made m the accoums. 

Cash and Cash .Equiyalents 
For purpose~ of the ~1a1emcnt of ca~h no'''· all cash funds. ca'h bani.. accounh and highly liquid deb1 
in~Lrumenl\ purch:J!>Cd with an origmal maturily of 1hrcc monlh' or lc~s arc con,idered 10 he c<"h and ca~h 
eqUivalent-

Use of Estimates 
The p reparation of financial Malernems require' managerncn1 to make e~timatc' and assumption' that affect the 
reponed amounl' o f a'\Cb and hah1litie' and dio;clo,ure of con1ingen1 asset- and liabilities a1 lhc d:lle ol the 
financml ~taternents and the reponed amount~ of revenue' and expcn'e~ dunng 1hc reporting pcrilxl . Actual 
rcsull' could d1ffer from those esoma1es. 

Accounts Receivable 
Accounts rcceivahle arc deemed 10 be f111ly collectible by managemenl and llQ re~ne '' wnsidered ncce"ary. 

Chan~:es in Presentation of Financial Statements 
Certain amount' a,, reponed m the 2006 financ1al \talemenh may have been recla.\Mfied 10 conform lo currcnl 
year pre,entation. 
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ONE \1AGAZINE 
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements. continued 

Summan~Willirnnt A.ITOJ.!Dljn~ Policies. continu~ 
Compemated ..\bscncf~ 
Empln)'CC\ nl One Magill tile arc rnlltktltu p;aid 'acatton. patd "l:k day~ and pcr~onal dJ)'' oil. depend an~ on 
JOb cla"aticauon. length nf '-ef'\ i~.: .lnd mher factor... It " ampracucal to l!'-ltmatc Lhc amoum ol compcn~uuon 
lor future ah.,t•ncc, ami accotdmgly. no liabtlll) has been rel'ordcd in the an:ompan~ang tmano.:ial 'tatemen~ 
The run.J·, pnltc)' '' to rccogn11c the co' I nf l·nmpcthated ab,cncc' when actuall) p<ttd to employee\ 

l2l ll~~'ffilCillS to pjJblish Qn_e lJ!.j:!azinc (mm 
Ern: Will Bnptist departments 11nd a~:cncics 

l'ht' lolluwmg ''''l'"menr- were nMde· 
F.\ecutive Orticc of the National A"tlCiatann of 

Free ~ Ill Bapl i,t' 
Admtnt:o.lrati~c budget 
Convention budget 

Free \\,til Bapti,t Fuundauon 
Free Will Uapti'l Bihlc Ct•llegc 
Bnard nf Humc Mi ... ,tnn~ of the Nattonalt\"ociatiun of Free Will Bapti'" 
lnt.:mauonal Mt,\lon' of the Nauonal A"lX:taunn nl Free Wall Bapust' 
M;"tcr\ Men 
Randall Hnu'e Puhlilauon' of the National A~,tx:aaunn nl Free Will Bapti>t' 
Board of Rcurcmcnt and ln,uram:e of the Nauonal 

A\,Ocialton of Free Will Bapll~t~ 

131 Rt!ated Par!) T rnnsat•tioo:> 

$ 

II 0.407 110.407 
16.561 16.561 
44. 163 44.163 
49.021 49,021 
67. ~4R 67 . .148 
57.%4 57.964 

7,949 7.949 
44.163 44,163 

22.081 22.081 

419.657 419.o57 

The Executive Oflice of the National A"ocaation of Free Wall Bapti,h. Inc pm' tdetlnnicc 'pace and cenain 
••dmmt~lrati\'C 'crvtl'C' to One Mag aLine at no co, I . 

Randall Hou~ Puhhcauon~ provide-. pnnting and related \crvicc' to One Maga11ne. For these scrvaccs. One 
M<~g<~wte expended $23~.42-1 111 2007 and $209.22~ in 2006. 

(4 ) &mlml 
The Fund pantctpate' 111 the ma,tcr pen~aun plan of the Ooard uf Rettrcment and lmurancc ul the 
National A'~ocaauon of Free Will Rapll'l~. Inc. The plan i' contnhutnry and j, matched up to a maxamum of 
'i'k nf compcn,ation. EmpiO)CC' may panic.:ipatc: at date of employment. Pen'> ion expense amounted tu S~.647 

an ~007 and $2.615 an 2006. The pcn,1on plan 1'- a dcllned contnbuuun plan. Under the plan. <tn account i~ 
maintaancd for each parttlipant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a lump-~um dl\tribution 
nr purcha'c one of '-C\Cral t)'l>C' of annuit) contm1..". 

lSI Concentration oli:~l .Bis.ls 

One Magazine ha' an accounting ri~~ of to,, relating to the amount of fund' held b)' Free Wall BapU'\t 
Foundation and al·counh rec..-avahle from 'ariou\ Free Wtll BilptiM departments. Funher. ca~h balance' 
in execs~ of Lhc amount of FDIC in,uranec of S I 00.000 1~ ~ubJCCt tn mk of accounting lo!>~. 

(6) Comparati.Yc lnfoanatioo 
The financtal \latemcnt' include ccnaan prior-year summari7cd compurauvc information in total hut not b)' 
net a"ct da:., . Such information doc~ noi tncludc 'ulficient detail to con,utule a prc~entation in confonmty 
"ith generally ncccpted accounting, pnnciplc,, Accordingly. 'uch information 'hnuld he read in conjunctinn 
with linanc:ial 'tatemcnL' lor Lhe year ended Decem her ~I. 2006. from which Lhe ~ummari?ed information wa~ 
derived 
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ONE MAGAZINE 

REVENUE 

Convention 
Executive Otltce 
Free Will Baptist Bible Co!lege 
Free Will Bapttst Foundanon 
Home Missions 
International Missions 
Master's Men 
Randall House Publications 
Retirement & Insurance 

Endowment 
Graphics 
Postage 
Subscription Revenue 

Total Revenue 

EXPENSES 

Salary & Benefits 
Auto Allowance 
Audit & Legal . 
Books, Dues & Regtstratt.ons 
Computer Sottware/Servtces 

Design 
Graphics 
Mail Services 
Mailing List Maintenance 

Miscellaneous 
Postage 
Postal Returns 
Printing 
Promotion 
Supplies 
Telephone 
Travel 
Writer's Fees 

2009 
ONE MAGAZINE 

BUDGETS 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

2007 
Budget 

2007 
Actuels 

2008 
Budget 

Budgets 

2009 
Budget 

$16,561.02 
110.406.80 

49.020.62 
44,162.72 
67 ,348.15 
57.963.57 

$16,561.08 
110,406.84 
49 ,020.60 
44,162.76 
67.348.20 
57.963.60 

$16.561.02 
110,406.80 

49,020.62 
44,1 62.72 
67,348.15 
57,963.57 

$16.561 .02 
110,406.80 

49,020.62 
44 162.72 • 

7,949.29 
44,162.72 
22.081.36 

500.00 
3,000.00 

0.00 
Q..QQ 

7,949.28 
44,162.76 
22,081.34 

1,1 43.00 
2.500.00 

0.00 
~7.5 

7,949.29 
44,162.72 
22,081.36 

500.00 
3,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$423.156.25 $!423.688.21 $423.156.25 

$67 ,240.00 
4,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
34 ,320.00 

5,000.00 
10.000.00 

1,500.00 
2,646.25 

115,000.00 

$67.169.35 
4,000.10 

$69,257.21 
4.120.00 
3,250.00 

0.00 
1,500.00 

38,000.00 
5,000.00 

12,000.00 
1,500.00 
4 222.79 

4,500.00 
169,400.00 

400.00 
2,500.00 

150.00 
3 ,000.00 
3..QOQ.QQ 

0.00 
4,595.35 

25,872.28 
930.72 

5,337.12 
0.00 

4,735.30 
78,051.63 

2,792.54 
141,692.18 

868.04 
1,994.88 

27.83 
3,334.04 
1.634.10 

' 
100,000.00 

4,500.00 
190.000.00 

1,000.00 
3,000.00 

150.00 
3 ,500.00 
3.000.00 

67 ,348.1 5 
57,963.57 

7,949.29 
44,162.72 
22.081.36 

1,000.00 
3 ,000.00 

0.00 
4QQQQ 

$424.056,25 

$71 ,845.57 
5,000 00 
4.000.00 
1,500.00 
3,500.00 

32,000.00 
5,000.00 

12,000.00 
1,500.00 
3,910.68 

85.000.00 
4,500.00 

180,000.00 
2,000.00 
4,000.00 

300.00 
4,000.00 
4.000.00 

$424.05~ 
$42!U 56.25 $3~~6 $41:!900.00 

Total Expenses 20os Budget 
f 20 843 75 are being provided In the 

• Additional funds In the amount o $ , . 
by accumulated surplus revenue. 
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Master·., Men 

Free Wtll Bapttst Men·~ Mmistry 
General Dtrector's Report 

2007 marked the hcgmmng of our nc\t tilly years of mtntstry to Free Will Baptist men 

In 2007 Master's Men wa~ mvolvcd 111 ~ever<~ I "ork pwjecl~ for our denominallon The three that \\ere the most 
~igntlicant were the Impact Ltttlc Rock event where we helped construct a storage bam at the nlls"on church m Cabot. 
AR. the first phase of the Ridge l hurch rcstoraflon proJect 111 Nc"' Durham. NH where our men worked dunng the first 
two week!. of August to replace the roof on the chUich as w-ell a' shore up l-Ome areas 111 the bell tower and roof !>lructure, 
and landscapmg the grounds at the Northern Lights f'rcc Wtll Hapt"t Church m F:urbanh. AK. a Home Misston church. 

Ma~ter's Men aga111 pannered wnh WNAC to sponsor a Man-iage Enrtchment Conference 111 Branson. MO Richard and 
Sandy Atwood were our speaker~. 

\\ e continued our regtonal rallie1> wtth record-setting attendance at meeting~ 111 Columbu,, OH at the llerttage Free Will 
13apll~t Church .tnd abo m Hubert. 1\C at the Ftrst rrce Will Bapust Church. 

Master's Men once again enJOYed great fcllowshtp at our Sponlo Fellow.shtp C\ cnb. \\ c :.a\\ record numbers Jl our Deep 
South and Nauonal Golf Tournaments. We had perfect weather for our Nauonal Softball Toumalll\."'lt Tht' :rear Master\ 
Men added a couple of fbhmg tournaments for fun and rclaxatton. We a lso added a motorcycle rally m Califomta 

We have contmued to grow. adding ten new chapter' m 2007 

Our annual Father'~ Day OITermg in June Sd a nC\\ record. whtch helped suppon our depanmem and the many areas of 
our truntstry . 

\\ e ha\ e cnJO)'ed another great year of scrvtcc to our local churches. to our dcnommauon. and to our Sa\ tor. 

Your fellow S<.>nant. 

Ken 

Kenneth W Akers. General Dtrector 

Synopsis of Board Meetings 

March 2007 

Board met for Board Meettng and Retreat in Pigeon Forge. TN. Se\ocn member!. present. Appro\ed last meetmg nunutes 
and financtal rcpon. Dtscusscd Father's Day Offering. Bro. Ken presented new Leader~lup Semmar. Dtscusscd ideas for 
expanding mto a famtly mint!>lf)' Meeting adJourned 

Decem ber 2007 

Board met at ational Ollie~. all members prcs~o'Tlt. Revtcwcd and approved mmutes from prc,.iou:. meetmg and financial 
report. Discussed Father's Day Offermg. Discussed posstblc pUichase of food prep tratlcr for DRT. Bro. Ken revealed 
new websttc for Master's Men. ww \\ .fwbmastcrsmcn or11. . Board approved purchase of new vehicle for director's usc. 
Appro,.ed 2009 budget. Mcetmg adjourned. 
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..... & R A L. BECKMAN 
'f j\.!YU"-"~ ~ 1\l !C \ C.COt'l'- I \1'1 
(ER11F1F.0 

To the Boa.rd of Directors of 
The Master·s Men 
Antioch, Tennessee 

iNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

. . fThe Master's Men (a 
. t of financial postlton o . . . . . and 

I have audited the accompan~tng sta~em~~ 2007 and the related statements ot_~~ttvttt~~he 
nonprofit organization) ~s of D~~~m T~rese financial statements are t~e. respo~~c~e'ri'n~ncial 
cash flows for the year t en en M . onsibility is to express an opmton on 
Master's Men. s managemcn~. y resp 

statements based on my audtt. d . the United 
d rally accepte tn 

. . with auditing standar s gene . bta in reasonable 
I conducted my. a.ud~~~::~~:~;;;s require that l pia~ and perf~:'a~h~i:~~:e~:nt. An audit 
States of A~~:tc:hether the linancial statements are ~ree~~~ :;ounts and disclosures in the 
assurance a . . a test basis, evidence supp~rtmg . rinciples used and 
includes exammmg, on d't also includes assesstng the acc~unu~g p all financial statement 
fmanctal statements. An au t ment as well as evaluattng t e over . . 
significant estimates made by mana.ge .d' es a reasonable basis for my opmton. r that my audtt provt 
presentation. I be tcve r . 

1 
. all material respects. 

d bove present tatr y. m . . 
. . the linancial statements referre to a b 31 2007 and the changes tn tlS net 

ln my optmon. . M as of Decem cr ' • . . · 1 . 
the fi nancial position ofThc Mastcr_sh en ded in conformity with accounttng pnnctp es 

. , cash flows for the ycat t en en . 
assets and tts · . United States of Amenca. 
generally accepted rn the 

May 7. 2008 
Cookeville. Tennessee 
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T HE MASTER 'S MEN 
STATEMENT OF FINANC IAL POS ITION 

DEC EMBER 31, 2007 

Assets 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Trust Account BUild a I louse 

Revocable Trust-Build a House 
Drsaster Relref Trust 

Tru\t Accounr- Lifetrme Members 
Interest Receivable 
Inventory 

Accounts Receivable 
Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assetl> 

s 15.436.33 
783 . .32 

118.27 
114.016.45 

101.050.00 
1.561.59 

430.00 

53.644.59 

Equrpmenr and Furniture 

. Accu~l. Depreciation - Equip/Fum 74.485.82 
(aprtalued Leases · (53.109.03) 

Accum. Amonizatron-cap L 4.017.80 
Total Fixed Assets · eases --..LIJ~.o!_3!.,152..,.. 3,t4!JJ 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 

Current Lrabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Payroll Tax Payable 

Accrued Wages 

Total Current Liabilrties 

Long-term Liabilities 

Notes Payable-HHR 
Totalliabllitjes 

Net Assets 

Temporarily Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Lrabilrtres and Net Assets 

The Bccompan ymg nores are an inrregal 

3,047.57 

338. 19 

493.00 

252,950.57 

37.290.47 

pan of the financial statements 
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s 287,040.55 

22.079.25 

3.878.76 

15.000.00 

s 309.119.80 

18.878.76 

290.241 .04 

18.878.76 

T HE MASTER'S M EN 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVJTI ES 

FOR T HE YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2007 

Temporarily Unrestric ted 

Restricted Assets 

Revenues & Gains 
Gift:. and Donation~ $ 19,155.88 $ 21,305.35 

Dues from Members 18. I I 7 4<l 

Cooperative Program 67.112.51 

Special Events 3,407.00 

Tournament & Conference rncome 40,799.25 

lnterest I nco me 20,449.35 

Total Revenues & Gains 19.155.88 171.190.92 

Net AS5ets Released from Restrictions 

Disaster Relief (21 ,047.56) 21.047.56 

Build A Ho use 
Lifctrmc Membersh1ps 

Total Revenues, Gains & Other Suppon s ( 1 ,891.68) s I 92,238.48 

Exoenses 

Sa lanes and Wages 66.965.00 

PR T aJtes and 13enefits I 0.381 .87 

Cost of Sales and Print ing 9.766. 16 

Travel Expense 13.598.61 

Conferences & Conventions 1!,357.45 

Office Expense 6,336.96 

Equipment Expense 4,014.17 

Telephone 2.371.22 

Postage 1,9 14.87 

Rent Expense 19.205.56 

Professional Fees 1.750.00 

Bookkeeping Expense 825.00 

Ministry & Resource Development 2.028.00 

Tournament Expense 25,998.95 

Dues. Subscriptions. Fees 3.492.63 

Depreciation Expense 3,564.27 

Amort ization Expense 200.89 

Miscellaneous Expense 1,940.40 

Total Expenses s $ 182,712.01 

Change in Net Assets ( 1,891.68) 9,526.47 

Net Assets-Beginning of Year 254,842.25 27,764.00 

Net Asse~End of Year $ 252,950.57 $ 37,290.47 

Tbc accompanyang ooce:. ~ an amcgnl ~ of the lin..ncaal statcmenr 
3 
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Total 

40.461 23 

18.11746 

67.112.51 

3,407.00 

40.799.25 

20,449.35 

190,346.80 

190,346.~0 

66,965.00 

I 0,381.87 

9.766.16 

13.598.61 

8.357.45 

6.336.96 
4.014. 17 

2,371 .22 

1.914.87 

19.205.56 

1,750.00 

825.00 

2,028.00 

25.998.95 

3.492.63 

3,564.27 

200.89 
1,940.40 

$ 182,712.01 

7,634 79 

282,606.25 

$ 290,241 .04 



T HE MASTER'S M EN 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2007 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Increase in Net Assets 

~djNustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets 
o et Cash Provided b Ope . · 

D 
. . Y ratrng Activities: 

eprecrat10n 

Amonization 

Interest on Investments 
(Increase) Decrease in 0 . per.Hrng Assets: 

Accounts Receivable 

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabrliues· 
Accounts Payable · 

Payroll Tax Payable 

Accrued Wages 

Total 
Net Cash Provided by Ope . . . ratmg Acuvrt.Jes 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Equipmem 

Tmnsfers to Trusts & Investments 
Interest Received 

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Loan-HHR 

Net Increase rn Cash and Cash E . l B · qwva ents 
egmmng Cash and Cash E . l . qwva ents 

Endmg Cash and Cash Eq · 1 u1va ents 

Th~ accomnon . ... ,~. ymg llOt~s are an mtregaJ f 
pan ° the financtat statemenrs 
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$ 3,564.27 

200.89 
(20,449.35) 

4,442.91 

533.34 

129.86 

I 33.00 

( 15. I 00.00) 

(20,339.21) 

27.909.70 

$ 7.634.79 

( ll .445.08) 

( 3.8 I 0.29) 

(7,529.51) 

15.000.00 

3,660.20 

11.776.13 

15.436.33 

THE MASTER'S MEN 
NOTES TO T HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEM BER 31, 2007 

Note 1 - Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies 

Governing Body 
Master's Men operates under the ausptces of the National Association of rree Will 

Baptists and is governed by a Board of Directors. 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements of The Master's Men have been prepared on the 
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues arc recognized when earned and expenditures are 

recognized when incurred. 

Fina ncial Statement Presentation 
The Department follows Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SF AS) No.JI7, 
Financial Statements ofNor-for-Profit Organi::ations. Under SFAS No.ll7. the 
Department is required to report mformallon regarding its financial position and acti\ ttlt:S 
accordingly according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets. temporarily 
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the Department is 
required to present a statement of cash Oows. As permitted by this statement, the 
Department has discontinued its use of fund accounting and has. accordingly. reclassr fied 
its financial statements to present the three classes of net assets required. 

Promises to Give 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the 
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the 
donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the 
fiscal year in which the contributions arc recognized. All other donor-restricted 
contributions are reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified 

to unrestricted net assets. 

Receivables and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
Receivables are presented in the financial statements at the amount deemed collectible by 
management. Any provision for doubtful accounts is recognized using the direct write-

off method. 

Investments 
The investments are valued at the lower of cost or market. For gifts, the cost is 
determined by the fair market value of the security at the time of the gift . 

Inventories 
The inventories are vaJued at the lower of cost or market, with cost being determined by 

using the ft.rst-in, first-out method. 
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Tht Ha1ter 1 Jfen 
Vme~ Ill the Financwl Statements 
Oeceml>er J I. !00 ~ 
Pa~:e T11·o 

Property, Equipment and Depreciation 

Propeny and equipment arc presented in the financial statements at cost and are 
depreciated by the straight-line method over the es timated useful lives of the assets 
ranging from 3-20 years. 

Income Taxes 

The Department is exempt from federal and state income taxes: accord ingly. no provision 
for income taxes is made in the financial statements. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reponed amounts and disclosures. Accordingly. acrual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

Cash and Casb EqllivaJents 

For purpose of the statement of cash now, the Department considers all highly liquid 
investments avai fable for current use with and IDJtial maturity of three months or less to 
be cash equivalents. 

Note 2 - Property and Equipment 

The following is a summary of propeny and equipment owned by the Department at December 31,2007: 

Equipment and furniture 
Less: AccumuJated Depreciation 

Property and Equipment, Net 

Note 3 - Capitalized Leases 

$ 74.485.82 
< 53. I 09.03> 

$ .21.374,79 

The National Association of Free Will Baptists purchased an office building to house various 
departments and agencies of the denommation. The Board o f Directors has entered into an 
agreement to lease space in this new building and agreed to contnbute to the debt service costs 
during the construction period and to continue until the debt has been retired. The construction 
period costs of $4,0 I 7.80 were capitalized and are being amorttzed over a period of twenty years. 
Amortization expense for 2007 and accumulated amortization as of December 3 J, 2007 were 
$200.89 and $3,315.34, respectively. 

Note 4 - Deferred Revenue 

There were no deferred revenues for 2007. 
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' f rer 's \len 
Tht" tu h F nancwl Swrementl 
!t,'oltS /0 I e I 

()eetmber31. !007 
Pagt Three 

. t d Fund Balance 
Note 5 Restnc e . fi , proiects and consists of the 

d . . a ted for spec I IC J . t d fund balance is revenue eslgn 
The restnc e b 31 2007. 
following as of Decem er ' 

Build a House campaign 
Lifetime Membership 
Disaster Relief 

Total 

$ 50. 180.59 
10 I ,050.00 
10 I 7 19.98 

$lli .!LS0.5_1 

Note 6 Compensated Absences balance at December 31' 2007. 
There was no compensated absence 

Note 7 Loan Pavable hased a Chevrolet HHR and 
M t r's Men pure 008 

ln December. 2007. a ~- t ayment is due January I. 2 . 
the amount of $15,000. rrs p 
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Projected Expenses 

Salaries 
Drrector 
Salary 
Housrng 
Retrrement 
Insurance 

Total 
Secretary 

Wages(40hrslwk@S SO) 
FICA 
MEO 
Insurance 

Total 
Total Salaries 

Office Operatjons 
Automobile 
Rent 

Equrpment & Supplies 
Telephone 
Postage 
Total 

Accounting 
Bookkeeping 
Audit 
Total 

Resource Development 
Prrnted Matenals 

Department Travel 
NationaiAssoc~tion 

Total Expenses 

Projected Income 
Dues 

Father's Day Offering 
Together Way 
Softball 
Goff 
Gifts 
Sales 

Endowment Income 
BAH 

Master's Men Conference· 
Total Income 

2009 Master's Men 
Financial Report 

2007 Budget 2007 Actuals 2008 Budget 

39,393.00 
20,400 00 
2.99D.OD 
6,500 OD 

69,283.00 

35,200.0D 
20,40D 00 
2.795.00 
7,121.06 

65,516.06 

39,393.00 
20,40D 00 
2,990.0D 
6,5DO.DO 

69,283.00 

17,680.0D 
1.D97.00 

257.DO 

19,034.00 
88,317.00 

22,580.0D 
6.0DO.oo 
3,000.DO 
2,500 OD 

34,080.00 

900 DO 
1,75D.OD 
2,650.00 

7,200.00 

10,000.00 
2,500.00 

144,747.00 

20,DOO.OD 
11,617.00 
70,130.00 
4,000.00 
4,000 00 

17,00D.OO 
5,000 00 
6,DOD 00 
5,000.00 
2.DOO.OD 

11,234.0D 
692.47 
162.89 
988.08 

13,077.44 
78,593.50 

19,205 56 
9.974.97 
2,367 72 
1,848 99 

33,397.24 

900.00 
1 750.0D 
2,650.00 

7,949.28 

12,802.53 
3,492.63 

138,885.18 

15,765.46 
12,476.61 
59,776 80 
2,676 14 
6,873.16 
8 209 36 
2,435.75 
8,874.87 
2.650 DO 
4,905 00 

17,680.00 
1,097.00 

257 00 

19,034.00 
88,317.00 

23,133.00 
6.00D 00 
3,DDO.OO 
2,5DO 00 

34,633.00 

900.00 
1 750 00 
2,650.00 

7,200.00 

10,000.00 
2,500.00 

145,300.00 

20,000.00 
12,170 00 
70,130 00 
4,000 00 
4.DOO 00 

17,000.00 
5,000 00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 
2,000 00 144,747.00 124,643.15 145,300.00 
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Proposed Budget 2009 

39.393.00 
20,400.00 
2.990.00 
6,500.00 

69,283.00 

17,680 00 
1,097.00 

257.00 
700.00 

19,734.00 
89,017.00 

3.600 00 
23,539 00 
8,00000 
2,500.00 
2,500.00 

40,139.00 

90000 
1.750.00 
2,650.00 

9,000.00 

12,000.00 
3,000.00 

155,806.00 

20.000 00 
13,6DO.OO 
75,DOO OD 
4.0DD 00 
6.DOO DO 

14,800.0D 
5.DDD OD 

1D.OOO.OD 
5.DOO.OD 
2,0DD.DD 

155,400.00 

Board of Retirement & Insurance 
Director's Report 

I begm my rl!pon thi-; year by paymg tribute to Rc'. I Iaman I ler-;q, the lir:-.t General 
Director oft he BoarJ llf Retirement. nrother IIerman "ent to ~ '' ith thl' Lord on Januarv 2-l. tht~ • 
year. Webster de lines a' isionary ~someone ''ho ''thinb ahnut the future \\ 1th imagmauon or 
wisdom." That is a good description off Ierman. lkcau~c ofh1s \ is1on. \\C 110\\ ha\ c.: t\\l> nattonal 
departments. managing more than $801\1 li)r f-ree Will Aaptists. 

E\en though he \\as ''ell knO\\TI among hee Will Haptist~ for his c:-.traordmal) musical 
talent, preaching God '5 ~ ord ''as Brother ll\!nnan· s first priority. He 'ic\\ cd his musical gi 11 as a 
tool to tell pcopk about his Lord. lie "a' a thend to pastors. Aller retiring from the Board or 
Retirement in 1993. he and Venue 1110\ ed to Jackson. TN, where he pastured the Victory Free ~ 111 
Baptist Church until a te'' months befiue his death. 

Brother Hcm1an could ~ay with Paul. "I ha\'C !(1ught n good light. I have linishcd my course, 
I have kept the faith." (II Timothy 4:7). lk \,a., onl! ol'our pioneers and \\ill be missed. 

In spite oft he: stocl-. market. 2007 \\US a good yenr for the Board of' Ret iremcnt. We a\·eragcd 
6.375% returns lor the year. You \\Ould be hard pr\!sscd to lind another plan silntlar LO our~ that did 
bc:ttcr than that lor 2007. Our lifetime ;1\\!ragc 1s ~.62°'o . 

I ~car· :!007 6.375% 

10 ~cal">· 1998-200" 7.801% 

I ifc of plan- 1969-2007 8.62"·· 

We had a record I 16 ncv. enrollees in 2007. Since 1969 we han! served 2321 pan icipam-. 
through our program. We have 1543 acti' c partic1pants as I prepare this report. 

I ,..,.o--.-., .... ,.,,_..,.._. ... ._...._ 

There are I 054 ordained ministers enrolled in our plan. That is l 04 more than I reponed two 
years ago. T\\O yc:ars ago only 13% of' our churches were contributing to their p(l!)tor's retirement. 
That IS no\\ up to 24.4%. 
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The $3.737,067 '"'as also a record year for contribUiions to the plan. We ha-.e received 
$:2R,997,511.6R in contributions since 1969. 

The $:2,245.339 in v. ithdrawals ''as also a record. There have he en $16,893.438.33 in 
withdrawals from the plan since 1969. We ha\1: 120 individuals recei\lng $74,727.74 monthly 
incomt: from us. 

Our total assets rea~.:hed S43.:!06,397 last year. That was a 9.11% incn:asc over 2006. 

Broolu!own By Fund Typo 

... -• •• 
-~ ... 

Our expense ratio feU below I% for the tlrst time in the history of our plan. We ended the 
year '' ith . 96% for the year. My goal is to see that below . 75% before I retire. 

Ye!., :!007 was a good year, but as we face the future, we will continue to pro\ide a retirement 
plan tailored to the needs of those employed by Free Will Rapt ists. 

for most Americans the retirement years will encompass a significant portion oftheir life. 
People must save more to provide for a longer life span in retirement than pre\ ious generations. 

At the tum of the twentieth century in the USA, the life expectancy was approximately 47. 
When Social Secur1ty was introduced m 1935, the payout began at age 65 but life expectancy was 
only 59. In 1950. life expectancy was 68 and in 2005 it rose to 77.9 years and is continuing to rise. 

In our own program 27% of the participants are over 60 years old. Notice their average 
account balance. 

Age Particigants A vg. Acct. Balance 
Ages 22-29 77 $2.756.68 
Ages 30-39 257 6,655.02 
Ages 40-49 351 14,990.80 
Ages 50-59 477 26.159.27 
Ages 60-69 319 44,627.05 
Ages 70-79 93 55.606.09 
Ages 80-84 9 14,405.12 

Financial planners suggest combined retirement contributions from you and your employer 
should equal! 0-15% of your annual income. However, making the recommended contribution may 
be too hard to do all at once. The key is to begin as early as you can and to save consistently. 
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Start Today! 

(ioal: $200 .000 

R% earnings rate 

• Age 30 

· Age .tO 

• Age SO 

$8Stmo . 

$:! 10 mo. 

$~80/mo. 

. t to have an w·n Ba tists arc tortuna e 

I h g
h it can seem a challcngin~ task_, Freet th~t als<; oilers potential tax advantages. 

At ou II ·sus to invest for rettremen • 
gram that a ow h 

investment pro . . . d church employees. w y 
. uons available to mmiStcr~ an 

With thousands of tmcsunent op 
h. I n'J 

should they usc t IS p a . d . I s load This mean!> that 
·ssions or front or hack en !>a e . 

I 

I 

I 

I 

c ·rrstthere are no sales comml . . . . ·ted directly to your account. 
' . t "bute tS 10\ es 
100% of the money you conn 

I educe your taxes. 
This plan may also he p you r . 

. . in this 403(b) plan than \\lth an 
Tax sheltered contribution limns are much higher 

IRA. 
. be designated as a housing 

Ministers ~:an request up to 1 OO% of thctr benefits to 

allowance. . · based 
, d .,, be mvested in Chnsuan 

. I your tun s WI 
Through the church retirement pan 
socially screened investments. 

anagc plan funds. 
. . ·tment managers to m 

W USe pro-.en 10\es . 
I e 78·7'>) "Ser\'mg 

( -' from Psalm · - • fR · ent is our motto ti:ll'en d " We hope 

At the very hear\~~~~h~::;ity ~tr:: hearts and the sk~lful~e;;t~~~~n~~~r:~gh the plan 
those who serve others f service to you as you prepare for your ~t.ur to start investing in this plan 
you will allow ~stoW~\~ B tists for Free Will Baptists. Your dectSIOn family and for yourself. 
established by free I ap_ . make for your church, your 

f h , best dectslons you can 
could be one o t ~; . arc for your retirement 

1 k forward to helpmg you prep de\ elop 
Our staff is here to se~·e you .. :le@o~-877-76 7-7738 (toll-free) and let us help you 

year~. Stop by our booth or give us a c a; 

a plan suited for your needs. 

In His Service, 

0. Ray Lewis 
General L)ircctor 
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Summary of Board Meetings 

Ma) I & 2. 2007 

In Allendancc: Ra) Le\\ i~. John Brummitt . .Jal:k War . . . . . . 
Robby Ho\\ ers. Ron Barber Bill I e ., . I M l<t Jal:k l?aruel. ( rarg ( ook. Tm1l lall. Jim Lm~e 

· rcuson, anu I burn ~rison. · 

Ray LC\\ is presl'nl~:d the Director\ Report: fllliO\H:d bv th..: . . . . 
BrurnmHt. ReprcscntatrH·s of J\1(' and II I . I I - tjUartcrly finam:ral report g.r\cn O} John 

h' ' ome anu lealthcare Ins present ·d d I . 
pmgrarn " rch ''a~ apprO\ ed to be o ffcrcd by the board. . t:: a me rca msurance 

RccommcnJat ions for adopting the "S I 0 Cl b'' ~ , 
~ u ''ere made and apprm cd. 

Budget "as presented and adopted C o· 
. orporatc o lters "ere elected. 

Board ollkers \\-Crc elected. 

December 3. 2007 

In Alle~tlance: Jad, Daniel. Rid. Cason. Jacl. 
Brummitt. Ward. Milburn Wilson. Tim II all. Ra} Lc\\ is, John 

f-inancial Report rhrough "O ~ O\ · -1 • ~007 \\as present ·d b J h H . gi\en b R L · · - e Y 0 . n r.ummJtt. Director'•· R•'port \' ·as 
1!. y ay C'\\ rs. Board re\ ie\\.Ctl and approved report!> , ~ • 
"om money managers. . I mane tal statements. and information 
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BELLh:"--FAi'/1 + MILe·, P.C. 
I T 'I I I I l I I ~· I I 'I·\ 

lr\DEPF.NDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board nf Du-cetor; 
Board of Remen~nt and Insurance of the 
Nauonal Assoc1ation of Free Will 13aptr-;t~ 

\\ e ha\e audited th..: accompan}mg :.latcmenh of finan~1al po"11011 of the Bl)ard of Reurement and 
Insurance ol the NatiOnal A~~OCIJIIOn or rree Will Bapll~h. (the "Buard'') as ol December 31. 2007 and 
~OOb. and the related ~tatement-. of aCII\ Hies and cash f1o,~s for thl' ) ears then ended These linanc1al 
'tatement:. art' the n;:,pons•blllt} of the Organ11at1on's n~;uJ.Igement Our r6ponstbtht} IS to e\pre:.~ an 
optn1on on thc~e linanctal !>tatcments ba~cd on our audit~ . 

\\e conducted our audus 111 ,Jc<:urdancc "llh auditing standards gcncmlly accl.'pted in the Lnited !:>t;lte!> of 
America. Those standards requ1rc that we plan and perform the audit to obta1n reasonable assurance abou1 
"hcther the finanl'lal -.tatemcnt\ are free of rnJtenal m•s~tatcment An audit 1ncludes e\amining, em a te't 
bas1s. ev1dencc supponmg the amounts and di~clo~ures 111 the financ1al statements. An aud1t also mcludes 
a~scssing the account1ng princ1ples used and ~•gmlicant ..:stunate~ made by management, JS Y.CII as 
C\ aluaung the O\.erall financial -.tatemcnt pre~entauun \h: be he'..: that our aud1ts prtl\.Jde a rl.'asonahlc 
ba,ll> for our upmion 

In our opimon. the tinancial statement\ referred to atxl\c pre:.ent f:ml~. tn all matcnal respects. rh~ 

linanc1al pos111011 of the Board of Reurcment and Insurance of the National Association of free W1ll 
Bapttsts. as of Decemher 31. 2007 and :woo. and the changes 111 1ts net assets and 1t~ ca:-.h tlm' s for the 
years then ended 111 confonmt:r with accountmg princ1ple' gcnerall) accepted in the United Stares ol 
America. 

Aprt I I. 2UOR 
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BOARD OF RETJRDtE,'WT AND INSURANC E OF 
THE ~ATIONAL ASS OC IATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITIOI\' 

DEC EMBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

OPERA Tl G ASSETS 

Ca~h and t:a.sh ..:qui\ :~lt:nb 
l-und, 1m c~l~d wuh Free.: \\ 111 BJpll\1 founda11on 

To1al Opcratmg A\M:I~ 

RETIR£\1£.\ r .\ SSETS 
Ca,h and cash cqUJ~alcms 

ln~c.,rmcnr m rnarkctahl..: sccuru1cs and 111\lrumcnrs. 
:u fa1r marl...et value 

Pn:pa1d annuitanr benefit~ 
\Jotcs rccel\·ablc. ncr of allm~ancc for 

douhr ful account, 

Toral Rcurcment "'~O:t!> 

ASSETS 

OFFICE FUR:\ITURE, EQ UIPM£1\T AND AUTOMOBILES 
ar co~r. ncr tlf accumulalcd dcprcc1arion 

TOl AL ASSI·TS 

s 

2007 

19. 75-l 
51.564 
83.31 g 

1,741.116 

40.9~1.53.1 

1.000 

540. 74X 
43,206,397 

ll6,779 

s 43 . .176,494 

LIA BIL ITI ES 

Accounr.;, payable 

LIABILJTJES A"\D ~ET ASSETS 

Accounrs pay:~blc. accrued expenses and other habllit1cs 
l oral liabii11:Jcs 

~ET ASSETS 

Unresmcrcd 

Opcranons 

Operaung funtb (dclicll) 

Dcs1gnarecJ for furore as,et~ purchases 
\Jet Ill\ csred m equipment 

Total Operating 1\et Assets 

R~l•rcmcnt Accounts. 

\Jet 3.S.\cts ava1lable for partic1panh 
Designated as reserve funds 

Toral Rc11rcment "'cr Assets 

Tolal 111.!1 ~~el.s 

TOTAL LIARILITIFS A 'JD FT ASSFTS 

s 3.922,584 

11.46.:? 
3.lJ36,046 

19,l.l91 
53,564 

86.779 
160,234 

39,199 . .191 
R0.82J 

39,280.214 

39,440,448 

s 4JJ7o.494 

The accompanying notes are an imegral part of these linanc1al staremenrs. 
-4-
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s 

2006 

35.973 

69,686 
105,659 

701.544 

37.914.918 

oOI.473 
3<).217.935 

60.095 

s 39.]>!3,689 

s 3.374,936 

11.725 

3 . .186.661 

27.382 
69.686 
60,095 

157.163 

35.745.968 

93,897 
.15.839,865 

]5.997.028 

~ J9,3RJ.689 
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO THE fiNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

SUMMARY OF SIGNlFlCANT ACCOUNTING PRJNCIPLES 

Organization: 
The Bwd of R<l;remen> •nd ln,uranoo of 1he Nal;on•l A"oda~;on of free WHI B•P'"" t1he 
"Board")" opera~ed under >he •u•pkos oflhe Nahnnal A"odal;on of froc W1\l B•P""'· tne. The 
purpose of 1he awd ;, 10 "";n'"" eon~r;bu>ory r<>;remen> oeeoun~> for t;oensed or ordo;ned 
min;s~ers •nd loy employees of ehurehos • .,hOots •nd denom;n,.;onol •gend" of 1he Nohonol 
Msl>doi>On of free WHI B•p>;s>s, tne. The Boord ma;nwm• 1h;s ~et;rement pens;on pl•n pursuan> 10 
Socuon 403\hl of the lntem•l Re.enue Code of 1986. whkh ;, on '"mpt chur<h plan under the 

provisions of the code. 

Accrual Basis and Financial Statement Presentation: 
The fmanc1al statements of the Board have been prepared on the accrual basi~ of accounung . 

The Boord d.,,;r.os ;., revenue. expenses. g•;ns. •nd to"" ;nto three dm<> of net asset> hosed on 
the OXIsiCOCC of donor-;mposed """";on•. Net "se" of the ooord •nd ch•n•" th<re;n '" 

classified as follows: 

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. 

Tem-rHy rC'trieted net ""'" - Net""" subJect to donor-;mpo"d ,uput,.;on• thai moy 

or will be met etther by actions of the Board and/or the passage of time . 

Perml1nentl'i restricted net assets Net assets subject to donor-imposed supulauons that are 

m•;n,.;ned pcnnanently by the Boord. Generotly. the donors of these'"'" perm;t the Bo.rd 
to use •II or P'" of the mcome earned on th< retoted ;n,e>trnents for generol or •pedfic 

purposes. 

The •mount for each of these elaos<" of net asse" ;, pre,.nted ;n the Statement> of H"'net•l 
Pos;t;on, ,nd the amount of ehonge ;n each elm of net ""'" ;, d>'played ;n the Statements of 
Aet;vit;es and Chang" ;n N<t Mset> The Ooord h•d no tcmporar;ty or permanently re•trietcd net 

assets at December 31. 2007 and 2006. 

Furth<'. eontnbut;ons rece;ved .re recorded as unr.,triet<d, temporanly re"ricted. or pennan<ntly 
restricted support depcndtng on the ex1stcncc and/or nature of any donor restnctions. 
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT Al\D INSURANCf. OF 
TilE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER J l , 2007 and 2006 

S l 'I\11\1:\IH OF SIGNIFICAN f ACCOl i'Til\G PRI'\CIPU .. S- CO\TI~LED 

Pl'n )ion Plan : 

Lnuer the tl!nn:. of the retin:ment pcn\1on plan wh1ch the Ooard ma1ntain\, comribut1on1> may be 
made to the Plan through employer comribu1rons. salary r~ductron contribullons. voluntary 
employe..: contnbution~ and gennal t·ontnbullons. The rart1cipant muy dect from I\\ o plan types 

Plan I requires employer contnhut illn~ for such employee to ~ at lcao;t 5° o of the employee\ 

compcn~atron . Plan 2 rcqum,·s the total of employer contnbut1ons. salal) reduction and \Olumary 

cmplo)'ee contributions to be at k·ao;t .l0 o of the emplo:-ee's compcn,atlon. A th1rd plan cxrsts that 

mcml>er' may emer inuially uron employment or\\ hen they fo!>C l'l1grbiiJt} to panrcrpate rn Plan I 
or 2 ~11n1mum contributions n:qurreu h} th1-.. plan arc SIO per month and can be made by any of 

the plan·., con1nbut10n means Total cmplo}er contributions and salal) reduction contributions that 

ma} be made for a participant in an} year ~hall not exceed the limits 1111poscu by IRS Code Secuons 
402(gl. 40.\(b) and -t 15. 

Each participant·~ account 1s credited wah contnbutions made by and on behalf of the partic1pam. 

Allocations of Plan earnings are based on account balru1ces anu the rlan elections made b) each 

pan1c1pant. as ddined m the Plan. on the last day of each adjustment period The benefit to wh1ch 
a partiCipant ~~entitled i!> the benefit that can be prm ided from the panrc1pant's account. 

On retirement. death or drsabllay. panrc1pants receive pay111ents of therr mdi\Jdual \'esteu account 

balance .. based on opt lOll!> and pro\ 1~10ns a~ defined in the Plan. Benefit~ arc recorded when pard. 

Although It has not expressed any Intent to do so. the Board has the nght under the Plan with the 

approval of the Association. to terminate the Plan. In the event of Plan tcrmmation. partrcrpants 
will become I OO~n vested in their accounts 

The Bo:rrd comributcs to th1s Plan on behalf of its employees. Contnbuuons for 2007 amounted to 
$9,946 ($R.727 for 2006). 

I m estmcnts: 

lmestments m marketable secunties are reponed at fair value"' ith gams and losses included in the 

Statement of Acti\ 111es and Changes 111 Net Ac;sets. Investments in marketable securities are valued 

at current quoted or estimated markt't value. Non-marketable mvestmt'nts arc carried at cost unless 
a pennanent loss of value has occurred. 

Office Furniture, Equipment and Automobiles: 

Office fumuure. equipment and automobiles are recorded at cost Deprec1a11on IS pro\ided on the 

~tra1ght-lrnc method O\cr the estimated useful ll\cs of the respect I\ c a!> Ct!>. gcncmlly 6 years for 
automobiles and 5 10 years for furniture and equipment. 
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s 

NT Al'iD INSURANCE OF 
BOARD OF RETIRE~E N OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

THE NA~~~~~~~~~~?~~~~~CIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1007 and 2006 

, ES CO'\TI"';UED 'T CCOLNTi t'\G PRll'IC IPL . -M'\1AR\ OF SIGN IFICA N A 

T · · · has hecn made Income axes. d . I o pro\ t-.lon tor mcome ta'\es 
The Board IS exempt from ~ncome.ta~cc;: ::~ccor lng ). n 

Ill the accompanymg financral '>tat~mcnt~. 

Cash and Cash Equivalenb: ·" ·til cash on hand. deposlls In 
1 1 Board con~tucr~ ' h 

For purrose!> of the statements of cash bl o_ws. t ~~cnh With an ongmal maturity of three mont :. or 
. d h hly ll••uld de t mstrun . financtal mstitu tlons .tn tg " 

les) to be cash JJid ca:.h equl\ a Ients 

· f Financial Statement!~: f f nancnl r 1.') of Estimates in PreparatiOn 0 ~ ent Ill ccrtJIIl area~ ol the preparauon 0 I : ~. 
•mcnt and esnma!lon is cxercl~cd by man~g~m ' collectablltt\ of notes rccel\ abk. t l: 

Judg The more significant areas rnclude the d f~r otftce fumllure. equipment 
statements. . . , nf 111\C~tmcnts, and the recovel) peno b sed on rea:-.onabk 
dctcmllna!lon of fair 'alue h t ~uch estimates have been a 

biles Management bdreve'> I a I , ld di ITer from those estunatcs. and automo · . adequate Actual resu ts coli 
assumptions and that each csttmatc IS . 

'iOTI::S RECEIVABLE 

. rrunan of note:. reCCI\'able: 1 0u0 ,, 111g 1s a su . 

2007 2006 

Participant notes (net l -.ecured b) retirement 

account balances d 
t cured by relate Churches and agency no cs sc 

real propcny 

9.906 s R.719 

530.842 592.754 

540.74!! $ 601.473 

s 

$ 

· date!> from :.!007 f 1 oo' to q oo" and mat urc at vanous The notes bear interest at ,·anou!> rates rom - . o . 

through :.!01:.! . 
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF fREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

3. 
INVESTMENTS IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES AI'(D INSTR UMENTS 

2007 

lm-cstmcnts: 

Mutual fund~ 
Common Stocks 

U.S. Go"emment ls~ues 
Corporate Bonds 
Foreign F.quitres 

Total Investments 

s 

s 

Market 
Value 

6.45::!.291 
22.120,240 
I 0.335,893 
1.538.703 

476.406 

40.923.533 

Cost 

$ 6.072.989 
21.395.641 
I 0.033, 709 
1.549,235 

429,195 

$ 39.480.769 

(Depreciation) 

Apprccration 

s 379,302 

724.599 
302,184 
(I 0.532) 
4 7.2 I I 

s 1.442,764 

For 2007. total imestment gain relating to marketable sec . . 
$2,75 1.643 and consisted of investm . unue~ and rnstruments amounted to 
$I 39 ent garns of $1 353 996 . d 

. 7.64 7 (net of rnvestment fees of S305 744 I . . . an Interest and dividends of 
3.43% and 3.69% based on the a\cra c , k ). mestment Income (loss) reprc.:sented yields of 
2007 g mar et \alue and average co~t of such 

· '"' estment~ for 

Mutual Funds 

Common Stocks 

U.S. Government Issues 
Corporate Bonds 
Forergn Equities 
Real Estate Trust 

Total Investments 

Market 
Value 

s 5.442.525 
20.355.740 

9.482.751 
I .228.1 JO 

271,81 I 
1.133,961 

s 37,914,918 
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2006 

( Depreciatron) 
Cost Appreciation 

$ 5.040,608 $ 401.917 
16.876.257 3.479,483 
9.388.338 94.4 I 3 
1.242.072 (13,942) 

253.403 18.408 
1,097, 789 36.172 

BOARD OF RETIREME~T A:'liO l:'liSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO TH E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31. 2007 and 2006 

4. OFFICE FURN ITURE, EQUIPMENT A~D AUTOMOBILES 

A summary of onicc furniture. cqu1pment and automobile~ i!, as follo"'s : 

2007 

Office furniture and fixtures $ 48.531 

Computer hardware and softv. are 90.081 
Automobrles 40.42R 

179.040 

Less: Accumulated dcprectation (92.261) 
$ 86.779 

S. LEASE 

2006 
4!!.531 
46.471-: 
40.42~ 

135.437 
,- ..,4., ( ) • .> -) 

$ 60.095 

Under the term:. of a lea-;e agreement \\ rth an affilrate. the Hoard lea'>c<> 3.933 teet of office and 
s torage space for S/.12 ($1.12 in 2006) per square foot per month. The Board share!> the office wrth 

the Free Wtll Bapttst Foundatron. Begrnnrng 111 2007 the Foundation began paytng one-half of the 
rent. Total lea:.c payment:. were $28.672 and $26.784 for the years ended December 31. 2007 and 

2006. respectively. 

6. ANNVITIESPAYABLE 

Upon attaming retirement age. the rettree ha~ the option. among others. to COil\ ert hr!> participant 
account into an annut ty to provide reiJrement benefits over hi~ rematning life. The penodic benefit 
IS calculated ba!>ed on mortalrty tables considering hfe expectancy. As of December 31. 2007 and 

2006. the recorded liability amounteu to $3.922.584 anu $3,374.936 respectively. The actuary ha~ 
detern1ined that the current pcnod1c benefit exceeded the reserve account at December 31. 2007 by 

$52,141 (the reserve account exceeded the current periodic benefit by $48.721 at December 31. 
2006). Management has determtned that there will be no pension benefit tncreases for 2007. 

7. INFORMATIO REGARDING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The Board has an accounting risk of loss rn the areas of cash and cash equivalents. investments anu 

notes recetvable to the extent cash funds are not insured by a governmental agency. or note' 

recetvable and rnvestmcnts are not secured by mortgages or guaranteed by the United States 
Government. 
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8. 

BOARD OF RETIREM£!\T A. \0 1\Sl RA \('E OF 
THE \ATJO~AL AS~OCI.\ flO-" OF FREE \\ILL BAPTI~TS 

\OTES TO THE FI\ .\,CI.\L S I ATE\1E~TS 
DECE~1BER 31 1 2007 and 2006 

1 1\ fOR\IATIO~ REGARDI:\G FI/\A~CIAL IN~ fR lJ '\t£'iTS- CO~TINUEO 

Th~ tolltming table ~ummanzes the Uoaru · ~ Jccountmg n~J.. Llf lm~ as of December Jl, 2007 and 
2006. 

~007 

Amount Amount of 
Al'l'Olllll Insured Accounting 
Balance Secured Risk of Loss Note~ rccei\ able. net of aiiO\\ an~·e 

for doubtful collectton~ $ 540. 74X 540.74~ s ca ... h and ca~h equl\'<llcnt~ 412.lnx I 00.000 312.838 fund ... 111\cstcd with the Free \\'ill 

Baptht foundation 5J.564 53.564 
'lwn-rcm1 liqUid 1mc,tmrnt~ 1.35X.OJ~ 500.00() 85X.032 <. orporJtc bond:-. 1.5Jh. 70.\ 1.538.703 i\1tliU<tl fund~ 6.452.291 6.452.291 ( ommon \loeb 2~.120.240 22.120.240 l \ . Trea~ur) note~ and bills I CU 35.1'9 l 9.482. 751 853.142 1-oretg.n FquHil'' ..j 76.406 -t 76.406 

s 43.2l\!U 15 $ I O,o 77.0oJ s 32,611.652 

2006 

Amount Amount of 
Account I nsurcd' Accoummg 
Hal a nee Secured Risk of Loss 

Notes n.:ccl\·ablc. net of allowance 

for doubtful collections 1101.471 601.473 $ 
ca.,h and ca~h equivalents 44 7.428 I 00,000 347.428 
funds invested with the Free Will 

Uapt1s1 FoundatiOn 69,61:16 69.686 
Short-tcm1 liqu1d ime~tments 290.0X9 260.089 30.000 
( orporate bonds 1.2~X.I JO 1,22~.1 30 
Mutual funds '>.44~.525 5.4-U.525 
(. ommon stock:. 20.355.740 20.355.740 
L S I n:a:.ury not.:s and bi lis 9.4X2. 751 9.482. 751 
f on:tgn EqUities 27UII I 271.811 
Real e ... tate 1m estment trust I,IU.%1 1.133. 961 

s 39.321.5l)4 s 10.513.999 s 28.80Q.595 

RELATED PART\' TRA/\SACTIONS 

The Board had $53.564 and $69.686 111\oC~h::d V.llh tho.: rree Will BaptiSt Foundation. Inc. at 
[kccmber 31.2007 and 2006. respeCII\CI) . 
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Board of Retirement and Insurance 

Proposed Budget f o r 2009 

2008 2009 2007 2007 
Proposed 

Budget Actual Budget 

$468.400 $341 .309 50 $469 700 INCOME $413.463 
800 00 800 Service Fees 500 2 587 58 

70 000 00 72.000 Insurance Admm1strat1ve Fees 
70.000 70.61702 

500 00 500 The Together Way 300 404 69 
1,500 2.000 00 Other State G1fts 3.800 1,487 81 

500 00 1 500 Rest of the Family Offenng 
2.500 1 724 23 

300 Interest Income 1 500 000 1 500 00 
Miscellaneous Income 

$418,130 83 $545,000 $545,000 $492 063 
TOTAL 

$120.891 71 $159 280 $149 776 EXPENSES $153 923 
71.615 34 71 417 Salanes 67 667 49.803 06 
31 200 00 31 200 Employee Benefits 

31 200 31 200 00 
35 000 00 50.000 Hous1n9 30 000 40,684 32 

10.000 7 228 00 7 500 00 Travel/Promotion 7 500 
12.000 Auto Mamtenance 

7 200 7 200 00 12 000 00 
12 000 12.000 00 Future Purchases/Auto 

12.000 12,054 08 
40 000 00 35000 Hardware/Software Future Purchases 

40 000 28 672 14 
45.00000 45000 Plant Fund 

40000 37 707 05 
10 000 Office Expense 

10 000 652 00 10 000 00 
15 000 Equ1pment 10000 13.387 67 15.000 00 
35 000 30 000 00 Educallon!Tratmng 

30 000 27 858 58 
20 000 00 25.000 Pubhcat1ons 

15 000 14 036 54 
15 000 00 15 000 Board Expense 17,500 7 309 34 
15 000 00 15.000 Legal 8000 12 350 00 

2 400 Audrtmg 2 400 000 2 400 00 
5 000 Offslte Backup Storage 

5 000 0 00 5.000 00 
2 500 Website DevelopmenVHosting/Malntenance 

2 000 2.474 00 2.00000 
Software Maintenance 16,918 94 15.000 00 

3 707 Deprec1at1on Expense 
2 674 3.832 64 2.005 01 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL 
$492 063 $434 .260 07 $545,000 $545.000 

A- 115 



-

Director: Ray Lewis 
Salary 
Housrng/Utflilres 
Social Secunty/Medrcare 
Chnstmas Check 

Retirement 
Insurance 
life 
Medrcal 
Disabrlrty 

Note Office Car Furnrshed 
Total 

Board of Retirement and Insuranc e 

Salary and Benefits Breakdown 

1 277 76 
6,144.47 

486 15 

2008 

38.591 73 
I 31,200.00 

12.607 01 
1.584 59 
4.996 34 
7.908 38 

96,888.05 

1.341 .65 
6,451 .69 

515 32 

Business Manager: John B . 
Salary rummttt 

Socral Secunty/Medrcare 
Christmas Check 

Retirement 
Insurance 
Lrfe 
Hosprtalizatron 
Drsabrlrly 

Note Office Car Fumrshed 
Total 

240 00 
6,144 47 

246 48 ' 
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41 ,776 80 
3.257 39 

803 40 
2.980 61 
6.630 95 

55.449 15 

252 00 
6,451 69 

261 27 

2009 

41 .383 40 
31,200.00 
13.111 .29 
1.647.97 
5,196.20 
8.308.66 

100,847.52 

43,447.87 
3.387 68 

835.54 
3.099 84 
6,964.96 

57.735.89 

4% 

Diret.:tor' ~ Report 2008 

I like the book of Nehemiah becau~e it i~ a ~tory about a layman rebuilding the wall around 
Jerusalem. Mo~t folk\ don't get very excited about building a wall and would mo~tlikely 
consider it a rather mundane job. Yet here is Nehemiah's !-.lory prc~crved a~ a part of God';, 
word. Even more amazing is that God in His providence led Nehemiah to list the ndme)', of all 
the individuals who were involved in this project in chapter J . Those names are forever 
preserved in God'-; word because they helped to build a wall. 

I am encouraged by that because one of the conclu~ions we can draw from Nehemiah 1s that 
there are many things we can do for God which arc considered ministry. Even mundane jobs 
like wall building can be mini!-.try. Free Will Bapti'>L Foundation doe~ not ~end out International 
or Home mis..,ionaries. We do not educate Bible College students. We arc not directly involved 
in men's or women's mini~tries. We do not publi!-.h Sunday School material or Biblically based 
book-;. All of us can easily point to those area!'. as ministry related. The Foundation·;, mini!'.try is 
somewhat like Nehemiah'!> ministry in that most would consider what we do to be pretty 
mundane .. . like wall building. 

I would submit that Free Will Baptist Foundation i:o, doing ministry by helping all Free Will 
Baptist ministries in providing long term funding for their futures. In Chapter 2 verse 18 
Nehemiah writes: 

"Then /told them of the hand of my God which was good upon me and also the 
king 's words that he had spoken unto me. And they said. Let 11.1 rise up und build. 
So they strengthened their hands for thiJ good work." 

I trust that the dramatic growth we have seen over the last several yean. is indeed evidence that 
God's hand is upon lhe mini~try of lhc Foundation. While we are a ministry. we must be 
mindful of the king's words. or in our case the LRS' s word-;, and make sure we do everything the 
right way in full compliance with tax laws. With God's help we certainly have done some 
building over the year... Another way to Lran~late the last part of verse 18 i!'. to say 'we have 
begun a good work'. I certainly do believe we have begun a good work. but the key word there 
is 'begun·. The Foundation has not even scratched the ~urfacc of what can be done through 
generous Free Will Baptist people who follow the leader~hip of God to give major and planned 
gifts that will have tremendous impact on the Kingdom. 

I also like the way Nehemiah interrupts hi~ narrative ..,ix time~ to offer a short one or two 
sentence prayer to God. For instance the last of these six short prayers is fou nd in the final 
word~ of his book Nehemiah 13:3 I b: 
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Rem£·mh< r 11u. 0 lilY (;nd. fill' ~ond. . ' ~ 

I v. ( lUid I i 1-.t: 10 do the \Uillc und (l rr er a fc::v. -.horl prayer ... to God throughout m> repon. 

La\l ~ear v.a-. another gm'd ~ear for the Foundation. Total .t•N:ts were up $5.3 million to near 
$40 n11llion . The tm.:al-..down of thi' increa.'c.: i-. tmponant a' we 'av. large incrca~c" 10 pennancnt 
a<,..,el:-1. Endowments grc'' h) $1.7 mi Ilion and planned gift.., increa,ed hy ~500.000. The\e funds 
.. m: trre,ocahk and'~ 111 benefit f-ree Will Bapti..,t mmi\trie.., till Jc,u, return". Our revocable 
Js,eh ... aw an lllLTea..,e of ~3 I million in mone) management trw-.!\. 

0 /.o n/. (/\ our ll.\ .\£'1.\ increa.\t', may o11r ll'isdom increa.\£' to mcuuH:,e them well. 

Out endowment.., performed quite well in 2007. De,pite Lhc fact that the market declined 3.8<k 
111 the la"t "'x months of 2007. our overall return wa .... 10.3%. In 2007 Foundallon endowments 
generated almo't 5>400.000 of income to vanou" Free Will Bapti..,t ministne~. Our money 
managctnL'nttru<.h \\ere \er) competitive in 2007 witJ1 an Interest rate of 4.9clr for both periods. 

M\ God. IHJtch m er our IIII 'C.Itment.l. open the windoll'.l of hem·en and pour o/11 a 
bh•.uin~ o/ eamin~s _fr1r your people and mim.'>lne.\. 

We are currently 111 dl'-.cu.., ... ion with :-..tx familie~ who have made total commitment-; of $7 million 
in planned gifh. The'-.c planned gift commitments \>.ill take perhap~ ten years or longer to be 
completed. Many of the ... e gifts imolve real e'>tatc which i~ not mo\ing very well at thi:-. ume. 
Plann..:d gtlls are panwlly tax deductihle. generate an income "trerun for the donor (~ometimes 
ta.\ free>. often hypm . .., capital gain' taxes and ultimately go to a chosen FWB mini"u·y. 

While we are excited ahout the potential of the large gifh we do not \\ant to imply that \\Care 
unl) intcrc:-tcd m large g1fts. We may only have hundreds of Free Wi ll Bapti't who can make a 
million dollar planned gift but we han• thou:-.and~ who can make $5.000. $50.000 or even 
$100.000 planned gifh. 

Dear Lord . . \end Your Holy Spirit w .1peak to others ubo/11 a p/wmecl ~:ift w benefit Your 
Kin[!.dom. 

\\ htle \>.e are quite happy ahout the a~~et incrca~e we arc.: not happy with the fact that we lost 
around $35.000 la-.t year. Some of the rea~ons for this loss were out of my control as about 
S 17. 7()() wa~ unbudgetcd expcn:-.e'> related to employee transitions. These will not be recurring in 
2008 or beyond. 

However I did choo<>c to C\cced our equipment budget b> over $20.000. Some of thi:-. was in 
incrca ... ed maintenance contracts to cover all of our e4ui pment hut. approx i matcl > $15,000 wa~ 
related to new equipment, '>oftware upgrades and enhancements. We changed to a new software 
1\ystem in the la:-.t half of 2006: but were unfortunately noL experiencing all of the productivity 
incrt:a.'-.e we were ..,eeking due Lo hardware deficiencies. The new -.oftware made it possible for 
our intcre:.t calculations to be made ba...,ed on :lVcragc dnily balance. Our lack of computing 
hoN!pow~r maJe thi'> calculation very time con-;uming on our old computt:r.o.. 
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hat we could acce"~ our sen cr 
, 1 rovements in our laptop:- :-..n t . . ubli..,hing better to 

We also needed w make lnn~cded to be able to handle graphiC~ and de'ktt:';p~n:h ·to.,C" we also had 
I Our computer:-. . 1 addition to compu c.: ' \.. 

rc7ote ~hour .tnidc:-. and ad~ for ONE marann~- )~hal we could automate.: some of the \\ol)f~ we 
hepdpa:~ and enhancement' made to_ our ,o · t~~r~o ~~ave new equtpmcnt and o.,ol t":'ar~ c~n-.c.: Ill 
u·crc d~ing manually . While we wll~lclon~tt~\h, ... pendtntt le\d \\e encountered tn _()0 . 
w t' ·ipale we WI n~;:et ~.: e . 

Lhe future we do not an It , ' II ~how a lo..,., ol 
d ·II Our endow. m~.:nt-. Vvl 

. .., \\a!> a "reat year. 200g ha:) not starte we.: . 3 ' Jod new-. i' that dc..,pite thi' lo-." ~e 
While -007 h J ·, "\O That's the had new-.. The gl This i-. due to the tuct 
almost II Cfc throug um: . . . f sa on mo't of our endowmenh. . ·e-,s 

' II .t'll be ahle to pay out eammg-. o - c . ~' a tht sclc every six month,. Th: cxl; .. \..., 
'~' : '..,(){)1 our hoard v. iscl> chose to ... tart pa~'.n= ~ould he ahlc w pay )l~ dunng mar ~~ 
t at ~n ;, w~re retained in the endowments -.o t .t_t we nou h cxce~" earning~ that we c~ul_ 
edamtnteu.rn'>. Since '2003 we have been_ abk t~ hutdld ut_PII ~a\egsufficicnt earning' to pay 5( c lor 

own . d ... or negall\C :.o-1( an ... l ' 
suffer two :-IX month pcno 

)ldcr endowment-.. R 
those perio<h to our ( d • ?Sr1. for the July-Occemhcr '200 

h b n reduce to "t--· c b 1 t 
Our rate for Money Management tr.ust-. :: f:~ tJli'> i.., a very competitive rate in these tur u en 

. H ·cr despne the reducuon penod. owe\ . · 

times. 
1 

~ ,·., pa,._in!!. BotJlthe Board of 
d' d t mention Hcmlan 1 eN.:} ~ . h. b th 

Finally. I would be retni:-.~ i~ I ' no_ . d ' ht to Brother Her..,cy for cstablt:-. Ill~ o969 d 
d tJ1 F nd·H1on owe a !!reat ~.: 1 J..ino ahead 111 1 an 

Retirement an e o~ •the few me; in our movement who _w~!-> oo . c: I an ned g.ift~ . Brother 
minbtric:-.. He wa' o~~ ~~ y when we would be wor\...mg on t~1Jilton d~ll~ ~c oenerated. L believe 
1980. He could see t lt: a , $~00 000 of endowment meome cou . e: d. . d als and 

h d faith that one day O\t:r . . a· or role in helping In lVI u . 
Hersey a d· , hen tJle Foundation would play am J bl , d I owe htm a per'\onal debt 
he could :-.ee the a-. ,., . h h, have been esse . II 

. . . . o , II the a ... set.., with whtc t c.:~ . bcf re he died I am etcrna ) 
mlntstnc:- mana=~ _we k f r both agenctes. I told htm o . . . tion,. My 
of o-ratitudc for hlnng. me to wor o tunitv to mini-.ter in the-.e two orgamza 

e . f tendinu me tJle oppor ; . 
grateful to h1111 (~r e:... e_ ·c will be a.' productive as h1s. 
hope and prayer 1.., that my tc.:nut 

d dOu
r denominawm more melt of \'i,ion 

0 Lor . sen 

OaYid L. Brown 

Dtrector 

3 
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FR F.F. W11.1. BAPTIST F OtiNOATION 

March 26, 2007 
SYNOPSIS OF UOARn M EETING MINI ITFA~ 

• All member; were present for all or signiJicant portion, of the meeting except Roy Hams, 
Barry Simpson and Larry Powell. Home Mi~sions. 

• Audil. Financial Rcpor1. Director·, Repon and Proposed Budger were presented and approved. 

• Board Officer!> and Corporate Officers were elected. 

• The Chairman appointed a Staff Rcvie~ Com mince to acquire joh description; from all employees. 

• The Chairman appointed a Budget Committee. 

• The Board approved raising the limit of equities in the Endowment investment pool from 60~ to 70%. 

December 3, 2007 

• All member> were present for all or significant portions of the meeting except Ken Akers, 
Masters Men and Larry Powell, Home Missions. 

• Board clarified that the Direcror retains lhe authority to encourage and motivate 

contributions consistent with our corporate purposes and that the Director retain the 

authority to determine what ministric'>. agencies and lor institution!> should be provided training. 

• Board approved ComerSione Management to be retained for management of all planned 
gift trust agreements effective January I, 2008. 

• Board approved a change in Revocable (Money Management) TruSI pool investment policy 

to allow the Director to invest up IOSf of the portfolio in AAA rated and insured Auction Rate Securities. 

• The Staff Review Commiuee report accepting the staff job de<criptions was presented and accepted. 
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B ELLENFANT + M I LES, P.C. 
'" l lrri..T\.'T' <FRT!fl~flriiSLI< "'' 

INDEPENDENT ALDI TORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors . 

II B 1 st Foundauon. Inc. · 

Free WI ap I. F u r i! Baptist FoundatiOil, 
· n 0 f 1 he · rce V\ I • 

. , tatements of financial posltlo • . of acti\ Illes and cash 
We ha' e audited the accompanymgbs 31 2007 and 2006, and the related stateb~l~:ntsof' the Organization's 

. da ")as of Decem cr · h r·spon<;l 1 Hy 
Inc .. (the "foun lion d·d l hese financial statements are t c ~.I tatcmcnts based on our audit~. 
flows for the years then en .c . • pn:ss an opmion on these financ•a s 

t Our respon~lblllly IS to ex . 
""'"'""""" " f 

, t d in the United States o d d generally acccp e bo . . ccordance \\ ith auditmg stan ar s . a in reasonable assurance a ut 
We eoodu<t<d our audns '" a that we pl•o '"d perfom• "" aud>t >o ob~ ·Jude< mmm;ng. on ' test 

Ametka. Tho"' "a"dords reqU>re ~" of"'"'"'' "'"statement Ao aud>t '"' - ~n •udit also indudoo 
whethor the fi"•ndal '""~:;~;~:.:, and disdo;ures ;n the finane>al "~;n;:'n':;.._.geme"t as wdl "' 
basis. evidence supportmg . . I d and significant e~wnatcs ma y d ovlde a reasonable 

. the accountmg pnnclp cs use . We believe that our au liS pr assessmg .. 1 ·t·Hement presentation. I the Overall financJ,a s' eva uatmg 

basis for our opinion. 

escnt fairly Ill all matenal respect.<., the 
. anclal statements referred to above pr mber. 31. 2007 and 2006. and the 

In our opmton, the fin W •II Bapt;st Foundat;oo. I"'-. a< of Dee~ ·d confonnHy w"h oeeounung 
financial positiOn of Free h nows for the years then en c m 

. t assets and Its cas . 
change m Its ne . he United States of Amenca. 

prineipb generally oeeept<d '" I (h.j-' /! ~/ /l, C ' 

April8.2008 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST fOUNDA TJO\ I"'C 
STATEMEl\TS Of fi:\A~('J \L POSI~JO\. 

DECE.\t BER 3 1, 2007 and 2006 
ASSET~ 

ASSETS 

<.. a~h and ca:.h cqul\ alenrs 
,-\ccrucd eam111g)\ rcccl\ a hie 
Other accounh rccer\'able 
Loan origin<Hron fees 
l'll'pard C\f1Cil~CS 

Office t!qurrm~·nt and automobiles. net of 
accumulated dcprccratit>n 

lm c'trnent~. at tlur market \·alue 
Ccrtttic.Hc~ of deposit 

L .S Go\ ~:rnmcnt rnstrumcnts 
C.. ornrnon 'lock' 
h'rcrgn \lock' 
R~·al estate in,cstmcnr~ 
'.1 UIUJI fund~ 

tllrpomte bond:. 
'.1unrcrpal hood' 
T ru~l\ 

Tntal rrn cMmcnh 

1\ntC\ fCCCI\llhle 

2007 

s 7~4.725 

4~:'i.9XI 

.'iO.Y84 
~. IJ40 
5.923 

J7 • .:!o 1 

773.4X2 
2X . .'ioS.~90 

4.000. 75l< 
l.lW.X4X 
1.65.:!.J.'i4 
I 12].967 

16.7Y8 
200,0110 

215.170 
31Ul90.66 7 

I 03.409 

fO I AL ASSETS s 39.44 1.84.JO 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSt<:TS 

LIABILITIES 

Opcr:~trng lrablllltcs. 
Accrued e\pensc 

I rabllitics Ill bencficral owners 
Interest bcanng rc\ocahlc a 0 , .· 11 sa-.mgs trust 
Future grfh rntcrest payahlc 
I und., held m trust 

Total habihtrc~ 

l'ET ASSFTS 
L nrcstnctcd 

Total net a~sds 

fOTAL LI<\BILJTIES A. D rET ASSETS 

S 5. 7XO 

26.4X5.X I() 
3.216.36 7 
9.698.478 

39.406.435 

15.455 
35.455 

s 39,441.890 

The accompanyin, g notes arc an rntcgral part of th .• ,-c~c rnancral statements. 
-4-
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2006 

s 428.633 
341.175 

3,940 

51.792 

1.056.023 
25.132,845 
2.X49.555 

912.654 
2.111.209 

931-!.502 
13.731 

204,80 I 
33.229.320 

I 11.149 

$ 34.1 66.609 

s 1.642 

23.366.468 
2. 759.741 
7.968.653 

34.096.504 

70.105 
70.105 

s 34.166.609 

FREE \\ILL BAPTIST FOLNDATIO~ , 1:\C. 
STATE:\-IENTS OF ACll\ JTIES 

FOR THE \'EARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1007 and 2006 

REVENLt: Al'iD SllPPORT 
lm-estmcnt rncome: 

lntcre~t :~nd drvidcnds. net of in\ estment fee~ 
Rcali;ctl gains (losses) on ~ale ofrn\cstmcnt~ 
Unrealr~:ed gains (lossc!') from investments 

Total mvcstmcnt income 

Suppon through "The Together Way" Plan 

and other contribution~ 

lntcre~t m~.:omc - note receivable 

Lndo\\ men! mcome 
T uta I rc\ enuc and support 

Allocatton of earnings to re\ ocahle tru.,h. 
'>3\ ing' trust. bcncficmrie:. and annurtanb 

Rc,enuc and support after allocauon,., 

EXPEI'SES 
Salanes and benefits 
l:.quipment expense 
Tra\·el and promotion 
Board cxpen,.,e 
Office expense 

Rent expense 
Pnnting and publications 

One magazrne 
Trammg and education 
Legal and accounting 

Depreciation 
Amortrzation of loan origination fees 

Interest 
\.1 i,ccllaneou~ 

Total expense~ 

Increase (decrease) 111 operating net as!>eh 

'\et assets- beginning of year 

'ct a~!>et!>- end of year 

s 

2007 

1.852.1 1 0 
665.292 
231.041 

2,748,443 

33.90 I 
5.699 

311 
2.788.354 

(2.337,057) 

451.297 

235.278 
20.095 
67.504 
19.169 
19,209 
25.980 

2. 1 71 
45.041 
20,888 

9.540 
14.531 

1.000 

4.941 
485.947 

(34.650) 

70. 105 

35.455 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financtal statements. 
-5-
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2006 

s 1.56!:<.663 
190. ux 

{226.:W7) 
1,532.404 

]2.7114 
1,104 

2R:! 
1.566.584 

( l,J87.942J 

17!:<.642 

203.197 
7.702 

53.331 
17.541 
12,837 
25,980 

3.720 
46,946 
19,957 
5.939 
9.4X7 

60 
9,254 

754 

41 6.705 

(23!Ul63l 

308.16X 

s 70,105 
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FREE W~LL BAPTIST FOVNDA TION, INC 
FO STA f EMENTS OF CASH FLOWS . 

R THE YEARS ENDED D . 
ECEMBER JJ, 2007 and 2006 

C ~SH FLOWS FR0 \1 OPERA TI~G ACTI\'JT . 
<ash reccrvcJ for; IES. 

Cumnbullon:-. 

lntac;,t and Ul\ rdcnds 
Other income 

Cash paid to suppliers and 'm I 
. · 1: P oyecs 

Allocarron of canung~ to revocable lnr~ts 
:.<i\ 0 

rng:-. !ruM, bcneficianes and annuuams 
\icr Ca-.h Prmrdcd Cllsed) B 0 . . . 

Y pcmtmg Acrr \ 'II res 
CASH FLOWS FROM 

P h 
• l INVESTING ACTfVITI ES· 

urc a:;es ot office , • · 
"' cqurpmenr and autornobrlcs 
· "c"' loan~ made · 

Pnncipal paymenL~ rcccin:d on norc, rccci' able 
Proceeds from ~ale of invc r . . 
p . . l> mcnt 'iCCuntre:-. 

un:hase of tn"cstmenr sccuritrcs 

Net (ash ProHdcd (Used) B . 
y lnvl~Strng Actrvrrics 

C~!~l FLOWS FROM FINA~CI~G A( Tf\'ITJES· 
ceeds from addrtrons, net of withdraw· I . ti . 

0 ft . ol s. to ururc e.' rntcrcst. revocable and . . . 
( . . . sa\ mgs tnrsts 

ontnbutrons ro fund!, held . . rn trust 
Borrowrng on line of crcdrt 

Repayment on ltne of credrt 

• ct Cash Provrded (U:-.ed) b f 
· Y rnanetng Acrrvrtres 

INCREASE <DECRr.ASI-) IN 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents at be . . 
gmnmg of years 

Ca.-;b and cash equrvalcnts at end of yea~ 

RECONCILIATI0\1 OF IN 
To CASH FLows FROM c~~A E ~N :". ETAs ET s 

Inc · RAllNG ACTIVITIES 
rease (decrease) rn net assets 

Depreciation 

Realrzed and unrealized (gain~) losses . 
Decrease (increase) in a d . . on rnvestmcnt transactron 
D . ccruc ID\oestmem rncom 

ecreasc (rncreasc) in oth. . e 
D . cr accounL~ rccervablc 

ecrease Cmcrease) in loan origination fee!> 
Decrease. (rncrease) in prepaid exp . 
In ere ( d . cnscs 

N ase , ccreasc) rn operating liabrlrtres 
ct Cash Provsded (Used) B . 

· Y Operatrng Aclivrtres 

2007 

s U .4<19 
1.767,9()4 

6,010 

(472. 783) 

(2 .. 137.057) 

( 1.002.427) 

( 15.000) 

22. 74() 

6.4 12.772 

(l 0.427. 786) 

(4.007.274) 

7.924.643 

(2.61X.X50) 

5.305, 7lJ3 

296.01)2 

418,633 

$ 724.725 

s (34.650) 

14.531 
(896,333) 

(84.206) 

(402) 

1.000 
(5.923) 

3,556 
$(I ,0<)2,427) $ 

The accompanying notes are an . 
mtegral pan of these financial statement~>. 
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2006 

s 32,930 

1.569.724 

1.386 
(406.532) 

( 1.387.942} 

( J 90.434) 

(29.581) 
(85.000) 

4,556 
8.270,936 

(I 0.131,393) 

( l.lJ70.482) 

(4.332.367) 

5,694,380 

500,000 

(500,000) 

1.362.013 

(798.903) 

I .227.536 

s 428.633 

s (238.063) 

9.487 

36.259 

1.197 

60 

626 
( 190,434) 

I . 

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER31, 2007 and 2006 

SUMMARY OF SIGN IFICANT ACCO UNTING PRINCIPLES 

Free wrll Bapn:.t Founda11on. Inc. (the Foundallon) is operated under the auspices of the National 

Associatron of Free Will Baptists. Inc. 

Accrua l Basis and Financial State m ent Presentation 

The financial statements of the foundation ha\ e been prepared usmg the accrual bas1s of 

account rng. 

The Foundation classifies 1ts revenue. contnbut1ons, expenses. gatns. <Jnd los~es rnto three classco; 

of net assets based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. et assets o f the 

Foundation and ch<~nges therein are classified as foliO\\:,: 

Unrestricted net assets ·~t as!>cts that are not !>ubjcct to donor-imposed stipulation~. 

Temooranly restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-rmposcd stipulations that 

may or will be met e1ther by actions of the Foundation and or the passage of time 

Pemlanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that 

they be lllatntained permanently by the Foundat ion. Generally. the donors of these 

a~sets permit the Foundation to use all or pan of the income earned on related 

tnvestmcnts for general or spec1fic purposes 

The amount for each of these classes of net assets 1s presented in the statement!> of financral 

posrt1on and the amount of change in each class of net assets is displayed rn the statements of 

actr"1ties. The F-oundatron had no tcmporanly restricted net assets at December 31. 2007 and 2006. 

Income Taxes 

The Foundation IS exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code under a group exemption of the Natrona I Association of Free Will Baptrst. Inc. In addition. 

the Foundation has been de tennrned by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a "pnvate 

foundat ion ··within the meaning of 509 (a) of the Internal Re,enue Code. There was no unrelated 

busmess rncome for 2007 and 2006. 

Cas h and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statements of cash nows. U1e Foundation considers all cash on hand, deposrts in 

financial institutions and highly liquid debt instruments with an on gina! maturity of three months or 

less to be cash and cash equivalents. 

-7-
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fREE \\JLL BAPTIST FOUNO.\TION.I~C. 
~OTES TO THE FINA~CIAL ST ATE!\-1ENTS 

DECEM BER 31, 2007 and 2006 

S l \t\1.\R\ OF SIGJ\ IFIC A ~T ACCOl ''TI~G PR"CIPLES - CO~TI'\ll ED 

Use of Es timates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 

Judgment and estimation i:, excrci!>cd by management 111 cer1a1n areas or the preparation of financial 

statement!.. The more 'ii!,'llitlcant areas Include the collectab1lrty of notes receivable and 
dctcnmnation of fair valut: of im <:~tments. Management bclic\c.s that such estimates have been 

based on reasonable assumptions and that such estimate)'. arc adequate. Acrual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

Investments 

I m c~tmcnb in marketable secunties are reported at lim \ ;tluc \'vlth gains and losses mcluded m the 

.sllltcmcnts of acti .. ities. lnve,tmcnt.s rn marJ..ctablc -.ccuntrcs arc \alucd at current quoted or 

e:.trmated market value. Nonmarketable 1mestmenb arc carried at cost unlcs!'> a pem1anent loss of 
\illuc has occurred. 

Liabilitie~ to Beneficial 0" ners 

Thl' FoundatiOn ha:, recordl'd habtlilles for assets the) held as tru:.tcc. mtermedial). custodran or 

agent for bcnetic1al owners of rncome or remarndcr mtcrc'h Genera II}. the Foundation's habrhty rs 
lrmited to a~sets held within a specific trust or account. 

Office Equipmcnl and Automobiles 

Otlice equ1pment and automobile:. arc recorded at C0\1. Dcprectallon ts provided on the stratght-lrne 

method over the estimated useful liH!'> of the rcspecll\ c a~'cb. genera II) 3-5 years for automobiles 
and 5 years for equipment. 

I~VESTME/\'TS 

A summary of investme nts a t market "aluc a nd cost 1s as l(l llows: 

2007 
Market (Depreciation) 
Value Cost Appreciation Investments: 

Marketable Secunties: 

Certrficate of deposit 773,4!<2 s 795.009 s C21.527l 
U.S. Government instruments 2M.56!<.290 28.390.863 177.427 Common stocks 4.000. 75!< 4 .057. I 56 ( 56.398) Forergn s tocks 1.339.84X 1.105.989 233.859 Mutual Funds 

1.323.96 7 1.304.084 19.883 Corporate bonds 16.798 25.005 (8.207) Trust:. 
215.170 215.170 

M unicipal bonds 
200.000 200,090 (90) Land held for resale 315.000 3 15.000 

Real estate investment trus t I ,J37,354 1.334.549 2,805 

Tota l Investments s 38,090,667 $ 37,742,915 s 347.752 

-X-

A- 126 

2. 

3. 

· FOL ND"TIO'i , l'iC. 
FR£E \\ILL BAPTISl . ST \TE'\lE"'TS 

"'OTES TO THE FJ'\A '\C IAL . 
DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

T~tC'NTS _ CO~TI'\ll EO INVES , .. L l 

Investments· 
Marketable Sccuritie~: 

Certi fie ate of deposit 
U.S. Government in ... truments 

Conm1on stocks 

F orc1gn stock:. 

Mutual Funds 

Corporate bond:. 

Trust:, 

Land held for resale 

Real estate in' estmcm tru't 

Total Ill\ 6tmenh 

s 

s 

Markc.:t 

Value 

I .056.02.1 

:! 'i .1.32.!\45 
2.849.555 

912,654 

93)(502 

J3 T\1 

204.!!0 I 

115.000 

1.9%.2.09 

33.229.320 

2006 

Cost 

$ 1.093.704 

25.6!~4.458 

2.431.1 49 

74 1.490 

928.365 

25.005 
lgl.ll<l 

115.000 

1.996.209 

s 33.196.501 

(DepreciatiOn l 

Apprectation 

$ 

s 

(J 7.6R I l 
(551.613) 

4 18.406 

171.1M 

10.1 n 
( 1.274 ) 

23.620 

32.754 

I. , tmcnt gain~ ot ~ .,()07 COilSI ~llng 0 Ill\ c~ -
· noun ted to S2. 74X.4·B or - · e represent:. y1eld:. ol 

Total 11\\-Cstmcnt rncomc al . r S I H'i., II 0 Thl:. lll\C:.tment rncom ~ 1(){17 
S896.333 and interest and dl\ tdends ~ . ~ •· :~luc and a"erage cost of su.:h 10\'estment-. or-
7 7l oo and 7.75o,,, ba'>ed on the a\erag~:: mar ct , f 

. - , ,006 conSISting of Jn\eSI111Cilt l~s::.cs 0 
• nted to $1.))_,404 for - . epresenL<; yields of 

Total rnvestment ln~.:ome amou f S I 568 663 Thi)oo rnvestment rncome r ~ .,006. 
$36 1S9 and mterest and dl\ ldcnd.., o ·, . ·. I . ·rnd average cost of such rnvestment::. or"' 

.. ·-· 2o b d on the :.1\-Ctagc mar"~.:t ',J uc ' 4 .74ooand 4.7 Yo asc 

NOTES RECEIVABLE , . 
. f latcd partieS as foi!O\\S. . f ohlrgatlons rom re Notes receivable conSISt o . 

2007 2006 

. 180 monthly mstallmcnts of 
6 963% note recet\·able due m h urpo c of pro,.~drng a 

· h 2019 relating to t e P 
S 1.390 lhroug . ~ Field Council Ill Ho t...J..aldo .. Japan. 
building for the Japanes~:: an real e:.tate but ,.., guaranteed 
This note i:. not secured b) ) M n of the auonal 
b the Board of lntemauonal •~siO ~ S 

} n of Free Will Baptists ASSOClatlo 
20.500 s 28.500 

Ill 60 monthly m<,tallment'> of S29ll 
6 .00·o note rccet\able due . fa \-C.:hicle hy the free 
through 20 I J. relating to the purchase o 

Will Bapitsts Master'~ Men. 
15.000 

-9-
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7. 

fREE WILL BAPTIST fOUNDA TJON, INC'. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

1\0TES RECEIVABLE - CONTINUED 

2007 

7.5"o note rece1\able due in 60 momhly mstallments of 
S 1.703 through 20 II by Rand,tll llouse Publicauons Thi~ 

note is um.ecured. $ 

s 

I NTEREST BEARING REVOCABLE A:'-ID SAVINGS TRLST 

67,909 

I 03.409 

2006 

$ 82.649 

s 111.149 

The Foundation maintains re\ ocable trusts and sa' ings trusts wh1ch totaled $26,485,810 and 
$23.366.468 at December 31. 2007 and 2006. respectively The trusts pay interest to the trust 
beneficiaries. The nile of mtercst paid 1s dependent upon the amount of mcome earned from the 

related investments. Withdrawal from the accounts. wh1ch may require a 7-60 day notice, 1s Without 
penalty. and the trusts are wtthout maturity 

FUTURE Gl FTS PAY ABLE 

The Foundation maintains chan table trusts amounting to $1.'123.351 and $1.644.61 R and gift 
annuities amounung to S 1.293.016 and S 1.115.123 as of December 31. 2007 and 2006. respectively. 
These future gift interests pay interest at specified rates rangmg from 5.0°{, to 10.4°o. 

Fl'NDS HELD IN TRUST 

The Foundation holds funds 1n trusts that are subject to restnctions by the donor requiring that the 

principal. and in certain instances earnings. be invested in perpetuity. and only the mcomc be 
distnbuted to the beneticiartes of the endowment. The rate of interest pa1d is dependent upon the 
amount of income earned from the related investments. As of December 31. 2007 and 2006. the 

permanently restncted endowment funds totaled $9.698.478 and $7,968.653. respectively. 

INFORMATION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Foundation has an accountmg risk of loss m the areas of cash and cash equivalents and 
investments to the extent they are not insured or guaranteed by a governmental agency. The 

Foundation may also be at nsk of loss with respect to the market values of other investments. The 
followmg table surnmanzes the Foundation's accountmg nsk of loss at December 31, 2007 and 

2006: 

-I 0-
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION. ll'OC.' 
11\0TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENl S 
~ DECEMBER 31.2007 and 2006 

TION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- CONTINI.JEO 
I NFORMA 2oo7 

Cash and ca-;h cqUt\'alcnt~ 
Short ternl ltquld tfi\ el>tments 

Ccrti tic ate or dcpo!:>it 
U.S. Govcmmcnt msmuncnts 

common Stock.s 

Fore1gn stocks 

Mutual funds 
Corpor.tte bond-. 

Municipal bond-; 
Land held for resale 
Real estate 111\C~tment trust 

Trusts 
Rece1vable!> 

Total In' esrments 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Short term hquld mvestments 

Certificate of deposit 
U.S. Government instruments 

Common Stocks 

Foreign stocks 

Mutual funds 

Corporate bonds 
Land held for resale 
Real estate investment trust 

Trusts 

Recei' ab les 
Total Investments 

s 

Account 

Balance 
361.136 s 
363.589 

773.4R2 

2R.S6R.290 
4.000.758 

1.33'l.R48 

1.323.967 

16.798 

200.000 

315.000 

1.337.354 

215.170 

580.374 
s 39.395.766 

Account 

Balance 

s 227.537 
201.096 

1.056.023 

25.132.845 

2.849.555 
912.654 

938.502 

23.731 

II 5.000 

1.996,209 

204,80 I 

452.924 
s 34.110.877 

-II-
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s 

Amount 

Insured 

Secured 
I 00.000 

363.5R9 
700.000 

28.568.290 

29.731.879 

2006 
Amount 

Jn-;ured 

Secured 

s I 00.000 

201.0% 

1)66.230 

25,132.845 

$ 26.400.171 

Amount of 

Accounting 

R 1sk of Los:. 
s 261.\30 

4.000.758 
U39.l.(·U~ 

1.323.%7 
16.798 

200.000 

315.000 

1,337.354 

215.170 

580.374 
S 9.663.RR7 

Amount of 

Accounting 

Risk of Loss 
s 127.537 

89.793 

2.849.555 

912.654 

938.502 

23.731 

II 5.000 
1,996.20<l 

20-1.801 

452.924 
s 7.710.706 



8. 

9. 
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II. 
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FRE:E \\ILL BAPTIST FOlll'\OA TIO:", l~C. 
'\IOTES TO THE FINA~CIAL STATEl\ IENTS 

DECEl\IBER 31. 2007 and 2006 

OFFICE EQ t:JPME"'T A '\I) AlJTOI\lOBILES 

A '\Uilllllill') nf ot1il.:c cqutpment and automobtle:. h a~ I olio\\' 

A UllllllOOtlc'\ 

<>nice eqtupmcnt 
'-111h\\ arc 

J\n.:umulated Deprcnatmn 

s 
~(1(17 

26,gbll 

11.203 

29.581 

ll7 .653 

( 30.3112) 

37.261 

s 

$ 

2006 

26.869 

11.203 

29,58 1 

67.653 

(15.861) 

51.792 

lhc f-oundation shan~:. the offkc wtth the hce Vv til Uaptt~t Uoard of Retirement. Under the tcnns 
of a lea'c .tgrcemcm wtth an altiltate. the) lea:-.e 3.1UJ square feet of oftice and storage ~pace for 
) 1.12 ( s I 12 Ill 2006' po.:r !>ljUarc toot per month. Bcgtnning In 2006 the roundatJOil began pa) tng 
on..:-half of the rent Total lea'c payments ''ere $25,l)!-:O and ~25.l)80 for the years ended December 
ll. 2007 and :?006 rc~pce£1\ ely 

C'O \f\tfT'\1 E~TS 

The Found.1110n obtatnccJ a $1,000.000 l111c ol crccJII \\tth a local tn:.tllutton dunng the )Car ended 
December H. 2005 The ltnc " unsclured and carnes an tntere~t rate of 1.5"o belo\\ the 
llhlltuuon ·., pnme rate Tlw. ltne of crcdll IS open en Jed anti there arc no ad' ances payable at 
Decembct 'I. 2007 or 2006 

PE"'SIO:\' PLA~ 

I he Fountlauon participates 111 the master pcns1on plan of the Hoard of Rc11rcment and Insurance of 
the ational Asso..:tatllln or Free\\ ill Bapu..,ts The roundatton contribute-. to the plan on behalf of 
11~ employee~. Pcn~ton expenses amounted to $9.112 ($9.298 tn 2006) The pens1on plan IS a 
defined contribution plan. Under the plan. an account t'i matnlillned for each part1c1pant and upon 
retirement the parttc1pam can etther recel\ e a lump-sum dt:.tnbuuon or pureha:.e one of sc\ era! 
type-. of ann111ty contraeh. 
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INCOME 
The Together Way 

Gdts 
Rest of the Famtly Offer 

Interest Income 

Endowments 

Mtscellaneous 

Management Fees 

Total 

EXPENSES 

Salanes 
Salanes Part Ttme 

Housmg 

Employee Benetits 

Auto Depreciation 

Travel 

Magaz1ne Expense 

Board Expense 

Promotion 

Ofhce Expense 

Interest 

Rent 

Printing 

Publication 

Training & Education 

Auditing 

Legal 

Bank Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Postage 

Equ1pmen1 

Miscellaneous 

Total 

FOUNDATION BUDGET 

Actual 
2006 

Actual 
2007 

Approved 
2007 

Approved 
2008 

Proposed 
2009 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

s 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

30 270 $ 

300 s 
1.194 $ 

$ 

282 $ 

1,029 $ 

145.567 $ 

178,642 $ 

125.389 $ 

29.534 $ 

48.274 $ 

4,319 $ 

31.646 $ 

46.946 $ 

17,541 $ 

21.684 $ 

8.447 $ 

9,254 

25,980 $ 

2.439 $ 

1.281 $ 

19.957 $ 

5,919 $ 

20 $ 

219 $ 

2.109 $ 

2.063 $ 

12,870 $ 

814 $ 

416,705 $ 

(238,064) $ 

31.052 $ 

$ 

2.345 
$ 

311 $ 

504 $ 

417.085 $ 

451 ,297 $ 

159.953 $ 

$ 

17.228 $ 

60.881 $ 

6 .374 $ 

45,031 $ 

45 642 $ 

19.169 $ 

22.473 $ 

9 752 $ 

25,980 $ 
243 $ 

1.928 $ 

20,888 $ 

8.780 $ 
760 $ 

1,000 s 
4,494 $ 

2 179 $ 

28.251 $ 

4,941 $ 

485,947 $ 

(34.650) $ 

203.197 $ 238.062 $ 
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29.500 $ 

1.200 $ 

$ 

$ 

275 $ 
100 $ 

370.000 $ 

401 ,075 $ 

147.683 $ 

$ 

17.745 $ 
45.503 $ 

6.374 $ 

35,000 $ 

48.000 $ 

14 000 $ 

30.000 $ 

7.000 $ 

27,059 $ 

4 500 $ 

1.000 $ 

24,000 $ 

8,000 $ 
1,000 $ 

1,000 $ 

2,400 $ 

1 500 $ 

7,500 $ 

1.000 $ 

430,264 $ 

(29, 189) $ 

30.500 $ 

300 $ 

1,200 $ 

300 $ 

100 $ 

365.453 $ 

397,853 $ 

148.879 $ 

$ 

$ 

56.128 $ 

5,388 $ 

32 000 $ 

47.000 $ 

14.000 $ 

22.000 $ 

8.500 $ 

26.958 $ 

2.500 $ 

750 $ 

13.500 $ 

6.500 $ 

50 $ 

100 $ 

2.500 $ 

2.500 $ 
8.500 $ 

100 $ 

397,853 $ 
$ 

210,931 $ 205 007 $ 

32.000 

250 

2.500 

1.425 

100 

435 000 

471 ,275 

156.124 

56.843 

7.500 

50,000 

47.000 

19.000 

24,000 

14.000 

27.381 

2.500 

750 

16.000 

10,000 

100 

4.000 

5,500 

2.500 

19.000 

1,000 

463,198 

8,077 

212.967 



APPROVED 

2007 

William Evant (7 Monthtl 

Salary 

Soc Secumy Medocare 
Rerorement 

HOSplt:lll7alion lnsutilnce 
lrfe lnSUidfl(;C 

$21 473.00 
$7.03900 
$2,745.00 
$2 785 00 

$441 00 
srn.oo 
522700 

Dental 

0 SdDht~ 

David Brown 

Salary 

Soc Securrty Med•care 
Rehremenr 

$34 887 00 

Hopttaft7atton Insurance 
L1'e Insurance 

$59830 00 
$4.576 00 
$.l 188 00 

$12 739 00 
$198 00 
$750 00 
$357 00 

DemaJ Insurance 
DrsatJ.I•ty l1sorarl(e 

Douv Mooro 

Salary 

Soc Secunry Medocare 
Reuremen1 

HQPttahLaliOn Insurance 
l fe Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Drsabol•ty Insurance 

53263800 

527 769 00 
$2 124 00 
$138800 
S4 n5oo 

$134 00 
$303 00 
$161 00 

$36 554 /)() 

Richard Davis 18 months! 

Salary 
$30.664 00 
$2 34580 
$1 533.20 
$3 183 00 

Soc Secun!y Medocare 
Ae11remen1 
HCll)ot<llrZahon Insurance 
Lrfe Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
D•sat>ot.ry Insurance 

T alai Sal.lnes 

$89.00 
$101.00 
$183 00 

$38 09900 

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDAnON 
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 

APPROVED 

David Brown 

Salary 

2008 

Soc Seamry Medrcare 
Ret~temenr 

Hosptral•zat•on lnsuranct' 
l.rle Insurance 

$69,879 00 
$5 345 7~ 
$3,493 95 

$141~968 

$19380 
$923 40 
$412 29 

Dental 
Orsablll!y 

Richard Oav11 

Salary 

Soc Secunty Medocare 
Reuremenr 

Hoptall/dltoo tnsutance 
l•le Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
D•sabiLty Insurance 

PonvMogre 

Salary 

Soc Secunry Mearcare 
Ret~temenr 

Hopotahzar•on Insurance 
lrfu Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
D•sabtlily Insurance 

$94 397 86 

$50000.00 
$382500 
$2 50000 

$14 149 68 

$193 80 
$923 40 
$295.00 

$71 88688 

$29.000.00 
$2 218 50 
$1 45000 
$4 916 52 

$133 80 
$350 52 
$ 171 10 

S38.240U 

300% 

800% 

PROPOSED 

Olv!d8r-n 

Salary 

Soc Secunry Med>care 
Reurament 

Hospotal•zatron lnsur.Jnce 
L1le Insurance 

$72.674 16 
$5,55957 
$3633.71 

$13,712 52 

$179.40 
$988.06 
$428.78 

Demar 
Drsabtl11y 

R!charq Oavfs 

Salary 

Soc Secunry MediCare 
Retirement 

Hop.raJtzat•on Insurance 
l tle Insurance 
Denial Insurance 
Olsablilly Insurance 

[!ottyMoot;t 

Salary 

Soc Secunly Med•care 
RerJromem 

Ho!>ttabzallon lnsurancl.' 
l •fe Insurance 
Denra Insurance 
Drsab•l•ly Insurance 

$97 17622 

SSJ.ooooo 
$4,054 50 
$2 65000 

$13,712 52 
$179 40 
$98806 
$312.70 

$74 897 20 

$30,450 00 

$2.329 43 
$1 522 50 
$4.916 52 

$133 80 
$350 52 
$17966 

$39.882 42 

$192.278 00 Total Salanes 
$204 525 18 

T olal Salanes 
S211 955.84 
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Home Missions North America Report 2007 

Dear Friends of Home Missions, 

We are focused on planting churches in Jerusalem, Judea and Samaria I God 
has granted our department great success in church planting this past year 2007. 
Our missionaries are preaching repentance and fa ith in Christ alone for salvation. 
The world has come to our doorstep. Thank you for standing with us in support 
as we build bridges to families in North America. 

New Missions Projects 

Dana and Betty Booth, Jim and Sylvia Martin, Rochester, NY 
Rigo and Erica Lumbreras, Detroit, Ml 
Tim and Angie Riggs, Mobile, AL 
David and Charity Sexton, Marc and Casie Neppl, Suffolk, VA 
Mark and Donna Thomas, Jason and Holly Weaver, Pueblo, CO 
Roger and Sandy Raper, Kahului, Maui, Hawaii 

Church Planters Appointed 2007 

Ken and Shirley Cooper, Glennville, \liN 
Michael and Holly Hutton, Spring Hill, TN 
Jeremy and Jill Lightsey, San Antonio, TX 
Kent and Jeanna Nelson, St. Croix, VI 
Scott and Dawn Real, Overland Park, KS 

Cross Cultural Ministries 

Thank you, Free Will Baptists, for your continued enthusiastic support of our 
efforts to reach the Hispanics, Korean, and Russian communities with the gospel 
message. We have had tremendous support for the tribal ministry at White Earth 
Reservation in Ogema, Minnesota. Our missionaries are reporting some twenty 
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different nationalities attending services on Sundays and for Bible Studies. Our 
semtnary tn South Carolina has trained 58 graduates to reach out to the forty 
million Hispanics in North America. 

Missionaries to the Military 

Our chaplains are leading many of our military men and women to faith in Christ 
stateside and in Iraq, Afghanistan, and around the world. We are grateful that 
God has kept them safe. Only one chaplain has been injured. Captain Chaplain 
David Trogdon was injured from an explosion in Baghdad and has recovered. 

Mexico Ministries 

The work tn Mexico is thriving. We are approaching the one hundred mark in the 
number of churches and missions in that great mission field. God has blessed us 
with wonderful pastors and missionaries there. Our seminaries in Reynosa and 
Altamira are doing an outstanding job training ministers and missionaries for 
the harvest field. Many of our stateside churches are partnering with sister 
churches throughout Mexico. 

Financial Support, Tremendous! 

Free Will Baptists across the United States are contributing to our soul winning 
efforts by prayer and financial support. Thank you, friends of Home Missions, for 
an increase in giving to $5.1 million. This past year the Church Extension Loan 
Fund loaned out almost $5,000,000 to our missions and churches to build new 
and additional facilities. Thank you for your wonderful support. 

Rev. Larry A. Powell 
General Director 
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Missions Department Home 
Synopsis of Board Minutes 

April 24. 2007 M' . Board that we hire David 
- h N ·onal Home ISSIOn ' 

1 Committee recommends tot e ~~~ . . ·es with the Virginia State Home The Personne S ffi lk Virginia, as JOint mlsstonan 
and Charity Sexton from u o , 

Missions Board. 

C ittee's recommendation. MJS/C to accept the Personnel ornm 

M 7 2007 The Home Mission Board . 1 T t as completed on ay • · . hi 
1 The Roy Thomas Memona ~hs wd Adams for his diligence in completmg t s trus. 

d mmends R1c ar 
congratulates an co th trust in the 

N h America voted to start ano er 
M 10 2007 the Home Mission Board ort T t The new Director of Development, 

On ay , l Adams Endowment rus . 
name of Richard and .c~ro vnd. t 1 to raise the funds for this endowment. 
David Crowe, will begrn mune Ia e y 

July 18,2007 . . h NH A 
. Church which is located rn New Dur ~~ . 

M/S/C David Crowe ~ave$~ ~eg~;OoOn t~;~d~ee restoration of the Ri~ge ~~~eh t~t ~:s u~~e ~~ 
motion was made to gtve , . ·n be given to the Executive 
another $10,000.00 in 2008. The montes WI 

fund. · y· ·n Islands. 
. I Home Missionary to St. CroiX, trgt 

N I as a Nat10na MJS/C to approve Kent e son 

December 3-5,20°
7 

t v·r ·nia, to all 
. I Convention in Charleston, Wes I gt 

· · t the Natlona · · th a plaque MIS/C to. give recogrutton at their work to self-supporting status by gtvrng em . 
missionanes who have brough hi d churches 

. ion boards state leaders p an 
MIS/C A motion was made that individuals~~at~o~~~~ard to the , General Director in .form of ~ 

resent proposals from the Nation~ Home ~~~rd meeting. The General Director Wlll. presen 

fetter no later than four weeks~;~~:d a:o~ t~eir consideration during their regular meetmg. 
these proposals and requests to .. 

. K h 1 i Maui Hawan. National Home MissiOnary to a u u, ' M/S/C to approve Roger Raper as a 

Election of Officers: . 
Chairman Randy Wnght · 
Assistant Chairman, Harold Blankenship 
Clerk, Matthew Upton 
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BELLENFANT +MILES, P.C. 
L r- L "' ' 

lSDEPENDE~T ALIDrTORS' REPOR r 

ro the Boanl ofTru~tccs of the 

13oard of J lome .tvll~~lons of the National 

Association of Free Will Bapt i,ts oft he 

Uni ted States of America. Inc. 
Ant1och. I cnnessee 

We h:l\ e aud1ted the accompanymg statements of financ1al pos111on of the Board of Home Missions of the 
National As,oc1at1on of free Will 13aptist~> uf the Un11ed States or Amenca, Inc .. (a nonprotit organization) as 
of December J I. 1007 and 2006. and the related statements of actn 111e~ and cash Oov.-s for the years then 
ended These fin:1nc1al statements are the respons1biht} of the Orgamzallon's management. Our responsibility 
IS to e\press an opimon on these financial statements based on our audll 

We conducted our audll, m accordance '' 1lh au<.hting standards generally accepted 111 the Unned States of 
Amenca rho~e '>tandard, requ1re that we plan and perform the audll to obtam reasonable assurance about 

'' hethcr the financml statements are free of matenal 1111SStatement An aud11 mcludes cxam1ning, on a test 
basi~. e\ 1dcncc .,upponmg the amounts and disclosures 111 the financ1al statements. An audit also includes 
a~._,e.,,mg the accountmg pnnc1ples used and s1gmticant estimates made h:y management as \\ell as evaluatmg 
the n' emil financ1al ~tatement presentation. We bel1e'e that our :lUdlh pro"1d.: a reasonable basis for our 
opuuon 

In our op1mon. the financml statements referred to abo"c present fa1 rly. 111 all material respects. the fmancial 

ro~111on of Board of Home Miss1ons of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United States of 
America. Inc .. a~ of December 31. 2007 and 2006. and the change!> 1 n 1ts net assets and 1ts cash flows for the 
years then ended Ill conformny wllh aecountmg rnnc1rles generally aceertcd 111 the United States of 
Amenca. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financml sta tements taken as a 
whole. The ~chcdule of funcllonal expenses on page 13 is rre~ented for purposes or additional analysis and IS 

not a r.:qum:d pan of the bas1c fmancial statement~. Such information has been subjected to the audJting 
rroccdures appl1ed 1n the aud1t of the baste financial statements and, m our op1nion. 1s fairly stated m all 
matenal respects tn rclauon to the basic financial statement!> taken as a \\hole 
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BOARD OF HOM E MISS IO~S OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF THE UN ITE D STATES OF AMERICA, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITIO~ 

DECEYI BER 31, 2007 and 2006 

ASSETS 
C~h 

Investments 
Investments Ill Church Extension Fund 

Accounts rece1vable- related party 

Inventory 

ASSETS 

Property & equipment. at cost less accumulated 

less accumulated depreciation of S 77.866 

($75.183 111 2006) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

2007 

$ 522.432 

12.310 

365.938 

122.270 

31.088 

180.761 

s 1.::!34.799 

LIABILITIES AND ~ET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expen:.es 

Captlal lease payable 

Total liabilities 

COMMITMENTS 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Operating 

Board designated 

Total Unrestricted 

Tcmporan ly Restricted 

To tal net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

$ 9,295 

11.126 

20.42 1 

867.518 
) 4).255 

1.2 10.773 

3,605 

1,2 14.378 

$ 1,234.799 

2006 

$ 419.9S5 

20.888 

364.29::! 

212.550 

I 7 .2S9 

161.827 

$ 1.196,831 

$ 7.733 

14.074 

21 .807 

828,164 

343,255 

1,171.419 

3.605 

1.175.024 

$ 1,196.831 

The accompanying notes are an mtegral pan of these financial statements . 
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BOARD OF H0!\1E \IISSIONS OF THE 
l'iA fiONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. INC 
STATE\'IENTS OF \ C'TIVITI ES 

FOR T HE YEARS E"DED DECEMBER J I , 2007 and 2006 

L','VRESTRJCTED 

RE\' F~lES 

luop..:ratl\t! program 

D..:,tgnalcd ..:ontnhultnn' 

Management fees - Not..: 4 

lntcre~l tneornc 

Dl\ 1dend income 

< •a to I lo"l on ~a f.: (l( propcny & <!ljutpment 

l nrcaltted gatn Ito:.' I on \3lue olll1\611llCill 
1\icl aso,e(:. rclea~cd rwm rc~lricuon,_ 

R..:stricrions salt\ lied by paymcnb 

lotal rc\cnul.' 

EXPE'\SES 
Admintstraltn: cxrcthe~ 

Mi\:.tOn:try expen,e:; 

Mt.,.,llln<tl) land & hutldtng 

lm:n:asc (decrease) in unrcstncted net assets 

TEJfPORARILJ' RESTRICTED 

REVE:WES 
Cooperatt\ e program 

Destgnated comnbution., 

!'.et a"c'' rclea~ed from ri.'Mrietion:.: 

Rcstncuons sausficd by pa}menh 

\llh!.tOnar} C'<pcll\C\ 

Mh,IOnary land & hutlding 

Increase (decrease) Ill temporarily rc~tncted net a'>'d~ 

Total111crease tdecrea~el in n..:t a~~ets 

Net a:.seh - hegmn111g ,Jf year 

Net a~~cl~ - end of year 

s 

.Z007 

191.793 

76).:.197 

I R3.600 

2)...195 

I I 

2 .42::! 
l!i.5Xl)l 

J.l\67.3.12 

5.02t\.261 

1.121.575 

3.626.015 

.:!41.317 

4.9XX.907 

39.354 

978.534 

2.XXX.79X 

( 3.626.0 I 5) 

(241.3171 

39.354 

1.175.024 

S 1.214.37X 

The accompanying note!> arc an 1111e~:,rral pun of these linancial slatemenL~. 
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2006 

'S 165.251 

72l.X09 

I 82.700 

:!6.7R I 

10 

!X2l 

9.159 

3.674.204 

4.77l.I.8J2 

1,1 06.3X6 

3.371.(175 

31lJ.I29 

4,7!<0.590 

(75X) 

lJ42.132 

2.732.072 

(3.371.0751 

(303,1:!Y) 

(751<) 

1,175.7K2 

s 1.175.024 

BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS Of THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF THE U~ITF.D STATES OF AMERICA, INC'. 
STATEMEI'IITS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER Jl, 1007 and 2006 

C,\ SII FLOWS FR0\-1 OPERATI'IC .\CTI\ ITi f.S: 

ln..:rcasc (decrca.,cl 111 net assc~> 
AJtustment-. to rcconetlc change 111 net ao;sets to nct 

cash prondeJ (n.,cd) hy operaung aCt I\ nies: 

Depre..:a 11\Jll 

(Ciainllo.,, on -.ale of property & equipment 

1 Gain) los~ on 'aluc of in•c~tmcnt 
Change~ 111 IJperaung a:.<octs and hab1htic.,: 

(lncn:asc) decn~ase 111 recel' able'< 

( 1 ncrcasc) decrease Ill 1nven1oric~ 
Incre~1sc (decrca~e) 111 accounts payable ;111d 

accrued expense\ 

C" SII FLOWS FROM INVESTI:'IIG ACTIVITIES: 

Redemption of 1n' csunent!> 

A..:quisiuon of 111\ cstmcnts 
l'roceeds from the ... ale of property &. cqu1pmen1 

Purcha"c~ of property and cqu1pmcnt 

'lei ca~h Prmtdcd (Used) l3y lmcstmg ACII\IIICS 

C \ SH FLO\-\ S FR0\1 FI:'IIA '\('1'\G ACTI\ ITI ES: 

l apnallcase payments made 

:-Jet Ca::-h l'rO\ tdcd (Used) b) I· inanc1ng A eli\ iuc-. 

l'lCREASE (OrtRf •\SEI ~ 
lASH A"lDlASH EQU IVAI F TS 

(ash and cash CljliiValcnts at bcgmntng of years 

l a~h and ca:.h cqul\,alcnt~ at end of years 

SU PPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES 
( apitallease obhgauon incurred lor use of equtpmcnt 

lnterc~l patd 

21107 

s 19.354 

24.125 

(2.422) 

K.5X9 

l)(l.2l't0 

(I 1. 7991 

1.'ih2 

14 7 .tlXIJ 

20.000 

( :!1.657) 

4.000 

(44.617) 

(42.294 ) 

(2.948) 

(2,948 ) 

I 02.44 7 

41 9.9!!5 

s 522.432 

$ 

s 724 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial s tatements. 
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2006 

s 

1 !iJ 7X 

X2 

(9.170) 

~9.3:!1< 

(.~331 

( 1 7 .X5h l 

19.671 

269,573 

(224.016) 

15.5381 

40,019 

{I.R741 

(1.874) 

57.!116 

362,\69 

S 419,l.IH5 

S I 5,948 

574 



BOARD OF HOM E MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERIC A, INC. 
NOTES TO T HE FINANC IAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

I. SUMMAR\' OF SIG I\IFICANT ACCOUNTING PRI NCIPLES 

Organization and Purpose: 

The Board of !lome Missions of the National Assocmtion of Free Will Baptists of the United States 
of Amenca, Inc. is a nonprofit organiLat1on affiliated w1th the National Assocwllon of Free Will 
Baptist:. lot:ated in Antioch. Tennessee. The purpose of the Orgamzat1on is to establish and support 
F-ree \.\Ill Baptist Mtss10n churches in the Lnued States (mcludmg U.S. V1rgm Islands and Puerto 
Rico) and Mex1co. The OrganiLation's support comes primarily from donor contributions 

The Organization 1s exempt from federal mcome tax under so.:ctlon SOI(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code under a group exemption of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. In 
addition. the Organi£ation has been determined by the Internal Revenue Serncc not to be a "pnvate 
foundation" ~ 1thin the meanmg of 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. There was no unrelated 
busines:- mcomc for 2007 or 2006. 

The following significant accounting policies have been followed in the preparation of the financial 
statements: 

Basis of Accounting: 

The Organization prepares lis financ1al statements using tho: accrual bas1s of accounting. whtch 
involves the application of generally accepted accounting principles: consequently, revenues and 
gams arc recognized when earned. and expense:. and losses are rccognited when mcurred. 

Basis of Presentation : 

Financial statements presentation follows the recommendatiOns of the Fmanc1al Accountmg 
Standards Board in its Statement<> of Financtal Accounting Standards (SFAS) No 117. Fmanc1al 
Statements of Not-for-Profit Orgamzations. Under SFAS o. 117, the OrganizatiOn is required to 
report inforn1ation regardmg its financial position and activit ies according to three classes of net 
assets; unrestncted net assets. temporarily rc!>tnctcd net assets, and permanently restricted net 
assets. 

Usc of Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting pnnciples 
includes the usc of estimates that affect the financia l statements. Accordingly. actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Investments in Church Ex tension Loan Fund: 

Investments consist of investments in the Church Extension Loan Fund. Investments arc stated at 
cost. which approximates market value at December 31, 2007 and 2006. 
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I. 

BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS Of THE 
Ni\TIONAL ASSOCIATION Of FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

. OF THE UN ITED STATES Of AMERICA, I N~­
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

SUM;\1ARY Of SIGilllFICANT ACCOU~TING PRI~CIPLES - CONTI~UEO 

Contributions: · h 
. . rdancc wtth the recommendatiOns ol t c 

f tnbutiOn!> 10 acco . d 
fhe Orgamzauon accounts or con - S N 116 Accountmg for Contributions Recctve 
Financial Accounting Standards Board 1: ~~A SF :s No.' 116. contnbutions recewed are recorded 
and Conlflbutlons Made. In accordance I t ·cted support dcpendmg on the existence 

. · d or permanent y res n - ' · h 
as unrestric ted. tcmpomnly restncte . . . ·ount for contributions in accordance Wit 

· The Orgamzatlon ace " 
or nature of anv donor rc~tnctlons. ~ . S d· d· Board m SFAS o. 116. Accountmg 

- . F. . . I Accountmg tan ar s 6 
the recommendatiOns ol the mancla . . . M d , In accordance with SFAS "Jo. II . 

d . d ('ontnbutiOn" a c. d 
for Contnbutions Reccn.e an . , I rarily restricted, or permanently restncte 

. . . d . recorded as unrestnctc< , tempo 
contnbut1ons receive are . . t of any donor restrictions. 

Ort dependmg on thc exl'tencc or na urc supp . 

. - , as an increase m temporarily or pcrn1ancntly re~tricted net 
All donor-rcstnctcd support ~~ reported . . . When a restriction expires (that IS. when a 

. 1 1 re of the rcstnctlon. . d 1 asset~ depcndmg on tle na u . . . mpllshed) tcmporan ly restncte ne 
. . . d purpose restnc11on ts acco · • . . . . ~ 

stipulated ume rcstncuon en s or , ·d the statements of actlvlttcs as m:t 
d stncted net assets and rcportc m . 

asset!> arc reclasstfie to unrc. - . . I ~ no pern1anently restricted net assets. 
assets released from restrictions. The Orgamzallon la. 

Propertv and Equipment and Depreciation: 
· d. " property and . . ,. . t cost all expcn ttures .or 

· r II h racuce of captta IZing, a · · · · 
The OrganiLatlon •O ows t e p . ful l·r.· f I least two years. Deprectatlon 1:; 

. f SSOO and an esttmated use • e o a 
equipment m excess o ful r . of the a'iSets generally as follows . 
computed on a straight-line basts over the use IVCS 

Automobile 
Office fumtture and equipment 

5 year<; 

3-20 years 

omponent in unrestncted 
d 

. ment balance has been recorded as a separate c 
The net propert)' an cqutp 

net assets. 

Cash Equivalents: 
· f three months or less 

. I' id investments wtth a matunty o 
The O rganizauon constders al~ highly lqu 
when purchased to be cash cqutvalcnts. 

l"''entory: Inventory consists of 
. ted at the lower of cost (first in, first out method) or market. 

Inventory ts sta . h d vanous other small items. 
books. pamphlets, videos. door angers an 

Investments: 

Investments are c Omp
osed of equity securities and arc valued at fair value. 
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2. 

3. 

4. 

BOARD OF HOME l\J ISSIONS OF T HE 

~.\T~~~~~ASSOCIATION OF FREE W ILL BAPTISTS 
UNITED STATES Of A:\IER IC \ I' C 

~OTES TO T ' ' "' · HE fi'\A~CIAL STATE\J E~TS 

DECEMBER 31, 2007 a nd 2006 

PROPER fY AND EQLIJPMENT 

A summary of prope . d . rty an equ1pment 1s a.; foil . ()\\ ~ . 

2007 
Land- Puerto Rico $ I 05.000 
Automobile 61.161 
Office fum!lure & equipment lJ2.466 

25X.627 
Less: Accumulated deprec~ation ( 77.866) 

s I HO. 761 

DcprecmtJOn for the year s 24.125 

RJ::STR ICTIOI\S 0:". ~ET ASSETS 

Temporanl)' restm:tcd net assets are a\'adable for the "oil 1' O\\ mg purpo!-.c-. 

2007 
Church E \tension Loan Fund s 3.605 

s 3.605 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

2006 
105,000 
54,530 

77.480 
237,010 
(75.183) 
161.827 

18.378 

2006 
3.605 
3.605 

lhesc net assets arc restncted due to donor 
n:stnct1on ~~ sat1slied. 

rc!>trictions fhey arc rekased v. hen the donor 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Board of Home Missions pro\"ldes office . • . . 
related party. the Church ExtensiOn Loan F ;ra~e for ,Jnd pay~ the ~lanes of the employees of a 
paid the Board of llome Missions am un . unng the year. the Church Extension Loan Fund 

. b anagement fee of $183 600 $ to rclm ursc the cost of the offi - . • . ( 182.700 at December 3 I 2006) 
Ice :.pace and salanes The B d . . 

monc} In a demand note of the Church E . oar of Home MISSions has mvcsted 
, xtenslon Loan F d Th 

year-end was $365.938 ($364.292 at Dece be 31 '0 un . e balance 111 this im·esmlent at 
Board of Home Missions' manage m r . ~ 06) This 111\estment is uncollateralized The 
h ment constantly sc 1 , . h · 

t e L. oan Fund to make sure that the Loa F d ru JOIZcs I e month!) financial statementS of 
1n 11 un 1s sohcnt anll 1 • 

'cstment. Thts 111\estment •s short t . o m111nm.tc the credit risk of the 
enn m nature and the , 

approximates fa.r value. mh;rcst can be changed. therefore cost 

The Board of Home Missions has . a recetvable from th ( 'h h 
unrestncted earn 111gs dunng the year e urc Extension L F Th b· 1 oan und for 
($212.550 at December 31. 2006). . e a ance on this receivable at year-end was $122.270 
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BOARD Of H0~1 E \1ISSI0i\S OF T HE 
'\ATIO~AL ASSOCIATION Of FREE\\ ILL BAPTISTS 

Of T HE C:'IIITED STATES OF \ 1\lERIC \ , INC. 
'\OTES TO T HE FI"'A '\C IA I. Sl ATE\tE~TS 

DECE"IBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

S. LE \ SE 
The l3oard of Home Missions entered into a lease agreement on October I. 1990 '"'" the National 
As~octatlon of hee Will Baptists. Inc. for office ,md o;toragc space The OrgamntJOn entered into a 
JIC\\ lca~e agreement on July I. 2000. The u;nn uf thc kasl· \\;1~ July I. 2000 to August 31. 2000. 
then beginmng September I. 2000 the lease became a year to year leao;c The rent expense lor the 

year amounted to $56.24 7 ( $56.2-+4 for the year enth:d December J I. 200o) 

6. DESIGNATION Of UNRESTRICTED i\ET ASSETS 

Dunng. 200 I the Board designated S 165.000 111 unrcstmtcd net <b.,CI!> to reduce the deficits in 
m1~~1onary account:>. Dunng 2005 the Board des1gnat..:d S 17R.::!5 5 in unre::.tncted net a::.sets to 
redu~:e deficits m trussionat: accounts. The total amount of 13oard dcsi~:-rnated unrestncted net 

7. 

a-;sct<; 1-; S.HJ.255. 

('O~CE'\TRATION Of C REDIT RISK 

the Board main tams cash deposits m exec's ol the 1cdcrall)' 111::-urcd amount of S 100.000 At 
!Xccmhcr J I. 2007. the excess amount o,·er the tedcrall} 1nsurcd 1tm11 \\a!> S422.-t32 tS31Q.9!<5 111 

2006\. The 13oard has not e'penenced any 10$~C~ 10 :-ouch ca~h dcpo:.1b and management beh<!\es 11 

1s not exposed to any significant credit ns~ related to cash 

The Bnan1 abo has S3o5.9.1~ ($364.29::! 111 200o) tme,ted 111 a demand n01e of the Church 

l::xtens1on Loan Fund. Thts note ts unin~ured 

8. fA IR VALUES OF FINA:'IICIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The following methods and assumptiOnS v.crc u~ed by the Organll..atlon in estumnmg liS fair value 

d1sclosures for financial in:-.trumems: 

Cash. cash cqm\a1cnts. imestmenb 111 Church Loan l-und. rceel\·ablcs and payables: 
The carrying amount~ reported in the statement of financ1al posiuon approximate 

fa1r values because of the short matunt1es of those m::.trumcnts. 

lm e,tmems: The fatr \'alue of Ill\ e~Ull<!llh 1s based on quoted market pnce for those 

•n,cstmcnts. 
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BOARD OF HOM£ MlSSIONS OF T HE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF THE UN ITED STATES OF AMERI CA, INC. 
NOTES TO T HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

9. INVESTMENTS 

lm·estments arc stated at fa1r value and consist of equity securit1cs: 

Cost 
Equity securities 144,684 

Investment return is summarized tiS follow-; : 

et realized and unrcali7ed mcomc (lo~s) 

Cost 
Equity securities $ 144.684 

ln .. estment return 1s summari7ed as follows: 

1\ct realized and unrealized income (IO'iS) 

10. PENSION PLA.l'\1 

December 31. 2007 

Fa1r 
Value 

$ 12,310 

December 31. 2006 

Fatr 
Value 

$ 20.8R8 

Unrealized 
ApprectatJon 

(Depreciation) 
s ( 132.374) 

s (8,589) 

Unrealized 
Apprec1at1on 

(Depreciation) 
$ ( 123.796) 

s 9.159 

The Board participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the 
a11onal AssociatiOn of Free Will Baptists The Board contributes 5% of gross salary for 

missionaries and administrative employees with 5 or more years of service and 2% of gross salary 
for mtssionaries and administrative employees with less than 5 years of service. Pension expenses 
amounted to $58.347 ($55.257 in 2006). The pension plan is a defined contributiOn plan. Under 
the plan. an account ll> maentatned for each parttcipant and upon rctirl!ment the participant can 
e1ther receive a lump-sum distribution or purchase one of several types of annu1ty contracts. 
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SSIONS OF T HE 
BOARD OF HOME ~IF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NATIONAL ASSOC'IATIO~ES OF AMERICA, INC. 
OF THE UN ITED SFTI~A~CIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTES TO THE · · 
l DECEMBER 31.2007 and 2006 

CAPITAL LEASE long-tenn h:ase. The lease 
J1 . . t under the provJ:.Ions of a 

~d office equlpmen f $3 ~... 72 The Board acquire . . I lease payments o ·" . 
agreement provides for mmlmum annua 

P
aymcnb under the lea~c arc a~ follov.~: 

Future mm1mum 
s 3.o72 

3.672 
2008 3.672 
2009 1.224 
2010 12.240 
20 II !1.114) 

Less amount representing interest 
II. 126 

Present .. atue of net mlmmum lease payments 

. t amounted to S3.190 
The depreciation expense related to thiS office equtpmen 
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, ~OARO OF HO ME '\11S ION OF TH E 
~ATIO"'AL ASSOCIATION OF FREE W ILl 8 

OF T HE U1\ ITEO • • • APTISTS 
l STATES OF \M ERICA INC 

FOR;!~ ~~1ENTS O F FliNCTI01\A L EXPE~SES. 
.\RS E~Of.O OECE~IBER 3 1,2007 and 2006 

fD.l.fi\'ISTR ·tT/1 E EXPE.VSES 2007 

S.Jlan~·~ Jnd ,, ages 

l'a} rollta\c~ 

llou .... ll11.!: allowance and 1 ~ emp oyce bcnclits 
Hcun:mcnt 

Cost of literature 

Promouun expense 

lJtiiH I C~ 

Otlin· c.\pcnse 
f'nntmg ami po~tagc 
Rem expense 

Profes~•onal fees 

·\LIIO and LrJ\ cJ cxpcn~e 
Ouard lnl'l'llng l'\pcn-.c 

fn,urancl' e\pl'nsc 

Telephone 

lngcthcr \.\ J!- Ollice 
~~hular,..htp, 

r!tmer ... and g1fi, 

B.ml. sen tee charges 

\1 hCellaneous 
One magazine 

lntere ... t c'<pensc 

Dcpn:ctallun 

rota) udministrali \'C expenses 

MISSION.4R r EXPENSES 
Safar} ;md wage, 
Rcuremcm 

Prornouon cxpense 

f'nnung and postage 
L Hera lure 
i\utu Jnd trJ\ el expense 

Insurance expense 

Dcs•~:-'llated eomributions 
\1"ccllancous other expense 

Total mtsstonaf) expenses 

.lf/SS/0,\ARJ' L4.\'D & BL'ILDIAGS 

T mal L xpcnscs 
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s 
14.741< 
99,167 

II.RR5 
21.953 

65.852 
17.Y22 

31.362 
48.921 

56.247 
6.500 

165.JJK 
14.7M 
~7.604 

3.300 

1.131 
3.000 
2,876 

74 
5,258 

69.lW1 

724 
24, I 25 

1.121.575 

2.763.534 

46.462 
7.464 

115.164 

M6.360 

205.952 

45.577 

196.668 

158.XJ.t 

3,626.015 

24 1.317 

s 4.98!(')()7 

s 

2006 

364.555 

15.358 
98.800 
I 1,979 

12.126 

!!4.677 
14,722 

35.195 
69.607 

56.244 
4.175 

I 33.646 
12,997 

85.346 

3.312 
1.623 

8.000 
2.656 

107 

2.961 
69.348 

574 
18.37R 

I. I 06.386 

2.652.723 
43,278 

11 7.547 

85.050 

236.221 

38.095 

8lt81 4 

I 09.34 7 

3.371.075 

303.129 

s 4.780.590 

2007 

General Director: Larry Powell 
Salary $53,259.99 

Housing $18,000.00 

Utilities $2,800.00 

Retirement $3,562 99 

Insurance• $12,500.00 

TOTALS 
$90,122.98 

Office car furnished 

Director of Development: Richard Adams 

Salary $37,948.36 

Housing $21,600.00 

Utilities $2,800.00 

Retirement $2,977.41 

Insurance• $8,000.00 

TOTALS $73,325 77 

Office car furnished 

Retired 1/31/2008 

Director of Missionary Assistance: Richard Atwood 

Salary $37,948.36 

Housing $21,600.00 

Utilities $3,700.00 

Retirement $2,977 41 

Insurance• $16,000.00 

TOTALS $82,225.77 

Office car furnished 

Director of Church Growth/Development: David Crowe 
Salary $41,548.36 

Housing $18,000.00 

Utilities $3,500.00 

Retirement $2,977.41 
Insurance• $16,000.00 

TOTALS $82,025.77 

Office car furnished 
Director of Development 2/1/2008 

Insurance: Travel, Ufe, Health, Dental 
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2008 

$55,397.79 
$18,000.00 

$2,900.00 

$3,669.89 

$13,500.00 
$93,467.68 

$3,311.23 

$1,800.00 

$250.00 
$255.56 

$450.00 

$6,066.79 

$39,734.81 

$21,600.00 

$3,800.00 

$3,066.74 

$17,000.00 

$85,201.55 

$43,334.81 

$18,000.00 

$3,600.00 

$3,066.74 

$17,000.00 

$85,001.55 

2009 

$57,599.72 

$18,000 00 

$3,000.00 
$3,752.98 

$14,500.00 

$96,852.70 

$41,574.85 

$21,600.00 
$3,900.00 

$3,126.34 

$18,000.00 

$88,201.19 

$45,174.85 

$18,000.00 

$3,700.00 

$3,126.34 

$18,000.00 

$88,001.19 
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2009 State Quotas 
2009 Budget: 

Administrative Missionary Total 

Alabama $495,000.00 
Alaska $7,500.00 

Salaries/Housing $475,000.00 $3,000,000.00 $3,4 75,000.00 

Arizona $75,000.00 
Personal Revivals $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

Arkansas $285,000.00 
Retirement $10,000.00 $55,000.00 $65,000.00 

California $130,000.00 Insurance $80,000.00 $45,000.00 $125,000.00 

Canada $15,000.00 Health Spending $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

Colorado $70,000.00 Auto and Travel $150,000.00 $250,000.00 $400,000.00 

Florida $60,000.00 Postage $25,000.00 $55,000.00 $80,000.00 

FWB Foundation $15,000.00 Printing $65,000.00 $70,000.00 $135,000.00 

Georgia $135,000.00 Promotion/ Adv. $70,000.00 $8,000.00 $78,000.00 

Hawaii $2,500.00 Off. Supplies/Maint. $30,000.00 $30,000.00 

Idaho $5,000.00 Copier Lease $4,000.00 $4,000.00 

Illinois $125,000.00 Utilities $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

Indiana $60,000.00 
Iowa $5,000.00 

Board Expense $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

Kansas $15,000.00 
Literature $25,000.00 $90,000.00 $115,000.00 

Kentucky $95,000.00 
Rent $60,000.00 $60,000.00 

Louisiana $25,000.00 
Phone/Fax $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

Maine $5,000.00 
Depreciation $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

Massachusetts $5,000.00 
Payroll Taxes $12,000.00 $12,000.00 

Michigan $200,000.00 
Medicare Taxes $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Mid-Atlantic $35,000.00 
Legal/ Audit $7,000.00 $7,000.00 

Minnesota $2,000.00 Together Way $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

Mississippi $175,000.00 Misc. $2,500.00 $40,000.00 $42,500.00 

Missouri $225,000.00 Scholarships $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

Montana $1,500.00 Flowers/Gifts $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

New Hampshire $3,000.00 Misc. Receipts $25,000.00 $25,000.00 

New Jersey $1,500.00 Land/Building $250,000.00 $250,000.00 

New Mexico $5,000.00 FM Exchange $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

New York $5,000.00 
North Carolina $400,000.00 TOTALS $1,102,000.00 $3,898,000.00 $5,000,000.00 

Ohio $200,000.00 
Oklahoma $360,000.00 
Oregon $7,000.00 
Other Income $250,000.00 
Other States $25,000.00 
Pennsylvania $30,000.00 
South Carolina $175,000.00 
Tennessee $575,000.00 
Texas $150,000.00 
Utah $10,000.00 
Virgin Islands $50,000.00 
Virginia $190,000.00 
Washington $7,500.00 
West Virginia $120,000.00 
Wisconsin $25,000.00 
WNAC $140,000.00 
Wyoming $2,500.00 

TOTAL $5,000,000.00 

A- lSO A- 1S1 



To the Hoard of Trustees of the 

Church Extension Loan Fund 

Antioch. Tenncs~ec 

BELLENFANT + MILES, P.C. 
( FRTI~Ilf1 ,. l ~ I ,. " T "'T !> 

INDEPENDENT AliDITORS' REPORT 

We ha\e audited the accompanymg statements of financ1al poSition of Church l::xtension Loan Fund (a 

nonprofit organiZation). as of December 31. 2007 and 2006. and the related statements of activities and cash 
flow::. for the years then endt•d. These tinancml st:Hcmcnt::. arc the responsibility of the Organizallon's 

management. Our responsibility is to express an opin10n on these financ1al statements based on our audits. 

\\.c conducted our aud1ts in accordance '' ith audumg ::.tandard<. generally accepted in the Umted States of 

Amcnca. Tho!>e standard!> reqUire that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

~hethcr the financ1al statements are free of material rrusstatement. An audit mcludes examining. on a test 

bas1s. e"1dencc supponmg the amounts and disclosures m the financial statements An audit also includes 

as~essmg the accountmg principles used and significant esurnates made by management, as well as evaluat111g 

the O\erall financ1al statement presentation. We belic\c that our audits proHde a reasonable basis for our 
opm1on. 

In our opiniOn, the financ1al statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects, the financia l 

pos1t1on of Church Extension Loan Fund. as of December 31. 2007 and 2006. and the changes in its net assets 

and its cash nows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting pnnc1ples generally accepted in the 
United State:. of America . 

March I 0, 2008 

A- 152 

C HURC H EXTE~SIOI' LOAI\ FUI'D 
STATEMENTS OF FINANC IAL POSIT IO"' 

DECEMBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Certificate of deposit 

Notes rece1vable 
Accrued interest rece1vable 

Prepaid unrelated business taxes 

Property & equipment, at cost 
less accumulated depreciation of S 12.233 

($16.430 in 2006) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

ASSF:TS 

2007 

s 407.289 

24.984,9 19 

156.156 

44.783 

s 25.593.1 4 7 

LIABILITIES A!'ID NET A SETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable - related party 

Accmcd interest 
Revocable and irrevocable trusts 

Note payable- automobile 

Note~ payable 
Other accrued liabilities 
Accrued unrelated business income tax 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITrES AND NET ASSETS 

s 122,270 

282 

1,757,269 

18.837 

21.547.993 
J 1,636 

784 

23.479,071 

2.114,076 

2.114.076 

s 25.593.1 47 

The accompanying notes are an integr.ll pan of these financial statements. 

-4-

A-153 

2006 

s 1.451.263 

23.671.434 
147.4.J46 

772 

9.650 

s 25.281.065 

s 212.550 
240 

1.732.443 

21,412.048 

23,357,281 

1,923.784 

1.923.784 

s 25.281.065 



CHliRCH EXTE"iSIO~ LOAI\ n · 0 

FOR THE STATE~~E~TS OF ACTI\'ITIES 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2007 and 2006 

OPERAT/ \ (,' 

RE\'E''WES 
lll\CSlmcnt lllCOlllC 

Interest income on notes receivable 

Total revenue 

EXPENSES 
Interest cx~nse 

Office expense 

Auto and tr:n el 

'->1anagcmcm fcc - Note 4 

Promouon 

Pu~tagc 

ProfC'-'>JOnal fee~ 

OeprccJatJon 

Oulld My Church ProJeCt expense 

Transfer to Free Will 8 · U I aptlsts Home M~:>s•ons 
nrc atcd bu,•nco;s income Ia'< . 

Tot a I expenses 

Increase (decrease l in ope . ratmg net as~ets 

BUILD MJ' CHURCH - NOTE 5 
I~ EVENliES 

Designated Contnbutions 

EXPENSES 

Increase (decrease) m Build My Ch h urc net assets 

Totalmcrease !decrease) t' n net as:.ets 

t-<ct assets - begmnmg of year 

1\ct as-.eh - end of year 

2007 

s I 0.404 

1.811.195 

I.S21.599 

I.J 79.656 

15.437 

19.928 

I !!3.600 

23.564 
2.24:\ 

7.275 

6.070 

60.000 

122.270 

1556 

J .!!21.599 

190.292 

190,292 

190.292 

1.923. 784 

s 2.1 14,076 

The accompanying note~ are an integral pan of the fi sc •nanc•al statements. 
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2006 

$ 18,484 

1.674,963 

1.693,447 

1.189.115 

11.982 

17.255 

182.988 

15.171 

2.696 

3.717 

4.016 

53.369 

212.550 

588 

1.693.447 

95.102 

95.102 

95.102 

1.828.682 

s 1.923.784 

C H UR C H EX fE!'ISIO"i LOAN FL NO 

STATD1E:\TS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR..~ E:'IIDED DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

CASH FLO\\S FRO~ OPERATI:-.IG ACTI \'IT I E~: 
lncrea~e ldecrea~e)mnet assets 
AdJUStment~ to reconcile change in net a~~et~ to net 

ca~h prm ided (u~ed) by operating ;tctiviti~o:~: 

Dcpn:ciation 
Changes in operating asset~ and liabilitil:.,: 

( I ncrea~e) dcrrca~e in accrut:d interest n:cci\ able 
(Increase) decrease in prepa1d unn:lall.:d bu~incs~ mcomc wx 

Increase (decrease) in account!> payablo.: 

lncrca~c (decrease) Ill accrued intcre't payable 

Increase (decrease) in olher accn1ed habihtJel> 

lncrca~c (decrease) in deferred compen,auon 

lncrca!>C (decrease) in unrelated bll'•inc'' mcomc til' 

et Ca.'h Provided (Used) B}' Operating Acti' llle' 

C \ SH FLO\\ S FR0~11:'\VESTI~G ACTI\ !TIE!>: 

Addn1on~ to notes and bonds rece•' able 

Collecuon on note-. rccei o,abh: 

Rcdcmpllon of certificate of dcpo~•t 
Purchal>es of ncv. equipment 

Net Cash Pro' 1ded (U~cd) By ln"e~ung Act•' Jlles 

CASH FLOWS FR0'\1 Fl!'IANC ING ACTIVITIES: 

Addit1on~ to trust 

fcm1inations of trust 

Addiuons to note'> payable 

Repayment of note~ payable 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing AciJVJtic' 

CREASE (DECREASE) IN 
CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

( ash and ca~h equivalents at begmmng of >ear.. 

Ca~h and cash equivalents at end of year~ 

SUPPLEME:'\TAL DISCLOSURES 

I ntereo;t rece• ved 

lntercc;t paid 

Propert) and equipment purchased 
Less: Amount of note payable used to purch~cd eqUipment 

2007 

s 190.::!92 

6,070 

(8.21 0) 

772 

(90.280) 

42 

31.636 

7R4 

131.106 

(3.767.931) 

2.454.446 

(22.366) 

(I .335.851 l 

97,964 

(73.138) 

4,038.312 

(3.902,367) 

160,771 

( 1.04 3,974) 

I ,451.263 

s 407)89 

S I ,813.389 

s 1,)79.614 

s (4 1,203) 

18.837 

s (22,366) 

2006 

s 95.102 

4.016 

(20.(1!:16) 

(772) 

(2l) .328) 

40 

(ll6.210l 

(\.N7l 

(4<~.1!!5) 

(3.985.8116) 

2.130.422 

1.000.000 
(5.851) 

(861.235) 

144.3!!9 

(79.275) 

3.993.133 
(3,569.414) 

488.833 

(42!.587) 

I ,872.1:150 

s 1.451.263 

s 1.6 72.761 

s 1.1 R9.075 

s ( 5.!!51 ) 

s (5.851) 

The accompanying notes arc an 111tcgral part of the!.c financial statements. 
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I. 

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3 1, 2007 and 1006 

SU MM A RY OF S IG I\IFICANT ACCO UNTING PRI NCIPLES 

O r ganization and Purpose: 

The Church Extension Loan Fund 1s a nonprofit organization under the directton of the Board of 

Home M1~s10n!> of the Natwnal AssOCiation of Free Wtll Bapttsts of the Umtcd States of America, 
Inc. located in Antioch. Tennessee. The purpose of the Fund is to loan money to Free Will Baptist 
Churches. primarily Home MissiOn Churches. for purchase of land and buildmgs. The 

Organizauon's support comes primanly from interest on notes receivable. 

The Fund is exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c){3) of the Internal Re\cnue Code 
under a group exemption of the National AssociatiOn of Free Will Baptists, Inc. In addition. the 

Fund ha!> been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a "private foundation" within 
the meanmg of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The rund had S 11.375 unrelated 

business income for 2007 ($4,91 R for 2006). 

The followmg significant accounting pohcie!> have been followed in the preparation of the linanc1al 

statements: 

Basis of Accounting: 

The Fund prepares 1ts financ1al statements usmg the accrual method of accounting which mvolves 

the application of U.S. generally accepted accounting principles: consequently, revenues and gains 

are recogmzed when earned. and expenses and losses are recogn1Led when incurred. 

Basis of Prese ntation: 

Fmancial statement presentation follows the recommendauons of the Fmancial Accounting 

Standard:~ Board in its Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. I I 7. Financial 
Statemenl'. of Not-for-Profit Orgamzations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Fund is required to report 

mformation regardmg its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: 

unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restric ted net assets. 

Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of financ1al statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 

pnnciplcs mcludes the use of estimates that affect the financ1al statements. Accordingly, actual 

results could differ from those estimates. 

Contributions: 

The Fund account~ for contributions m accordance with the recommendation!. of the Financ1al 

Accounting Standards Board in SFAS No. 116, Accounting for Contributions Rece1ved and 

Contributions Made. ln accordance with SFAS No. I 16, contributions received are recorded as 

unrestncted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restncted support. depending on the existence or 
nature of any donor restrictions. 

-7-
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1. 

CH URCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

SUMM ARY OF SIGN IFICANT ACCO UNTING PRI NCIPLES- CO NTIN UED 

Contributions (continued): 
. .1 permanently restncted net 

. . rted as an increase In temporan y or . . 
All donor-restncted support I!> rcpo . . When a restriction expires (that IS, when a 
assets depending on the nature of the rcstnctl~n ._ ... , mplished). temporarily restricted net 

. . d r purpose restncuon Is acco . . . t 
stipulated time restncuon en s o . d d n the statements of actiVIties as ne 

. d ct asscb an repone I . d 
assets are reclassified to unrestncte n . arily restricted or permanently restncte 

· . . . The Fund has no tempor 
as~ets released from rcstncuons. 

net assets. 

P ty a nd Equipment and Depreciati on: 
r oper d pment 

. . . t cost all expenditures for property an equl 
The Fund follows the practice of capltahzmg. a ~ars Depreciation I'> computed on a straight-

f $500 With a useful hfe of at least two y~; . 
m excess o 11 . · "ollows· . . " II' . . f the as~ets genera y as '' . . line basiS over the USeiU IVeS 0 

Office equipment 
5 years Automobile 
5 years 

. b, • dcd as a separate component m unrestricted 
The net property and equipment balance has ccn recor 

net assets. 

Investments: . 
. 1 d 1 quoted market pnce. 

sed of equity sccuriues and arc va ue a 
Investments are cornpo 

Notes r eceivable: " he . . ly Home Mission C'hurche~. ,or t 
F W II Bapttst Churche'\. pnman 

The Fund loans money to ree I . . . d t give a ftrst mortgage on the property or 

P
urchase of land and buildings. Each church IS require . o ble monthly at 7.5% (7.5% in 2006) 

- . I d interest on the loans IS paya . . d 
Sign a deed of trust. Pnnclpa ~ t for churches still under construction which arc reqUire 
over a fifteen to twenty year penod excep han, the rate on these notes receivable as other 

to pay mterest only. The Board of Trusteefshc lgeasns approximates market value. The churches 
Th arrvmg value o t esc o 

interest rates change. e c -
arc located throughout the United States. 

The aggregate maturities of these notes are as follows· 

2008 

2009 

2010 

20 II 

2012 

Thereafter 
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$ 1.254,499 

I ,351.890 

1.456,840 

I ,569,938 

I ,691.817 

17,659,935 

s 24,984.919 



I. 

2. 

J . 

~-

CHURCH EXTE~SION LOA FU~D 
~OTES TO THE FINA~CIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

Sl ' '\1MARY OF SIG'iiF . . ICA~T ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES- CONT r 

Allu~ance for Ooublful A INl ED ccounts 

Management considers accounts and note~ 
allowance for doubtful accounts is required. rcccl\able to be fully collectible: accordmgly, no 

C ash ec)uivalents 
. The Fund consideri> all highly hqwd 

purchased to be cash equivalents. 
mvcstmcnts w1th a · ' matunt)' of three months or Jess when 

PROPERT\ AND EQUIPMENT 

A summary of pro d · pcny an equipment IS ai> folio\~!> 

Automobile 

Oflice eqwpment 

Less Accumulated deprectallon 

"'<OTESPAYABLE 

$ 

s 

2007 
44.936 

12.0~0 

57,016 

( 12.233) 
~.7R3 

s 

s 

2006 
14.000 

12.080 

26.080 

( 16.430) 
9.650 

otes payable consist of~ 5 - 6o'o (4 5 6o . ., ch h T · · - 11 111 _()06 l unsee r·d d urc cs. he proceeds of these notes are th I u e emand notes from mdivlduals and 
buildtngs. The Board of Trustees chang . he~ oancd to churehcl> to help them purchase land and 
rate:. change . es t e mterest rates on these notes payable as tl . · · o 1er tnterest 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Fund paid the Board of !lome Missions of the N . . 
management fee of $183 600 1$18"> 988 D auonal AssoctaiiOn of Free Wtll Baptists Inc a 
M . ti ' -· at ecember J 1 2006} · · ISsiOns or salary rent and othe . . to rcunburse the Board of Ho 

· r expenses patd b h B me 
the Board of Home Missions in the amount ~fS 122 ~~0e($2ot2rd The Fund had accounts payable to 

.... .550 at December 31. 2006}. 

s. 

6. 

7. 

CHURCH EXTEt\SJO LO.\ N FUt\0 
~OTES TO THE FINA~CIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3 1. 2007 and 2006 

DESJG"'A T ED CO~TRIBUTIO:"S 

The dcslb'llatcd contnbutions are amounts giYcn to the "Build My Church" program. The momes 
g1ven to this program arc loaned to churchc~ 111 the same manner that other fund:. arc loaned to 

churchc!.. The tOtal amount given for the lirst pha.-;c of the Build My Church program has reached 
$1,000.000. In accordance with the provisions of the program payments totalmg $60.000 ($53.36<) 
at December 31. 2006) were made subsequent to year-end to the land funds of two Home Mis~ion's 
Churches from the intere:>t earned on loans made w1th Ulll ld My Church contributions. The second 
phase of the Build My Church program ca lled the Roy Thomas Memorial Fund reached $1,000.000 

dunng the year. The interest earned from the loans made with the money gtven through the Roy 
Thoma~ Memorial Fund \\ill be used to asstst the Home \1i-;ston~ ticnernl l-und. A third phase of 

the Uuild M) Church program called the Rid1ard and Carol)'n Adam~ l:ndowmcnt Fund ha~ begun. 

The tntcre~t camed from the loani> made with the money gt"en to the Richard and Carolyn Adams 
f-ndO\~mem fund will be used to pro' ide mt-..,tonary a~'>il>tancc The total amount g.vcn through the 

end of the )'Car ts S2.0lQ.592 (S l.K94.300 at December 31. 200o ). 

CO"CE~TRATIO"\ OF C REDIT RISK 

The Fund mamtams cash dcpo:.lls m excel-s or the fedcrnll)' msured amount of S I 00.000 At 

December 31, 2007. the excess amount O\Cr the fedcmlly m~ured limtt was S307 .289 (S 1.351.263 
m 2006). The Fund has not cxpcncnced any los~c., m ~uch cash deposits and management bclic,cs 

tt i-. not exposed to any significant credtt risk related to cash 

FA IR \ 'ALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRllMENTS 

The fo llowing methods and assumptions were u~cd by the Organ11ation in estimating its fatr value 

disclosures for linancial instntments: 

Cash, accrued interest receivable, payables, accrued interest payable and other 

accrued liabilities: The carrying amounts reponed in the statements of financial 
posnion approximate fair values because of the shon maturities ofthosc instruments. 

otcs receivable and bonds recetvable: Based on current mtercst rates. the carrying 

value approximates the fair value of the notes recet"ablc and bonds recci\able at 

December 31, 2007 and 2006. 

Notes payable and trusts: Based on current tnterest rates. the carrying value 

approxtmatcs the fair "alue of the notes payable and truSt!> at December 3 I. 2007 and 

2006. 

8. CONCENTRA TIO~ 

-9- lnduded in not<s recei'3ble at Deocmhe• 31. 2007 are lh•ny-<>x luan' which IO\al $15.034.359 
(thirty-four loans wh ich total S 14.3 71,968 m 2006 ). Tht!. balance represents 60.17% (60. 71% m 

2006) of to tal notes receivable. 
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8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

CH URCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
NOTES TO TH E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2007 and 2006 

CONCENTRATION (CONTI NUED) 

Notes payable Include eighty-live notes which tot I S I 
which total $15.949 280 or 74 49o/r In 2006) f al 6.092.009 or 74.6t{% (ninety-one notes 

' • 
0 o tota notes payable Of h · 

one In 2006) notes payable. two total Sl,019.452 or 4 7Jo . t esc nmety-one (ninety-
2006) of total notes payable. . o (two notes total $989,633 or 4.62% in 

REVOCABLE AND l RRECOV ABLE TRUSTS 

Twelve irrevocable and two re,·ocable charitable rernamder t 
The pnncipal of these trusts was used to k rusts pay mterest at 6-9oo per year. 
D rna e mortgage loans Interest e fi h 

ccembcr 3 I. 2007 amounted to S 136 I 78 ($I 4 I 099 . xpense or t e year ended 
· • at December 31. 2006). 

l..JNRELATED BUSINESS I NCOME TAX 

The Fund was subject to unrelated busmess tax from Inter . 
commercial entity. est 11 collected on a loan that it made to a 

The components of the unrelated business Income tax are: 

Current payable 2007 2006 

Deferred taxes 1.556 s 588 

$ 1.556 $ 588 

NOTE PAYABLE 

The Fund entered Into a note payable for the h 
The note is due in sixty payments of $313 95 p~thrc ase of an automobile on December 2!!. 2007. 

· WI the first payme 1 be· d F 
and the last payment being due on January II 2013 Th . n mg. ue ebruary II, 2008 
The balance on the note at December 31.2007 was Sl8,;3~;.terest loan on lhts note is zero percent. 

The aggregate maturities on the note are as follows: 
2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

Thereafter 
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s 3,453 

3,767 

3.767 

3.768 

3.768 

314 

I 8.837 

Free WUI Baptist Bible College President's Report 

President's Report 
Free Will Baptist Bible College, 2008 

Free Will Baptist Bible College's mission is ro educate leaders w serve Chri\r, His church, and I lis world 
rhrough Biblical thought and life. We're as committed to thi~ mi~ion today as we were at our founding in 
1942. Since rhar time, thousands of graduates have made an impacr on their world for Christ .md Hi~ 
gospel. Some have spent their lives in rhe harvest fields as ministers ,\nd missionaries. Others have ~erved as 
salr and light in c:ducatjon or he.Jchc~rc: or the marketplace, wh1lc: oflcring lay leader~hip ro local churche\. 
FWBBC is continuing this rich tradition of giving our srudenrs .1 cla'>Sically- roored Chrisri,m education ro 
equip them to fulfill God's c.tlling for them. 

Alumni Impact 
Ler me give you just one example of how rhis is playing our. It's the srory of three alumni couples who have 
commirred themselves ro gospel ministry in the U.S. Virgin Islands: Kent and Jcanna Nelson, Jamie and 
Monica Greenway, Stephen and Rcjyna Beck. 

In early 2007, a Missis..,ippl pastor and 1998 FWBBC graduate (Kem Nelson) a\kc:d Cod 10 help him 
assemble an "A" Team for a unique ministry in Sr. Croix, Virgin Islands. Nelson needed an .1dministr.uor for 
the 21 5-srudent Sr. Croix Christian School, a Spanish instructor, a curriculum specialist, a fix-it expert ro 
oversee campus maintenance, and gifted church workers. By August 2007, Cod had answered Ndson'~o 

prayers with a six-member "A" Team, flve of whum were FWBBC graduates and alumm. 

Team memhers sold their homes and vehicles and relocared ro rhe Virgin Islands, where Kent Nelson pastors 
the Free Will Baprisr Church in t. Croix. Stephen Beck, a former electrical engineer wich the aerospace 
industry, grandson of L.C. Johnson (first president of FWBBC). and an FWBBC alumnus, is administraror 
of Sr. Croix Christian School, as well as Nelson's associate pasror. Becks wife, Rejyna ( 1995 FW'BBC gradu­
ate), reaches Spanish at the school. Monica Greenway ( 1991 FWBBC graduate) reaches physical education 
and manages rhe school's Satellite Curriculum Uplink. Her layman husband, Jamie, supervises school main­
tenance and reaches out imo che community to memor troubled young men. ]canna Nelson (Kent's wife 
and 1998 FWBBC graduate:) serves 3$ church secretary and prov1des cssenual child care for the Beck.\' four 
young children. 

Pastor Kent Nelson ~aid, ~Thank God for rhe balanced educarion I received at Free Will Bapri~t Bible 
College. Ministry presents complex and diverse challenges that can never be duplicated in a classroom. That's 
why FWBBC's broad printiple-driven education prepares student~ to adapt when mini.my takes unexpected 
turns. The value of an FWBBC education exceeds textbooks and lectures when a network of like-minded 
people bring together their collect ive knowledge and skills in a ministry endeavor. Every day here at rhe 
Christian school in Sr. Croix. a naff peppered with FWBBC graduates and alumni expand the Kmgdom 
work. The core values and profes~ional training we received at FWBBC now shape the lives of young people 
from che Caribbean Islands. Thank you, FWBBC! Please send more worker~ into t:he harvest field." 

Expanding Academic Programs 
God is stiiJ calling young Free Will Baptists ro serve Him. And God is srillusing Free Will Baptist Bible 
College to give them the education they need to make a djfTerence in their world for Christ and His gospeL 
That's why we continue to expand our program offerings, to extend our mission to meer rhe needs of greater 
numbers of Free Will Baptist srudents. 
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Free Will Baptist Bible College 
President's Report 

Th., ~ t:.H. lor ih< lir~t tinw. \\t' oiTcrnl .I dq~rn· In biolo . I . . 
urmcrsin w .lllu\\ 1 \~'BBC 5111 • ' g) t:< lllJ.IIon .tnd .1 2+2 .lgrcemcnt wirh 3 lo···,J 

· · ttt'nts ro t'Jrn .1 nurs•ng degr .. w 1 d f ~ 
C111lJHL~. ~llldcnr' .lrt· al\o bencfiung fn>nl pr·· J~.. .~.:c cF\Xl3tu our •rsr rwo prt'· mcd srudcnrs on 

d ~ ~~ pn·p.uatJon at ·u8( · fh ' · 
'tu l'IH bod\' pn.·,1denr. M.urhcw H . • . . d . •~ )'l-.Jt. for nample. our . racC). w,J, .t<.ceptt' mro I numb • f . . 
tlnut· to mmt fom.trd '~ith ~trarr~>ic piJns f. cl • tr.o presng•om law \chook We con-

J I t- or more e~>ret• pro<>rJ ·1 'II h 1 an •ghr 111 the" oriJ. t- t-
111

' ular WI e P our gr.tduatt'S ~crre as salt 

Thi' yeJr \\<: \-c <11\o been \\orking hard jJlannin cJr ) 
J · '1 · g I( ' ur ne\,, rwo n:Jr onl1r1 · " ~. -· 1· 5 · t'grn· 10 " 1 msrry Pendmt> Jppro\-,JJ b \A('S . · . ' n~ocrart· o , CIUlle (A.$.) 
I II . r> \ .• • our rcgronal .h.:cr.:dltlng h J' f. h c: . 
Je il , e ro r_nt'IVC .I tomplett' JegrtT in rnini~tn from Frt·e W'll 8 . . u }•. or t e llr~r nme.' studencs will 
It-a\ ang the1r home' · 1 ap11' 1 B•hk· Colk-ge onl111e. wnhout ever 

Thi, Jegret program Wa\ horn OUt of a lllllCern for hundred r 
mtni~tc:r~ .. lnd lay le.tders who havc ·~·\ d (' d' II J ~ o p.l\lor~. yourh and C.hri,lidn cduc.uion 
I h "'" vcre •<> s c.1 an arc se ·· · h 1lll J\e never had the opnonunil\ ro 111 h n 111g 10 •-vocanonal or full-nmc minisrry 

F , \X'' II . r liH' acro~s r e cuumrv to l',lr h I . d . . 
.t rll ., B.tpn~t pcrspe<.II\'C:. · 11 a r l'U 0~ an lllllll~tf!· d~.·gree from 

N~\\, :rce :x'•ll 8apriHs wtll have an opporrunu~ ro com fete J rwo \. . 
rrt:d dc.:grec rn theolo~'Y .tnd mintsln· from f-\XII~I'C' R hp h . ear, regJOnJ.lh .md nanonally accred-

h J · · ~ · ·ll cr r .tn nkuw onltn · · · tea. L ocrnnt:\ cunrran· ro 1-ree Will 8 . d . h · " e courses ar m~rrtunons char 
(- R . apttst ott nne r cv <:an now r k 8'bl fi rarnur etd. d succe'>Sftll F-rt'e Wtll B . d. .· J c ' e courses rom prok.-.~ors like 

. . apr•sr paHor an mrmsrer who . I 98J h h 
gencr,tuuns ol ~(lldcnts at FWBBC Th. , .. . k . . ~•nee ~ as t.mg r rhe Riblc ro rwo 
h c. •· t) can ta ·c llllllt\trv courses fr t'· l'k Tc .1~ \lltCe~~·ulh- planted and vro~n r \X~' II R h . om pro t:ssors I e errv Forrest. \\ho 
h . h' . " ree t .lpmt c urche.s for J6 \'t: J b . . h . 

e.1r tn rt·ac rng a new gener:~rion of'pasr . d h 
1 1 

• ars an nm\ rrngs r ar expencncc ro 
or~ an c urc 1 p antcr~. 

lr's _rruh- .I mtle~rone thar adulr studenc.s fi>r the flrsr rime h , h . 
narronally accredircd online degree under th, h' r /\e t ~ opponumry ro complete a regionally and 
,JilJ pr.tnicc. Ple-.ISt pr.w lor this nC:\\ •nJ . e _ r~,lc mg o ·rec W,JI B.tpt•sts \\ho f'aithtUJiv H:ach our doctrine 

· .. ncnrng progr.1m! • 

\X!e ~onunue ro see g.u~s in rhe numbers of srudenrs "ho .ltl an~weri . . • . . 
mmrstr) and ma,onng Ill mrnistll llelds ~~ 17'XfRAc- ... ng the t.:.dl ro full-ume Chmrlan 

• d · · · ' ,. ' .. "·•ore srudcnrs are I d. · 
masters egree~ Ill rhcolo<!\' Jnd ministn· J'h' . h. ' . a so .trten mg semrnary and earnrng 
d . h "'· · IS IS w 1 we rc pu rsurng 0 · I egn:e 10 r cology and mini~rry. · · · ur srraregtc pan ro otTer an ,\1.A. 

T'hi~ degree would allow ret.ent college grdduarv· t . 
· · ""' o e-arn a rnasu:r s degr · d 111101 ~rry ro earn a masrer's degree in rwo- c h' ee 111 one year, or a ult ~tudencs 111 

d h 
to-rour vears, com rnmg week lo . . . h 

L.ourscs an ur t•r di~rance-learning oiTe . Tc • I d . - ng •nrensJve~ Wlr exrensJOn 
· . nngs. 0 pan an 1111pJemenr J Ill ' d 

conmrure~ a OlJJor suh\tanrive chan~>e wirh . d' b aster~ egret· progr.un hke this 
d 

r> our actre mng odles It rakes t. d S 
your pr.tycrs an supporr as we move toward rb fi lftll f h:.. rme an money .. owe need 
w11h educ.nional rools rhar y,jfl enhance rh ~ ~ . m_enr L~ r 15 •mporranr goal ro provide more srudenrs 

err llllllhtnes •n rrus compl f' · ex t\\enry- trsr Lemury dimarc. 
Spiritual Growth · 
T?e 2007-2008 academic year has been a ooJ one for F . . . . , 
rim year with \tudenr\ who have hearc.s gd . J f' ~ rte Wdl B~pn.'>t 8rble ( ollege. We've been blessed 

an llllll s or God and dt:~ 1 rc 1 · · lf . 
cncomp.~.,~e' the hean. rhe mind, and rhe "rll D~il . h . o grow ~plflrua )' Ill a war dlJt 
year we've been wessing the irnporrance of dc~el. ~ c ap;lt ser:rces h~ve centered on rhe Word of Cod. Th•s 
and weve emphasized rhe importance ofbe' ~pm~1o h y_wrsdom Ill a culture rhar mili tares against ir, 
gospel. rng sa r .tn tg r 111 3 world thar i~ in desperate need of Christ's 
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The ~tudcm body. under dtc leaJt·r~hip ol f\f.Hthew 8r.Key, emhraLnl.t.' rhnr ~ptrrrual rhum· "\kJnr 111 

Love ... \X'e'vt \Cell signs or growrh .md lll.lturiry Ill our \tudCil(\ .IS rhl·\'\-c cllg.tgeJ Ill WeL·kh Chrr,tiJn 
scrvtce minr,trin, wned 111 lvwl dlUn.:hn. dnoted rhunJ>ehn ro Chri~t wgerhcr 111 nrghth \ptntu,U ltk 
groups. helped the poor J.nd hurring in myriad ways, Jnd eng.1~cd rh~.: world ,tround rhem wirh ( .od~ trurh. 

For in~ra.ncc. lour d.rn afrn killer wrnadon ro.~rcd rhrough M1ddle lennc~wt· rhr~ ~d1ru.1n Jnrro) ing 
home~ .md uprooring live:\, 2) F\X'BBC f.tculry .llld ~rudents vnlunr~.:cred rn help in the lll<I\Stve dean-up 
effort to as~i'>l loLa! rc~ident\. Th<. ,tudcm' worked scn·n hour-. rn hr.Kmg <.old ll'lllperature\ n.:mm mg 
debrl\. oper.umg ch.tin ~.~~,.and <.'ncour.1ging neighbor~ who had !o,t everything rn them 1\rer~. 

Less than .1 monrh l.ner, 21) rWBBC students .wd ht ... uln g.l\e up rht'lt spnng break .1nd bo,trded airpl<~ne' 
ro France .md ~cw York for another kmd of minisrf! ourreaLh l'he New York team wunn~ed on ~trcet 
corner'>. prareJ wHh more.: dun 700 pcopk. and 'aw eleven pu>ple utn\ert.:J. ThL 1-r.m-.t. team dl\rrihur.:J 
rraC[S, mini\rered 111 an l:nglrsh language convt'r\.Hion mmistll' wirh miss10nanes, performt·d m.lllu.tl bhor ar 
rhe N.mtn ( hurdt .. mc..l p.Hticip.neJ in ,I lU)'•\\ tdt• mn·ung ur l'\Jngdrcal .. hun.:hn 

We stress ''irh our sruJ.:rm th<~r ~piritualrtv is nor just .1bour the "religiou~" ..tspect> of lilt:. 1r encump.tsSL\ all 
of life; we should rake every thought captive to th<. obt·drt:nCL ofChri\1. bO\\IIlg w H1:. lord'h1p 111 tht: ~hvle 
oflifc, inrdlct ru:tlh·. emorionalh, relationalh·. mvrallv , . . . 

Finances and Enrollment 
The financi;ll ptuurc thi> }'LJ.f has 11Cell •• <.ha.llen~rng Oil<.. rht• C/.romdl' ofHJglur Fdutd(/(/1/ rcu mh l..Hnt:d 
a story on how diAitulr it i~ for ,m.ill pm.rre colleges ro mamwn h1gh cnmllmenrl. 111 rough econt>mic 
time~. !'his h.t.s been true Jt F\X'IHK •. We ~uttered our fusr Jownrurn m enrollmcnt in .t number or yc:Jr,, 
.md rhr~ hd> .~tlectnl our rnwm.:. 

F\X BBC dot\ not h.tve largt endo\\ m<:m' ro hdp ill whm ~rruatiun' ltkc rh1~ ocwr \X'e Uh .. oura~e our 
pcoplt· lO remember 1-WBIK. through planned g1frs w cndowmt"nr firnJs. ~rrong cnc..lowmenr~ Will ht.'lp u~ 
weather ditllcultic:~ l1ke the one''<.: nO\\ f.tce. 8ct.:aust' uf these JiAicultics. we are .unic..ipanng a Jcll.:n to1 thc 
2007-2008 fl~cal year. However, the long lt'rlll lln,IOCI.ll po~irion or the: college rcm.llm \[fOilg •• tnd our 
histon of con.servarive financial m,uugemcnr h.t\ placed us in good stead a~ we 1110\l forw.trd. 

The enrol lment piuure fm rhis coming f:tll look\ much more pruml'mg. Rrght nO\\ (May) we h,t\t' more: 
applit.tllts for this fall rhan we haJ ar registration in Au~u~r 2007! Please pra1 for rhese applic:anr~ rhat rhey 
will be wise and prayerful a hour their dc:tision ro am~nd Free Will 8.1pmr Bible College. AnJ ple.l\t. cm.til us 
ar rl'cruirrtP.fwbbcl'du or call us ar 1-800-76- F\XIBBC if you kno\\ of any srudenrs who would be good 
cand1dare.s for FWBRC 

Engaged Faculty and Staff 
Our faculry Jnd sraiT conrtnue robe engaged in their churchc~. communitre5, and rhc ac:tdemit profe>~IOn. 
They nunister in the local dmrch and J.s\ociarionallc\els, as t.:ommr~\Ulll mc:mber' rn rhe 'arional As~oci.l­
rion of Free Will Bapttsts, and a.s board member5 of chamablc organt7~uions. Ler me name a fC\~ of their 
accumplishmcms: 

• Dr. Michael Phillips, .uhletic director and program coordinator for Exercise ~t.:ience .1nd Phys1cal 
E.Juc:auun, rcu:ivcd hr5 Ph.D. dcgr~.:e in He.tlrh dnd Human Pcrformante with wnt~.:nrratiun~ in 
Physiol Education and Spom Mandgemcnt, in December. 

• Dr. Kevin Hester, who teache~ Bible and hhrory. had hi~ firsr book publi~hed by Parcrnosrer PrCSJ>, on 
Grego') the (Jreat. The book is pan of PJ.ternosrcr\ Stud1es in Chrisrian Hi:.wl) and Thoughr senes. 
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• Mr. Tom S3,~. vice pre,ident for finanetJI a~Ta•r~. ~aves on the board of directors of the Nashville 
Rescue .vl•ssion. 

• Dr. James Steven~ . (.ha1rman of the Dcpanmcnt of Mu\ic, was the fe-atured d1nician at the prestigious 
Sun min Church Mu~ic Workshop in Seoul, Korea, where he launched a new book of piano arrange­
ments, as well ~ two new choral anthems 

• Mr~. Carol Reid, the l.ihrarian at FWBBC. wa\ namt·d secrl'tary of the Commi~sion on Accredil'a.rion 
of rhe Association for Biblical Higher Education. one of f.WBBC's accrediting bodies 

• Dr. Thurman PJtc. chairman of the Department of'Teacher Education, was elected chairman of 
Na.~hville'~ Merro Council ~or Teacher Fducation, which represents Merropoliran Nashville Public 
Schools and the colleges of education at area colleges and universities. 

• Dr. M ilron Field~. v1ce president for institunonal plannmg, was elected to another term as a commis­
sioner on the ( .omm1'i.sion on Accreditation of the fusociarion for Biblical H•gher Education (FWBBC 
is the onh· college that has rwo members on the Commission). 

New Employees 
We added rhree new full -rime employees this year. Two of the~e are in the are-a of recruitmenr and enroU­
menr management: Heath Hubbard, our new direccor of recruitment, who began his durics in December, 
and Rachel Dt'nni~. our new enrollmenr counselor. who began work in April. These new employees have 
brought a rush of energy inro recruitmem activities at the college. a.nd are already me<'Ling with enthusiastic 
reviews from our constiruencv. The Library also added a new employee, Lance Williams. who has served as a 
~rudenr employee and was named library circulation manager in January. 

Retiring Employees 
We: ~aid good-bye to rwo 'alued members of the 1-rt·c Will Baptist Bible College family this year: Ralph and 
Margaret Hampton. Brorher Hampton had retired four years ago as a fUll-rime instructor, was named 
Professor Emeritus. and agreed to serve parr-rime as chairman of the Department of Biblical and Ministry 
Srudies. He is now bylllg aside those duties and moving into a well-deserved full reriremenr. Mr. Hampton 
ha~ served Free Will Baptist Bible College for SO years--48 years as a reacher and rwo years on paid sabbari­
cal while receiving hi~ master's degree. Mrs. Hampton will be retiring after 37 years as Library Manager. 

Campus Activities 
We tell our srudents that FWBBC is a commumty of tairh and learning. And like in any other community, 
numerous acti\ iric\ take place other tha.n classroom instruction. Whether communit)•-wide musical concertS 
such as "Christma~ on Richland~ each December or Choral Union presenrauons like rha) spring's "Meet Me 
in St. Louis," campus life at FWBBC is a kaleidoscope of events and happenings. 

The academic year kicks ofT with our annual Block Parry and Parade welcoming students to rhe friendly 
world of FWBBC. Then Rush Week sweeps the camp~ a~ societies vie to aruacr incoming students as 
members. Each day after lunch, GMF (Global Missions fe llowship) provides information and prayer mo­
ments regarding international missionary outreach. Growth Groups promoting spiritual, emotional, and 
psychological health dor rhe landscape. Project Pumpkin provides October opporruniries to inreract with 
neighborhood children. lasty cvcnrs such as rhe fall North Carolina Barbecue and rhe spring Boiled Blue 
Gras~ ~ure our ~tudl'nts that the denomination and the college faculty/staff appreciate: them. 

Hardly a week passes without special events planned with srudencs in mind. They're asked ro participate in 
Senior Days and Welcome Days to acquaint visiting potennal studenrs with FWBBC. They help host the 
Flames Christmas Basketball Tournamenr for Christian ~chools in December a.nd round up canned goods for 
the Souper Bowl of Caring as a community outreach effi>rt. Student Wellness Emphasis Week in January 
focuses on strategic student needs and fearures guest presenters who address key emotional, spiritual, and 
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. al ~· W FA. T (Srudem Wdlne~s Exercise Any Time) nudgc' \tudcnr~ to pursue an 
sychologJC concern\. ~ - · -· · ' . 
~ lifestyle and become health-consc•ous. 

, . . 1 u~ the Freshman l-.ssav Conte~r. thtc" Junior/Senior 
Whether ir'~ the annual Red Cross Blood Drhtvle ~n can p . : Marriage l:.nm.hment Seminars. a li"cly 

· d L'( N- h · nuamural at etiC <..ompcuuon, • . . h 
Banquet, Stu ent •• m •g t, 1 d . . ·d ~ - ns FWRRC ~:.unpus hk 1s d .1ppy 
round of Family Feud. or doLem of o_rher stu ent-t~ncnrt uncno , 
whirlwind that creates a sense of faJmly and belong•ng. 

I. l tures and Bible Conference . For lnes ec . F I' l'S lrctum ea<..h \prin~ d~ .Ill cducauonal 
Since 1992. FWBBC hJs ~.ponsored thel ' anlnualh 1-.1. Lrh~uy 'l~hrel:cri~s bring- s well known spe<lkers to campu~ 

r h h' 1 1 of evange 1ca sc oars •P· · ·rh· forum ror t e tg 1est qua •ry h ld . lobal C\'Jngeh~m 1nJ other rup1cs. IS . I J h I hilosop v. wor "Jews. g , • . . - h 
who address 1ssues rc arc to t eo ogy. P •

1 1. , r ocr scholar'> and 15 rhc liter:uv srvhst tort e 
I d R k - e of evange IC.l 1~ms rorem , · · : d 

year's speaker, Or. Lean '! en, IS on k r . · .
0 

da}'S (FebruarY 4-<)) ro taculry an 
. f h B'bl D Rvkcn spo c.: JOur umes Ill rw • . 'I English Standard Vrmon o t e I e. r. . h 7') bo ~ ' ncluding ht\ most recent work. Tnr 

srudems. He ha!> authored, co-authored, or edited more t an - . o s, • 

English Standard Vrmon Litrrary Snuly Biblr. 

d h tanding ministrie' of Or. F rwin I uner, senior 
The 2008 Bible Conferenct' (March 2-6) feamre r e ours fTi . ('I . I FWB Church 

. 'h. d D F Jdic Moody. pastor o tppen s . 1apc , . . 
pastor at Moody Church •n C •cago. an r. f,C I Fducar'ton ar North Carolina Central Un•versll}'· 

C) I h · f h Department o ,ounse or · . 
(Clayton, N anc c atr o t e . d d I' , d a w'ldelv-auenlk-d workshop on becomlllg a 

k l' . • lenarv sessaons an c Jvere . . J . 
Dr. Lur-«r spo c rour umes Ill p ., I' . . IJ D M ody spoke twice: Ill plcnarv ~ess•ons an rw•ce 

I I . fl . · toda}.'s pluratstlc wor . r. 0 •. . b k counter-cu rura Ill uence Ill • I . d . a hook-signing introducmg has new oo . 
in his trademark counseling workshops. He a so parnc•pare 111 

First A1d for Emotional Hurts. 

dinator for rhe Christian Education and Youth Ministry Deparrmem. 
FWBBC's Barry Raper, program coor . . . I worksho on vouth wlcurc .md ministry. Dr. 
preached twiCe in plenary sess•ons and dchvcrcld ad tlml ~ yf h Pl.l'e ot' Moses and Dr. jJLk William~ 

. h d ful mon on ea ers llp rom t e lr• . • 
Garnerr Re•d preac e a power ser h. . rh N . I Association of hee Will 13aprisrs. 
presented an inspiring lecrure on leaders •P 111 c auona 

Relocation r h h . f 66_~cre campus site in Gallatin, Tenne~-
11 · - · d tract ror t c pure asc o a ·· 

In November, rhe co cge 111mare a con w' E d A camp"s The college selected the ~ire . f h U 's currcm west n venue .... . I 
see, a 26-minurc dnve rom t e co ege . 

1 
. . he Nashville area. We expect to dose t 1e 

after looking carefully at more than I 00 potentia properues m r 

contract in July 2008. 

. . . be more le-ased with rhe purchase arr.lngcmenrs. We believe ~har 
The board and admmtsrranon could not r Ph. . rt'V The confidentialit)' clause ro whtch 

II . F he owner ror t as pnme prope. ·r . 
we received an exec ent pnce rom t h 

1 
. d d will share more derails with our comuru-

we agreed will be lifted as soon as the contract as c ose • an we 

ency. 

. . h be inn in of its land search: Much like the current 
The sire meets all the cmena the colleg~ ~et art e ~ g be' b t 7/10 of a mile off of State Route 

· 1 1 ted access Hceway. mg a ou . . · 
campus, the new property IS c ose to a. IIlli d ' al d educational resources and JOb opporrunmes tor 
386 (Vietnam Veterans Boulevard). lt IS near me IC an d . 'II - the Create~ Nashville area. 
students, is surrounded by new housing developments, an IS stl Ill 

_ . - 'd population growth and amacring high . h f S Counrv IS wtrnessmg rapl 
The rapid economtc growr o umner ., f d high-end hou:.ing development~. 

. b heal h facilities and an array o restaurants an h 
end shops. malls. JO s. t care . '. al health lex-wellnns cl'nter, has ju:.t opened less t an 
For example, Sumner Station, an $18-mtUaon regwn P 
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,] nllk I rom rh~ L.llllPU\. rh~: 0<::\\ ~frl.:l'(S of lndt.In LJkt:, .1 hi~h t•nd r<:t.ld dndopmem d shun ~ix-minure 
drin· frnm tilt' <-.!mpm. r~c.:mh· opened for business. 

\X.uhin live nHnutt:~ of the campus are bmh atford.tblc home\ for bwlrv .tnd \r.tff. .1s well as 1-airvue Planra­
llon Jnd bo\land, hif!h-l·nJ hou~ing dl·vdoprncnt~ d1Jt pmviJL' job opponunnics ~tmd..H to whar the 
1 ollcgn lltrrt·nt Rdk Meade surround ing.. ha1e oH~rcd f-\l(,'RB( \tuJcnr\ f(>r decade~. Sumner C.ounry's 
exploding t'UJnOill). JJong wirh Callarin's invmng small-ciry .nmmphere, mc.1ns thar rhe college will have rhe 
hl'ndit~ of dw larger t'\J~hvtllt· community a~ well ,1, thl· lh.nrn .1nd LUll\ l'llit' llLl' of the Callarin and 
I I t·nder~on I' tile cnm rnu n i ric~. 

Thl' wlll'gc h.L, hn·n warm ly wdwmed by Liry offitiJ.b a~ well .1~ bu\lllC\~ and edut'atiunal leaders in 
C.dl.ttin .md 'iumner Cnunry. C.1l larin Mayor JoAnn CrJve~. for example. ~.tid. "Callatin welcomes Free 
\X. til H.1pri~t Bible Collq~e. This is rruly .1 hiswrit Jnd exciring rime fur our Lit}' .md communi tie~ around us. 
1·\X'BB< 1\ til b11ng w • . 1 gre-ar college wirh a rremcndous. m.h rrJdirron of cdmarion .1nd communiry service. 
It w1ll Lh.lllg~· our ~..iry lor the bc!tn. and 1~e tould nor be mo1~ pft:.t,cJ " 

l'k.l\~ pr.n lor rhc colkge a.s 1\C aggressive!~- marker thl· \Xesr I nd G1mpm 10 prospcuive buyers. Despite rhe 
<-urrenr n•>nomK d1matc. we cominue LO have ~trong rrHcrnt from bu\cr\. Although the NashviJJe real 
eq,l(~· market hJ, slowed from 1£5 blisrering pace. 1r has connnucd to ma111ta1n ~rrong values. fhe Nashville 
are.1 is 'l'l'll .lLH"' rhe narion ~ one of rh~· rd.uivd} whu!>r markets that developers WJnr ro be 111. So we are 
hopd'ul .1ml ar~ w:~inng on Cod to bring u~ rhe buyer He Yoould ha~t• purtha,c our campu\. 

Thank You 
It I' t:XCH1ng 10 wacch Free Will Baprisr 13iblc College grow and dt:vclop. \'(/c JrC adding new- academic 
prugr.m1s to mct't rht need!. ot' Free \)(,'ill Baptist studenr!> J.nd thun.hes. \X'e .m: moving forward expcctanrly 
wnh plans for a nC\\ campus rhat will allow for future growth. Yer JJI of this IS happening ro bring srudenrs 
IIllo .1 UllllJUC Chm11an cummuniry uf !dirh and learning, w hdp them diswver GoJ'l> Kingdom purpose for 
rhc1r live~ .• 111d ro give rhem rhc rools ro fultlll rhar c<Jlling. Cod "us1ng our srude1m and alumni co expand 
H" Ktngdom. And He is us111g you. as you pray for rhc collegt·, wpp<>rc 1t financia lly. and recommend it to 

pro,pt·ctive \ludcnr,. We rhank you for your ~readfJst support J.~ Wt' ttHHtnut· to fulfi ll our mission. 
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Type of Aid 

Financial Aid Report 
2007-2008 

Number 
of Recipient~ 

Amount of Aid 

4' . ........................................ $ 85.986.7.) 
ln~1i1utional Lo.u1s ......................................................... · '"' .................. · 138 68'i.94 

H'i ................................................. • • Swdcn1 \X'orkc• Earn •ng~ ............................................. ... · ....... .. ...... 6 '7 >') ~ <) 1 
. 'l-l ................................................... ........... . >.~ .. 

FWBBC Schol:mh•p~ ......................................... ......... · . . . ... .. 180.0"d.OO 
'11'- Gr.lfltl~t.holanhip Programs .................................... ~().. ...... ........................ ........................... 10 420.00 

'\ ....................... .......................................... - . l·cdcrdl '\1·0(. ................................................................. _ ,,)2')11\.'i(, 
f-cdcrdl Pdllrranr .......................................................... 1 I .................................................................. - 2">. 5">0.00 

., dl' .9 .......................... ........................................... ' rcdcr t1 \X•nr" Sw v rogram ............................................ 1 'i 1 'iO.OO 
rcdml \~,,,dcm•._ Compe111ivencss Gram ...................... 18 .... · ..................................... ..... :::::::::::::::: .. ·~--:s-2 oo 
Fed1·r.tl -.ub ... ditcd St.J!Tord Loan ................................... 180 ................ · .......................... · 3 1 ( 11 00 

84 ........ ~ ,) -· h'tlcral l mubstdizcd St.Ulord Loan ............................. ·· ..... ........................ .......................... ~">·t·l'l'l.llll 
hdcrJI I'll S Loan Program.......................................... ~·> .................................................................. ~·l- 001 00 

. (>~ ... .... .................................. ........................ • -· A11crnall\t I oan~ .... ... ..................................... .......... '08 ·l 'i > 00 
l:.xrcrrul '\~:holarships ..................................................... I 12 ................................................................... - • -· 

.J 007 2008 ..................... SJ.47'i.45l. l4 Total Financial Aid Administereo, 2 - ............................................................. . 

Welch library Report 

Athen,l Cullccrion Sta ri~tic•: 

Reference ..................................................................................................................... ,~.~~~ 
(.;cneral Collection.... ................................ ......................................................... .... .. 1 ·; 10 
Curriculum Lab .................................................................... · ................................ ·,9 ~ 
Audiovisuals ................. .................................................................................................. ; 6o6 
Rem.undcr .................................................................................................................. '761 
1\.1usit: CoUecrion .......... ................ ..... .. ... ... ... ......... ....... ........... ...................... ............ ... 91 
.\i ini.,trv Lab .............................................................................................................. ;·~ .. , 3} 

r.-boob ......................................... · · .. ·:::: ::· ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :: :::::::: :·: ·: ::::::::::::.::: ~~:63o 
ERIC. M~t:rofiche ............................ .. -9 
H!.!>tOrical Collection ........................................................................................................ . 

'T' _ _ , A-L c ........................................................ 161 ,87 1 1 0 YJ rnena ount: .................................... .. 
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Registration Report 2007-2008 

l:nrollrnent ............................................................................................................................................................ 346 

Fnrollment Breakdowns by: 

States 
Alaham.1 ..................................... 10 
1\ rk;m sa;........... .. .... .. .... .. .. .. .... .. . I (, 
C .•.. . 1 .utlurma ................................... -
Colorado ...................................... I 
Hondo~ ........................................ 12 
(.corgi:~ ..................... ............. .... 1.3 
Idaho ............................................ I 
lllino•~ ........................................ IS 
Indiana ..................... ........ ............ 1 

Classification 

K.ln\~~ ........................................... 3 
Kcntuckv ..................................... 8 
l\1.uyland ...................... ... ............. I 
Michigan ................................... 18 
Mi~uri ...................................... 19 
Mi~~issippi ..... .. ............. ............ 7 
North C..roltna .......................... .47 
Ohio ........................................... 10 
Okl.1honu ..................................... 2 

Oregon ......................................... 2 
South Carolina ............................ 13 
South D.tkot,l ................................ l 
Tennessee...... .. ....................... 115 
Texas ............................................. 4 
v· · 5 trgmta .................................... I 
We\t Virgmia ................................ 2 
International ............................... .4 
11 .... wdcm hodv '<~'""""" ~~ """ (USAJ •nd 
S urlu:r luunlfiCC (( .uud.... ~un:a, ;and \ioo~>hl) 

Frc~hman ............................................. ...................................... 91 
Sophomore .................................................................. ............... 73 
Jumor ....................................................................................... 61 
Senior ................ ... ...................................................................... 84 
Special ..................................................................... ... .................. 1 
Non-degree ~eking parr time ..................................................... 35 

O ther Categories 
1-ull-ume ................................... 260 Dorm .............................. .... .. .... 216 
P.m- time .............. ................... 86 Commuter ................................. 74 

Male ........................................ 176 
h:male ...................................... 1"'0 

Adult Degree Program ................ 27 
Ufcumc l..c,uning ...................... 29 

">mgle ........................... .......... .. 266 
Married ............... ..... ................... 80 

free Will Baptist ................... .... ~I 0 
Other .......................................... .36 

Vocational ' 
Pasroral .................................... 31 General Srudie<. ............. ... ...... .... . I 1 
Youth Minimy/Chriwan Ed ...... 27 History ......................................... S 
M . . ')n 

•~ton' ~······- -·-·· ...... ................ .... -, M usic .......................................... 13 
Mini:.try Ernphas•:. ...................... 16 
Business ...................................... 44 
Engh$h ............... .......... .......... .... ... 9 
Excrci~ Science ....... .............. ... .. 7 

Psychology .................................. 21 
Sciencet;\;ur~ing .......................... 6 
S cia! ... ..... .................................. 1 

h "~ . . • 72 c er r.oucauon .................. . 
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New ............................................ 63 
Coni inutng ............................... 205 
Readmits .... ..... ........... ................. 23 
Special .......................................... I 
Transfer ...................................... 19 
Non·degree seeking parr-ume ..... 35 

Undeclared ................................. 18 
Non-degree: seeking parr-rime ..... 36 

Post-hac TE'" .... 8 
"lll<.<re arc .MI11l<: p:uwr .ll sruJtnu lat. tal a a other 
m;I)On 
''Ta<hcr I:..Juan<ln ondud.-• ohe,c, .,.,..., Bohlr. 
brl• <"hildlu~>d. J'lcmcnw). fngl"l' · Hiswn-. 
~iwk. . .rncll'h...al ~.duuuon. 
•••J-+~)1-bti~ ,,dltU!in "-"1' f~l U'fl}t II b.NhdtlrJ 
ti-t"'~"' t1 "'f'DIIIIUy IUY'rr'tiJ,,/ roUttr """' • 
_,..,'""' nl<l .. btT •! ""f""'" ).,, "' " _,"' 

untt Baptist Bible College 
Free "' 

Salary Breakdowns 

President· 
Salary 
S<xtal Security 

Rc:tiremem 
~{cdicallnsur.ance 

Life lmurancc 

Pro"ost 
Salary 
Social Security 

Retirement 
Mc:dic.U Insurance· · 

Life ln:.urance 

Vic.e Presidc:nr for Institutional Advancement 

Salary 
Social Security 

Retirement 
Medical Insurance 

I .ife I nsu.rance 

Vice President for Financial Affairs 

Salary 
Social Security 

Rerircmcnr 
Medical Insurance: '" 

Life Insurance 

2006-2007 
$61564 

C,,OIC> 

6.229 
II .638 

192 -
$88.639 

$53.198 
4,070 
'),0 ')4 
4.314 

192 
$66,828 

$47.398 
3,626 
4.503 
8,826 

192 
$64.'>4"1 

$51.533 
3.942 
4.896 
4,314 

192 
$64 .877 

Salary Breakdowns 

2007 .l008 2008-2009 
$67 .S.H 

1,166 
8.239 
8 .. H6 

$67 .S31 
';,166 
7.091 

11.167 
225 --

$91.180 

225 
- $89.507 

$)4,794 $54.794 

4,192 4,192 

5.75.\ 6,685 
0 0 

225 225 

$64.964 $65.896 

$48.820 $48.820 

3.73'> ~.73'> 

5.126 5.956 
6.513 8,711 

225 225 

$66.617 $6';.249 

$53.079 $13.079 
4,061 4.061 

5.573 6.476 
0 4.255 

225 225 
$63.841 $67.193 

. 'd d (with Social Security variauon). Vehicle provtded. 
•C ampus hou~mg pro"t e 
• ' Voluntarily declined 
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Free Will Baptist Bible College 

August 30, 2007 

Synopsis of Minutes 
Board of Trustees 

Synopsis of Boord Minutes 

In .1 confercncr: call, rh<: RoJrd ot'Trusrce~ approved rhe administrarion's r<:commcndarion m iniriare a 
n>ntr.t<..r ior rhc: purchJ\<: o( J fururl <.am pus site 10 Callaun, Tcnn<:SSl'c:. 

December 5-6, 2007 

The Bo.ud of1ru.srces received reports from v.trious dep.urmcm~ of rhe college. The Board .approved the admint~rrauon·~ recommen<.lation ro offer an onltne 1\.-~0<..iarc ofS<..iencc (A.S.) <.Iegree 1n mmisrry. The 
Bo.o<d "";'d upd."" no <he «lo"don of <h, ,.,.npu>. ondod;og dw <on""' on <h< (;,1/,.;n P<np<ny. 

May 7-8, 2008 

The Bo:~rd ofTrum'<:s rc<..eivcd rl·porrs frnm various d<.·parrmenrs of rhe colkge. rhl· Bo:ard rncr wirh 
Gall.uin ciry oftlciaJs. including rhe mayor and member~ of rhe ciry council. The Board rece1ved updates on 
rhe rdoc,uion of rhc campus. including a prescnrarron by rhe collcgc:'s archirecr~ .tnd mccrings WHh rhe l·olkge~ real esrare arrorncy and uv1l engineer. f'he Bo.trd clecred ns 2008-2009 officers: Terry Pierce. 
chairman: Boh Bass. vice chairman; M.trk Srripling. se<.rerary. 
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FREE WILL BAPTIS T BIBLE C OLLEGE 

Statements of Financial Position 

May 31, 2008 and 2007 

Current assets: Asse~ 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments i~ marketable secw·ities, at market value 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful f 

$45,000 in 2008 and 2007 accounts o 
Prepa1d expenses 

Total current assets 
Non current assets: 

Cash: 

Restricted for endowments 
Restricted for student loans 

Investm~nts in marketable securities, at market value· 
Restricted for endowments · 
Held under life income agreements 

Campaign pledges 

Loans to students, less allowance for doubtful loan 
of$67,000 in 2008 and $43,000 in 2007 s 

Note receivable • related party 

Total non current assets 
Property, plant and equipment: 

lnvestment in property plant and . • equ1pment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

Total assets 

Current liabilities: Liabilities and Net Assets 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Current po1tion of long-term debt 
Notes payable 

Student deposits and agency funds 
Accrued salaries 

Deferred revenues - summer school and other 
Total current liabilities 

Otber liabilities: 
Long-term debt 
Asset retirement obligation 

Net assets: 
Total liabilities 

Unrestricted funds 
Temporarily restricted funds 
Permanently restricted funds 

Total net assets 

Toal liabilities and net assets 

See accompany1· t . ng no es to financ1al statements. 
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s 

Z®B 40:01 
$ I ,385,550 I ,567,085 

35,559 34,871 

291,184 401,564 
28,360 I 3,394 

I, 740,653 2,016,914 

85 I ,564 834,731 
329,947 349,080 

268,889 243,083 
5,262 

I 33,000 85,000 

128,766 157,869 
200,000 200,000 

1,912,166 I ,875,025 

9,099,876 8,676,894 
4,124,886 3,886, 701 
4,974,990 4,790,193 

s 8,627,809 8,682,132 

$ 239,708 220,574 
7,768 7,067 

70, II I 89,241 
172,458 133,178 
15 I ,893 149,133 
42,433 54,866 

684,371 654,059 

1,404,280 I ,457,866 
201,277 188,550 

2,289,928 2,300,475 

4,575,349 4,556,684 
258,839 266,244 

1,503!693 1,558,729 
6,337,881 6,381,657 

8,627,809 8,682,132 

FREE Wll..L BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets 

For tbe years ended May 31, 2008 and 2007 

2008 
Temporarily Permanently- --

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total 
Funds Funds Funds ~ l001. 

Revenues: 
Tuition and fees s 2,524,368 2,524,368 3,012,240 
Federal grants and contracts 40,446 40,446 40,906 
Private gifts 1,423,144 181,599 48,710 1,653,453 1,482,198 
Investment income, including 

endowment income 59,306 48,84 I 7,466 115,613 148,439 
Gain (loss) on investmem transactions (5,992) 2,621 28,333 24,962 20,586 
Revenues of auxiliary emerprises 984,549 984,549 1,143,952 
Donor redesignation of gill 100,000 (I 00,000) 
Other sources 27,900 275 (39,545) (11,370) (21,891) 

5,013,275 373,782 (55,036) 5,332,021 5,826,430 
Net assets released from restrictions 381,187 (381,187) 

Total r evenues 5,394,462 (7,405) (55,036) 5,332,021 5,826,430 

Expenditures: 
Educational and general: 

Instruction 1,679,819 1,679,819 1,631,086 
Academic support 439,665 439,665 432,861 
Student services 650,891 650,891 770,206 
Institutional support 1,624,205 1,624,205 1,715,443 

Total educational and general 
expenditures 4,394,580 4,394,580 4,549,596 

Auxiliary ent.erprises: 
Dormitories 483,839 483,839 500,598 
Dining hall 481,879 481,879 514,019 
Bookstore 7,390 7,390 7,222 
Snacks hop 8,109 8, 109 8,093 

Total auxiliary enterprises 
expenditures 981,217 981 ,2 17 1,029,932 

Total expenditures 5,375,797 5,375,797 5,579,528 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 18,665 (7,405) (55,036) (43,776) 246,902 

Net assets at beginning of year 4,556,68~ 266,244 1,558,729 6,381,657 6,134,755 

Net assets at end of year s 4,575,349 258,839 1,503,693 6,337,881 6,381 ,657 

See accompanying notes to fmancialstatements. 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BmLE COLLEGE 

Statements of Casb Flows 

For the years ended May 31, 2008 and 2007 

Cash flows from operaline activities 
Cash collected fi·om students s 
Federal grants 
Fede1·al Pel I grants considered to be agency 

fund transactions 
Private gifis and grants 
Investment mcome 
Other revenues 
Cash p(ud for scholarships, to vendors 

nod for payroll 
Cash paid for Federal Pcll grants 

Net operating activities cash flows 
i:as.b flo»s from investing activities 

Marketable secunties purchased 
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 
Proceeds from safe of plant assets 
Expended for plant assets 
'lote receivable advances 
Student notes receivable, net change 

Unrestricted 
Funds 

3,528,520 

317,526 
1,448,040 

47,376 
26,752 

{4,723,865) 
(3 I 7.526) 

_ _ 326,823 

I ,204 

{329,920) 

Net investing activities cash flows _{328,716) 
Cosh flows (rom capital actjyities 

Campaign pledges receivable collected 
Gifts rece1ved for: 

Endowments and student I oans 
Proposed new campus 

Other student loan transactions: 
Interest income on student loans 

and investment income 
Col lection costs and other transactions 

----=2008 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Fund$ 

40,506 

176,576 
49,988 

275 

(381,187) 

-- --
( 113,842) 

7,500 

49,523 

Perm a oently 
Restricted 

Funds 

(1,073) 
3,600 

Total 
WQB 

3,528,520 
40,506 

317,526 
I ,624,616 

97,364 
27,027 

(5, I 05,052) 
(317,526) 

212,981 

(1,073) 
4,804 

(329,920) 

{8,023) 

(5,496) _Q34,2!2) 

..{;_023) 

(5 1 ,290) 

7,466 
(2,4192 

7,500 

(5 1 ,290) 
49,523 

7,466 
(2,419) 

Net capital activities cash flows 
Cash flows from financing actiyjtjes 

Proceeds from notes payable advances 

__ 57,023 (46,243) I 0, 780 

Repayment of debt (73,384) 
Interfund activities 

(73,384) 

Notes payable for student loans, net (I 06,258) 56,819 49,439 

Net financing activities cash flows {179,642) 
Net increase (decrease) in cash 

56,819 49,439 (73,384) 

and cash equivalents (181,535) 
Cash and cash equivalents at 

(2,300) { 183,835) 

beginning of year 1,567,085 
Cash and cash equivalents at 

1,183,81 I 2,750,896 

at end of year s 1,385,550 1,181,511 ___1,167,061 
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Total 
~ 

4,143,827 
39,927 

295,592 
1,278,838 

117,126 
13,392 

(5,232,848) 
(295,592) 

360,262 

{346,488) 
667,726 
n9,284 

{440,528) 
(200,000) 
(31,991) 

428,003 

56,816 
18,042 

15,412 
4,905 

95,175 

{17,725) 

(6,181} 

(23,906) 

859,534 

1,891,362 

2,750,896 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BlliLE COLU .. GE 

Statements of Cash Flows, continued 

For the years ended May 31,2008 and 2007 

2008 ____ -- - ---
- - - Temporaril) Permanently 

Unrestricted 
Funds 

Cash nnd cash equivalents consist of the follow] i~8g~ 550 
$ ,:J • Current assets 

Non current assets: 
Cash restricted for endowments 
Cash restricted for student loans --

Total cash and cash equivalents s I ,385,5S.Q._ 
~---

Reconciliation of increase in net assets to 
net operating activities cash Oows 

I B.665 Increase (decrease) in net assets . ~ 
Transactions considered to be capital additions: 

Gifts for endowments and student loans 
Proposed new campus 
Net other transactions from 

student loan funds 
Depreciation . . 
Accretion of asset retirement obhganon 
Gifts in kind capitalized 
(Losses) gam on invesunents 

and other transaction 
(Increase) decrease in current assets: 

Accounts receivable: 
Student accounts 
Employee and other 
Bequest 
Federal student fmancial aid funds 
Accrued interest 
Pledges receivable 
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 

Prepa1d expenses . . .. 
Increase (decrease) in current habthues: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Notes payable 
Student deposits and agency funds 
Accrued salaries 
Deferred revenues 

238,185 
12,727 

(9J,Q62) 

4.844 

(7,244) 
(355) 

161,179 

(11,930) 
(31 ,330) 

(14,966) 

19,133 
1,370 

39,280 
2,760 

( 12,431} 
--~-

"'et operating activities cash flows 

Supplemental disclosures: 

s ===3=2==6,!:8:::23"" 

Interest pa1d 

See accompanying notes to fmancial statements. 

Rest ric ted Restricted 
Funds Funds 

851,564 --=--- __ 329,942._ 

__ I, 181,511 

(7.405) (55,036) 

51,290 

(97,523) 

32,079 

(8,974) (28,333) 

60 

Jll].M~ = 
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Total 
200.8. 

1 ,385.550 

Total 
N(U 

I ,567,085 

834,731 
349,080 

851,564 
329,947 ---- --- -

2,567,061 - - ---

(43,776) 

51,290 
(97,523) 

32,079 
238,185 

12,727 
(93,062) 

(32,463) 

(7,244) 
(355) 

161,179 
60 

(11 ,930) 
(3 I ,330) 

( 14,966) 

19,133 

39,280 
2,760 

(12,433) 

211.611 

s 89,801 

2,750)!96 

246,902 

(56,816) 
(83,042) 

26.293 
240,828 

11.923 
(2,500) 

(13,161) 

29,757 
30,929 

(16,179) 
(979) 

(13,689) 
(16,610) 
( 15,000) 

(8,783) 

26,946 

(28,607) 
I 0,565 

(13,515) 

355,262 

95,232 



FREE WILL BAPTIST BffiLE COLLEGE 

Notes to Financial Statements 

For the yea rs ended May 31, 2008 and 2007 

!he Free Will Bapust Bible Colle e e IS governed by a Board ofTrusteC:. op rates under the auspices of the National Association of free W'll B . 
( 1) s ' '''""· In<. """ 

ummary of Si2nifi CJin! Accountina Policies 

Basis of Fi.nancia) Sta tement Presentation 
The financial statements of the Coli h egc ave been prepared on th . 
In order to ensure observa . . e accrual basJs of accounting. 
the ace nee of hmJtatJons and restrictions I d proced~~n~y 0!~~:hc:~~~;c:er:a~~~ined in accordance wi~a~: P~~n~~~~~:eo~~~~~u;~~::~ la~Je to·th·e College, 

~:~:~:;ncsei:~~s:~i~Yit~~uor objecti.ve~u~ps~~da~~ ~;~~i~~1nf~~:~rC::C~n!i~rpose1 s im:~nds~~ ':r:~ 
rces outsJde the msutuuon or Jn accord . . regu auons, res(flctJons or 

Th 

. ' ance wJtb d1re t' · ' 
ese finanCial statements h h c Jons ISsued by the governing board 

. , owever, ave been prep d fi . tran~actJO.ns accordin.g to the existence or absence of ~e ~~. ocus on the ~nt.ity as a whole and to present 
~ ~n.~ncJal Accountmg Standards (SFAS) No 116 "Aonor ~~posed restnctlons in conformity with Statements 

a e and No. 117 "Financial Sta . ccountmg for Contributions Received . . 
classifying fund transactions. t ~ments of~ot-for-Profit Organizations". This has be and ~ntrJbuuons 
imposed restrictions, tempor~~~~ res~~c~~~~:~:s~~net assets: unrestri~ted net assets :i~~~~~~~

1

~!~:r-
and permanently restricted net assets which have dono-;+;:h ~:~e don~r~lmposed restrictions that expire in the future, 

Expiration of Donor-Imd R . . po restrictions which do not expire. 
Th . . -- __ nose __ estnctlons 

e expJratJOn of a donor-im sed . . expires and at tha . po restnctJon on a contribution is reco nized . . 
the stipulated tim~ ~me the related resources are reclassified to unrestr~cted m the penod in which the restriction 
fulfilled or both as elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which th net assets. A res.tr iction expires when ' . e resource was restricted has been 

Unconditional Promises to Give- Pled R . 
These amounts less an . ees ece•vable ' appropnate reserve are re d d . 
one year at the present value of estimated furure C:~ ; at their estimated fair value with amounts due later than 
p ows. 

ropertv, Plant and Eguipmeot 
Plant assets · · , coos1stmg of land b 'ld' costs related t ' uJ m~. other land improvements · . . . . . o proposed new campus are stated at . ' equipment and fumJshmgs, library books and 
acquJSJhon of assets in excess of$250 are 'tal' cost o~ estimated fair value at date of gift Expe d't fi , . cap1 1:zed as mvestment in lant · n 1 ures or 

Depreciable assets are de reciated . P . from 5 to so Th p on a strrught-line basis over the esti d . years. e current provision for depreciation is re mate useful hves of the assets, ranging 
Income Taxes ported as an expenditure of the College. 

The. College is exempt !Tom income taxes for mcome taxes has be . under Internal Revenue Code Section 501 ( . en made m the accompanying financial t c)(3); accordmgly, no provision 

Investments s atements. 

Investments are d C repone at market value to com 1 'th p· . 
ertam Investments of Not for Profit Organizati~:S.~' mancJal Accounting Standards No. 124, "Accounting for 

Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements re . repon~ amounts of assets and liabilities :~r: management t~ make estimates and assumptiollS that affect the 
financJ~I statements and the reported amounts ~closure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
could dJffer from those estimates. o revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
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(1) 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BrBLE COLLEGE 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

Summary of Signifi cant Accountine Policies, continued 

Cash and Cash Eguivalents For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the College considers all cash on hand, deposits in financial 1nstituuons 
and highly liquid debt instruments with an original marurity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalems. 

Compensated Absences Employees of the College are enutled to paid vacation, pa1d sick days and personal days off, depending on job 
classification, length of service and other factors. It is impractical to estimate the amount of compensauon for 
future absences, and accordingly, no liability has been recorded 10 the accompanying financ1al statements. The 
College's policy is to recognize the cost of compensated absences when actually paid to employees. 

Eai.r Value of Fina ncial Instruments The carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate fa1r value 
because of the short maturity of these instruments. The carrying values of liabilities are not materially dift-erent 

from the estimated fair values of these inslfllments 

Contributed Services In kind contributions, when made, are recorded as conmbution revenue and an offsetting expense or an asset i fthe 
contribution meets the requirements prescribed by accounting principles generally accepted in the Umted States of 

America- 1n kind contnbutions have been reflected in the financial statements as follows . ~ lilll1 

Capitalized potential relocation costs, including 
$54,000 from a member of Board of Trustees 

Capitalized building improvements 
Common stock securities 
Business office salaries 

71,250 
21,812 
20.398 
II ,891 

$. ==~12;::5~,3==5==1 

2,500 

32,602 
13,315 
44 273 

Asset Retirement Oblieations The College adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No 47 (FIN 47), "Accounting 
for conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an Interpretation of Statement of Financial Accounung Standards 
(SFAS) 143. Upon acquisitiOn, and when reasonably estimable, the College recognizes the fa1r value of the liability 

related to the legal obligation to perform asset retirement activity on tangible long-lived assets. 

Scholarship Allowances f Tuition a nd Fees Colleges and universities are required to report all tuition and fee revenue net of any scholarship allowance. A 
scholarship allowance is defined as the difference between the stated charge of goods and services provided by the 
institution and the amount that is b1lled to the student and/or third parties making payments on behalf of the student. 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant Expendirures for operation and mamtenance of plant are allocated among functional expenditure categories based 

on actual usage of buildings as determined based on square footage. 

Financial Statement Presentation Certain reclassifications may have been made to the amounts as reported in the prior year to conform to current year 

presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on reported net assets. 

Summarized Financial Information 
The financial statements include certain prior year financial information in total but not by net asset class. Such 
information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such mformation should be read in conjuncuon 
with the College's financial statements for the year ended May 31, 2007, from which the summarized information 

was derived. 
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(2) 

(3) 

~~coums Receivable 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLF. COLLEGE 

Notes to Financial Statem ent~. continued 

Accour IS receivable are stated at th me t d e amount management e In provr es for probable uncollectible amounts !luou I ll.pect_s _to collect !Tom outstandmg balances Manag 
va uauon allowance based on its as e g l a provrsron for bad debt expense d . . e­
outstandmg after management h s sdsment of the current status of indiVIdual accounts B Jan an adjustment to a 

I 
as use reasonable collecu ft a ances that are stiU 

va uatron allowance and a cred"t on euects are wntten offthro gh h d "00
7 

1 10 accounts recervable Th 11 u a c arge to the 
" 11 - amounted to $45 000 Cha . h . · e a owance for doubtful accounts as fM 

' . nges Ill t evaluation account have not bee t . I o ay 31,2008 n ma ena to the financial stateroe 
A ~ 

ccounts rec~i~~~~~~ i~~~~~~~s 111 current assets is as lOl low~: lQ.Q.8 
Employee and other l> 125,211 
Bequest 28,734 

Federal s tudent financial aid fu d 
Accrued interest n 

5 

Pledge~ receivable 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 

20,026 
41,529 

120,684 
13o:i]4 
45,000 

_ 291,184 

20Q1 
117,967 
28,379 

161' 179 
20,086 
29,599 
89,354 

446,564 
45,000 

401 564 
l nyestmcn ts- Marketable Securities 
lmestment securrtres are Stated at n'~ k I · ~r et va ue Th fi 11 · 
carl)mg value and market value of the mvestm~nt S:se~s.owmg table summarizes by type the relationship between 

Bolance 1\lay 31, 2008 
Permanently Restricted funds· 

Cost or 

lW.i.s 

Excess of 
Market '\1a rket Over 
Yalue CUnder) Cost 

Common stock · 
Variab_le annuity contracts 

Temporanly Restricted Funds. 

$ 32,666 97,738 65,072 

Common stock 
Vari_able annuity contracts 

Unrestricted Funds: 

178,110 

12,500 
4,344 

171,151 

15,504 
4,350 

Common stock 
V~riab l e annuity contracts 

4.900 2,700 

Balance May 31, 2007 

Current assets 
Non current nssets: 

Restricted for endowments 

__ l3,806_ 13,005 

$ 246,326 = 304,448 

$===2=5~7,!,!..77 6 283,2 16 

Held under life income agreements 

Reconciliation of gain (loss) . Realized · on mvestment transactions: 
gam on sale of securities 

Unrealized gain (loss) due to change in the cumulative 
change rn market value pools 

Gain on investment transactions 

s 

(6,959) 

3,004 
6 

(2,200) 
(80 I ) 

58,122 

-- 25,440 

2008 
35,559 

268,889 

s...,~3~0~4f:!,4~4g,8 

s (7,720) 

- - ..:.3::.!2,682 

Unrealized 
Cumulative 

Gains 

65,072 

3,004 
6 

68,082 

30 516 

£001 
34,871 

243,083 
5,262 

283,216 

37,186 

(16,600) 

20,586 Th F · S 24 962 
e ree Will Baptist Foundation holds funds fo t 
Endowments from which the Colle . . r he benefit of the College as follows· 

ge recetves mcome S · 
Gifts to pass to the College at some future date _ I 127,949 954,893 s 598,672 588,214 
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Unrealized 
Cumulative 

Losses 

6,959 

2,200 
801 

9 960 

5 076 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

:'\otes to Financial Statements, continued 

Net A5sets Released From Restrictions 
Donor 1m posed restnctions expired on temporarily restricted net asset~ as follows 

Expendttures made for donor imposed restrictions: 

Private scholarships 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant 

F"ederal Work Study Program 
Expi ration of life income fund 
Other instructional and ir.stitutional 

Renovation expenditures 
Potential re location 

Net assets released from restri<.;trons 

$ 

$ 

84,.t78 

21 '781 
18,o65 

5,262 
37,870 

987 
21 ~ 144 - -
38 I.Jj7 

Certatn federal grants to students amounting to $317,526 and $297,739 fur 2008 and 2007, respectively, arc not 
ancluded 111 expenditures or net assets released from restnctions. Federal Pell and other similar grants are considered 
to be agency transacuons in that the student payments are entitlement~ and the funds are not under the control of the 

College 

Remainin2 Net Assets of Temporarily Restricted Funds 
~et assets of temporaril} restricted funds are available for the !oliO\\ 1ng purposes 

Scholarships 
s 

Lrfe income funds 
Olher mstructional and institutional 

s 

2 Q.Q.8 1.!ill1 
216.8Q8 :!09.159 

4,987 
.t 1,941 - _52,098_ 

258,839 266,2-M 

Net Assets 
Net assets of the College consist of the following as of May 31.2008 and 2007· 

2008 ---
T emporarily Permanently Total 

ll.!.u:_~tri~t~~ B~:st[i~;ted B.~ .. mi~:!~:d 2008 

Unrestricted funds: 
Operations $ 3,731.305 

3,731,305 

Des1gnated for reserves 
Designated for purchase of 

land for relocation 1!44,044 
844,044 

L1fc mcome funds 
Unexpended funds restricted for: 

Operating purpose~ 
258,839 258.839 

Student loan funds 
504.977 504,977 

True endowment funds 
137,687 137,687 

Scholarship endowment funds 
_ 861,029 861,029 

Total net assets $ 4 575,34.2_ 258,839 _!.,503,693 6.337,881 

Total 
~007 

3,502.827 
274,693 

779,164 
4.987 

261,257 
535,332 
137,387 
886,010 

6,381,657 

Belated Party Transactions 

Notes Rccejvable 
Subsequent to the end of the May 31. 2006 year. the College loaned $200,000 to a long term friend of and donor 
to the College. At the 2006 Annual Convention of The Nauonal Association of Free Will Baptists. th1s person was 
nominated from the floor and elected to become a member of the College's Board of Trustees. This loan bears 
interest at 4.75%, which has been paid !llrough May 31, 2008 and is secured by collateral of deed of trust on real 

property The note matures on December 31, 2009. 

BruJ..dall House Publications 
During the year ended May 31, 2006, the operation of the College's bookstore. campus store and snackshop were 
assumed by Randall House Publications. Expenses incurred relating to occupancy costs amounted to 515,499 and 

$15,315 for the years ended May 31,2008 and 2007, respectively. 
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FREE WlLL BAPTIST BffiLE COLLEGE 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 
Related Party Transactions 
Executive Office of th N · . . The d . _ e aoonal Assoctahon of Free WW Baptists 

enommauon began a publication (One Magazin ) d . 
publications of certain Free Wt"ll B . . e urmg the year ended May 31 2006 to comb" th apttst agenctes and orga · · ' me e 
each_ of the agencies and organizations. The College provi~~:~':;~2~ne ~a.gazine is funded by contributions from 
teqUtrement for the years ended May 31 2008 and 2007 . ' as t etr share of the funding requirement 

· , respectt~ly. 

In Kind Gifts from Board Member 
A board member, who has an engineering degree has do 
and engineering consultation re lating to th • . nat~d seve~al hundred hours valued at $54 000 in d . 

e potenttal relocauon proJect. (See notes 1 and 16) ' estgn 

Pledges Recejva ble 

Pledges receivable are recorded at estimated realizable value aft 
Further, pledges receivable expected to be collected . ft er an allowance for potential uncollectible pledges 
values of future cash flows using an 6% interest fact~~ years a er the next fiscal year were discounted to their pres~nt 

The following summarizes pledges receivable: 
Post dated check books and bank d ft p ra agreements 

roposed future campus relocation 
Pledges for operations 

Less a~lowance for potential uncollectible pledges 
Less dtscount for collection of future cash flows 

Total pledges receivable 

Pledges a;;~ecor~ed in tbe_ statement of financial posit ion as follows · 
ges tOr unrestncted operations · 

Campaign pledges for future campus relocation 

$ 

$.=~~ 

$ 

Pledges are expected to be collected during years ended May 31, as follows: $.=~~~~ 
2009 $ 
2010 
20 11 

Years thereafter 

P roperty, Plant and Egujpment 

Components of property, plant and equipment are as follows 

Land 

Proposed campus architectural and oth 
B 

.
1
d. er COSts 

ut mgs 

$ 

Equipment 
Ltbrary books 

Loan costs net of amortization of $5,585 in 2008 and $430 m 2007 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Net investment in plant 

Depreciation and amortization charged to expenditures 
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s 
$ 

1QllB 
496,871 
722,581 

5,152,404 
1,957,673 

765,191 

9,094,720 
5,156 

9,099,876 
4,124,886 

4,974,990 

238,185 

lD.01 
496,871 
445,635 

5,130,592 
1,856,923 

736,562 

8,666,583 
I 0,31 I 

8,676,894 
3,886,701 

4,790,193 

240 828 

(10) 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BffiLE COLLEGE 

f'otes to Financial Statements, continued 

Notes Payable and Long-Term Debt 
Notes payable: 

Permanently Restricted Funds -Student Loan Funds 
5% unsecured demand notes payable to mdividuals 

Unrestricted Funds- Long-Term Debt 
10.99% installment obligation, With monthly payments of $787, mcluding 
interest and principal, maturing September 20 I 0, secured by a grand 

piano. 

Unsecured bank debt on the cx.isting campus The note bears interesl 
at 1.25% above the LIBOR rate, which at May 31, 2008 amounted 
to 4.0775%. l11e note matures on June I, 2009 

Less current portion of long-term debt 
Long-term debt 

s 

$ 18,746 25.813 

1,393,302 1,439, 12Q_ 

1,412,048 1,464,933 

7,768 7,067 

$ 1,404,280 = 1,457,866 

Principal maturities of unrestricted fund long-term debt are as fullows: 2009- $7,768; 2010-$1,401,965, and 

2011-$2,315. 

Asset Retirement Obligation - A5bestos Removal I 
Change in Accounting Principle Relatinl: to Plant Facilities 
The College adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation 'Ko. 47 (FIN 47), "Accounnng 
for conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an Interpretation of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(SFAS) 143. The liability recorded, amounting to $201,277 at May 31. 2008 and $188,550 at May 31, 2007 relates 

to the future removal of asbestos from existing butldings 

The liability will increase annually through a charge to expenditures until the asbestos is removed to account for the 

cost of inflation and imputed interest costs, as follows for the next five years: 
Charge to Liability 

As and for the year ended May 31 · 
2009 $ 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Expenditures Balance 

13,586 
14,503 
15,482 
16,527 
17,643 

214,863 
229,366 
244,848 
261,375 
279,018 

Concentr ation of CreditiillH 
The College is the institution of higher education of the Nauonal Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. and offers 
Bible based educational services to members of the denomination. The College extends credit in certain instances 
to students for educational costs and makes loans to students from the Loan Funds. The College also maintains 
certain accounts for sponsored groups, staff purchases, student telephone charges, etc. The College also has 
pledges receivable which are dispersed among numerous supporters of the College. These accounts are not 
collateralized and are subject to accounting risk of loss amounting to the outstanding balance at any point m time 

Further, the College has cash funds invested at banks and Free Will Baptist Foundation and has risk of accounting 
loss for fund amounting to approximately $2,465,453 since the balance at certain financial institutions is greater than 
the FDIC insurable limiL The College also owns marketable securities which are subject to accounting risk of loss 

amounting to the recorded balance. 
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(lJ) PensiOn PJ:111 

FREE \\-TI...L BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

' otes to Financial tatemcnts, continued 

The College has a defined benefit pension ian \\hie . 
p1tOI to au.aining age 61 !allowing completion of oneh covers all regular employees, except full-time students . 
and vesting purposes shalf be th b f year of servtce and attainment of age 21 Se . fi • htred b~nefits on retirement are deten~innuedmber od plan )ears in whtch the panicipant completes at l~ast rvf o'ceoOorh benefit 
h 1 ase on average compe · d . ' ours The 

t e nst ten years prior to the participant's normal reti e d nsauon unng the three consecutive years duri~g 
nr~ not requtred to contribute toward the cost of the ~a~e~ a~ ~htc~ prodt~ces the highest average. Employees 
ace I ued. The plan assets consist of invesunents held and e od ebge s fundmg policy is to fund pension costs 
. . manage Y SunTrust 1 h 1 .• 

I he following table set~ forth th I ' ' nc., L e p an adminiStrator. 

1.00~ 
3,414,369 

82,840 
256,949 

~ 
3,208,893 

79,155 
246,841 

poSition e Pans funded status and amounts recogntz.ed in the College's t 

1~ , . • • s atement of financial 

. cconcth:liiOn of benefit obf '•oa " B . .,. uons: 
cnefit obltgation at beginning of year 

Servtce cost 
lnt.:rest cost 
Participant contributions 
Pf~n amendments 
(G~m) foss due to actuarial experience 
~atn ~ue t~ changes in actu.arial assumptions 

cne Its paid to plan participants 
Benefit obhgauon at end of :-ear 

Reconcilia tion of asset value: 
Plan assets at beginning of year 

Actual return of plan assets 
Employer contributions 
Benefits paid to plan panicipants 

Plan assets at end of year 

Reconcilia tion of funded s tatus· 
F mdcd status at end of year (iiability) 

Unrecogm.red nei transition obligation asset 
Unrecognized pnor service cost 
Unrecognized net loss 

Amount included in accrued expense 

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year 

Ves ted benefit· oblig:•tion at end of year 

Reconciliation of unreco~;~ftd t I U ;; u ....., ne oss· 
nrecognized loss at beginnmg ofye~ 

Amount of foss recogniz~ during the year 
(Ga~n) foss due to actuarial experience 

(
(GGam)) lloss due to changes in actuarial assumptions 

am oss due to assets 
Unrecognized loss at end of year 

"iet period ic benefit cost : 
Service cost at end of year 
~'1terest cost on projected benefit obligation 

xpected return on plan assets 
Amort~zat~on of transition obligation 
AmortJzatton of prior service costs 
Amortization of net Joss 

Net periodic benefit cost 
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41.151 

( 166,945) 
£~28,364 

2,572.911 
(86,340) 
126,675 

(166,945) 
£ 2,446,30 I 

G ( 1,182,063) 

I ,057,594 
$ ( 124,469) 

$_.2,_268,755 

$ 3,218,967 

745,403 
(32.061) 
41.151 

303,101 
£ 1,057,594 

s 82,840 
256,949 

(216,761) 

32,061 
155,089 

42,554 

(163,074) 
3,414,369 

2,283,272 
312,018 
140,695 

(163,074) 
2,572,911 

(841 ,458) 

745,403 
(96,055) 

3 113.495 

3,045,117 

870,321 
(48,830) 
42,554 

( 118,642) 
745 403 

79, !55 
246,841 

(193,376) 

48,830 
181,450 

(13) 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BTnLE COLLEGE 

Notes to Financial tatemcnts, continued 

h nsion Plan. continued 
The College will be required to implement provisions of Sl-AS No 158- Employers' Accounting for Defined 
Benefit Pension and Other Post Retirement Plans for the year endmg Ma) 31, 2009. SF AS ~o. 158 will require 
the College to recognize the funded status of its pension plan in the statement of financial position and 

recognize changes in the funded status though changes in unrestricted net assets. 

If implemented effective May 31, 2008 the College would have reported a liability of $1,057.594 in its statement of 

financtal position with a offsetting entry to reduce unrestncted net assets. 

E:\'pected Future Benefit Payments: 
The expected benefit payments for the next ten !iscal years ended May 3 1, are 

as follows: 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

20 14 through 20 18 

Assumptions used for determination of net pension cost : 

Assumed discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 
Expected long-term rate of return 
Actuarial valuation method 

Assumptions used for determination of end of year obligations: 

Assumed discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 
Expected long-term rate of rerum 
Actuarial valuation method 

$ 192,916 
206,249 
222,858 
229,936 
24l.063 

1.389,143 

7.75% 
4.00% 
8.50% 

Projected 
Unit Credit 

7.75% 
4.00% 
8.50% 

Projected 
Unit Credit 

1 -soto 
4.00% 
8.50% 

Projected 
Umt Credtt 

7 iS""• 
4.00°'o 

NA 
Projected 
lJnit Credit 

( 14) EillJ d...Bai.sjn g Co SIS 
ror fiscal years ended May 31, 2008 and 2007, expenses totaling $302,682 and $364,316, respecti-..ely, were related 
to expenses associated with fund raising and are classi lied in the statements of activities under instituuonal support. 

.Colll!lli!.ments and Contin~:encies 
Revolving Credit Not~ 
The College has an available revolving credit note with its pnmary lender of$500,000 bearing interest at I .25% 
above the LIB OR rate, subject to annual review. No amounts were owed on thts note as of May 31. 2008 or 2007. 

(15) 

Term L9an Commitment 
The College has a commitment from it's primary lender to borrow up to $2,300,000 for the purchase of suitable 
property for relocation (see note 16). This comm!lment expires April. 2009 if the term loan is not requested by the 

College. 

Litigation The College, in the normal course of operations, may be a defendant in lawsuits. Management is not aware of any 

pending asserted or unasserted claims against the College. 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

Notes to Financial Sta tements, continued 

(16) Potential R elocation of Campus 

Free Will Baptist Bible College leadershi . . 
further the College's core mrssion p remams commmed to relocation of the current campus l·n d 

· or er to 
Plans for the ne w campus have progressed thr h h 
design development. oug t e programming and schematic design stage and are in 

Th~ College has a 66 acre tract off and under contra . . . 
Th~ s~te located in the Greater Nashville Tennessee c~~'c\',S rnte~ded to serve as the site for the new campus 

Wit t e College's strategic plans. Closing on the purchase'::ft~~VI!e :or t~e ex~a.nsion of programs consisten; 
Sale of the exist' . P P rty IS anticipated'" mid-August 2008 
. mg campus property rs an Important . 

discussions with numerous interested pantes and re~~mponen~ of the relocation project The College has had 
otTer conSidered ro be the most promising. ved muluple offers. Currently, the College IS focused on the 

The College is continuing to obtain estimates of ca . 
complete the project is based on a pi d mpus constructton and related costs The financ 'a1 I 
use of 1 anne capttal fund raising C8l • . · 1 P an to 

. accumu ated funds from the sale of the Joelt npa•gn, wntten commitments from lenders and 
denved from the sale of the existing campus. on property - as further discussed below, and use of the proceeds 

Agreements With the owner of the futu . 
can re campus stte and wrrh · 
b I pus prevent disclosure of details regarding th fi . I parties Interested in the purchase of the current 

e made known at a later dare as appropriate. e rnancla arrangements at this time. Further information will 

As discussed in note 15 the Coli h . 
purchas f · ' ege as a commitment from its p · 1 d 

e o SUitable property for relocation Fu 1h h C nmary en er ro borrow up to S2 300 000 for the 
property which has been designed robe used to ~u::;l~: tholle7e h~ av~ilable $844,044 from sal~ of the Joelton 

e re ocat1on Site (note 6) 
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(THIS IN FORMA TJON IS NOT PART OF THE AUDITOR'S REPORT) 

SUMMARY OF MAY 31, 2008, FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

This summmy is prov1ded to help !he denommation befler understand the overall financial condition of Free Will 
Baptist Bible College. 

Statements of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) Remain Strong 

Total net assets remained virtually unchanged from the previous year, moving from $6,381 ,657 to $6,33 7,881, after 
deducting total liabilities of $2,289,928 from total assets of$8,627,809. 

Asset to Debt Ratio 

Total assets amount 10 $8,627,809. Our long-tenn habihlles (listed 111 "hnancial Obligations" below) total 
$1 ,605.557, g1ving a 5.37 to I assc1 to debt mrio. J\ddmg all other liabi lities total $2,289,928 and gives a 3.77 to I 
asset to debt rauo, identical to the previous year 

Unrestricted Funds Revenues and Expenditures 

Total Unrestricted Funds Revenues for the year ending May 3 1, 2008, amounted to $5,394,462. Total Unrestncted 
Funds Expenditures were $5,375,797, providmg an $1 8,665 mcrease m net assets (or surplus) a t the end of rhe fiscal 
year. 

Balanced Budget a Cballenging/Rewarding Effort 

2007-08 was a challcngmg year financially. But with the help of the Lord and many who gave sacnficially, both in 
extra manpower, gins, and reduction of expenses, the College was able to end the fisca l year balanced FWBBC is 
indebted to and thanks the counrless fnenc.Js who gave and worked to th1s end. 

Unrestricted Giving 

Private gills provided S 1,423, 144 111 Unrestricted Funds Revenues. Of that amount, S 1,156,5 11 was provided from 
General Fund gifts (an histone h1gh), $20,398 from gtfls of s tock, $92,874 from estates and trusts, S 102,463 rrom 
g10s in kind (non-cash g1fts of professional labor and buildmg improvements), $50,698 !Tom a debt reductiOn 
campaign and $200 from gifts to the library. The college is deeply indchtcd to our many supporters, as g1fts conunuc 
to represent a sizable ponion of FWBBC's revenue s tream- your impact is felt by all a t FWRRC as demonstrated tn 

the ncx1 paragraph. 

Dr. Thigpen Spearheads Debt-Reduction Campaign 

Spec1al thanks arc due Dr. Charles Th1gpen and all those who contributed to a spccu1l debt-reduction campa1gn this 
past year. Over S50,000 has been raised to date, with all proceeds applied directly to the principal amount notated 
below 111 Financial Obligauon (B). Not only do the g1fts lower the debt, but they also tmmcdiatcly save interest 
expense. 

General Fund Giving in 2007-08 Supports Average Full-Time FWBBC Student S4,440 In Tuition Costs 

Because of above-mentioned General Fund gills, tuition paid by FWBBC students was subsidized $148 for each 
semester hour taken in 2007-2008. Or, unrestricted General Fund gtfts kept the cost of tuition per semester hour at 
$387, instead of $535. This gift subsidy saved each student takmg 30 semester hours (15 hours per semester) a total 
of $4,440 this past academic year. Wtthout gifts, many of our students would be unable to attend FWBBC. 
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(THIS INFORMATION IS NOT PART OF THE AUDITOR'S REPORl) 
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMAT ION (continued) 

Cash Flow Statement 

The combtned cash flows of the College's operating, investing, capital, and financmg activities report cash and cash 
eqUivalents decreasing $181,535 10 Unrestricted Funds and $2,300 10 Permanently Restnered Funds for a 
cumulative cash decrease of $183,835. 111e largest impact to cash flow was profcss1onal and related fees incurred on 
behalf of the relocation project However, 11 must be notated that cash flows from operating activiues, unrestricted 
funds ended with a posiuve $326,823. 

Cash and Ca~h Equivalent\ 

Tutal cash on h.md dccrcascJ slightly frnm the prev1ous fiscal year Last year's total was $2,750,896 agamst this 
year's S2,51l7 ,<161 , wh1ch consist~ 11f $1 )t<5,550 m umestnctcd cun ent assets, $851.564 in restricted endowments, 
and $329,947 in student luan fund~ 

FWBB(' Enjuying Histo ric Change in B:lllk.in~ R<' larionships 

Last year, for the first time 111 its h1story FWBRC changed its primary banking from Regions flank (ongmally 
known as First American National Bank, bought out hy AmSouth Bank and finally by Regions Rank) to Ptnnaclc 
Nauonal Dank and Nallonal City Dank Ptnnacle ts also known as Pmnacle Financial P;Jnners, and has JXlSJIIoncd 
1tsclf' as the prermer locally-owned bank 10 the greater Nashville area Nauonal City Bank is home-based m 
Cleveland, Oluo, and IS the 8 ' h largest bank. holdmg company m the nation. Pinnacle has been primanly rctamed for 
daily opcrarions while Nataonal City Bank has been pnmarily rctamcd in antidpation ofrelocarion funding TI1e 
combaned advantage of two primary banks lends Itself 10 the best of both world~ m local and narional banking 
arenas. FWBBC is enJOymg a grcar workmg rehuionsh1p with Pann~cle National 8ank and National City Dank 

Nation al C ity Bank and Pinnacle National Bank Poised to Assist in Relocation 

Whtle the ongmal bank commitmems were not engaged because of the mabihty of the buyer to close on the sale of 
the West End A venue campus, both banks have tndicated that new comm!lments will be forthcommg when the 
tunmg IS nght A separate comm1tmen1 JS m place unlll Apnl 2009 for the purchase of land current ly under contract 
(Footnotes 15 & 16). 

Financial O bligations 

The College's notes payable and long-term debt decreased $72,015 Notes Payable to Individuals amount to (A) 
:nO, I ll m mlcrcst-bcaring notes permanently restricted for student loans FWDIJC also has a (U) $1,393,302 long­
term debt bank note rhat funded the acquiMIIon of property and the renovation of vanous butldmgs on campus The 
College has a (C) $1 l!, 746 halancc for a grand pta no, makmg the total notes payable and long-term debt $1,482,159 
as of May 31, 200&. Lastly. the College has a (D) $20 I ,277 non-c.1sh liab tlity for potential fumre removal of 
asbestos m parts of our physical plant. 

(A) The College ha~ ~uflicu:nt cash and savmgs to liqu1date the interest beanng notes permanently restncted for 
studem loans, but chooses to rctatn the $70, Ill for student loans. 
(B) Included in the $1,393,302 bank debt IS the 2003-04 purchase of a house and lot for $650,000. (Campus property 
values from these renovation achvatics in previous years are conservatively estimated to have mcreased at least $2 
for every $ 1 spent.) 
(C) The $18,746 grand ptano note balance is scheduled for matunty by September 20 I 0. 
(D) The $201,277 non-cash liability is explained in the followmg paragraph. 
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I NOT PART OF THE AUDITOR'S REPORT) 
THJS ~J~~;·g; F~ANCIAL INFORMATION (continued) 

Randall House Operating on Camp us . 
d tl Randall House Pubhcauons for the operauon of tt~ 

The College entered into an agreement an~ partnere w~::Ster of 2005. This collaborattve venture has met~~~~ 
cam us book store and snack shop begmnmg the f~ll se vides another link to strengthen our national mtmstnes 

p cess for both Randall House and FWBAC and ~ro th free Will Baptist International Mtsstons 
great sue. I tl ·s untlert tking IS much hke our collahorattve agreement WI 
As Jn as11 e, 11 ' · 
w;th our JOint Mtsslonary-m-Restdencc (M I R) proJect 

Relocation Campaign Update . 
~ r ·Ia ted to ;~rchitecnaral schemattc destgn and futtllc fundnusm~ 

Much progress hns been made on relocation plan. ~ h h S71 250 was donated professional servtces (or gafts Ill 
for relocation Through May 3 1_. 2008, sn;.s~:s ~ee~ ;:pende;l for archltecnaral, enganeen ng, fundraasmg. 
kind] such as engancenng, arclntectmal, ct .) . , arc the College for relocat ion 
adtmnistration, legal, and mtscellaneous Items to prep 

1 d Potential Relocation of 
·' the auditor's notes to fin:mctal statements, especially Note ( 16) enl!t e 

Be sure to rcau 
Campus 
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randall house 

Executive Director's Report 

Randall House serves the Free W1ll Baptist denomination and His Kingdom by producmg Sunday School lessons. 
small group Bible studies. Christian books, and providing training for all ages m areas of leadership and Chnstian 
Education. 

We must translate that description into the areas that most directly contribute to top hne Items (income). To do 
this we must increase curriculum units and dollars. sell more books, and continue to train our customers. Th1s 
allows us to secure our denomination's publishing ministry for years to come. 

While curriculum sales in dollars have increased since 200 I by I 5So/o, t he unit trend does not follow the same path. 
We have identified some areas that will help correct this trend. This will include a stronger relationship with state 
bookstores/literature centers, a continued enhancement of all product lines. and workJng to grow alternative 
income sources. 

The maJor initiatives that will carry us to the next level will be 1) a stronger sales effort internally with our team 
and externally by state bookstores 2) release a solid dig1tal curnculum platform 
3) contmue the sharp growth in book sal eo;, and 4) tram in conferences a correct biblical v1ew of Christian 
Educaoon. This is where we a re investing our time and dollars. We are stepping this up in mult1ple ways. 

The first area is the stronger sales effort internally and externally. 

Internally, we are restructuring the sales team to be truly more team oriented among the department 
Instead of having three Church Mimstry Consultants and one Customer Service person, we will have two 
team captains (Church Ministry Consultants) responsible for !>eventy percent of their time doing outbound 
calling. The other two will each be on one of the teams as the support customer service person receivmg 
inbound calls. Each team will have their own tern tory serving the same churches in curriculum sales but 
one team will have a spec1alty add on duty 111 retail book sales to key accounts such as Lifeway, Fam1ly, and 
CBD while the other team specialty may be in training events. 
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The outstde sales effort wtll sttll be tn partnership mmtstries such as state bookstores. denominational 
mitustries. and stmilar areas. Our representative for key mmistry partners who has done a great job for 
several year:. handles this. This ts not reflected in the chart above. The chart reflects our internal sales 
initiative. 

The second major initiative is our digital division. 

Dtgtlally delivered curriculum IS still very new for publtshers. and we c~re nght on the cusp of being ready 
to launch our site as a pay per download This will allow flexibility to any church in choosing specific 
studies and electtves Recently gett1ng performance data from two other publishers who do some form of 
d1gital show it bemg a successful venture and a must have in thetr line up for chcnts. 

The missing clement is the software that we will be installing this calendar year. DigitaJ curriculum will 
provide a top line income for the investment being made in this 11rea. This may take a year or two to see 
profit based upon usage. 

The third major initiative is the continued increase in book sales. 

Last year we topped the quarter of a million dollar figure in book sales. Most of this came from the TEAM 
Building Discovery K1ts. We are producing more titles each year and getting into more channels of sales 
than ever. Thts year we wtll get tnto the Famtly Chnst1an Stores wtth about 350 locations, CBD (Christian 
Book Distributors) and other smaller chains. Our criteria for publishing an author gets more stringent each 
year we grow. Recently, I attended a conference where the pubhshers JOked that one book in ten pays for 
the other nme. We have had a recent htstory of only one book in ten not paytng lor itself. Our sales have 
grown 550% since the year 2000. 

Randall House Book Titles 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 

$61,000 $87,000 $91,000 S159,000 $115,000 $16-4,000 $269,000 $353,000 

Last year, we had nine titles sell more than $4,000 each, several of which hovered around the $10,000 mark 
and one over $17,000 and this does not count the LFYS kits. We are producing some of the highest quality 
and most in demand products ever in our history. We expect the new C2 Short Films from Seaborne 
Ptctures and presented by Michael W. Smith will bit a new record number of units for a first year release 
for Randall House. The author Ltnda Ann Crosby (Laughing m the Midst of Mothering) is a buddtng author 
that will continually bless you in future books. Dr. Edward Moody released his first book F1rst Aid for 
Emollonal Hurts that should be on every Sunday School teacher's s helf as a tool to help deal with people's 
problems. 
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d July we will release the I rade hook tn 
'd h a green cover an . tn • 

Simple has a companton study gut e w•ll ~ wtth the new penpher<IIS wtll gatn more momentum. 
Spantsh. Sunplc sales contmue to grow an 

h ajor initiative is training . d 
The fourt m . DVD k't It is beaulitully dcstgne , 

"L · · ·t ~tarted" CLEAR Tr,timng 1 
· d w our 

Randall House lust rcle~~cd thl' ne~ et ~;~and T !>hll t. This has been needed fut a lung unw an no 
boxed and packaged wtth d DVD, vtcW bl o ts. ha e these tools to help the churche~. 

d h rch nnnb.try consu tan v 
bookstores an c u . b . t achers and parents on how 

. in leaders staff mem et s e , 
We ;~re planmng a maJOr nattonal conference t~) tr~his event ~til posttton Randall Hou~c as a ma~or n 
to im lement the power ol 06 (Deuteronomy . crated The speaker lineup wa~ selt•cted base upo n 

curri~u\um provider~~~ an ~renal wei ha~t'T~:vl~~~;p of sp~akers currently mdude the preside;;~:~~:sc~sD~. 
their passiOn for family ~plrttua va ue . . cher- George Barna. prestdent ol Strong h . d 
The Famtly- )tm Daly. the rt>nown Chn~ttan resear ron sin Je parenting- Angela Thomas. aut or an 
lohn Treut, Chnstian comediJn- AnJta Renfro, aut~o 's BattYe senes- Fred Stoeker and ror mustc and I 

. h - Oave Ramsey. author ol every an we have never rt>ached for an event o 
rad~o :e• ~~~=v~ Curtis Chapman This event Will strl'tch usb becau::nsultant for the ronferenet• (prepared 
wots 1p . dd d m to my report wntten your 
thts magnitude. Please see a en u 

by Frank Breeden Consulting). ~ . . >It churches, and do TEAM 
of hone ume With cilenl!.. trave o 

We wtll conllltue to tratn in the typtcal wayd~ p s for any manuf<~cturcr ol any product. 
Church type events. Tratmng IS a never en tng proces 

2006 Blessings for 2 007 able to accomplish some goals 
de over a quarter ol a million dollars in 2006. "':e were ve back this year alone tn free 

Because Rankd,lll Hhol~~u~:hes of our dcnommation more than ever before. w ;.Lg:AR pnces for 20ll7). printing to 
and g1ve hac tot c . . to all churchc~ (No mcrease m · 

h ml~stonanes. pru.e savmgs 0 
hterarun.• to ome : . sand other Item~ over $150,00 
the denonunauon. tratmng even~ 

11 
appornon of our profits 

d romotion than ever smg 
We were also able to spend more money In adverbt IS·ttn~ ·::nferentes. and other means of touching our customers 

$12R 000 m dtrect mat!, we Sl e . 
from 2006, we spent • . f 

11 
orgamzation th:tt destres to grow. 

Marketing tS VItal to the mccess o a y 

Reduced Debt tncrea~e<l Casb/Rec. 
()ave to FWB 

s 200,000 _________________________ _ 

11 00,000 ---

• • • • • • • 
I 0 • • • •• 
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Bottom Line for 2007 

Denominational Ministries· 
Pnce Increase not taken· 
Depreciation-

$250,800 

($72,000) 
($80,000) 

(Sl 00.000) · Cash Still On Hand 

Actual Reported Loss (S 1,200) 

Our bottom line looks lower because of the items listed above. We made over a quarter of a million dollars again 
th1s year and gave S 152,000 back to the denomi nat1on in ministnes and price breaks. The depreciation strengthens 
cash on hand because it is a paper number. A quick browsmg of our balance sheet will show the strength of what 
solid product development and marketing can do. The balance sheet tells the story of significant growth for lhe 
2007 year that bottom lines sometimes miss. The balance sheet is strong. We reduced debt by nearly $100,000 
dollars and we increased our cash/receivables by $97.000. 

lt1s great to g1ve back and see the d1fference 1t makes. That1s the benefit of runnmg a not-for-profit business. 
Denominational publishers who receive no coop operate by surviving 10 the real world marketplace. We must 
con~tantly operate under a business model and yet we have latitude to reach to the heart of our mission in ways 
the secular world would never understand. We hope you are proud oflhe stndes Randall House is makmg in the 
Kingdom for our Lord and for Free Will Baptist~. 

1~ Great Thmgs. 

Ron Hunter. Jr. 
Executive Director & CEO 

RH/cc 
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~~ Hill, Harper & Associates 
~~ Certific.J Public Accountants 

Terry A. I hll 
Entes• R Harper 

d . • Repo rt 
Independent Au •to rs -

The Board ofl>irectors . I 
Randall Rouse Publications o~ the NatiOna 

. . of Free Will Bapttsts, loc. 
Assocta uon 

761 ()kl HtckOry Boulevard 
Suitel06 
Bl't'11rwood. 1 N 371J1.7 
TEl. 615/Jn-3485 
FAX. bl5/Yl7 3488 

. . f h Randall House Publications 
f fi . I "OSitiOn 0 1 e 1 1 · n statements o 111allC13 ,. . t' on) as of December • 

We have audited the acc?mpafnyl·l g Will Bapust~. Inc (a nonprofit o_rg:llliL<I' and c:c.h flo"~ for 
1 Assoc.1auon o rec d h .,e, m net as~.:ts. 

of the Nauona h I ted statement~ of activities an l ~~.,. . f h. Bomd's mana~ement Our 
2007 and 2006 and l c rea . . 1 statements arc the responslbllll) o I c d··· 

d d 1 hes.: hnane~a based on our au lu 
the years the en e · . . these tinancml statements 

.• 1• • t express an op1mon on 
respons•b• 11y 1~ 0 • . d in the United 

. ndards ge".:rall} m.:ceptc 
d ts '" accordance wnh audllmg ~ta the audils to obtatn reasonable 

We conducted our au I d ds requ•re that we plan and perfonn • • t An audit indude~ 
r Amenca I 'hose stan ar f f matenal mlsstat~men 

States o - th fi •anc•al sta1cmcnL~ arc rt.'e o the financial ~tateml'llll> 
b ut whether e u~ I!· and d~>clo~ures m b 

assurance a o '· • v"•dence supponmg the amoun s . d on.lfi cant estimates made ) 
· · ., on -1 test vl\SIS, e . · 1 • . lC>t:d an s1., .. 

exammlll.,, • . th. accounlln~ pnnc1p c' We believe that our 
An audit also Includes assessmg ", . II linall\:wl statement pre~cntallon. 

II as evaluatmg tie nver.t , 
management. as we . blv ba.>i~ tor our opin•un 

d. ov•d.: a reru;orm ~ I au Its pr . II matenal respe~,;ts, tle 
b present fatrh. '" 3 - · 

. linru~c•al statements referred to a ovc A~a<.:lauon of free Will Bapll~l!> . 
In our. opml~~· the Randal l Hou~c Publications of the Nau~mal ru~d tiS cash flows for the years 
!inWICial poslllon of the !07 d '~006 and the changes m liS~~~· assets II U ' t d State~ of Amenca 
Inc. as of December 31. 2« an - • pn11Ciplcs "cncrally a~,;c.:pted In 1<: rn e 

. , ·1 v.1th accounung " 
then ended 111 coruonm Y 

April 16, 2008 
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R.\NDALL IIOlJS E PUBU C'AT IO"lS OF T ilE 
;';A I 10"1AL ASSOCJJ\ 110~ OF FREl Wll I BAI'TJST . • ~ • • ~- J ( • 

Balance Sheers 

December 31, 2007 and 200f• 

Current :1~sel\: 
C ,t\h and ca~h cqut•aknt~: 

<~a~h ~nd intcrc>t hc.tring dc~Jts 
C .t~h mvested with the 1 1cc: \\'ill "apt1-51 r _, . 0 ·ounuahon 

Total ca'h and cash l'<juiva lcnls 

A~l:llllllts receivable· 
Tr:tdt:. net of allowance for douhtfu l account~ ot 

$10.000 m 2007 and 2006 
F.mploye~ and other 

Total receivables 

lnvemo~ 

f);:lt-m:d charges and prcpatd eApcnse' 

Total current assets 

Property, plant and cquiptm·nt, at cost: 
I and 
Building 
l'nnting service eqUipment 
OOke and administra tive equipment 
Automobiles and true~ 

r r:ss accumulated depreciation and amorttl.<ll lon 

"'et property, plant and equipment 

Llll.hililies and 'rt A~Sill 
( ·u rrent liabilities: 

A~~uunt~ payabk 
Current portion of long term debt 
Accru~:J expenses 

T o tal current liabilities 

Long term debt 

Total liabthtics 

lfnrc~ tric ted net as.,cts 

\om m itrncn t.s 

Sec accompanying notes to financial statemenb. 

') 
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2tJ07 

s 214,747 
:!18 . .501 

461,248 

:!00,77 J 
oOO 

:wun 
293.049 
70507 

1.028,777 

110.34 I 
8711.6-19 

1,1)() 1.832 
:'2),605 

84.445 

:uoo,sn 
1.'190.9·19 

809.923 

s I K18,700 

s II R,:> 11 
101.271 
65.949 

:!87 461 

2 12,855 

500.316 

1,138, 384 

s 1.818.700 

2006 

209,979 
_236,S26 

446,505 

9.5.081 
850 

95,931 

436.991 
62,064 

1,041 ,491 

110,311 
867.497 

1.001,257 
218.241 

84,445 

2,28 1,78 1 
1,367,36~ 

914.416 

I,Q55,Q07 

154,770 
97.54l 

__ 48,247 

300.560 

315.737 

~.297 

_ 1,139,610 

1.955,?07 

RANOi\l.L HOC:~E Ptrll i.ICATIONS OF T il E 
l\ATJONAL ASSO('IATION OF FREI:. WILL BAPTIST!-, , IM ·. 

Statement~ uf Acl ivily and C hanJ!CS in :"'et Asset~ 

For tbe yl·:tr~ ended Ucccmher J I, 2007 and 2006 
21)07 

Revenues: 
Net sales: 

Curriculum. buuk,, h~mnals and r.:l,ttcd m.:rchandisc 
~ 3.~·1 8.32:! 

Bool..swrc. indudtng operations ofl-rcc W1ll Baptist B1hk lnll.:gc 
31 15~3 
28-1.1-16 

Printin~ 3.1!-13.9<11 
Net ~:~le' ll-1.1:!2 

Freight and handhng 
Other income 

:>9,486 

Denon1inallonal M 1 111~t1 ies 
17.176 
11,975 

Interest incumc 
Ga1n on s,tlc of a'~ets ·1,067,050 

Total rc' cnuc;. 
Expenses: 

Cost of sales: 
Jnventof) dtl>c•••nmng of year 

416.991 

Merchandl><.· pun.:ha:.es 
206.£.43 

60,732 
Deprcciattllll 
Editorial 

-156.034 
::!76.682 

Dcsig11 
Dtgual 

8\1.535 

Printing pnKiuction 
I 045.H>Cl 

:;,~72.3!1(• 
293.619 

Le~~ ul\entvr~ .1t o;nd of ~ear ::!.~7S.717 
T otal cost nf sales 

SeUing, general and administrathc: 
Admtnistrauvc I 1\Cl:ounting 

14CJ,951 

Ooobtorc. lllcluding operations of l·n:c.: Witt flaptist Bible College 
225.4:!9 
56 1.186 

Sales I Markrung 126.089 
Building 254.741 
S.,1ppmg 
lknommattonal Mmi'itnes 

32.8X4 
4-U 63 

One Maga/111'-' 99.710 
General 6~.851 
Deprectation 
Interest expense. including finance chaq~es 

22.0l7 

1 uta I selling, genera l and administrative expenses 
1.779.041 

4,057.778 
Total expenses 
Increase in net assets {rom oper ations 

9.272 

Other income (expcn~e:) I .50:! 
Youth department 
Printing contnbuted to the denommauon 

(I ::!,000) 

c 10,498) 
Net other expenses 
Increase (decrease) in net a~~ets 

(I ,226) 

1 ,'\39,61 0 
Nee assets, bcginnmg of yea r s I ,3 38,18-1 
Net assets, end of year 

See accom panying nolcs co fina ncial statemen t.~. 

J 
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l.l 07 .'iK 1 
\8-1,339 
~:!'1,160 

1.721,283 
111.1'\11 
.. I 114 
27. 199 

11,277 
1.798 

1,')4-1. 75() 

\o.!.l ~~~ 
1:;X %1 

'i6.<>76 
496.253 
199,082 

25,46\1 
1.0 10.9lill 
2_'i()'},X60 

11<•.991 
~.II" '.Xh9 

~37.-US 
2·19.4-1 9 
40'\.486 
I '15% 
:! 'i 1 'i09 

3'>,6:!7 
-l-1.1 (>) 

77.772 
u2.78<> 
21 .11\6 

1.619,229 

3.692,098 
252,661 

X.016 
( 10.870) 
(2,85~) 

249.807 
I.089,R03 

1,3l9.61(_L 



RANDALL lJOU.SE PUDlJ( 'Al'fONS 0 
NATIO ' FTHE 

NAL ASSOCJA TION OF fi'RJ.:E WILL llAPTISTS, TNC. 

Statements of Cash Flows 

l'or the ye:•rs ended December J l, 2007 and 2006 

Cl!.S!Lil2.ws frOJ!! Of).Yatin:: Acljvj(i~ 
lnc~case (decrease) in net as~els 
AdJu~rmems to reconcile increase (de . 

DcprewHion and amortization crea~c) 111 net assets to net <>peratmg activities 
(Increase) decrease 111-

Receivables 
lnventorrcs 

Deferred charges and prepaid expenses 
Increase (decrease) in· 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Net operating ac tivi ties 

CaslLIJv~rom loxcsting Aetivilies 
Purchase ofpro n 1 pe y, P am and equrpmcnt 

Net invest in£ activities 

CertJ lica tes of deposJI 
Proceeds from long term debt 
Repayments of long term debt 

Cash flows from Financing Activities 

Net financing activities 

Increase in cash »od cash equi~·afeots 
Cash a t beginning of year 

Cash at end of year 

Cash and cash equivalents as repo I d 
Cash and imerest bear•'ng' d . r e on tbe balnnce sheer, as follows· • epos1ts • 
<.:&h mvested with the Free W'll 8 . 1 aptlst f'oundatton 

S upplemental disclosures: 
lntere~t paid 

See accompanying notes to financial s tatements. 

4 
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s 
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1007 Z006 

s (I ,226) 249,807 

I 23,583 I 19,762 

(105,442) 4 I ,942 
J 43.342 {74,863) 
(8,443) I 4,047 

{36.529) (30,138) 
J 7, 702 J 2,462 ---

__!12.987 333,019 --

_{I 9,090) _ (.!_ 49,379) 

1!_9,090) (149,379) 

50,000 
85,000 

(97, 154) - (80,723) 

_ (97.154) 54.277 ----
16,743 237.917 

446.505 208,588 

- 463_J48 _44~505 

214,747 209,979 
248,501 236,526 ---
463 248 44~505 

22.037 21.~06 --· 

RANDALL IIO lJSE PUBLICATIONS OF Tl·iE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, IN C. 

Note~ to Financial Statements 

For the years ended December 3 1, 2007 and 2006 

Randall )louse operates under the ausptces of the National Assoctation of Free Will Baptists and I' governed by a 
Board of Directors During 2007 the Board or Dtrcctors approved a chauge 111 the urganll..allon's .:orporatc name from 
SWJday School cmd Church Trouring Board und Randall 1/nust Puhlicultmr' of rhe Narront~l Assodot1011 of Free Will 
Bapmrs. Inc 10 Randall Jluuse Puhlicutions oj the NatiOnal Association of Fr.:e Will BoJ>ti,l.l Inc 

( I) Summary ofSigoifirnnt t\ctQ.It!tli!!Jt~li.ci~ 
JlW.s_ of Preseptalion 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrunl ba~is of accountmg Randall I lou~e adopted Statement 
of f'inanctal Standards (SFAS) No. I I 7 "financial Statements of Not-fur-profit Organizauon~"- Under SI·AS 
No 117, Kandall /louse is required to repon information regardmg 1ts financial po~ttion and aeuv.tics a~cord111g 
to three cl a~\es net asseb unrestri.:ted net assets; temporanly re:.tnc.ted net assets; and pcnnanently rc~tnctcd 
net assets if any. In addttion. Randall House is required to present a statement of cash llows. 

Inventories 
Inventories, except for warehoused onventory, arc s tated at the lower of cost or market, with cost heing detcnnmed 
by u~e of the first-in, first out method. Warehoused inventory IS v-alued using a methodology to dch.:mtine an 
allowance for loss from slow moving Items based on a formula to compute a two year ~he l flile valuation 

Property. Plant and Egujpment 
Propeny, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for mamtenancc and repairs. renewals, and 
improvements that do not signdicantly extend the useful lives of assets are expensed as incurred Dcprcctation is 
provided using the straight-line me1hod. 

l pcome Taxes 
Randall I louse is exempt from Federal and state mcome taxes, accordingly, no proviston for utcome ta.'l.es 1s made 
in the accounts. 

Cash and Ca~h F,guiv:uwt:J 
ror purposes of the statement of cash flows. Randall House considers all cash funds, cash bank accounts and 
highly liquid debt instruments purchased w1lh an ongmal matunt) of three months or less to be cash and cash 
equivalents. 

&;c<U!n 'Likccivabl~ 
Accounts receivable arc stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstandmg balances. Management 
provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provrsion for bad debt expense and an adjustment to a 
valuauon allowance based on Its assessment of the current status of individual accoun~. Balances that are ~till 

outstllnding after management has used reasonable collection effects are wriuen otf through a charge to the 
valuation allowance and a credi t to accounts receivable. The allowRnce for doubtful accounts as of December 31. 
2007 and 2006 amounted to S IO,OOO Changes in the valuation account have not been material to the financial 
statements 

Estimates 
The preparation of financ1al s tatements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
cenam reported amounts and disclosures. According)~. actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cbanees in PrcsentaHQ.D 
Certam amounts in the prior period financial statements may have been reclasstfied to conform to current 
presentation. None of the recJass1 fications have changed reported balances of net assets. 

bir Value. of Fioaociallnstrumenf.5 
The carrying value of cash. accounts receivable, inventory, accounts payable and accrued expen\es approximate 
tair va lue because of the short maturity of the instruments. The carrying values of liabilities are not materially 
different from the estimated fair value of these instruments. · 

s 
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RANDAI .L HOUSE PllULI CATION . , . 
NATIONAL .. . ~ 01· IJI E 

. I ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILl . BAPTISTS, INC. 

' Ol<'\ IO JoJnanciaf ~I:OICill<'lll\, CUIIIIII U~d 

(I) !'lumnl;tn uf Siun r... • - . ~ ••l<lfDI ,\_ccountlll<> l 'ulic' . . < umprns;Hcd Ahscoccs -~ . I('S, conllnuc·cl 

l·mplo\ccs of 1 • 1,--· . : . llc ,andall I louse arc L'ollllcd h> d . . . 
d.tsslill;ttlon. length of service and oil < . p.u ,,,l,lllnn \Ill.. k,t\c' anJ personal da•·s ol'r d . · 

1 
• . 1cr .aclnf\ l'rm' 0 f .• "· crendmg · b 

"' t lc illlanual ~tatements and arc 111LilldCd in. . d lSI n or 1CCnll'd \'Jc~uons ilnd sic~ leave pavabl on JO .l._t.rU~ npcnsc~ · C are made 

Ad\'el'l i~i oe_Co~ts 
t\J\I:rl i\ing CO~IS Me e\ , d . . . pulse ns Incurred :md amoulllto $~4 .411 ,IJid '$ 11 7 40" . 

(2) 
Cnll\'l'Oirlltion_llf C'r~diJ Risk . ~ 111 2007 .tnd 2006. rcspccti\cly. 

(.J) 

R.111Jal l I!OtiSC d · · -. . 15 a IS!nbulor of Rihle bd . • d~:!Hirnlnnuona l puhiiCatlons Ka tdall I I ~ed :SundO) school and ( 'hurcll lrllll11n c . 
1\apli" Chllrchcs anc1 re ligious b~Jkstore~use I ~x.tcmb .cH:dit lo tis CIISitlnlcrs '' hich cons~! ;~~~~~:~m~f ~nd o~.er .Jmmmtlll~ Ill the outsi·mdmg b· I . 1~5(' nccounts :u..: nol coflatcrali/cd and are s b. . . ree •II 

1 1 
' a ance a l .HI\ pmnt in 1 1 

F ' · u ~cct 10 nsk of loss 
"""' .1tHI11111lh~: nmount of$248.501 am1 PJt ~"'( ., ll' unht'r, fumh Hl\eSh.:d with the Frce Will B . 

mk nl ;lu·ounting los\ (';c I h •ld . . . - ' . '· ,l, of f>cccmbcr \I 2007 anJ ::!006 . • .. " . apt•st ~' c Ill a l<ltill hanf.. arc 111~urcd b) th. 1 UH rc~pc.:t1~d), arc subJect to 
I 0\('nlory c up 10 a lll.lXImum of SIOO,OOO 

fmen!or) consl't< ol'the 1· 11 · o O\\mg· 

r lll t~hed curriculum 
2007 2006 

\\'or!.. m progress 
s 60.742 74.448 

Bonk ,lore 
113.126 107.361 

Pruning ra\\ ma!cnals 
67.000 

II) 1 nnals bet' n.)lc ;; 1 
17.1 ~2 36.324 

W,trchoused other boul..s and merchandise ') 
I I. 10 I 25.741 

I e" aiiO\\ilnc:e tor los~ 
I 63. 75M 2 I l!,l I 7 
102,50H 61.258 92.000 126.117 , 29\,649 436.991 

Lt>llJ: - 'J l' rm lkbt 

c, lll>0 '<> month! · · 11 ) msta mcnt obligation pavable . 
IIIOI IIhl) pay1nents of $5 666 . I . . , to ban!.., wnh · me udmg mterest and · · 1 payment due October 70 10 . · pnnc1pa . Wllh fi11al 

~ • secured by pnnt1ng press 

2007 

s 178.999 236,434 
6.2~~ .. monthly illstal lmenl obi' · 
month ly pt~ymcms of 'il2 553 ~~a~on ~ayablc lo bank wHh 
paylllcnt dut· Ma) 20 I 0 • : 'ncdu b mg llllt:resl anJ principal, wnh linill 

~ccure } comp · d ' lllertze plate pnJCC\~Or 
7 ~·;. hi . . • mont } mstallrnent obligatwn pavable to . . 
'' llh month I) pa)mcnls of$ ! 703 I d Free W•ll Bapust Foundation 
pa)mem.rue < lctober I I "'01.1 N. me .u mg •merest and pnnc•pal. wllh linal 

· - · Ole IS un~e.:ured. 

69,2 18 94,194 

67,909 1!2.652 

Totnllong-t.:nn d..:bt 
316,126 4 13,280 

C'urrem pon.on of long-tem1 debt 
101,271 97.543 

Mntumae~ of long-term debt is as folio"'· 
) 212,855 3 15.737 

10U Total 
16,461 316.126 

2008 20 ' 09 2010 
$ 10.>.271 109 373 8 

Randall House secured a ,. f . . . 7,021 

1 
. . me o crcd11 "'llh . 1 1 b . Ill~ ol credu a~ of Decem be 'I ?OO a oca ank Ill the amount S I 00 000 r" , ~ 7 and 2000 • · No balance is outstanding on this 
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(6) 

RANDALL HO USE Pt JB I.I ( ATION~ Of l l iE 
NA TIO:"'AL ASSOCJATIO OF FllEE WILL RAPTISTS. INC 

' otcs to Financtal St:llcmenl\, conunucd 

YQ.!lth P_eJlartmmt ·The purpo5C of rhe Youth Dcparuncnt i~ to rrovtdc lllflll\tfl<'' .tnd $t'f\ttc' 10 '"'nh and youth \\Orl.cr-; <11 the 
Na1ional Association nf free Will llapti,ts. Inc rrw lollo\1 HIL! " J ~umm,u~ ot the dcp;inmcn!'s acuvitie'> 

Revtonue from confero.:ntcs ami related ~" ' VllC' 

Fxpenditures for conferencl!s and rcl:lled s.:rv1CC< 

(leneral and administratiw ~xpcnse~ 
Total expenditures 

~~~cess of revenues over (under) expen~<:~ 

1!!Q1 
167,101 
125.937 

39,862 
I 65.799 - --

$ __ 1,502 

177.176 
150.:!22 

1<1.118 
1 o9 .360 

8,0 16 

ll.e131W Party Tranrutions 
I' ros i.l.!.!l Rantbll llousc panic tpates in the master pen~ 1on pbn ol the Hoard ol Reuremclll and Insurance of th~ National 
Associauon of Frc<? Will Baptists, Inc I h.: plan ts cnntrinli!Of) .tnd •~ matched up to a max1mum of ~··~ nl 
~:ornpcnsauon. Emplovc;.:s with mo year.. o f scr''I~C ma~ partJCtpalc at ;mn 1 ~crsaf) dak of employment Pcnswn 
exp.:nsc amoumcd 10 $52.256 m ::!007 and ~44,651 rn ~006. I he pcn~1on plan is a defined contnhuuon plan 
l nder the plan, an account is maintained li>r each partiUJMnl and upon retirement the participant can enhcr receive 

a lump-sum disuibuuon or purchase one ul sevcrali)'J)C\ ol annuli) contracts 

~grr.cmenl with Affiliated Organizall!!D l~tnb!ili:. IJ.)Jnnah 
Kandall House warehouses and d1stributo:~ The I rec W11l Bapllsl lf)mrt Hook for the b.ecutile umce o l tht: 
Nauonal Association of 1-rcc W•ll Baptis!S. In~. Randall I h>U'>O: m~ni.:es the cus1oo1er. colkcls fund~ and remits $6 32 
to the l.xcculi'e Onice. As of Lkcembcr 31. 2007 and :!OOo. rcsp.:t.Im:l) Randall House ''as "arehou..,mg 

approxunately 200 and 1.000 h)mnals wtlh an c~umatcd rcplaccrncnl valt~< t'1f $':100 and S·t:!O<l. 

Dunn~ 2005. the ll]mnal was repn nted b: RanJ<~lf lfnu"· llndc1 th" :tgrccmcnt. 1hc Board pa)' royaluc~ ul 
$::!.45 for each hymnal sold 10 the l xecuuvc Ollilc of the Nauonal AS\<'lCI;ttlon o l hee W1ll Dapusl. Inc 1111~ 
111\<ernory i~ mcluded m n01e 3 above 

Randall House incurred cx.pensl!s n:lalmg Ill these p<t) men I.., of S 1.!.284 and S 19,801. respectively in 2007 and 2006 
FUJ1hcr. Randall Hou~e had a liability relating to these pa:rment:; of $2,681 and $862 as of Dccemher 31. 2007 and 

2006. respective ly. 

Free Will.J1aplisl Bible Colfegf 
During the year ..:nded December 3 I. :!005, 1hc opcrnt1 on ol l'rce Will Uaptisl 13iblc Collcf!e's book5wre. campu' 

store and snacks were assum..:J by Randall I louse. Kc~ulb 11f opcmtion> a.rc a& follows: 
llli)] 2006 

$ 96.002 I 10,137 
Revenues 
Operating CXJ"!t~cs . mclud1ng mcrchand1se purcha.'><'d, 

sa lanes and other opcratmg lO\ts 

Rc>uiL' nf upcratlllrl'> 

95,113 l()'i.9!19 
--

$ __ 869 4.148 
---

Executive Offitt...!!.( the National AssocialiQ!lllf Frt< \Yill B:u>list~ 
The denomination hegan a publicataon (On~: Maga/Jncl dunn~ the year to combine the publications ul ccrtatn tree 
Will llap!i~l agenc1es and orgamu11ons. One \1agMim: I' funded h} comribuuons from each of th.: agencte~ 
and organintions. Randall !louse provided $4-1.163 111 2007 and 2006 a~ their share of the funding re<JUiremenL 
Funher. Randall House prin!S and pronde~ mailing scf'\<iCe\ for One M;tg;uine mcluded m revenues m 2007 and 

2006, respcclivel). amounted 10 $::!32.424 and S205.8b9 and for these ~Cf\'ICC!> 

Erc:e ~ j!! Baptist fouodatiog 
Randall House maintains interest bearing account~ \~1th hcc W1ll Baptisl f-oundation amountmg 10 S248,SOI in ::!007 
and $236.526 in 2006. Purther. Randall I louse h.t:> 111dcbtednc~' 10 Free Will Baptist Foundation amounting 10 

$67,909 and $82,652 at D:cember 31, 2007 and 2006, rcspcctt~<:ly (sec note -1). 
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Sales - Curnculum 
Sales - RHP 
Sales - Mtscellaneous 
Pnnling Sales 

REVENUES 

Fre~ght and Handling Income 
Sales/Merchandtse 
Oenomtnalional Mintstnes 
Sales - FWBBC Bookstore 
300 75 POS Dtscounts Given 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENSES 
Costs of Outstde Purchases • RHP 
Costs of Outside Purchases • Bookstore 
Oes~gn Department 
Editonal Department 
Dtgttal Department 
Pnnttng Produclion 
OeprectatJon 

TOTAL COST OF SALES 

GENERAL EXPENSES 
Sales/Marketing Oepanment 
Book Divtsion 
Admtntstrahon 
Dtstnbution 
FWBBC Bookstore 
Oenomtnalional Ministnes 
One Magaztne 
Butldtng 
General 

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 
INCREASEJ(DECREASE)IN ASSETS 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 
Pnnung Contributed to Denomination 
SCM Department 

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 

INCREASEJ(DECREASE) IN ASSETS 

REVENUES 
SALES • CURRICULUM 
300 02 Currtclllum Sales · SS 
300 06 Non-Dated Cumculum Dtgtlal 
300 06 Non-Dated Curriculum Sales 
TOTAL CURRICULUM SALES 

SALES · RHP 
300 05 · Merchar1dise • RHP 
300 08 Helps & Suppltes • SSICTS 
300 1 0 Helps & Supplies - Spanish 
300 12 · Competitive ActNitles Sales 
300.14 · Chtldren·s Church Sales 
300 16 Spamsh Book Sales 
300 18 · Randall House Book Sales 
300 19 Randall House ElectroniC Sales 
300 20 · Rejotce Hymnal Sales 
300 21 · ReJOICe Worshtp Hymnal Sales 
300 22 Nabonal Sales 
TOTAL SALES • RHP 

2009 
BUDGET 

$3,915,000 
$415,600 
$105.300 
$295,000 
$1 40,000 
$175 000 
$20,000 

$111 .000 
-$730 000 

$4,446,900 

$201 .250 
$105 000 
$3t5,750 
$532.500 
$115,000 

$1 ,124,000 
$60,000 

$2,453,500 

$606.000 
$59,500 

$386.000 
$3 13,450 
$103,600 

$42.300 
$45,000 

$139,400 
$196,000 

$1 ,891 ,250 

$-4,344,750 
$102,150 

-$12,000 
$9,250 

-$2,750 

$99,400 

$3 790.000 
$75.000 
$50,000 

$3,915,000 

$-4 000 
$30,000 

$100 
$20,000 

$500 
$1,000 

$260,000 
$0 

$80,000 
so 

$20.000 
$-415,600 
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2008 
BUDGET 

$3.890.000 
$325600 

$99,700 
$275 000 
$140,000 
$290.000 

$30,000 
$118.700 

-$700.000 
$4,469,000 

$188,250 
$176 250 
$301.726 
$482,583 
$107,073 

$1 ,090.680 
$60,000 

$2,406,562 

$556,512 
$159,462 
$385,261 
$283.884 
$116.110 
$35.265 
$44,163 

$148,021 
$192.000 

$1 ,920,678 

$4,327,240 
$141 ,760 

-$12,000 
-$7,033 

-$19,033 

$122,727 

$3,790,000 
$75,000 
$25,000 

$3,890,000 

$2,000 
$30,000 

$100 
$20,000 

$500 
$1,000 

$152,000 

$90.000 
$10,000 
$20,000 

$325,600 

2007 
BUDGET 

$3.720,000 
$259 400 
$128.700 
$210.000 
$135.000 
$325,000 

$50,000 
$108.900 

-$680,000 
$4,257,000 

$1 37,850 
$206.550 
$282,880 
$452,520 

$0 
$1 ,031 ,600 

$60,000 
$2,171,400 

$545,550 
$151.500 
$365,300 
$293,200 
$107.270 
$48,500 
$44,163 

$151 100 
$203,840 

$1 ,910,423 

$4,081 ,823 
S175,1n 

-$12,000 
-$63,300 
-$75,300 

S99,8n 

$3,720,000 

$3,720,000 

$2,000 
$35,000 

$100 
$20,000 

$500 
$800 

$152,000 

$25,000 

$24,000 
$259,400 

2007 
ACTUAL 

$3.571 ,163 
$333,974 

$71 ,616 
$284,146 
$134,422 
$215,521 

$17,176 
$96,002 

-$656,971 
$4,067,050 

$210,087 
$139.897 
$276,682 
$456,034 

$89,535 
$1 045,769 

$60,732 
$2,278,736 

$561,166 
$130,296 
$349,951 
$254,741 

$95.133 
$32,884 
$44,163 

$126,089 
$184.598 

S1 ,n9,041 

S4,os7,n7 
$9,272 

-$12.000 
$1 .502 

-$10,498 

-$1 ,226 

$3,379,763 
so 

$191.400 
$3,571 ,163 

$3,883 
$23.142 

$18 
$19.427 

$48 
$703 

$212.916 
$60 

$57.766 
$0 

$1 6,010 
$333,974 

BBC BOOKSTORE SALES 
~ 40 FWBBC • Textbooks . 
32 FWBBC • Snacks/SchOOl Supplies 
320.42 

4 FWBBC • Apparel 
320.~6 FWBBC . AthletiC Apparel 
320 8 FWBBC - Bibles/Books/Gafts 
320.4 L FWBBC BOOKSTORE SAL ES roTA 

SALES • MISCELLANEOUS 

300.30 . Bulletin Servtee 

300 34 • Bookstore 
3(}().36 Vtdeo/Audio 

300.42 . Interest Income 

300 46 . ServiCe Charges 

300_48 RecreatiOn Fund 

300
.50 Mtscellaneous tncome 

300 51 . Commtssion Income. LTNG 
300 52 Comm•ssion Income • Sagos 
300 53 . Commtsston Income - JM Stewan 
300.54 Commtssaon Income - FWB Hymnals 
300 56 Commtssion Income • Cathedral 
300 59 . Commtssion Income - CPN 
300 76 . SCM Overtlead Allocations 
G,ft Certificates Outstanding 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS SALES 

COST OF OUTSIDE PURCHASES • RHP 
310.02 COG . Cumculum I SS 
310.05 COG. RHP Merchandtse 

310 06 COG. curriculum CTS 
310 .. 08 COG SS/CTS Helps & Supplies 
310 10 Helps & Supplies I Spa~tSh 
31012 

cOG. competitwe Acuv,oes 

310.14 COG . Children's Church 

310 16 . COG • Spanish Books 

310.18 COG· RHP Books 
310.20 COG- Rejoice Hymnals Is 
310.21 . COG- Rejotce Workshtp Hymna 

310_22 COG. National Merch 

31o.30 cOG. Bulletins 
310 34 COG· Bookstore 
310 45 COG· Supplies 
31o:so . COG RHP Change in Inventory 

313 00 Fre.ght an RHP 
625 Coupons Redeemed 

722 Shrinkage S RHP 
TOTAL COST OF OUTSIDE PURCHASE • 

ES • BOOKSTORE 
COST OF OUTSIDE PURCHAS 

315 05 · COG· Bibles 
315.10 COG· Books 
31515 COG - Cards 
315 20 . COG. Church Supplies 

315.25 COG. Curriculum VBS 

315.30 . COG . Curriculum I SS 

315 35 COG· Gifts 
315.40 COG· Jewelry 

315 45 . COG . Miscellaneous 

315 50 · COG· MusiC 
315.55 COG· RobeS 
315.60 COG • Video 
316 00 . Freight in Bookstore 

~~TA~~~~;~~~~:~~~CO~ES-BKSTR 
PRINllNG PRODUCTION 

350.02 pp • Salaries 

350_04 pp . Travel Expense 

350.06 · PP • Supplies . 

350_07 pp • Equipment Maant 
350.12 PP . Dues & Subscnptaons 

2009 
BUDGET 

2008 
BUDGET 

2007 
BUDGET 

2007 
ACTUAL 

$90 000 
$13,000 

$3,000 
$500 

$4,500 
$111 ,000 

$97 .000 
$13.000 

$3.000 
$1 ,200 
$4.500 

$90.000 
$12.600 

$1.500 
$1.800 
$3 000 

$108,900 

$80 042 
$11 .067 

$413 
$618 

$3 862 
$96,002 

$118,700 

S200 
$0 
$0 

$12,000 
S3 000 

$750 
$15.000 

$6000 
$750 

$0 
$0 

$32.000 
$5.000 

S30 600 
$0 

$105,300 

$25,000 
S2 000 
$2.000 
$7,000 

$0 
$7,500 

$500 
$500 

$90,000 
$50,000 

$250 
$10,000 

so 
$500 

$0 
$0 

S3 000 
$3,000 

$201 ,250 

$10 000 
S25,000 

so 
ss.ooo 

$28.000 
525.000 

$2,000 
$0 
so 

$3.000 
so 

S750 
$6,000 

$104,750 

$275,000 
$1,000 
$1,000 
$1.000 
$1,000 
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$200 
$1 ,200 

so 
S8.000 
$2 .000 

S750 
$15.000 

$5.000 
$750 

$1 ,200 
so 

$30.000 
$5.000 

$30.600 
so 

$99,700 

$50.000 
$2.000 

so 
$7 .000 

so 
$7,500 

S500 
$500 

$50.000 
$55.000 

S250 
$10.000 

so 
S500 

$0 
so 

$2 000 
$3.000 

$188,250 

$15,000 
$50.000 

$2.000 
$10 .000 
$28.000 
$40.000 
$12,000 

$500 
$3.500 
$4 ,500 

so 
$750 

$10,000 

$200 
$800 

$0 
$5,000 
$3.000 

$750 
$15.000 

$2 .000 
$750 
$600 

$38.000 
$32.000 

$0 
$30.600 

$128,700 

$16.000 
$2 000 

$0 
$10,000 

$100 
$6,000 

$500 
$500 

$65.000 
$10.000 

$250 
$12.000 

$100 
$400 

$0 
$10.000 

$2 ooo 
$3,000 

$137,850 

$18.000 
$62.000 

$2,000 
$10.000 
$33.000 
$40.000 
$18.000 

$600 
$8 ,000 
$4 .000 

so 
$750 

$10.000 

$279 
$166 
$155 

$11 ,975 
$3.089 

$919 
$6,799 
$5 951 

$626 
$0 
$0 

$41 197 
$0 
$0 

$460 
$71 ,616 

$24 ,548 
$2 254 

$15 010 
$5,612 

$0 
$2.152 

$0 
$0 

$69 665 
$34.915 

$0 
-$930 
$209 

$65 
-$12.000 
$60685 

$2 .689 
$266 

$4 947 
$210,087 

$11 ,124 
$41.321 

$1 ,751 
$7,110 

$30,766 
$25,336 
$13,406 

$176,250 

$263.080 
$1.000 
$1 .000 
$1 .000 
$1.000 

$206,550 

$230.000 
$1,000 

$898 
-$9.342 
$6,367 

$3 
$801 

$4 559 
$5,797 

$139,897 

$257.304 
$0 

$2 913 
so 

$1,288 

$1,000 
$1 ,000 
$1,000 



350 16 PP - E ntertamment 
350 18 Outstde Pnnltng 
350 19 Outside Bmdery 
350 26 PP • FICA 
350 29 PP Rettrement 
350 32 PP • Insurance 
350 34 Pressroom Supplies 
350 36 Pressroom Mamtenance 
350 38 Pressroom Parts 
350 40 Pressroom Stock 
350 42 Pressroom Ink 
350 44 Btndery Supplies 
350 46 Bmdery Matntenanc 
350 48 Btndery Parts 
350 50 CTP Supplies 
350 52 Proofmg Suphes 
350 54 CTP Mamtenance 
350 60 Stnpptng I Masktng Supplies 
350 62 Stnpptng Plates 
350 88 Outstde Purchases 
350 90 PP Miscellaneous 
TOTAL PRINTING PRODUCTION 

CREATIVE SERVICES 
360 02 CS Satanes 
360 03 CS Housulg Allowance 
360 04 CS Travel 
360 06 CS Supplies 
360 07 CS - Equipment Mamtenance 
360 10 CS - Conventtoos & Semmars 
360 11 Software Supply 
360 12 CS · Dues & Subscnpt10ns 
360 16 CS · Entertatnment 
360 20 CS • Postage 
360 23 CS • Telephone 
360 26 CS · FICA 
360 29 CS • Rettrement 
360 32 CS - Insurance 
360 34 Cumculum Develpment 
360 35 Product Improvement 
360 36 Writer's Fees 
360.37 Regtster of Copynghts 
360 88 Outstde Edtltng/Proofing 
360 90 CS · Miscellaneous 
TOTAL CREATIVE SERVICES 

ADMINISTRATION/ACCOUNTING 
400 02 ADIAC Salanes 
400 03 ADIAC - Houstng Allowance 
400 04 AD/AC - Travel Expense 
400 06 AOIAC • SupplieS 
400 07 AO/AC • EqUtpment Matntenance 
400 08 AO/AC • Equipment Rental 
400 10 AD/AC • Convenltons & Semmars 
400 12 AD/AC · Dues & Subscnptions 
400 16 AD/AC • Entertatnment 
400 20 AD/AC • Postage 
400 23 AD/AC • Telephone 
400 26 ADIAC • FICA 
400 29 AO/AC • RetJrement 
400 32 AO/AC • Insurance 
400.70 AD/AC · Automobile Expense 
400 68 Contract Labor 
400 90 AD/AC - Miscellaneous 
TOTAL ADMIN/ACCOUNTING 

SALES/MARKETING 
41 0 02 Sales!Mkt • Salanes 
41 0 03 Sales!Mkt - Houstng Allowance 
410 04 Sales/Mkl- Travel Expense 
410.05 Sales/Mkt - In House Pnnting 
41 0 06 Sales/Mkl - Supplies 

2009 
BUDGET 

so 
$320 000 

$60,000 
$21 000 
S12.000 
$27 000 
S17000 
$15 000 
S15.000 

$195,000 
$12.000 

$1 000 
$2.500 
$1 000 
$5,500 
$3,000 

$12.000 
so 

$75000 
$50.000 

$1 000 
$1 ,124,000 

$270 000 
$29.000 

$2 000 
$2.000 
$1 000 
$4500 
$1 000 
$3.000 
$1 000 

so 
so 

$17,000 
$11 ,000 
S40,000 
$25,000 
$2,000 

$100,000 
$8,000 

$15.000 
$1 ,000 

$532,500 

S233.000 
S31 000 
$33000 

$8000 
$1 .500 

$0 
$2.500 
S1 .000 
S3 500 

so 
$4500 

$14.000 
S13,000 
S36,000 

$4,000 
so 

S1 ,000 
$386,000 

$275,000 
$15,000 
$21 ,500 

$6,000 
$3.000 
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2008 
BUDGET 

$100 
$320.000 

$60,000 
S20.000 
S12,000 
S21 000 
S18 000 
S10,000 
S15 000 

St95,000 
$12,000 
$2.500 
$3 500 
$1,500 
$5,500 

so 
$12,000 

$0 
$65 000 
$50.000 

S500 
$1 ,090,680 

S227 115 
$43 747 

$2 000 
$2 000 

$500 
$2 000 
$1 000 
S1 000 

so 
S500 

so 
$20.721 
$10,000 
$37 000 
S30,000 

$0 
$95,000 
$4,000 
$5,000 
$1 000 

$482,583 

$225.892 
$29808 
S24 .000 

S8 000 
$1 000 

$0 
$1 000 
$1000 
$3000 

$0 
$4,500 

$19.561 
S12,000 
$35 000 

S5.500 
$15,000 

so 
$385,261 

S271 ,261 

$8,000 
$6,000 
$3.000 

2007 
BUDGET 

$100 
$310.000 
$60.000 
S18000 
S10.000 
$38,000 
$18,000 
$10000 
$15,000 

$170,000 
$11 .000 
$2.500 
$3.000 
$1 .000 
$3.000 

so 
$ 12,000 

$500 
$55,000 
$60,000 

S500 
$1 ,031 ,600 

$220.000 
$47.000 

$1 .000 
$2.000 
$1 250 
$ 1.000 
$2.000 

$750 
$0 

$200 
$200 

$18,270 
$6 300 

$37.800 
S15.000 

so 
S90,000 

$2,000 
$7.500 

S250 
$452,520 

$220.000 
$30.000 
$24.000 
$8.000 
$3.000 
$1 ,000 
$2.000 
$1.000 
$2.500 

S300 
$4 000 

S19,000 
S10,000 
S35.000 
S5.000 

so 
$500 

$365,300 

$275,000 

$12,500 
$0 

$16.000 

2007 
ACTUAL 

$153 
$318 564 
$61433 
$16.834 
$10.693 
$21 185 
$14,190 
$13 296 
$7.839 

S188 127 
$12.160 

$235 
$325 

so 
S5 551 
S3.134 

so 
so 

$70.331 
540.214 

so 
S1,045,769 

$243 387 
$40 506 
$1699 
$1.987 

$717 
$4.365 

$20 
$2.608 
$1.070 

so 
$0 

$15.916 
$10 045 
S37.194 

$361 
$300 

$76 254 
$7,345 

$12.260 
$0 

$456,034 

$209.321 
$27.600 
$31 284 

$6 118 
$1 283 

so 
$3052 

S783 
$3.435 

$44 
$4 388 

$13,697 
$11 ,095 
$33.570 
$3,264 

$0 
S1 .018 

$349,951 

$270,435 
so 

$19,615 
$0 

$7.625 

410 07 
410 08 
410 10 
410 11 
410 12 
410 15 
410 20 
41023 
410 26 
410 29 
410 32 
410 34 
410 36 
410 88 
410 89 
410 90 

Sales/Mkt • Equtpmenl Mamt 
Sales!Mkt • EqUtpment Rental 
Royalty Payments 
Sales/ • ConventiOns & Semtnars 
Sates!Mk . Dues & Subscnptlons 
National Expense 
Sales!Mk1 - Postage 
Sales!Mkt -Telephone 
Sales!Mkt- FICA 
Sales!Mkt - Rebrement 
Sales!Mkt - Insurance 
Sales!Mkt- Advertising 
Sales!Mkt - Promotion 
Sales!Mkt • Entertainment 

Extra 16 
Sales!Mkt • Miscellaneous 

TOTAL SALES/MARKETING 

BOOK DIVISION 
425 02 RB - Salaries 

425 04 RB . Travel Expense 
425 06 RB • Supplies 
425 07 RB Equ1pmenl Matntenance 

425 tO . RB. ConventiOns & Semtnars 
425 12 RB . Dues & Subscnpbons 
425 20 RB - Postage 
425 23 RB . Telephone 
425 26 RB - FICA 
425 29 RB - Rebrement 
425 32 RB • Insurance 
425 66 Workshops Expense 

425 88 RB • Entertainment 
425 89 Extra 20 
425 90 RB • ~Jhscellaneous 

425 RHP Book Dlviston - Other 
TOTAL BOOK DM SION 

DESIGN 
420 02 Design • Salaries 

420 04 Des1gn • Travel Expense 
420 06 Design • Supplies 

420 07 . Destgn . Equipment Maintenance 
420 10 . Design- Convenbons & Semtnars 
420 12 Destgn • Dues & SubscnptiOns 

420 14 Art Servtces 
420 16 Destgn • Entertainment 
420 20 Destgn • Postage 
420 23 · Design · Telephone 
420 26 Destgn · FICA 
420 29 Destgn • Retirement 
420 32 Oestgn • Insurance 
420 90 oes19n • MISCellaneous 

420 Destgn • Other 
TOTAL DESIGN 

DISTRIBUTION 
430 02 DC • Salaries 
430 06 DC - SupplieS 
430 07 DC . Equ1pmenl Maintenance 

430 08 DC • Equipment Rental . 

430 09 DC _ Software Fees and SeMceS 

430 16 oc. Entertainment 
430.20 DC - Postage 
430 23 DC . Telephone 
430 26 DC • FICA 
430 29 DC • Retirement 
430 32 DC . Insurance 
430 34 . DC • Advertising 
430 40 DC . Fretght Expense 

430 90 . DC . Miscellaneous 
TOTAL DISTRIB UTION 

2009 
BUDGET 

2008 
BUDGET 

2007 
BUDGET 

$5.000 

2007 
ACTUAL 

$2.620 
$45 

S28.764 
$770 
$776 

$20.846 
$487 

$14 .638 
$17.694 

so 
so 

$18,000 
S3000 
$2.000 

$30 000 
so 

$15 000 
$20.000 

$6.000 
S48.000 

S100,000 
$40.000 

S3,000 
$0 

S500 
$606,000 

$38 000 
S3,000 
S2.500 

S500 
S1 .000 
$1 000 

so 
$0 

S3.000 
S2 000 
$6.000 
S1.000 
S1 ,000 

so 
S500 

$59,500 

S195,000 
$2.500 
S3,000 
S2.000 
S2.000 
$1.000 

$50,000 
S1 ,000 

$0 
$0 

S15.000 
S5.750 

S38.000 
S500 

$315,750 

$98.000 
$24 000 

$2 .000 
$12,000 

$1 ,200 
S750 

S22.000 
$0 

S7.500 
S3,500 

S27,000 
so 

S115,000 
S500 

$313,450 
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so 
so 

$15.000 
$4.000 
S1 .500 

S25.000 
so 

S12 000 
$20.751 

S7,500 
S41 .000 

S100,000 
S30.000 

$1 .000 
S10,000 

S500 
$556,512 

$159 462 
S159,462 

S154,413 
S1 ,000 
$4,000 
S2,000 
S2.500 
S1 .000 

S90,000 
$1 .000 

so 
S500 

S11 813 
S3.750 

S29,500 
$250 

so 
$301 ,726 

$83.218 
S21 ,000 

S2,000 
S13.000 

so 
so 

S25,000 
so 

$6,366 
S3,000 

S15,000 
so 

S115,000 
$300 

$283,884 

so 
$5.000 
S5.500 
$1 .250 

S25000 
$5.500 

$24 500 
S18.500 

$8,000 
S50,000 
$30.000 
$60.300 

$3.000 

$500 
S545.550 

590.000 
$4.000 
$2.500 

$500 
$1 .000 

$500 
$2.000 
$1 .000 
$7.200 
$3.500 

$25.000 
$1 .000 
$1 .000 

$12.000 
$300 

so 
$151,500 

$130,000 
$1.000 
$2,000 
$1 .250 
S1 ,000 

$750 
$110.000 

S10.730 
$3.700 

S22.200 
$250 

S282,880 

S77.000 
$18.000 

S1 .500 
$15.000 

so 
so 

$30,000 
so 

$5,900 
$2,500 

$18,000 

S125,000 
$300 

$293,200 

$6.991 
$39.244 
$54.333 
$73.729 

$2.553 
so 

S22 
$561 ,186 

S93.513 
S2 750 
$1.893 

$105 
$678 
S176 

so 
so 

S6.122 
$4 260 

$20.799 
so 
so 
$0 
so 
so 

$130,296 

S146,797 
so 

S1 .767 
$695 
S553 

$0 
S83,134 

$180 
$18 
so 

$9.552 
$4.331 

S29.583 
$72 
so 

S276,682 

$65.884 
$22 883 

$1 .341 
S8,159 
$1.179 

$685 
$21 .003 

so 
$4.315 
S1 ,454 

S11 ,142 
$4,340 

$112.201 
S174 

$254,741 



DIGITAL 
A435.02 Otgttal • Salaries 
A435.03 Dtgital • Housmg Allowance 
435.04 · Otgital . Travel 
435 06 Dtgrtal • Suppltes 
435 07 Digital · Equtpment Maintenance 
435 08 Dtgrtal • Software Services 
435 10 Dtgttal -Convenuoos/Semmars 
435 12 Dtgttal • Dues & Subscriptions 
435 16 Dtgttal • Entertatnment 
435.26 Otgrtal • FICA 
435.29 Dtgrtal - Retirement 
435.32 Dtgrtal • Insurance 
435.36 Dtgttai-Contract Work 
435.90 Dtgrtal • Mtsc 
TOTAL DIGITAL DIVISION 

BUILDING 
440.02 · PM - Salanes 
""0 04 PM · Travel Expenses 
440.06 PM - Supplies 
« O 07 PM - Equtpment Mamtenance 
440.08 PM - Eqwpment Rental 
« O 26 PM - FICA 
« 0.34 PM - Buildtng Mamtenance 
440.40 Utilities 
4"0.45 Butldtng Insurance 
440.90 PM · Miscellaneous 
TOTAL BUILDING 

FWBBC BOOKSTORE 
460 02 FWBBC • Salanes 
460.04 FWBBC - Travel Expense 
460 05 FWBBC - Buildtng Rental 
A460 06 · FWBBC - Supphes 
460 07 FWBBC - Equipment Mamtenance 
460 08 FWBBC - Equipment Rental 
460.12 FWBBC- Dues & Subscnptioos 
460.23 FWBBC - Telephone 
460.26 FWBBC • FICA 
460.40 · FWBBC - Textbooks 
460.42 FWBBC - Snacks/School Supplies 
460 « · FWBBC · Apparel 
460.46 · FWBBC - Athletic Apparel 
460.48 - FWBBC- Btbles/Books/Grfts 
460.90 - FWBBC • M iscellaneous 
TOTAL FWBBC BOOKSTORE 

GENERAL EXPENSES 
490.06 GE · Supphes 
490 07 GE - Equipment Matntenance 
490.08 GE - Equipment Rental 
490.10 GE · H()(l()(ariums 
490.14 Deprectation 
490.15 Interest Expense 
490.18 - Bank SaNtee Charges 
490 20 Insurance 
490.25 RHP - Board Expense 
490.30 Legal & Audtt 
490.35 GE · Automobile Expense 
490.40 · Bad Debts 
490.45 · Recreation Fund Expense 
490.50 Taxes 
490.55 · Payroll Services 
490.90 GE - Mtscellaneous 
TOTA L GENERAL EXPENSES 

2009 
BUDGET 

$55.500 
$20,000 
$1.000 
$1 ,000 
$2.000 
$1 .000 
$1 ,000 

S500 
ssoo 
$500 

$3 000 
$16.000 
$12.500 

S500 
$115,000 

S18.000 
$0 

$7 500 
$6.000 
$1 ,000 
S1.400 

$25.000 
$50.000 
S30.000 

S500 
$139.400 

$20.000 
$1,000 
$5.000 
$1 ,000 

S250 
so 

S100 
so 

$1.500 
$63,000 

$8 .000 
S500 
S500 

$2,500 
S250 

$103 ,600 

$5,000 
$10.000 
$20.000 

so 
$63,000 
$22.000 
$10 000 

so 
S15.000 
$1 5.000 

$3 ,000 
$1.000 

$10.000 
$9 ,000 
$8,000 
$5,000 

$196,000 
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2008 
BUDGET 

$45.000 
$20,000 
$2,000 
$1 ,000 

$500 
$1 .000 
$1 ,000 

$500 
$500 

$4,973 
$3.000 

$14.600 
$12.500 

$500 
$107,073 

$22,500 
so 

$8,000 
$4,500 

$0 
$1 ,721 

S30.000 
sso.ooo 
$31 ,000 

$300 
$148,021 

S23.000 
$1 ,000 
ss.ooo 
$1 ,500 

$250 
$250 
$100 
$500 

$1,760 
$68,000 

$8,500 
$2.500 
S1.000 
S2.500 

$250 
$11 6,110 

$3.000 
$10.000 
$1 5.000 

so 
$83,000 
$25.000 
S12.000 

$0 
$18.000 
S15,000 

$3,000 
$1,000 
$6,000 
$8,000 
$8,000 
$5,000 

$192,000 

2007 
BUDGET 

$0 

$20,000 
$0 

$7.500 
$3.000 
$1 ,000 
$1 ,300 

$30,000 
$55.000 
$33.000 

$300 
$151.100 

$18.000 
$900 

$5 ,000 
S500 
$100 

S70 

$1,100 
$69.000 

$7.500 
$1 ,000 
$1,800 
$2,300 

$107,270 

$3.000 
$10,000 
$1 0.000 
$1,000 

$62 ,000 
$25.000 
$18.000 

$0 
$18,000 
$11,000 
$3,000 
$1.000 
$7,000 

$16,840 
$8.000 

$10,000 
$203,840 

2007 
ACTUAL 

$45,781 
$18,600 

$486 
S330 

$1.165 
$362 

so 
$190 
$35 

$2,991 
$2,708 

$15,174 
$1,714 

$0 
$89,535 

$14,304 
$30 

$6,349 
$6,458 

$0 
$1.066 

$21 ,511 
$48.297 
$28.074 

$0 
$128,088 

$16.510 
$594 

$5,000 
$407 

$0 
$0 

$70 
$0 

$1 .081 
$60,724 

$7.068 
so 

$338 
$3.342 

$0 
$95,133 

$6208 
$4,839 

$19 100 
so 

$62 851 
S22,037 

$8,104 
S226 

S14,974 
S13.482 

$1 ,662 
S237 

S10 ,331 
S8.609 
S7.76<1 
$4,193 

$1&4,598 

2009 
BUDGET 

2008 
BUDGET 

2007 
BUDGET 

2007 
A CTUAL 

$85.603 
so 

$71 .350 
$0 

S8.249 
$0 
$0 

-$260 
$2.053 

so 
S305 

$167.301 

STUDENT AND CHILDREN MINISTRIES INCOME 

300 62 NYC 2009 
300 63 NYC Fees 2008 
300 64 Trultl & Peace Fees - 2009 
300-65 Truth & Peace Fees 2008 
300 66 NYET Fees - 2009 
300 67 NYET Fees 2008 
300 68 NSCWC Fees 2009 
300 69 NSCWC Fee~ 2008 

300 70 Youth CollectionS 

300 72 Springboard Fees 

300 73 Extra 27 TOTAL SCM INCOME 

STUDENT/CHILDREN MINISTRIES EXPENSES 

450 02 YO - Salaries 
<450 03 YO - HoustnQ Altowance 

450 04 . yo . Travel Expense 

450 06 . YO . Supplies 

450 06 -yo - Supphes 
450 10 - YO . Conventtons & Semmars 
<450.12 . YO . Dues & Subscnpl!Ons 

450 16 YO . Entertainment 

450 20 YO . Postage 

450 23 YO - Telephone 
450 26 YO - FICA 

450 29 yo . Rettrernent 

450 32 YO - Insurance 
450 34 NYC expense 2009 

450 35 YO • NYC 2006 
450 36 Truth & Peace - 2009 
450 37 YO - Truth & Peace 2008 
450 38 NYET 2009 Expense 
450 39 . YO - NYET 2008 
<450 40 NSCWC - 2009 

450 41 NSCW C 2006 

450_43 Spnngbfoad • 2~ 
450 45 Convention Salanes 
450.88 - Ovemead Allocations 

450 89 Promobonal Matenals 
_.50 90 . YO • Miscellaneous 

TOTAL SCM EXPENSES 
SCM INCREASEI(DECREASE) 

DENOMINATIONAL MINISTRIES INCOME 

300 80 - Mld Tenn SS Conference Fees 

300 83 Indiana Conference Fees 
300 91 . Alabama Conference Fees 
300 94 Kentucky Cool Fees 

300 96 . Michigan Cool Fees - . Qther 
9200 Revenues Qenom. Mtntslnes -

TOTAL INCOME 
DENOMINATIONAL MINISTIRES EXPENSES 

445 02 c E Team Leader Salary 

04 C E Team Leader Travel « 5. 
« 5 06 c E. Team SupplieS 
445 26 TEAM CH • FICA -
« 5 40 c E. Team Leader Prom<>bOO 
445 45 Team Church Travel 
445 50 Mtd Tenn SS Conference 

445.52 1nd1ana Conference 
« 5 53 . wv ss Conference 

445.60 AlabaJT\a Conference 
445.63 KentuckY Conference 
445.65 . Yeart>oOK Printing 
445 66 ONE Magazine 
« 5.89 . stewardship Lessons 

445 93 SchOlarships 

445_95 . MisSOUri Conference 

445 96 . Mtchigan Conference 
· ational MinistrieS - Other 

445 . ~OEM MIN INCREASEI(DECR~~~ 
OEM MINISTRIES INCREASEI(DECR 

$100,000 
S105.000 

$100.000 

$85.000 

$7,500 

$20.000 

S2.000 
$6.000 

S85.000 

S7.500 

so 

$72,000 

$7.500 

$5.000 

S2.000 
so 
so 

$194,500 $189,500 $220,500 

$55.000 
so 

$3,000 
$1.000 

$0 
$1 .000 

$500 

S15.000 
$6.000 
S2.000 
S1.000 

so 
$1.000 

$500 
S500 

so 
so 

$500 
S750 

S3,500 
$80.000 

$65.000 

S8 ,000 

so 

so 

S1.000 
S500 

$185,250 
$9 ,250 

$20.000 
$20,000 

$10 ,000 
S1,000 
S1,000 

$800 
$2.000 
S1.500 

$12.000 
$45.000 

$0 
S3.000 

S19.000 
S3.000 
$2,000 
$1 .000 

so 
S1 .000 

$500 
S500 

so 
so 

$1 .683 
S750 

$3,100 
so 

S80.000 

$65.000 
so 

S11 .000 
so 

ss.ooo 
so 
so 
so 

S2.500 
$500 

S196,633 
-$7,033 

S30.000 
$30.000 

S10.000 
$1,000 
S2,000 

$765 
so 

$500 

S12.000 
$44,163 

S3.000 

so 
S2.000 
S2.500 
$4,200 
$3.000 

S14.000 
$65.000 

$60000 

$7.500 

S20,000 

$6 .000 
$7 .500 

S30.600 

S1 .000 
$283,800 
-$63,300 

S50,000 
$50,000 

S10.000 
S500 

S2.000 
S1.000 
S1 .000 

$26.366 
S5.400 
$1 ,598 

$473 
$22 
so 

$55 
$453 

so 
so 

S1 .734 
$660 

$3.081 
S56.507 

$157 
$58.858 

$426 
$7.813 

$80 
so 
so 
so 
$0 
so 
$0 

$2.096 
$165,799 

$1,502 

$4.820 
$600 

$4.263 
$5.598 
$1 ,895 

so 
$17,176 

$3.021 
$437 
S900 
S198 

$500 
so 
so 
so 
$0 

$8.000 
$1 .175 
$3.368 

$447 
$318 

$4,399 
$6.027 

$12,000 $12.000 
$44,163 

S1 .700 
$3.000 

$44.163 
so 
so 

$837 

S23.000 
$99,300 
-$79,300 

S18 ,000 
$91 ,428 
-$61 ,428 

S27,800 
$104,663 
-$54,663 

S3.758 
so 

$89,047 
-$71,871 
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2008 2009 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PROJECTED 

RONHUNTER, JR PACKAGE PACKAGE 

SALARY ...... $45,384 $47,953 
HOUSING ALLOWANCE $31 ,359 $32,927 
CHRISTMAS BONUS $1 ,476 $1 ,550 

COMPENSATION TOTAL $78.219 $82,430 
INSURANCE $14,400 $15,133 
SOCIAL SECURITY $0 $0 
RETIREMENT $3,911 $4,111 

BENEFITS TOTAL 
TOTAL PAY PACKAGE $18,311 

$19,244 

••• Salary subject to change dependent on th rf $96,530 
$101.674 

e pe ormance of the company for the year 

2008 2009 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR PROJECTED 

CLARENCE LEWIS PACKAGE PACKAGE 

SALARY $67,921 $69,336 
HOUSING ALLOWANCE $0 $0 
CHRISTMAS BONUS $1,018 $1 ,040 

COMPENSATION TOTAL $68,939 $70,376 
INSURANCE $10,300 $10,612 
s OCIAL SECURITY $5,274 $5,384 
R ETIREMENT $3,447 $3,519 

BENEFITS TOTAL $19,021 $19,515 
TOTAL PAY PACKAGE $87,960 $89,891 
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Summary of the Minutes 
For the Randall House Publications Board 

2007-2008 

Th~ Ooard had four meellngs 111 th~ pa~t 'car The lirst meeting'"'~ held at the Nauonal A~~oeaation 
Jul) IX, ~007 in Lallie Roc\.. Arlo..an~a.., \\e apprO\~d four nC\\ manu>.cnpt.., and thrcc ne" "mer:-..\\ e 

elected ofticers and determined coman auce~. 

The ,ccund mccting. "'a-, held at Randall Hou'te De~:cmher ~-6. :2007 3lkr the 'a11onal Lcadershap 
lonfercm:c. At that meeting. "e apprmcd the spcalo..ers for the Youth Worship ~crYicc~ for NYL' :!00~ and 

appn>"d >I>< 2(}(_, N \' C Thou> <. We '"'""'"'d oh< P""""'' of conocpl> fo< f "'"" P"hh,hu>g plao» and 
appto\ed I 0 eurru:ulum '' riter'>. W c appw"ed the planning or a future [)6 Con ferem.c We uuthonLed a 
llCI fom1ance bemus gift for the [xecull\ e Dtrcctor \\' e made plan::. for the State 13ookstore :VIecting for 

Fcbruar~ 4-5. 2008. 

Out third meet in~ was held at Randall \louse PublicaiiOI15. Februar) -1-5. ~OIH( \\ e had :111 open and 
frank da~cuss inn "nh the Stale Ooolo..~tores about a" ide range or :.ubjects. cspcctally the relauonshap 

between Randall House and the boolo..stores. Also at that mcetlllg. we app10ved one \Hiter. 

The fourth mceung. "as held Apnl :!7-:?8. :!008 at in Fresno.l'alifoania. That Sunday before our 

meeting our Board and statT preached 111 'a no us Cali forma F\\'13 churches and promoted RJndallllousc 
and the D6 prog.r:un. AI that meeung.. we accepted the 2007 audat. re\'aewcd the Curnculum l. nil '-.ales 
Report and approved the :!OOQ budget. We also voted to petiuon the National Theolo~'.lcall'onunbsion to 
addrc..,., the t:on1cmp11rary tran-, lauon is~uc und at'~ rete' a nee 1<1 the FW R 'ic'' of 111~p i rauon. \\ c a ppm' cd 

haring an ouhadc firm hi gather mli•nnauun pcrtincnltll Randull Hou-,c mini-,trics. 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST 
INTERNATIONAL 
MISSIONS 

GENERAL DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

MOVING INTO THE fUTURE TOGETHER! 

2007-A Year to Remember 

We will remember 2007 as a milestone ear fo . 
Free Will Baptist International MI. . Y . r International Missions. The Board of 
. ss1ons unammously c . 
mg system that has served us f ommltted to restructure the fund-

. or more than 40 years C f 1 . 
uatlon and a look toward the f t . are u analysis of our current sit-
N . u ure revealed an undeniable need for change 

ew candidates, and even veteran missionaries fa . 
the current overburdened and c I. ' ce extended fundraising periods in 

omp ICated system And h.l 
prayers for new workers by pro .d. . w I e God has answered our 

VI mg a wave of candidat · 
overseas--we're concerned es prepanng themselves to go 

we may not be able to s d th 
retreat in 2005, the board staff d . . en em. At a strategic planning 

. . . ' ' an miSSIOnary leade h. est pnonty IS to change the f d. rs lp agreed: the Mission's high-
un mg system. 

Supporting this commit t . . . men ' the entire mission famil .. 
mg Ideas and asking for input 0 f y mobilized and spent a year shar-
b · ur 1rst concern was to h f 

Y any change--our missionaries N I ear rom those most affected 
t t · ear Y every missiona h 
ace- o-face on his field of service. ry eard the proposed plan 

Representatives of the Mission (staff b d 
attended 22 regional meetings wh ' oar members, ambassadors, and missionaries) 

ere more than 600 Fr Will . 
ers shared their questions and co . ee I Baptist pastors and lead-

·th . . ncerns. Meetmgs were h ld . 
WI giving plans to discuss their . e With leaders from states 

d h 

umque needs Thousands f .I 
an undreds of questions asked wh·l . o ml es have been traveled 

· · I e some of the qu r 
ume concerns were expressed d. . es Ions were pointed and gen-

' ISCUSSIOn was always fruitf I d u an courteous. 
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An Historic Decision 
In April of this year (2008), the board received a proposal from the staff, largely influenced 

bY input from a cross-section of our people. Our missionary leadership (regional directors 

and field chairmen) reviewed and discussed the plan immediately before the board met. 

The board unanimously approved a plan for the restructure of the funding system and 

began a new era in the history of Free Will Baptist International Missions. 

What are the implications of this decision? As Board Chairman Danny Williams (AL) said, 

"Free Will Baptists are committed to the Great Commission and the way we fund our mis­

sionary effort is nothing more than a tool to help us reach people and plant churches. We 

believe the new plan will be a better tool than our current overburdened and complex sys-

tem." 
The decision to make this change is founded in a simple, strategic reason: we need a bet­

ter system to fulfill our purpose of starting and sustaining pioneer church planting move­

ments overseas. The new system will help us accomplish this great purpose. A few of the 

specific benefits are: 
Missionaries will be free to visit non-supporting areas and churches to 

share their vision and expand the base of support. 

More missionaries can be sent as we use funds more efficiently and 

effectively. 
Partnering with our growing national churches around the world and fueling 

church planting movements will be simplified. 

Strategic stateside and field-side assignments may be determined by 

the health of the work overseas rather than the need to raise funds for 

low accounts. 
Simplification of the current complexities will greatly reduce the inefficien­

cies in stateside scheduling and travel. More dollars can be raised with less 

expenditure. 

The Challenge Ahead 
And now we move forward together! The new system allows all Free Will Baptists to com-

mit together to keep every single one of our missionaries on the field. When we contribute 

to the Great Commission Fund or the World Missions Offering, we underwrite every one 

of our called and approved missionaries. What a fantastic way to work together to reach 

the world. 
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It will take all of u . 
s workrng rn unison to get th· . 

uary 1, 2010. As we a r . rs JOb done. The plan will . 
with God' PP oach thrs milestone we'll face go mto effect Jan-

s grace and your support we'll many challenges but 
overcome them all. ' we know 

Fre . fRUITS OF THE HARVEST 
e Wrl/ Baptist International Missio . 

~ruit from all the harvest fields in whic~::~::u~s to see increasing amounts of spiritual 

ano~ has ble~sed Free Will Baptists globally a~~ n m~ny areas the fields are truly "white" 
Increase rn natrona/ churches and . . we ave been privileged to expen· . 

prea h mrssron work ence 
h c ers. An exerting future is unfolding . h s, conversions, and pastors and I 

earts of people, both . N . ng t before us as we wat h G . ay 
C . . rn orth Amenca and abr c od move rn the 

ommrssron and to go forth as laborers fo H. ohad, to find their roles in fulfilling the Great 

;:;ep~rt much frurt for their labors rn 20~7 ~~ .arvest: Missionaries and national Work-
evrdences of fruit: . orn me rn praising God for the f II . 

o owmg 

1,042 churches and mr·ss· 
ron works 

36,457 total average church attendance 

589 pastors and lay preachers 

349 Bible institute students 

2,252 conversions 

Once again. new annual ., 
conr mr estones were reached 

rnues to increase as detailed in the folio . and the growth rate of the last 1 0 years 
wrng chart: 

Key Activities: 10-Year Rate of Growth 

1.000 

500 
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In 2006, our overseas church attendance totals saw an incredrble rncrease. Numbers 

climbed even hrgher in 2007. The following chart illustrates the sustarned growth tn over­

seas attendance. 

40,000 

35,000 

30,000 

25.000 

20,000 

15 000 

10,000 

s 000 

Overseas Attendance Growth 
(los110 years) 

In the last few years, Free Will Bapt ists have felt a renewed urgency to not only send oth­

ers to take the gospel to the unreached, but also to answer the call to go themselves. In­

ternational Missions is experiencing a wave of new candidates who continues to move 

closer to career missionary service. In 2007, five new career missionaries were appointed, 

along with three short-term personnel. Two couples were approved for career service in 

Japan: Rusty and Brenda Carney and Josh and Alicia Crowe. Kimberly Johnson was ap­

proved for career service in BraziL Cindy Hall and Paige Autry were appointed to a short­

term assignment in Brazil, and Rosanna Miller was appointed to a short-term assignment 

in Bulgaria. 

One of the main reasons many new candidates are heading for overseas service is the cul­

t ivation of missions awareness in the hearts of our young people. Each year many stu­

dents have the opportunity to participate in summer missions programs. In 2007, 76 

students and 18 leaders participated in E-TEAM. These students helped spread the gospel 

in nine different locat ions around the globe. Our College Missions Program allowed 11 
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overseas apprentices and 17 other college team members to experience cross-cultural 

ministry in six locations. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

Free Will Baptist International Missions experienced historic financial milestones in 2007. 

Our denomination has responded faithfully to the financial needs of taking the gospel to 

the ends of the earth. Total income continued to increase in 2007-from $7.3 million to just 

over $8 million (per the audit) an increase of 9.5%. Also, as in 2006, the 2007 World 

Missions Offering was a huge success. Not only did we meet our $500,000 goal, we 

surpassed it. Again we completely funded four Bible institutes in Cuba, Cote d 'lvoire, 

Russia, and India. In addition, the 2007 WMO put $2000 in every missionary account. 

We rejoice in the Lord's provision for our denominational church-planting efforts around 

the world. 

Other Groups & lnd1v1duals 
S1 ,352.n8.94 

16 7°:o 

2007 Sources of Income 

Unaudited Cash Basis 

A- 212 

$10 000 or more, an increase of 10 

than
kful for the 107 churches who gave , we are 

churches from 2006. 

Donelson FWB 
UnotyFWB 
F1rst FWB 
Macedooo FWB 
Cofer's Chapel FWB 
Fruth FWB 
Limestone FWB 
Bethany FWB 
F1rst FWB of 1oledc. 
Horse Branch FWB 
Poney Grove FWB 
F1rst FWB 
Frst FWB 
Bethel FWB 
Cros; Timbers FWB 
westsKle FWB 
Sherwood Forest FWB 

lnaFWB 
Head's FWB 
F rst FWB 
NewHopeFWB 
Unoon AssQCI3tiOil 
Reto•ce F1rst FWB 
P•ney Grove FWB 
Forst FWB 
PeaceFWB 
F1rst FWB 
Gateway FWB 
FelioWsh'P FWB 
GraceFWB 
Good Spnngs FWB 

F1rst FWB 
F1rst FWB 
Allen Chapel FWB 
F1rst FWB 
F1rs1 FWB 
Tippett's Chapel FWB 
Blue Point FWB 
V1rgin1a Beach FWB 
TcmpleFWB 
Garner FWB 
un1on Grove FWB 
Tupelo FWB 
Ru1h's Chapel FWB 
Bethany FWB 
Calvary Fellowship FWB Ch 

Sand H11l FWB 
Zephyr Hills FWB 
H1UtopFWB 
Hillsboro FVVB 
Parker's Chapel FWB 
UniOn Chaj)el FWB 

Nasnv111e 
(>E*:nvtlle 
Russellville 
Purd,, 
~ashv111e 

Goldsboro 
Jmestone 
Broken Arrow 
Ros,l 'lld 
Turoev111e 
ChiOI8\i 
Wasl11119ton 
Albar'Y 
.<1nstun 
Nashville 
John<;OfWIII~> 

New Bern 
na 
Cedcir HIU 
G<~Ston1a 

Joelton 
J<nOXVII18 

Owasso 
Gu•n 
oFalon 
Florence 
North LillO Rock 

V•rtJ1n1a Beach 
Kingsport 
Lake City 
Pleasant View 
W1nfoeld 
Be<Juforl 
Batesvdle 
Florence 
Star C1ty 
Clayton 
C1sne 
V1rg1ma Beach 
Greenville 

Gamer 
Atkins 
T 1pel0 
New Bern 
T 1mmonsv1lle 

Fenton 
Coward 

Ash9Vlll8 
Fuquay Vanna 
HillsbOrO 
Greenville 
ChoCQWII1lty 
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IN 
NC 
AR 
MO 
IN 

NC 
lN 
OK 
OH 
sc 
FL 
Nf' 
(,A 

NC 
TN 
sc 
NC 
IL 
TN 
NC 
TN 
TN 
OK 

$1.31,18196 
$77.2415 16 

S58.9- 2.7 
S52.0~·:3 20 
sc1.'-lf>413 
S49.·1Jf.l.19 
S45.~!:l7 .S9 
S42.87J 50 
S.t2,<Xl0 00 
S40.05T 19 
'540 0·1 () ()() 
839.321.19 
$38.922 Si 
538.5.1/..tO 
$38.03·1.53 
S3b.422 ()'l 

S34,!BL63 
$34.585.00 
$33.619.14 
$32.524 7S 
$30,!.340.38 

529.296.53 
S2~.SI6J 00 
S28.Cl23.44 Al 

MO $25 657 112 
$211.201 84 
$24.071 09 
523,435 13 
822.766.35 

sc 
AR 
VA 
TN 
Sf' 
TN 
AL 
NC 
AR 
sc 
AR 
NC 
ll 
VA 
NC 
NC 
AR 
MS 
NC 
sc 
MO 
sc 
NC 
NC 
OH 
NC 
NC 

s, us::. 1 

820.950 87 
$20.8•4 16 
$20,318.95 
$~0.175 97 
$19.433.30 
$18.854.17 
$18,849 74 
$ 18.258.12 
$18.172 30 
$18,06853 
S17.897.37 
$17,839.56 
$17,816.58 
$17,810 57 
$ 17,659 00 
S17,648.36 
$17,433 51 
$17 423.58 

$17.342 42 
$17,253.55 
$17,064.00 
$16,561.00 



Pnr r: s t _!j.lf' _ v~ G 
• " " r V.£3 
a. .. .,1, • •wr::. 

I I I FIJI. 
1i m WFl 

1 1 • f"V\16 

WB 
l nl, F :. H 
T \".'1 PI j 1--\'VR 

M, ' '' , ••. rr " rvvs 
~"'n 1-wn 
'Jill rwr xxl F. '"'~'' FVVP 
'~• '~''d' rws 
RP< J Gay FWB 
~ 1' I H t lr FWB 
f r I V-1!1 y f-Vv'R 
H;l' IIlii) f-W£3 
F3 'dl r , nl ~ 'JVR 
p, d rv\!l 
lne/ 1-VJU 
'It '\ fWE 

l l j(j \1'.'8 
"" J l C:,rr nos F NB 

' rJ i~rr"' F\'vTI 
1\M Hdlfl 

r 
y F\'VB 

JW51 r FWB 
II. l l Jq F'.VR 

~ r I F\\8 

r • r \VB 
dK c,· ve rvvs 

~ rtJ.n:iye f-WB 
r ,n A tCJn FWB 

We< • l-alvi:lry f-WB 
F1rrt FWB 

r r <tnkhll Conference of FWB 
Lirl{')rty FWB 
r lr"t FWB 
tv<-rgreen rws 
Whrte Savannah OngrnaJ FWB 
tlli!Ck A1ver FV'JB 
r.: rst FWB 
P'Jrldue'ph a FWB 
S· 1 'Odalp FVVB 
COiqtll'l FWB 
re~ye•te f. rst FWB 
Uncn Rrrlge PJ'v'B 
r rst Snr ngt eJ(:i P::s 
New lebanon FWB 
F rst ~ws 
Gospe ... .ght FWB 
H; f•• Pctrk FWB 
F rst FVJB 
Hrgrfand Orr.e FVVB 
Cornerstone FWB 

Sprr p 1 

' l 

'' ' I tl 1 
" r 1t 111 

1r nc• r 

v fi fly 
11)1 j 

"il I •f f101 J 

Tr ,._, t<;f r 1 J 

At 1 h M 1111. un 

Cwrnllron 
fl Sot •t Jill• 
novdl 0dk 
Rc'(J R<1v 

'\JP.w C<lsllo' 
M·· ' 

lll'f d 

~ .. lP.' 

,:\'t!SQII 

I t 

I I 

& I 1fll I' 

Bld ... e~1 
tJes•erli€1cJ 

v~rnor 

t3r, ~~~ 
F1S•• 
N rtllport 

'.1 untnHl Grollf> 

G•een"\ uc 
Dayton 
Cramerton 
Smltl1helc'1 
Vernon 
Wllrlellilll 

Lancaster 
Tuckerman 
Erwrn 
Conway 
Andrews 
Char lAS I On 

Fo1kston 
Portsmouth 
CoiQUI't 
Fayette 
S .I rgen· 
Spr ngt•eld 
Trshomrng:> 
Pocahontas 
Bonne Terr 
Norfok 
DeSoto 
Lincolnton 
WrnleYJIIe 
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AR 

MO 

r·~ 

Nr 

VA 
CA 
Ml 
At 
N 

AZ. 
MO 
IL 

NC 
f<'Y 

A 

c:;c 
(,/\ 

VA 
Al 

AR 
AL 
MO 
TN 
OH 
NC 
NC 
AL 
OH 
sc 
AR 
TN 
sc 
sc 
AR 
GA 
OH 
GA 
AL 
AL 
0'1 
MS 
AR 
MO 
VA 
MO 
NC 
NC 

'"' . 6.399 00 
S''l66898 
~'5.60.125 

'"' ' . Sfl-1 fl.! 
s,~fHJ -t; 

s 1 1.7·11 -10 
s· 4.A2a.91 
~14 3~5 ()() ' I . 

S14.')JO 85 
St4,308 16 
S1-1,086 OJ 
$14.010.57 
$13,957 71 
$13,918.85 
C' 13.853.58 
$1 .74000 
S1:l587.73 
S13,5R6133 
S11.556 33 
S13 50000 
s. .'197 21 
S13 3'905 
.:o1J,1·18 10 
s. 2.98(; 50 
<;·? gc:~ g-
- ~ • .,J 

'. '" :=,I '-o\..."""1- ,/Q 

St2.6e~ 73 
8 12.603 61 
$12.295.32 
812.261:! 93 
$12.223 00 
S 11,9411A 
$1 1,738 73 
$11,47466 
$11,393.00 
$11,J65. 73 
S11 ,342 26 
$11.240.00 
$11,093.11 
511,07522 
810.909.50 
$10.798.81 
$10.772 28 
S10.670 82 
$10,663 70 
S 10.G5t 14 
810.52000 
510.453.24 
510.244 40 
$10,18000 

$10.150.00 
St0,13500 
S10, 10327 
510.000.00 

We also gratefully acknowledge the following top 1 0 states in gifts to Free Will Baptist 

International Missions. 
Tenness·~ 

N01111 Cnrolul<l 
0kl•1h011 1, l 

Arkdn:>.h 
Soutt1 c;, 11 ollnn 

MISSUW 

Alabarnd 

Georg"' 
OhiO 

llltii)OIS 

.:>I , 1 ) •..\ll 21 
!<1f.JO 01 7 10 
5vu!l2:1.J 45 
SoOJ 3J3r;3 
Sfl<Jt 0(1 3b 
:5551 ,03-1 ~B 
$548,33b 1 '2 
$3C18,b21 G8 
$301 026 ::;.6 
$267 1li9.30 

CHURCHES GIVING OvER $1 ,000 TO THE W ORLD MISSIONS OFFERING 

April IS designated International Missions Emphasis Month. It is exciting to see momen­

tum grow as more Free Will Baptist churches promote global missions during this month. 

The World Missions Offering is also making great strides as the 2007 total increased 65% 

over the previous year. As more field ministry is underwritten through the WMO. we are 

increasingly thankful for the growing list of churches giving 51,000 or more to the World 

Misstons Offering on the last Sunday in April. In 2006, 76 churches reached this bench-

mark; in 2007, a record 1 08 churches achieved the $1 ,000-plus status. 

P1ney Grove FWB 
Ctl1pley FL S-10.045.00 

Untty FWB 
Gre<-nv1110 NC S17.498fi4 

Zephyr Hills FWB 
A\;hev1lle NC $11 645.58 

Tupelo FWB 
Tupelo MS S8.512.36 

F1rst FWB 
Hubert NC $7,048.00 

Ftrst FWB 
Bristol VA 55.771.53 

Cedar Spnngs FWB 
Blakely GA 55.50000 

Grifton FWB 
Gnfton NC 55.270.68 

Ptney Grove FWB 
Gurn AL $5.000.00 

Coler's Chapel FWB 
Nashville TN 54.969.54 

Calvary Fellowship FWB 
Fenton MO 54.767 86 

Bethel FWB 
Ktnston NC $4.515 24 

Prospect Freewill BaptiSt 
Dunn NC 54.500.00 

Cool<eville FWB 
CookE::VIII~ TN 54.426.28 

Inez FWB 
lne7 KY 54.300.00 

Frst FWB 
Beaufort NC 83.95565 

Ryanwood Fellowship FWB 
Vero Beach FL 83.845.00 

FrstFWB 
OtcksOn TN 83.-oo.oo 

Mount Bethel FV.JB 
RoseBud AR 83.597.78 

BethanyFWB 
TimmonsVIlle sc 83.33500 

Calvary FWB 
Glendale Springs NC $3.29646 

FellowshiP FWB 
Bryan TX 83.155 78 

Ftrst FWB 
W1nheld AL 83.085.00 

F1rst FWB 
Northport AL $2.966.34 

Bethlehem FWB 
Ashland City TN 52.875.25 

R1nn1e Baptist 
Crossvtlle TN 82.849.56 

Good News FWB 
Chesterfield VA 52.782 41 

West Calvary FWB 
Sm1thf1eld NC $2.550.00 
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Allen Chapel FWB 
Batesv•lle Peace FWB AR 

F1rst FWB Florence sc 
82,500.36 

Horse Branch FWB Turbcvtlle sc $1.092.25 $2 500.00 
Davrs FWB Fayette 

AL Stacy FWB Stacy NC $1.091.33 $2.408.13 
Ph•ladelph1a FWB DaVIs F1rst FWB Brunswick GA $1.088.1 1 

Folkston 
NC $2,379.16 

Macedoma FWB GA F1rst FWB Dothan AL $1,072.30 
Hentage FWB Purdy $2,316.33 

Ashland Ctty FWB Ashland City TN $1,058.50 MO $2,309.20 
Unton R1dge FWB Columbus 

OH $2,306.20 Belvoir FWB Greenville NC $1,052.13 
NewHomeFWB Sulligent 

AL $2,250.00 Limestone FWB Umestone TN $1.051.74 
F~rst FWB Tulsa 

New Life Fellowshtp FWB Statesboro GA $1,039.84 OK $2,100 00 
HentageFWs Fort G1bson 

OK $2,059.90 Liberty FWB Gu1n AL $1,030.00 
Eastern Star FWB Spnngfield 

ll $2,026.69 MtdwayFWB Moultne GA $1,025.00 
First FWB Jonesborough TN $2,017.00 Immanuel FWB Durham NC $1,023.00 
Bethany FWB Blakely GA 82.000.00 Bethel FWB Ashland C1ty TN $1,013.75 
Easts1de FWB Broken Arrow 

OK $2,000.00 F1rst Onginal FWB Jacksonville NC $1,010.62 
flfSIFWB BiZabelhton TN 82.ooooo West Greene FWB Moshtem TN $1.006.00 
Ruth's Chapel FWB Vernon BelkFWB Belk AL $1,000.00 

NewBern 
AL 81.909.04 

New HopeFWB NC 81,884.00 First FWB Tttusvllle FL $1,000.00 
Madtson FWB Jesup 

GA 81.865.00 P1ney Grove FWB Bnstol GA $1,000.00 
F~rst FWB Mad1son 

AL $1.820.00 F1rst FWB Morehead C.ty NC $1.00000 
Connth FWB Hartville 

MO 81,810.00 Trinity FWB La Grange NC $1.000.00 
Dunn F~rst FWB NC $1.785.50 Canaan FWB Creston OH $1.000.00 

Sc•otOdale FWB Mount Vernon IL SUOl.50 Community FWB London OH $1,000.00 
Center Pomt FWB Portsmouth 

OH $1,673.11 Farth FWB Nashvrlle TN $1,000.00 
F1rst FWB B1rm1ngham 

AL $1,601 00 Oak Grove FWB Greeneville fN $1,000.00 
Harper Road FWB Pocahontas AR $1,582 07 Thomaston Commun1ty Thomaston TX $1.000.00 
NewHopeFWS Joelton 

TN $1,532 16 North Potnt FWB Conroe TX $1,00000 
Mt. Z1on FWB Joelton 

TN $1,51648 
P1kevrlle FWB Ashland Ctty 

TN $ 1,515 20 
WOOdbine FWB Pikev111e 

KY $1,500.00 
Union Grove FWB Nashvrlle 

TN $1,445.63 Endowment Report 
HendersOnville FWB NorwOOd 

MO 81,41748 
Fellowship FWB HencJersonvrlle TN $1,404.00 

Because the future will demand expanded funding to do our part to reach the 
First FWB Kmgspon TN $1.395.51 world, IM is committed to growing our endowment funds. We will continue to challenge 
Bay BranCh FWB OwenSboro 

KY $1,384.00 
Homerville FWB Trmmonsvrlle sc $1,375.00 

faithful Free Will Baptists to remember wor1d evangelism in their financial and estate plan-
First FWB Homerv,lle GA $1,33800 ning. The following table details the growth of the endowment with the Free Will Baptist 
Sand Hrll FWB Ypsilanti 

Coward 
Ml $1,332.00 Foundation. 

United FWB sc $1,315.50 
Head'sFWB Dickson 

TN $1,282.91 
Blue Point FWB Cedar Hill t aaoeoo Endowment Growth 

C•sne 
TN $1.270.00 

Free Will Baptrst Church of St CrOix 
St. Cr01x 

ll $1,258.26 
Cross Creek FWB VI $1,25500 

,_ .. 
,.~ ... 

Oak Park FWB Olive Branch 
MS 

. Ear .. 
First FWB Pine BruH $1,233.03 

Tuscaloosa 
AR $1.222.14 , ...... 

Zion Hlfl FWs AL $1,211.27 
ThayerFWB MillwOOd 

GA $1,181.01 
low Counlry FWB Thayer 

_..,.. ~ 

MO $1,180.50 
Fordland FWB North Charleston sc $1 '170.60 
HillSboro FWB Fordland 

__ .. 
Col11nsvr11e FWB HillSboro 

MO $1,157.00 
OH $1.154.21 

FirstFWB CollinSville 
OK $1,144.23 --Central FWB Melbourne FL $1,138.50 

Oaklawn FWB Huntington wv $1,107.93 
ROCky Pass FWB Chapmansboro ---

Nebo 
TN $1,103.45 
NC $1,100.00 
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. TRIBUTE TO OUR MISSIONARIES AND STAFF 

It IS always a privilege to commend o 
b h ur personnel at lnte t · 

roug t together a very talented rna lonal Missions. God h 
group of professional t as 

ternational Missions at our h d . s o represent Free Will Baptist I 
ea quarters m Tennessee d n-

o~r home office staff additions included Elizab . . a~ around the world. In 2007, 
dmator with the communications d rt eth Willhite m the position of project coor-
h . epa ment. We are very th k 

as f1lled this past year. an ful for the role Elizabeth 

At the end of 2006 r ~ 
' 1m ork, former director of devel 

from International Missions and into th opment, followed God's leading away 
1i e pastorate at Woodb. FWB 

ennessee. At the beginning of 2007 me Church in Nashville 
th ' our team was privileg d t h , 

e role of the development d. t e o ave Barry Simpson fill 
~rec or. Barry has conr d 

efforts with incredible professionar mue to advance our development 
h . Ism and excellence and th 

1m to our agency. we ank the Lord for leading 

In addition to all the day-to d . 
h - ay operations the majo t k 

as been a very heavy load th· • r as of restruc turing the funding 
. IS year. The home office t h 

credible passion to get the J·ob do F earn as responded with an in-
ne. ree Will Baptists 

their efforts. are served with excellence through 

BOARD MEETINGS AND ACTIONS 

National Association Meeting-July 16, 2007 

The Board approved fundraising by former Braz·l . . 
niversary in March 2008. I miSSionaries to attend the field's 50th an-

Semi-annual M t · ee mg-December 3 2007 
ThB ' e oard met at the International M. . . 
D ISSions Office m Antioch TN M 

anny Williams, Randy Wilson Nel H ' · embers present were: 
C II ' son enderson Sherwood L 

u ough, Jeff Manning, and Bill Van Winkle. • ee, Jerry Norris, Tom Me-

The Board granted affiliate status to Damon and K C 
length of time approved by ELl C. lm agle to be seconded to ELIC for the 

The Board approved any funds that have accumulat . . . 
of their 201 0 budget (personal and . . ed m a miSSionary's account in excess 
f V mmlstry costs) be mad .I b 
or a ISION project on their field D e aval a le for the missionary 

on ecember 31 , 2009. 
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The Board approved the reelection of Cameron Lane and Mark McPeak to three-year 

terms on The Hanna Project Board (through 201 0). 

The Board approved the 2008 WMO goal of $750,000 and the allocation schedule for 

2008. 

The Board approved the appointment of the Blankenship CPA group to perform the 2007 

audit. 

The Board approved the amendment to the 2008 VISION projects budget to include a 

5500,000 project for an orphanage in Tajikistan. 

Cathy Crawford was reappointed for another term of service in France. 

Matt and Cristina Price were reappointed for another term of service in France. 

nm and Kristi Johnson were reappointed for another term of service in Spain. 

Darrel and Lila Nichols were granted a one-year leave of absence effective January 1 , 

2008. 

Conference Call-March 25, 2008 

The Board approved the promotion of Jeff Turnbough to the position of Director of Field 

Operations to take effect when the current director's requested reassignment to field min­

istry occurs. 

Annual Board Meeting-April 28-30, 2008 

The Board met at the International Missions Office in Antioch, TN. Members present were: 

Danny Williams, Randy Wilson, Nelson Henderson, Sherwood Lee, Jerry Norris, Tom Mc­

Cullough, Jeff Manning, and Bill Van Winkle. 

The Board approved Casey Jones for short-term missionary service in Central Asia. 

The Board approved Caleb Dement for short-term missionary service in Japan. 

The Board approved the authorization to secure a loan for the negotiated price to finance 

the purchase of a missionary residence in Ebetsu, Japan. 

The Board approved the restructure of the way that FWBIM funds the wor1< of the Mission 

according to the proposed plan. 

The Board approved the adoption of the following wording as it relates to Administrative 

expenses under the restructure funding system: 

"The transition from our current restricted funding environment to a 
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system where a significant percentage of the income is received without 

donor designation must involve appropriate accountability measures. A 

component of the new funding system, instituted by the Board of Interna­

tional Missions, is a board-enforced requirement that total administrative ex­

penditures in any year are not to exceed 22% of the total operational revenue 

tor that year. The board will require the senior staff of the mission to manage 

expenditures and provide reporting to meet these expectations. The board 

will review this policy on a regular basis to maintain effectiveness and ac­
countability." 

The Board approved the formal restructure of the administrative staff by having two 

Deputy Directors of the Mission (Deputy Director for Field Operations and Deputy Direc. 
tor for Stateside Operations). 

The Board approved the adoption of a conflict of interest policy. 

The Board approved Paul and Chrissy Collins to serve as career missionaries to Panama 

The Board approved David and Kendra Dodson to serve as career missionaries to Uruguay. 

The Board approved Neil and Mandl Morgan to serve as career missionaries to Uruguay. 

The Board approved Sam and June McVay to another term of service in Spain. 

The Board approved Debbie Griffin to another term of service in Japan. 

The Board approved Verlin and Debbie Anderson to another tenn of service in Ivory Coast. 

The Board approved Alice Smith to another term of service in Ivory Coast. 

The Board approved Andy and Andrea Moore to another term of service in Brazil. 

The Board approved the 2007 audit as perfonned by Blankenship CPA Group and ap­
proved the 2009 budget. 

The Board appointed a standing compensation committee that will consist of the direc­
tor of financial operations of the Mission and two board members selected by the chair­

man whose initial task will be to investigate the simplification of missionary compensation. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directo~ . 

~~~~~~: ~~=:~a~fon:~~~:~~i~fB~;tists 
and Subsidiary 

ncial position of the Board of . an in consolidated statements of ~na Ba tists and Subsidiary. ~~he 
We havo aud<OO the acoomp J .. ~al AM<>cia,on of Free W" ll~ated statements of actovtt<es 
International MISSions of the 31 2007 and 2006, and the related <:<>nso nts are the responstbthty 
"Organization") as of December ' ded These consolidated financial stat~~e n on these consolidated 

nd sh flows for the years then en . nsibility is to express an Optnto a ca . tion's management. Our respo 
of the OrganiZa audits. 

financial statements based on our pted in the United States 

. . rdance with auditing standards generally a;;:its to obtain reasonable 
We conducted our aud•b •n ace<> re uire that we ptan and penonn the f material misstatement An 
of America Those standards ql'dated financial statements are free o t and disclosures In the bo

ut whether the conso I porting the amoun s sed and 
assurance a . n a test basis, evidence sup . e accounting principles u 
audit includes examining, o An audit also includes assesstn~ th h verall financial statement lid ted financial statements. well as evaluating t e o C?ns~~t estimates made by man~geme~d· aas reasonable basis for our opinion. 
s<gn r • that our audos prov• e . I 
presentation. We be tev bo resent fairly, in all ma!ena 

t ents referred to a ve P . · f the National 
In our op;nlon, 111e ;:::n~.'::"'=~~a~~~:" ::"the Boa<d ~ ~;"';',;,~~~~~;,:~:~:the changes~n 
respects: thef ~=~~~Baptists and Subsidiary as ~~ed rin ~nformity with accounting pnnCip s Assooalton o r h . cash flows for the years n en 
their net assets a~ t etr . States of America. 

generally accepted In the United . . the basic 2007 and 2006 

se of forming an optnlon. on ental schedules, on Our audits were conducted for the pu::: a whole. The accom~anylng supple~ r uired part of the 
consolidated financial stateme:s f ta~~es of additional analysiS and are n~~cte~ to the auditing 

es 12 and 13, are present or Such information has been su d in our opinion, is !:~ consolidated . financial d~:at:,m,:t~s;c coosolidaled financial ""i::.: iaken as a whole. 
procedures applied tn !he au in relation to the consolidated financla fairly stated in all matenal respects 

g:; ~ ~¥ fP4 at.,o, FLu . 
April 22, 2008 
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BOARD OF INTERNATI 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONO~AL MISSIONS OF THE 

F FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

CONSOLID AND SUBSIDIARY 

AT~EDC~~~::;1~~~~F !!~~~~!Al POSITION 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments in trusts 
Investments 
Prepaid expenses 
Receivables from e 1 Note receivable mp oyees and missionaries 

Property and equipment, net 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Accounts payable and accrued expen 
!~~pledemental retirement insurance o~:tion 

ru severance payable 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted (deficit) 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

2007 

$ 723,178 
2,418,390 

6,080 
25,995 

340,436 
66,072 

225 617 

$ 3,805,768 

$ 248,599 
559,766 
159,726 

968,091 

(36,498) 
2,847,934 

26,241 

2,837,677 

$ 3,805,768 

2006 

$ 821,156 
2,188,304 

11,200 
22,805 

356,703 
72,054 

247,757 

$ 3,719,979 

$ 179,794 
521,527 
160,538 

861 ,859 

(39,820) 
2,871 ,699 

26,241 

2,858,120 

$ 31719,979 

The accom · panyrng notes are an int egral P~~-of these consolidated financial statements. 
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2007 AND 2006 

2007 

unrestricted: 
Revenue: 

Contributions 
Investment income 
Other income 
Gain (loss) on disposal of property and equipment 
Net assets released from restrictions: 

Restrictions satisfied by payments 

Total revenue 

Expenses: 
General fund 
Missionaries 
VISION campaign 

Total expenses 

Increase in unrestricted net assets 

Temporarily restricted: 
Revenue: 

Contributions 
Contributions - subsidiary 
Net assets released from restrictions: 

Restrictions satisfied by payments 

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restriced net assets 

Total increase {decrease) in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets. end of year 

$ 1,560,748 
201 ,588 

82,437 
4,896 

6,199,179 

8,048,848 

1,684,1 64 
5,773,165 

588,197 

8,045.526 

3 322 

5,744,027 
431 ,387 

(6, 199, 179} 

(23,765) 

(20,443) 

2,858,120 

$2,837,677 

2006 

$ 1,381,084 
136,562 

54,088 
(3,671) 

5,778,140 

7,346,203 

1,465,612 
5,183,148 

629,827 

7,278,587 

67 ,616 

5,781,327 
171 ,508 

(5)78,140} 

174,695 

242,311 

2,615,809 

$2,858,120 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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BOARD OF INTERNAT 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATIO~ONAL MISSIONS OF THE 

OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED STAT 
YEARS ENDED DECE;:~NRTS OF CASH FLOWS 

31 , 2007 AND 200S 

Cash flows fr . 
om operatmg activities· 

Increase (decrease) in net assets . 
AdJustments to reconcile increase . 
net cash provided (used) b (~ecrease) m net assets to 
Depreciation Y opera!Jng activities: 

Unr~alized gain on investments 
(Gam) loss on disposal f 
(Increase) decrease . o p~operty and equipment 
1 rn recervables fro 
ncrease in prepaid expenses m employees and missionaries 

Increase (decrease) in accounts 
Increase in supplemental retire pay~ble and accrued expenses 
Increase (decrease) in ment msurance payable 

severance payable 

Net cash provided ( 
used) by operating activites 

Cash flows z · . 
rrom mvesflng activities· 

Purchases of equipment . 

Proceeds from sale of equipment 
Purchases of investments 

Procee_ds from sale of investments 
Collectron on note receivable 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Decrease in cash and cash . 
equrvalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

The accompa · 

2007 

$ (20,443) 

57,596 
(201,588) 

(4,896) 
16,267 
(3, 189) 

68,805 
38,239 

(812) 

(50,021t 

(40,610) 
10,050 

(287,107) 
263,728 

5,982 

(47,957~ 

(97,978) 

821 ,156 

$ 723,178 $ 

nyrng notes are an integral part of th . 
ese consolidated financial statements. 
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2006 

$ 242,311 

63,100 
(136,562) 

3,671 
(67,894) 
(22,805) 

(109,227) 
33,515 
11 ,304 

17 413 

(363,748) 
189,812 
(34,790) 
33,702 
11,982 

(163,042) 

(1 45,629) 

9661785 

821 ,156 

NOTE 1 • 

NOTE 2 • 

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006 

ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES 

The Board of International Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists 
(formerly the Board of Foreign Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists) 
is a not-for-profit organization (the "Organization") affiliated with the National Association 
of Free Will Baptists. located in Antioch, Tennessee. The purpose of the Organization ts 
to establish and support Free Will Baptist Mission Churches throughout the world. The 
Organization's support comes primarily from donor contributions. 

The Organization has established a not-for-profit subsidiary (the "subsidiary", the Hanna 
Project) to meet the physical and sptritual needs of hurting people around the world 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented on the accrual basts 
of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. A summary of the significant accounting policies used are as follows: 

Principles of Consolidation 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Board of 
International Missions of the Natrona! Association of Free Will Baptists and its subsidtary 
All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in 
consolidation. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformtty with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca includes the use of 
estimates that affect the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year consolidated financial 
statements to be comparative with the current year. 

Income Taxes 

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code under a group exemption of the National Association of Free Will 
Baptists. The Subsidiary is exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c){3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code under an advance ruling. In addition, the Organization and 
subsidiary have been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a "private 
foundation• within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. There 
was no unrelated business income for 2007 and 2006. 
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NOTE 2-

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Contributions and Support 

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted. or permanently 
restricted support. depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restricttons. 
Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically 
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the donor for future 
periods or for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently 
restricted support that increases those net asset classes. When a restriction is fulfilled 
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), 
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted revenue and reported in 
the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all 
cash on deposit, money market funds and highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Investments in Trusts 

Investments tn trusts are composed of five trusts established and maintained by the Free 
Will Baptist Foundation. The Foundation invests the two largest trusts in debt securities 
and preferred stock and values the trusts at fair market value. The remaining trusts are 
invested in government securities and valued at cost. which approximates fair market 
value. 

Investments 

Investments are composed of equity securities and are valued at quoted fair market price. 

Property and Equipment 

The Organization follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for property 
and equipment in excess of $2,000 and an estimated useful life of at least two years. 
Depreciation is computed on a straight-tine basis over the useful lives of the assets 
generally as follows: 

Automobiles 
Office furniture and equipment 
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3 years 
3- 10 years 

NOTE 2-

NOTE 3-

MISSIONS OF THE 
BOARD OF INTERNATlNONO~~REE WILL BAPTISTS 

AL ASSOCIATIO 
NATION A.ND SUBSIDIARY ENTS 'CONTINUED) 

ANCIAL STATEM ' 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATEDD~~EMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 

YEARS ENDED 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 

ance Obligation . 
Supplemental Retirement lnsur employees that retire wtth 

thly cash supplement to t·on) ThiS supplement 
· ides a mon · th Organtza 1 Th 

The Organization ~rov(of which the last five ~as With e mental health i nsuran~- e 
fifteen years of servt~ trees with purchasmg supple t d future payments attnbuted to 
is intended to assls~ re 'the present value of the expec e 
obhgatton is calculate as 
the employees' years of serv~ce 

INVESTMENTS IN TRUSTS 

. d at quoted fatr 
Investments are ~r~:d of the following: 
December 31. consts 

Foundation Trust 
Benevolent Health Trust t 
Support Services Endowmen 
St. Sebastien Trust 
Scholarship Endowment 

I S 
The Organization's trusts at 

market va ue . 

2007 

$1 ,193.829 
1 023,808 

• 
194.987 

3,303 
2463 

2006 

$1,181,656 
902,615 

98,728 
3,073 
2.232 

~2 41§.390 i2 188 30i 

$131 102 consisting of 
$206 708 and 2006 was ' 

. for 2007 was • 
The total investment mcome 
unrealized gains. 

NOTE 4- INVESTMENTS . t·on's investments at 
The orgamza 1 ) 

. uoted fatr market values. . . Unrealized gains (losses 
Investments are earned da~cioo consisted of equity se_cu~lle~here were no realized gainS 
December 31. 2007 an f 2007 and 2006. respective y. 
were ($5,120) and $5,460 or 

or losses. 
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NOTE 5 -

NOTE 6-

NOTE 7-

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2007 AND 2006 

RECEIVABLES FROM EMPLOYEES AND MISSIONARIES 

Included in receivables from missionaries and employees is $315,736 and $274,426 in 
2007 and 2006, respectively in funds advanced to missionaries. When a missionary goes 
to the field they are given funds to establish their missionary work. The Organization's 
policy is that these funds remain the property of the Organization and are due back from 
the missionary when the missionary resigns or retires. It has been the practice of the 
Organization to expense these funds when a missionary goes to the field. The 
Organization is now going through the process of reclassifying these funds as a 
receivable to property comply with the Organization's policy. The funds advanced to all 
new missionaries are now recorded as a receivable when the funds are paid. As 
missionaries that are already on the field come home on furlough, the missionaries' 
accounts are reconciled and the advance funds are recorded at that time based on the 
reconciliation. 

NOTE RECEIVABLE 

Note receivable consists of an obligation from a related party as follows 

8% mortgage note receivable due with 
a maturity date of January 1, 2008. 
The related party is behind on payments 
and interest is not being accrued on the 
note. The note is secured by land owned by the 
Free Will Baptist Mission of Korea. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

A summary of property and equipment is as follows. 

Office furniture and equipment 
Cameras and projectors 
Automobiles 
Computer equipment 

less accumulated depreciation 

Total 

2007 

$66 072 

2007 

$ 24,990 
88,658 

183,071 
85.695 

382,4 14 
(156,797) 

s 225.617 

2006 

$72,054 

2006 

$ 24,990 
84,387 

174,459 
76 710 

360,546 
(112.789) 

$ 247 757 

Depreciation expense amounted to $57,596 and $63,100 for 2007 and 2006, respectively. 
Depreciation expense in the amount of $56,165 and $62,385 is included in the general 
fund expenses for 2007 and 2006, respectively, whi le the remainder is included in 
missionaries' expense. 
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NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

NOTE10 -

SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT INSURANCE OBLIGATION 

31 the calculation of the accumulated benefit 
Using a measurement date of December 007 and 2006 respectively was based on a 
obligation of $559,766 and $521 ,527d f?r 2 e in the le~el of benefits was 3.5%. The 
discount rate of 5.5%. The _assume mcr~:t~d with this supplement were $47,116 and 
expense and employer contnbutions ~ssocl Benefits paid to retirees were $8,878 and 
$45,037 for 2007 and 2006, res~ctlvely. he Or anization expects payouts in the futu~e 
$8 152 for 2007 and 2006, respectively. T tg ents in the Benevolent Health Trust In 
to 'be similar to those of the current year. ln~~s ~007 have been designated, but not 

mount of $1,023,808 at Decembe~ ..• 
~~:tr~ted , by the Organization to fund this hablhty. 

ACCRUED SEVERANCE PAYABLE . 

ment to missionaries at the time of separation 
The Organization provid~~ a lump sum pay . States. This amount is based on the 
to assist with their transition b~c~ to the Umted t set by the Organization and provides 
number of years of service multlphed by an amoun 

for immediate vesting. 

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS 

.I stn.cted net assets are available for the following purposes: 
Temporan y re 

Missionaries 
VISION campaign 
Subsidiary 

2007 2006 

$2,508,309 
236,904 
102,721 

s 2,847,934 

$2,439,462 
326,672 
105.565 

$2 871 699 

tn.cted due to donor restrictions. 
These net assets are res 

tly restri-cted net assets are restricted to. 
Permanen 

Support Services Endowment 
MK Scholarship Endowment 

-9-

A- 229 

2007 2006 

$25,031 $25,031 

1 210 1 210 

s 26 2~1 $~6,2~1 

....... 



NOTE 11 -

NOTE 12-

NOTE 13-

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006 

GENERAL FUND ALLOCATION 

The Orgamzation charges a fee against the ministry and project accounts to retmburse the 
unrestricted net assets for support services expenses. These fees are presented as 
transfers from the temporarily restricted net assets to the unrestricted net assets and are 
included in the unrestricted contributions on the consolidated statements of activities. 

PENSION PLAN 

The Organization participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and 
Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Bapt1sts. The Organization contributes 
5% of gross salary for missionaries and administrative employees. Employees are 
allowed to contribute but are not required to contribute. Employees with two years of 
service may participate. Pension expenses amounted to $109.348 and $124,295 for 2007 
and 2006 respectively. The pens1on plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, 
an account is maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant can 
either receive a lump-sum distnbution or purchase one of several types of annuity 
contracts. 

LEASE 

The Organization leases space from the National Association of Free Will Baptists on a 
year-to-year basis The rent expense amounted to $88,922 and $87,51 1 for 2007 and 
2006, respectively. 

The Orgamzation entered into a lease for the use of office equipment. The lease started 
on May 4, 2005, expires Apri1 4, 2010 and has a fixed monthly payment of $233. 

Future minimum rental payments required are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31. 
2008 
2009 
2010 
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Amount 
$2,801 
2,801 

933 

$6,535 

NOTE14 -

NOTE1 5-

COMMITMENTS 
. d H ld Harmless Agreement with 

The Organization has entered tnto an ln~em.mty ~~nk ;II guarantee to Cltibank that tt 
Re ions Bank. As part of the agreement, . eg.tons I ns Bank account by the Board of 
Wll~ honor checks written on t~e ?rgan.lza.tion !mR~; ~es up to $20,000 per check In 
International Missions' Cote ? I~Oire M.I~SIOnd hoi~ h~rmless Regions Bank from any an.d 
exchange. the Organization Will mdemm ~ anti n that arise as a result of Regions Bank s 
all claims. liabilities, actions or caus~~ o :c o 
agreement to guarantee checks to Cltlban . . 

th the Free Will Baptist Foundation. Inc. to 
The Organization entered into an agreement'; to the Japanese Field Council for the 
guarantee a loan that the Fo.undJatJOn m~h: original amount of the loan was $155,000 

chase of a building in HokkaldO apan. 
~~~ balance at December 31, 2007 is $66,072. 

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 
. . ount With Regions Bank. Accounts at the 

The Organization maintams ItS sole bank ace, ce Corporation to a maxtmum of 
bank are insured by the Fed20~~1 t~eeb~~~~ni~=~~~ had deposits of $462,726 in excess 
$1 OO,OOO. At December 31. · 
of the insured amount. 
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOUDATED SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006 

General fund: 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Housing 
Office rent 
Employer payroll taxes 
Publicity and promotion 
One publication 
Depreciation 
Department travel 
Retirement 
Convention 
Department auto 
Impulse video magazine 
WMO Ambassador travel 
Other field ministry 
Postage 
Office supplies 
WMO campaign 
Legal and professional 
WMO coin bank 
Video and audio visual 
Office equipment 
Recruiting and candidate 
Board members 
Miscellaneous office 
Telephone 
Funding system restructure 
Computer software 
2010 consultation 
Visitor meals, entertainment and lodging 
COLA indexes 
Seminars, training and retreats 
Website 
WMO Ambassador honorariums 
Maintenance of office equipment 
Advisory council 
Donor development 
Fees and service charges 
lnfonnation services 
Staff recognit1on 
Together Way Program 
Department insurance 
Wor1d prayer summit 
Cop1er and supplies 
WMO disbursements to missionaries 
India Bible Institute 
Russia Bible Institute 
Ivory Coast Bible Institute 
Cuba Bible Institute 

Total general fund before transfer 

Less Internal transfer to missionary accounts 

Total general fund 

2007 

$ 573,174 
127,604 
111,496 
88,922 
82,607 
60,248 
57,963 
56,165 
46,697 
40,851 
39,909 
28,351 
27,194 
21,303 
19,876 
17,511 
17,239 
16,299 
16,279 
16,235 
15,925 
14,446 
13,822 
13,774 
13,182 
12,548 
11,355 
10,137 
10,047 

6,952 
5,820 
5,212 
5,175 
4,725 
4,552 
3,688 
3,550 
2,919 
2,025 
1,826 
1,789 
1,772 

104,000 
18,000 
18,000 
12,000 

5,000 

$ 1,788,164 

104,000 

1,684,164 
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2006 

$ 525,539 
112,210 
115,333 

87,511 
72,273 
80,338 
57,964 
62,385 
32,029 
37,955 
20,236 
31,618 
15,138 

4,125 
13,986 
11,670 

9,335 

10,892 
5,145 
8,226 

15,871 
4,397 

13,224 

7,589 
4,800 
3,936 

4,482 

6,100 
3,493 

10,331 
2,779 

1,111 
2,597 
7,408 
4,476 
3,1 10 

18,000 
18,000 
15,000 
5,000 

$ 1,465,612 

1,465,612 

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOUDATED SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2007 AND 2006 

Missionaries' expenses: 
France 
Japan 
Spain 
Brazil 
Subsidiary 
Ivory Coast 
Panama 
Student ministries 

India 
Uruguay 
Unreached people 
Russia 
Other projects 
Bulgaria 
Missionary medical 
Tekmerion 

Total missionaries' expenses 

VISION campaign expenses: 

Project expenses 

Total functional expenses 
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2007 

$ 1,138,153 
864,798 
659,708 
576,818 
434,231 
380,012 
328,342 
288,854 
270,243 
255,729 
225,999 
166,247 

79,021 
67,638 
37,372 

5,773,165 

588,197 

$ 8,045,526 

2006 

$ 1,236,727 
833,571 
549,650 
533,444 

78,837 
364,847 
381,937 
279,501 
233,210 
287,519 
146,242 
107,265 
153,802 

14,947 
(18,550) 

199 

5,183,148 

629,827 

$ 7,278,587 



37,269 
27,000 
10,364 
3,213 

13,250 

22,971 
28,000 
8,220 
2,549 

13,250 

50,971 
8,122 
2,549 

13,250 

22,971 
28,000 
8,220 
2,549 
5,783 

50,971 
8,122 
2,549 
5,783 

30,970 
20,000 
8,219 
2,549 
5,783 

26,971 
24,000 
8,220 
2,549 
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35,397 
27,000 
10,062 
3,120 

13,250 

21,486 
28,000 
7,980 
2,474 

13,250 

49,486 
7,885 
2,474 

13,250 

35,073 
14,413 

7,980 
2,4 74 
5,783 

49,486 
7,885 
2,474 
5,783 

29,486 
20,000 
7,980 
2,474 
5,783 

27,486 
22,000 
7,980 

36,459 
27,810 
10,364 
3,213 

13,500 

22,131 
28,840 
8,220 
2,549 

13,500 

50,971 
8,122 
2,549 

13,500 

36,125 
14,845 

8,220 
2,549 
6,000 

50,971 
8,122 
2,549 
6,000 

30,370 
20,600 
8,219 
2,549 
6,000 

28,311 
22,660 
8,220 
2,549 
9,700 

Free Will Baptist International Missions 

Category 2007 Actue ls Jllll'dUl 

38,387 F1eld Mimstnes & Projects $ 1,692.94().62 $ l,088.053. 73 $ 2,061,352.28 $ 1 ,620,849.99 

27,810 
10,675 
3,310 

11,414 

M1~s1onary Compensauon & Benefns $ 3,840,126. n $ 3,477,495 27 $ ],833,906.61 $ 4,258,579.31 
M1ss1onary Travel/Transportation $ 727,930.00 $ 864,890.60 $ 832,282.18 $ 766,967.00 
Mob1hLat1on & Development $ 397,494.00 $ 342,079.95 $ 312.519.00 $ 380,95350 
Adm•nostrat•on $ 939,549.93 $ 1.020,906 62 $ 1,083.924.00 $ 1.157.188.54 

Grand Totals $ 7,598,041 .32 $ 6,793,426.17 $ 8,200,984.07 S 8.184,538.34 

31,348 
28,000 2009 Operational Budget Breakout 

9,570 
2,967 

14,880 

52,500 
8,365 
2,625 

14,880 

37,654 
14,845 
8,466 
2,625 

14,880 

52,500 
8,365 
2,625 
5,707 
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Commission for Theological Integrity Report 

The purpose of this commiss ion is: (I) To alert our people to theological trends 
that could threaten our theological integrity as a denomination, (2) To prepare materials 
that will contribute to the continued preservation of the theological integrity of the 
denomination. and (3) A':. need and opportunity arise, to conduct seminars on subjects 
which are pertinent to the purpose of the commission. 

At present. we are involved in a joint book project with Randall House. This book 
will be edited by Matt Pinson. Dr. Pinson will work closely with RandaJI House. This 
book will address issues like: Postmodemism. Terrorism. Theology of the Pop Culture, 
Homosexual ity/Gay Marriage: Pornography. the authority of Scripture. and Abortion. 

On October 22-23. 2007, we sponsored our eleventh annual Theological 
Sympoo;ium. We met at HillsdaJe Free Will Baptist College in Moore. Oklahoma. The 
papers were on the topics under consideration for chapters in the book in the joint-project 
with Randall House. 

When our National Association of Free Will Baptists was founded in 1935. there 
was a dearth of conservative theological literature. The only theological writing that we 
had that was current at the time, was our Treatise. 

Thanks to our colleges and RandaJI House, we now have a number of good works 
written by Free Will Baptists. Recently. some of our theologians have been able to play a 
sign ificant roll outside of our denomination as it relates to what is called by "ClassicaJ 
Arminianism," " Reformed Arminianism," or "Reformation Anninianism." These terms 
that arc now used by those outside of Free Will Baptists. were introduced into the 
theologicaJ world by Free Will Baptist authors. 

Our next Theological Symposium wi ll be held at Free Will Baptist Bible College 
on October 27-28. If you would be willing to present a paper. please get in touch with 
Dr. J. Matthew Pinson, President of Free Will Baptist Bible College. These Symposiums 
present good opportunities for writers to present papers on issues that will be helpful to 
us in facing the chaJlenges before us. 

The fourth issue of lmegrity: A Journal of Christian Thought should be coming 
out thi s summer. Dr. Robert E. Picirilli is serving as Edi tor-in-Chief. Dr. Darrel Holley 
serves as the Associate Editor. The publication of this journal is a joint-venture of the 
Commission for Theological lntegrity, Free Will Bapti st Bible College, Hill sdale Free 
Will Baptist College, and Randall House Publications. 

Probably, one of the most challenging issues that we are facing is the age of the 
earth and the universe. We are fortunate to have Bob Hill who has a doctorate in 
astronomy from Ball State University in lndiana to conduct our seminar. "The Problems 
with the Big Bang Theory." We thank you for the privilege of serving you. 

In His Service, 

Leroy Forlines, Chairman 
Paul Harrison, Secretary 
Mall Pinson 
Steve Ashby 
Craig Shaw 
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2007 
Commission for Theological Integrity 

Financial Report 

$3,391 .72 

Bank Balance - January 1 ' 2007 

commission Income 
The Together Way 
Interest on Bank Account 
Theological Symposium Papers 
Other Gifts . 
Rest of the Family Ot1enngs 
Journal Income 

Total Income 

Commission Expenses 
Bookkeeping 
Convention Speaker/Digest of Reports 
Annual Meeting and Symposium Expenses 
Miscellaneous Office Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Bank Balance - December 31, 2007 

2009 

$2.913.60 
3.87 

115.00 
797.42 

13.00 
6_,00 

400.00 
488.60 

1.810.53 
j58.03 

3,848.89 

2,857.16 

$4.383.45 

Commission for Theological Integrity 
Budgets 

2007 2008 2009 
2007 

Budget Actuals Budget Budget 

Income $400.00 $810.42 $400.00 $400.00 
20.00 

Gifts 25.00 3.87 20.00 
0.00 Interest Income 0.00 6.00 3,000.00 

300.00 Journal Income 115.00 300.00 300.00 
Theological Symposium Papers 

J.J(}Q,_QQ 2A~n3.60 3.5Qo.oo 3_AQ0.00 

Together Way Plan 
7.220.00 4,120 ,00 

~.Q25.QO 3,848.8~ 
Total Income -

Expenses 1,850.00 1,810.53 1 '120.00 2,220.00 

Annual Meeting 400.00 400.00 400.00 
400.00 0.00 Bookkeeping 4,500.00 
550.00 0.00 

700.00 Journal Expenses 488.60 700.00 
National Convention 

600.00 
100.00 200.00 

158.03 125.00 
!\00,00 600,00 Office . . 500,00 0..00 

Theological Symposium Pnntlng 
$4.120.00 

$4,025.00 $2,857.16 $7,220,00 
Total Expenses 
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2008 Historica l Commission Report 

The Historical Commission plans to distribute cop1es of the third in a series of 
htstorical pamphlets to delegates at the 2008 national com entton. The pamphlet. "Free 
Will Baptists and Church Government:' was written by Matt Pinson, president of Free 
Will Baptist Bible College. 

The Commission's first two pamphlets in the lleritagc Sencs, 'The Washing of 
the Saints' Feet" and "The Perseverance of the Saints,'' arc avmlable and can be 
purchased through Randall House Publications. The pamphlets are printed in a reader­
friendly 5 Y1 x 8 Y2 fonnat. Contact Randall House for packaging and pricing. 

The Commission con tinues developing a "Collection Development Policy" which 
will clarify what materials will be collected and placed in the Historical Co llection. 

Financial Report 2007 

Balance on hand (checking at Am South) 12t31 '2006 ............................... $ 11.903.88 

Deposits 
Together Way ( 13 months) ............ 53.166.88 
Interest (AmSouth Bank) .................. $83.19 
Sales of Pamphlets (five quarters) .... $1,787.50 
Rest of t-amlly Offering ..................... $9.61 
Total. ..................................................................................... 55,047.18 

Expenditures 
2007 Digest of Reports .................................. .. $88.60 
Binding (FWBBC, Southern Bindery) .............. $1 ,323.80 
Book for Historical Collection ................ ........... $34.00 
Collection Expenses (reimburse Picirilli) ................... $20.18 
Total. ..................................................................................... $1 ,466.58 

Balance on hand (checking at AmSouth) 12/31 /2007 ............................... $15.484.48 

Trust Fund at FWB Foundation, 12/31/2007 .......................................... $25.822.23 

Total on hand. 12'31 12007 ............................................ ... ............... .$41,306.71 
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2009 Budget 

Income S1 000 
Gifts (Together way) .................. "-S 100 
I ntercst .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·· .. $.I 000 
Sale of Pamphlets ....... ················ · ............................... $4.1 00 

Total ........... ·························· 
......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Expenses . s 1 000 
Books, Mater~als, Labor··········.·.·.·.·.:.': $:i.ooo 
Pamphlet ProJeCt .... · .... · .. · .... · $S00 
Research Grant.········· · .. · .. · .. ····· .. · .... $S00 
Travel.····· ·············· .. · .. · .. ······ ....... $1 00 
2008 Digest of Reports ...... ·· .. ········.... . ............................... $4.1 00 ......... . . . . . . . . . . Total. .... ··· .. · .. · .... ··· .. ··· .. · .. ···· .. ·· 
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FWB Music Commission Report 
National Association of Free Will Baptists 

July 20-23, 2008 

The Music Commission has been active in planning the mus1c for the 2008 National 
Convention in Charleston, WV. The commission held its annual meeting at the Free Will 
Baptist National Offices, on January 28-29. 2008. The following agenda was presented 
by Chris Truett, Music Commission Chairman: 

I. Evaluate and discuss the 2007 National Convention music 
A. Evaluated all aspects of the 2007 National Convention music 
B. Met with Executive Secretary Keith Burden and evaluated the 2007 National 

Convention music 

Jl. Plan the entire music program for the 2008 National ConHntion 
A. Discussed preliminary information 
8 . Selected Worship Leaders 
C. Selected choir songs 
D. Selected spectal music (others to be selected as suggestions were submitted) 

Ill. Discuss future projects and vision for the commission 
A. This year's Music Commission project involves three d1fferent semmars to be 

presented at the 2008 National Convention: 
I. The Music Ministry Summit - Networking and Ideas for Music & 

Worship in the Local Church presented by the Music Commission 
2. " Practical Improvisation for the Church Pianist'' presented by James 

Stevens 
3. " Practica l Improvisation for the Advanced Church Pianist" presented by 

James Stevens 
B. The commission has a heart for helping our local churches in developing their 

music and worship ministries. Some of the commission members are actively 
involved in helpmg other churches by presenting workshops for churches in the 
area of music and worship. These types of compilations are an effort to place 
practical ideas and resources into the hands of our churches whtch will provide 
Christ-centered. passionate. and organized music and worsh1p for our local 
churches. We welcome the possibi lity of coming to help you in your local 
church. 

IV. Conclusion 
We would like to thank all those who have contributed to the 2008 National 
Convent ion music. It is a joy to see and hear God· s people praising Him in song. 
God does not need our worship; He desires it. What we must learn about worship is 
that it's not about music. Music is just one vehicle to carry us to the throne of God. 
We believe that the best definition ofworship is in Romans 12:1-2 when Paul refers 

A - 2~ 

.. . . k F.n 1(1 1/11 1 Huh (iod. Oa\ id Peterson says tha~ 
to a .. II\ ing sacnftcc. l_n h•s boo . ·. g .g. 8 .. Ill'> the Mu~•c Commission's desire 

· · .. · ng w1th God on H ~~ term'>. · s · 1 
worsh•p •~ engagl . h. ndsct through the 3\ enue of musiC. e\ era 
to help take our deno~·~atJOn to t IS ml h rch and help as you seek to develop a 
Ofollr members are w•lhng to come to your~ u h h 

. · . · · your c urc . Christ-centered worship and mus•c m•mstry 10 

. . ~ rtiCI ate in the con,ention music every year. 
There are numerous opp~rtunl!tes to ~a pore eople to participate in the 
The commission would hke to encourag,'e .~ . fed each year in the convention 

. . . An advance schcdu e Is prm d 
conventiOn musiC. k I s to be involved next year an 

. · f ON£ Maga-rine Please ma e P an. . . Oh' 
editiOn o - · . 1 . ~ the Kingdom 10 Cincmnat1, 10. 
encourage others to use thetr ta ents or 

Respectfully submitte<L . . .... 
The Free Will Baptist Mus•c Commtsslon 

Chns Truett. Chairman 
Donnie Burke 
Oaron Dwyer 
Doug Little 
James Ste\ens 
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MUSIC COMMISSION FINANCIAL SUMMARY 2007 

Beginning Balance (01/0112007) $ 5,389.08 

$ 8 ,513.74 Income 

Expenses 

Together Way (undesignated) 
Together Way {designated) 
2006 Rest of the Family Offenng 
Convention Booth/Workshops 
Other g1fls 

Meetmgs 
Annual meeteng 
Convent1on meet1ng 

Convent1on 
Pre-convention plannmg 
Convent1on mus1c1ans 
Booth expenses 
Wo•kshop expenses 
D1gest of ReportsfTruck 

Office and Mise Expenses 

End ing Balance (12/31 /2007) 

$ 2,375 74 
$ 847 34 
$ 11 31 
$ 3,255 21 
$ 2,024 14 

$ 1.491 52 
$ 84 82 

$ 704 46 
$ 1 400 00 
$ 2.859 87 
$ 298 10 
$ 168 64 

$ 7,328.91 
$ 1 576 34 

$ 5 431 07 

s 321 50 

$ 6,573.91 

MUSIC COMMISSION BUDGET COMPARISONS 

Income 
2007 Budget 2007 A c tual 2008 Budget 2009 Budget 

Together Way (undesignated) $ 2,500 00 $ 2 375 74 
Together Way (des1gnated) 

s 2 600.00 $ 
$ 1,500 00 $ 

2,500.00 

Rest of the Fam11y Offenng 
847.34 s 1 500 00 s 

$ 25 00 $ 
1,000 00 

Convention Booth/Wkshop 
11 31 s 25 00 $ 

$ 1,000 00 $ 3 255 21 
15.00 

Other $ 
s 2 000 00 s 2,000.00 

2024 14 s 250 00 s 100.00 

TOTALS $ 5 025 00 $ 8,513 74 s 6 375 00 $ 5.615.00 

Expenses 
Meet1ngs $ 1,275 DO $ 
Convent1on 

1 576 34 s 
$ 3,700 00 

1 850.00 $ 2,000 00 

Office and Mise Expenses 
$ 5.431 07 s 

$ 50 00 $ 
4 200.00 $ 3.515.00 

321 50 s 325.00 $ 100.00 

TOTALS $ 5,025.00 $ 7,328 91 s 6,375.00 s 5,615.00 
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2008 Media Commission Report 

Reorganization 
What w~ call med•a" is rap1dly changmg 111 our world today In the c;~rly 19Yils, the Radio and TelensHlll 
Comnw.~Hlll was appropnately renamed "The Med1<1 Cumllli'~"'" • Prevumo; LOmnu~~•on members cnvJswned 
somethmg very d1fterent lor the work of the comm1ssaon than what has actually been accomplished tn the past 
dt•c,Jde. llnwcver prev1ous effotlS were nolan v.11n Evl'll nnw till n•nt member~ of the cumm1sS10n feel an 
obhgatton to serve the ever-changmg needs ol our churthe~ As the lOSt of producmg d1gitalmed1a drops. the 
cotnmiS'>ton is potsed to resource and network churche~ and med1.1 pn)fessaon,tls wttbtn our denomtnatton With 

the neccssa•-y tools to share Christ watha mcdiJ-~,nuratcd culturt•. 

The Medaa Commissaon did not meet or report to the convcntwn an 2007. Two new commtssion members were 
elected at last year's convention. but the vacant seat olthl' ch.urman was not selected unt1IKe1th Burden called the 
commission together to meet in Nashville, Apnl 14- 15. Four romnms10n members were present at thts meeting· 
veteran members Monte McKenzie <Jnd KevJn Norns, and new members Mark Ousley and Keith Fletcher. llrother 
FINcher was selected as chairman and Brother McKenzie w,1s chosen as rrea~urer to replace Doug Ktte who 
res1gned JUSt prior to the meeting. The body w1ll elect Brother Katt•s replacement at this conventaon. 

Financial lnfonnation 
At the umc of this report. linancialmformat1on Wils sullm tran,tuun between the previous and current treasurers. 
but tnitial reports show the commission had S 18,173 30 111 check1ng. $408.34 m a revocable trust w1th the FWS 

Fnundallon and $765.59 10 an endowment fund began .1s a memonal to B1ll Gardner. 

The current commission deoded to transferS 15,000 00 I rom checkang mto the Foundation trust account in order 
to secure a better mterest rate These funds w1ll bt! held 111 re~•·rve for future proJects to be detcrmtned sub!>equenl 

to a survey of our denomination's med1.1 needs. 

Goals 
• Conduct a survey at the Nataonal Convention (and .Jvailable onltne) to assess current med1a needs ,ltld 

resources for our churches and denomanauonalmanastnc' 
• Sponsor a desagn contest lor a new Med1a Comm•~saon logo to represent the diverse mimstnes of the 

reorganized commisston 
• Develop a new website that can become il clcannghousc of mcd1a information. vendors. and resourLes lor 

churches or denomanational agencie~ 
• Sumulate excellence in media projects by showcasan~ oulstandin~ Free Will Bapti!.t websites,locally 

produced vtdeos. and pnnt designs through ongoing contests v1a the commissions website 
• Meet at least twtce a year at the Leader~h•p Conference In December and at the Nationalmjuly and 

combine teleconferences with phystcal mecttngs to accornpltsh the goals of the commission 
• Usc free or low-cost resources ~uch as ernaal and online technology to improve communication among 

commission members and medta producer:./user~ across the denomination 

2009 Proposed Budget 

Incom e: 
Together Way ................ -···········-······$2,500 
Designated ......... _. ......... _ .......................... 700 
M1scellaneous Income.................... 400 
Total--· .............................................. $3,600 

Expe nses: 
Mcetmg Expenses .......................... S2,500 
Product/Web Development ······-····· 300 
Conventaon Expense .. ·-······.......... BOO 
Total ........................... -.................... S3.600 

Ke1th Fletcher. chairman (TN}. kcJlh lletchcr@raodallhous!.',CO!U, 61 5-361-1221 x346 

Monte McKenzie. treasurer (GA) 
Kevin Norns (Ml) 
Mark Ousley (TN) 
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